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State of South Carolina
Office of Comptroller General

1200 Senate Street
305 Wade Hampton Office Building
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Telephone: (803) 734-2121
Fax: (803) 734-2064
RICHARD ECKSTROM E-Mail: cgoffice@cg.state.sc.us NATHAN KAMINSKI, JR.
COMPTROLLER GENERAL CHIEF OF STAFF

November 30, 2005

Tothe Citizens, Governor and
Members of the South
Carolina General Assembly

| am pleased to present to the citizens of South Carolinathis Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for the State of South Carolina for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The report provides
financial information about the State’s operations during the year and describes its financial position
a the end of the year. For the convenience of users, we have divided the report into three sections as
follows:

* The Introductory Section, containing this letter of transmittal; the Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting that we recently received for
our report as of June 30, 2004; alist of State officials; and an organizational chart
of State government.

* The Financial Section, including the independent auditors’ report, management’s
discussion and analysis, government-wide financial statements, fund financial
statements, required supplementary information, other combining financial
statements, and schedules.

* The Statistical Section, presenting comparative financial data and other non-
financial data.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the
information contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal controls that
was established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal controls should not exceed the
anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the
financial statements are free of any material misstatements.

The State Auditor and Clifton Gunderson LLP, an independent certified public accounting
firm, jointly performed an independent audit of the State’s basic financial statements for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005. The auditors have issued an unqualified opinion, the most favorable
outcome of the audit process.

This letter of transmittal is designed to complement management’s discussion and analysis
that immediately follows the report of the independent auditors.
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PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

South Carolina stretches from the Atlantic Ocean to the Blue Ridge Mountains, containing
over 30,000 sguare miles. Fortieth in geographic area among the fifty states, South Carolina ranks
twenty-fifth in population with approximately four million citizens.

As shown in the organizational chart on page 17, State government is divided into three
separate branches: legidative, executive, and judicial. The State's citizens elect the legidative and
executive branch officials. The General Assembly elects certain members of the judicial branch,
including the Supreme Court. The principal State officials currently in office are listed on page 16.

State government provides a full range of services to South Carolina's citizens including
educational, health, social/human, transportation, public safety, regulatory, and conservation/natural
resources services. In addition, the State provides grants and loans to assist local governments,
including school districts, within its borders.

Certain legally separate entities are included in these financial statements because they
function, in essence, as part of State government. The Governor appoints the governing boards for the
Public Service Authority, a public utility company, and the State Ports Authority. The Connector
2000 Association, Inc. assists the State’'s Department of Transportation on a toll road project. The
Lottery Commission transfers its net proceeds to the State for educational programs. Other entities
benefit and support institutions of higher education, provide medical malpractice insurance, and
address medical and educational needs of South Carolina s children. Additional information on these
legally separate entities can be found in the notes to the financia statements.

South Carolinas annual Appropriation Act includes legally adopted budgets for the
Budgetary General Fund and for Total Funds. The initial budget appears in the annual Appropriation
Act. After the budget year begins, the State Budget and Control Board, comprised of five key
executive and legidative officials, may order spending cuts if revenue collections fail to reach
predicted levels. Departments and agencies may request transfers of appropriations among programs
if the transfer request does not exceed 20% of the program budget. The Budget and Control Board
has the authority to approve additional transfers of appropriations between personal service and other
operating expense accounts. For additional information, see the notes to the required supplementary
information—budgetary.

LOCAL ECONOMY

South Carolina historically has been a manufacturing state; however, the State’'s economic
base has been transitioning toward other sectors such as trade, health care, services, and durable
goods manufacturing. Businesses have migrated here from all over the world to take advantage of the
State’ s skilled labor force, competitive wages, lower-priced land, excellent port facilities, accessibility
to markets, and in recent years, substantial tax incentives.

Employment in the State rose during 2004 by 1.1% over the prior year, matching the national
pace. However, South Carolina's overall economy generally remained stable during the past five
years (January 2000 through December 2004). While total employment levels remained largely
unchanged during this period, the State’'s economy has become more diversified and is starting to
move closer to the national base. Employment in the manufacturing sector has been declining such
that manufacturing employment now represents less than 15% of total employment, down from about
19% in 2000. The State’s service sector, fueled by tourism and retirement industries, has contributed
to a more diversified overall employment base and improved income levels. This sector represented
35% of total employment in 2004, up from 25% in 2000. Similarly, the State’ s metropolitan areas are
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enjoying rapid job growth while rural areas, traditionally supported by textile manufacturing jobs, are
struggling.

SC Economic Sectors
2000 vs. 2004
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The State's average unemployment rate has remained above that of the national level since
2001. South Carolina s unemployment rate was 6.8% for 2004, compared to the national average of
5.5%. While recent federal employment statistics indicate that the State’'s employment growth is
slow, the State is reporting strong growth in personal and corporate income withholding taxes and in
retail salestax collections. This growth suggests that a more robust economy actually is occurring.

Average personal income growth for 2000 through 2004 was 4.5%; equal to the national
average, but less than the 4.8% growth for the southeastern region. Despite this, the State’s $27,153
per capita personal income in 2004 represented only 82% of the national average and 91% of the
southeastern average. In 2004, South Carolina ranked 43rd among states in personal income per
capita, down from 39th in 2000.
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Per Capita Personal Income Growth
From 2000 to 2004
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Despite the State’'s fluctuating economic performance over the past few years, South
Carolina s economic prospects are bright. The State is committed to improving its economic base and
has been successful at attracting foreign investments, most notably in the automotive industry.
Chemicals and metals, as well as specialty textiles, also have been consistent magjor components of
capital investment in recent years. The State has undertaken several new economic devel opment
programs in the past few years with the goal of fostering growth, increasing economic diversity, and
raising income levels. The State has authorized the issuance of economic and university research
bonds to help attract new industries in fields such as biomedicine, transportation, and alternate fuels.
Continued growth is expected in health care, leisure and hospitality, retail trade, certain
manufacturing segments, and military defense.

Vought Aircraft Industries has announced plans to build a $560 million aircraft components
manufacturing center in North Charleston. The company is expected to hire 645 highly paid
employees initially and is expected to spawn thousands of jobs during both the construction and the
production phases from related distribution, storage, supply and real estate. BMW is currently
undergoing a $600 million expansion in South Caroling, and has started production on its new sports
utility vehicle. In addition, BMW has announced plans to develop a new model similar to a minivan
at its Upstate plant.

The State’ s budgetary results have improved dramatically during the last two years, leading to
an increase in hiring and salaries within State government. This comes after substantial reductionsin
State government employment with only limited pay increases since the economic downturns in 2000
and 2001.

There are several large military installations in South Carolina. These installations overall
were spared the brunt of the Federal government’ s recent military downsizing. The State actually will
have a net gain in military jobs because of base realignments. Charleston is expected to see a
relatively small loss of military-related jobs, while the Columbia region could see a net gain of nearly
2,000 military jobs that could lead to other job growth.
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LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING

During the 2005 legislative session, the General Assembly enacted a bill establishing aformal
process for long-term financial planning. State entities receiving 1% or more of the total annual
Genera Fund appropriations will be required to provide an estimate of general fund expenditures for
the next three fiscal years. This data, in conjunction with the Board of Economic Advisors (BEA)
long-term revenue estimate, is to be compiled and updated annually by the State Budget Office. The
three-year financial plan will assist the State to more strategically assess its future financial
commitments. The plan must be provided to the State’ s Budget and Control Board, the Speaker of the
House of Representatives, and the President Pro Tempore of the Senate during the second quarter of
each fiscal year.

Principal financial challenges facing South Carolina, as well as other state governments,
include future spending increases for Medicaid, retirement and health benefits, and both elementary
and secondary education.

Medicaid spending for fiscal year 2004-2005 made up about 19% of the State General Fund
budget as compared to 10% ten years ago. Medicaid is expected to consume more of the State’s
budget in the future due to a growing population accompanied by spiraling long-term health care and
prescription drug costs. In an effort to contain these costs, the State’'s Department of Health and
Human Services (HHS) has proposed an innovative plan to overhaul the Medicaid program. The
HHS proposed plan seeks waivers for certain optional Medicaid funded activities and places most of
the program’s participants into managed care health insurance programs similar to those used by
citizens with private insurance. In October 2005, HHS submitted its revised Medicaid plan to the
federa government for approval. HHS estimates that the revised plan would save approximately
$300.000 million over the next five fiscal years.

As of July 1, 2004, the South Carolina’ s Retirement Systems had a combined actuarial value
of assets of $23.637 billion and a combined unfunded actuaria accrued liability of approximately
$5.579 billion. The State’'s actuarialy determined pension liability was funded at 81% as of
July 1, 2004, the date of the last actuarial valuation. This percentage is down from 98% as of
July 1, 1999. As a result, the State’'s General Assembly passed pension legislation during the 2005
legidative session that increased the maximum amount allowed for equity investments from 40% to
70%,; increased employee and employer retirement contributions over a two-year period by 0.5% and
1% respectively, and reduced certain retirement benefits.

Aid to school districts is expected to continue climbing in the coming years. The State is
committed to improving the public education system by increasing teacher salaries and per pupil
spending, enhancing teacher qualifications, raising standards for improved accountability, and
purchasing school buses.

RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES

For South Carolina s government, fiscal year 2004-2005 was a time of financial recovery and
restoration. During the 2005 session, the legislature enacted a bill that formalized a three-year
financial planning process (described in the Long-Term Financial Planning section above) and
provided for the full restoration of amounts transferred in prior years from certain trust and other
budgeted funds. The bill also implemented procedures for maintaining positive fund balances for the
State's General Fund when reported in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP).

The State transferred monies from certain trust funds and other budgeted funds during 2002
and 2003 to finance recurring General Fund operations. The State is committed to paying back these

10
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funds in several phases. A provision within the 2005-2006 Appropriation Act provides supplemental
appropriations from the fiscal year 2004-2005 budgetary surplus funds to partially restore these
accounts. Newly enacted legislation also requires that the first 10% of future surplus funds be applied
to those accounts until fully restored.

Although the State historically budgets on a conservative basis, the economic downturn
during 2000 and 2001, coupled with overly optimistic revenue projections, resulted in an accumulated
budgetary deficit through the end of fiscal year 2002-2003. In addition, the State’s GAAP-basis
Genera Fund reported a fund balance deficit for four consecutive fiscal years (2000-2001 through
2003-2004). The accumulated budgetary deficit was resolved in the 2004 legidlative session through
the Fiscal Discipline Act. During the 2005 session, new legislation effective July 1, 2006, provides
policies for maintaining a positive GAAP fund balance. This legislation calls for the suspension of
both the Capital Reserve and any supplemental appropriations from budgetary surplus funds, if
necessary, to offset a negative fund balance in the State's GAAP-basis General Fund.

MAJOR INITIATIVES
Finance and Budgeting

As noted in the above Long-Term Financial Planning and the Relevant Financial Policies
sections above, several important actions have been taken to improve the State’s financial condition.
Other important legislation in the 2005-2006 Appropriation Act includes full funding of the Education
Finance Act, which provides new monies to keep the State's teacher salaries above the southeastern
average and additional funds for the State’'s elementary and secondary school programs. The
2005-2006 Appropriation Act also provides full funding for the State's Medicaid program; a 10%
raise for the State’s law enforcement personnel and a 4% raise for other State employees; and hiring
additional law enforcement officers.

Business and Economic Development

The General Assembly also approved the 2005 Jobs Creation Act that promotes and
encourages small businesses to create new jobs. This legislation encourages investment in high-tech
and start-up companies and creates the Capital Access Program to assist small businesses in obtaining
financing.

A small business income tax reduction bill was passed that provides that the State income tax
rate of 7% for small businesses be lowered by 0.5% per year for qualifying businesses until the rate
reaches 5% in 2008.

Amendments to the Motion Picture Incentive Act also were passed that extend exemptions
from sales and use tax for motion picture production companies to include exemptions from local
sales and use tax as well. The amendments also included a rebate program for these companies to
cover South Carolina payroll dollars.

Courts System

The General Assembly passed two separate pieces of tort reform legislation. This legidation
establishes new sanctions to control frivolous lawsuits, prohibits venue shopping whereby courts had
been selected because of areputation for making large rewards, and revises the liability provisions for
a party that is only dlightly at fault. The General Assembly also passed comprehensive Medical
Malpractice Reform that places a $350 thousand cap on non-economic damages such as pain and
suffering, and provides legal protection for doctors who render care in emergency situations.

11
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AWARDSAND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the State of South
Carolina for its comprehensive annua financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004. This was the seventeenth consecutive year that the State of South Carolina has
achieved this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR. The report must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determineits eligibility for another certificate.

Production of this report was made possible only by the support of all State agencies and
component units that supplied GAAP closing data on atimely basis. We extend special appreciation
to Mr. Larry Pearce, Director of Publications and Printing at the University of South Carolina, for
providing the report’ s attractive cover.

Sincerely,

Chtoo i

Richard Eckstrom
Comptroller General
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Principal State Officials

LEGISLATIVE—THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

André Bauer, President of the Senate and Lieutenant Governor
Glenn F. McConnell, President Pro Tempore of the Senate
Robert W. Harrell, Jr., Speaker, House of Representatives

EXECUTIVE

STATE BUDGET AND CONTROL BOARD
Marshall (Mark) Clement Sanford, Jr., Chairman, Governor
Grady L. Patterson, Jr., State Treasurer
Richard Eckstrom, Comptroller Generad
Hugh K. Leatherman, Sr., Chairman, Senate Finance Committee
Daniel T. Cooper, Chairman, House Ways and Means Committee

Mark Hammond, Secretary of State
Henry McMaster, Attorney Generad
Inez Tenenbaum, State Superintendent of Education
Major General Stanhope S. Spears, Adjutant General
Hugh E. Weathers, Commissioner of Agriculture

JUDICIAL
Jean H. Toal, Chief Justice, Supreme Court

The State's citizens elect the legidative and executive branch officials named above. The General Assembly elects
certain members of the judicial branch, including the Supreme Court.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mark Sanford, Governor
and

Members of the General Assembly

State of South Carolina

Columbia, South Carolina

We have jointly audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the State of South Carolina (the State), as of and for the year ended June 30,
2005, which collectively comprise the State’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the State’s management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not jointly audit the financial statements
of certain component units and agencies of the State of South Carolina, which represent the indicated percent
of total assets and total revenues as presented in the table below. Those financial statements were audited by
other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it related to the
amounts included for those component units and agencies, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Percentage audited by
other auditors

Total Total
Assets Revenue
Government-wide
Governmental activities 70 20
Business-type activities 100 91
Component units 100 100
Fund Statements
Governmental Funds 30 13
Enterprise Funds : 100 91
Internal Service Funds 73 91
Fiduciary Funds 98 100

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Compitroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The
financial statements of the discretely presented component units identified in Note 1(a) were not audited in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.



The Honorable Mark Sanford, Governor
and

Members of the General Assembly

State of South Carolina '

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the State of South Carolina as of June 30, 2005, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2, the State implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB)
Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, effective July 1, 2004.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 30,
2005 on our consideration of the State’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and required supplementary information, listed in the
accompanying table of contents, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We and the other auditors have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we and the other auditors did not audit the information and express no

opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the State’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, supplementary information to the
financial statements and the statistical section as listed in the accompanying table of contents are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
supplementary information to the financial statements has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical sections
have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,

accordingly, we express no opinion on them.
7 A Y

Baltimore, Maryland
November 30, 2005
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November 30, 2005



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS—

Required Supplementary Information
(Unaudited)




State of South Carolina

M anagement’s Discussion and Analysis

In this section of the State of South Carolina's annual report, we provide a narrative overview and analysis of the State's
financial performance for its accounting year (fiscal year) that ended June 30, 2005. Please read it together with (1) the
Comptroller’s Letter of Transmittal at the front of this report and (2) the financial statements, which follow this section.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis provides an introduction to the State of South Carolina’'s basic financial statements, which
include the following parts: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, (3) component unit
financial statements, and (4) notes to the financial statements. This annua report also contains certain required
supplementary information and other supplementary information.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide statements present a long-term view of the State's finances as a whole, using accrual-basis
accounting—the same accounting methods that most businesses use. The basic government-wide financial statements are on
pages 36 through 41 of this report.

There are two government-wide financial statements:

Satement of net assets: This statement presents information on all of the State’s assets and liabilities, both short-term
(current) and long-term (non-current). In addition, the statement reports the difference between assets and liabilities as net
assets. Over time, the comparison of net assets to liabilities may indicate whether the State's financial health is strengthening
or weakening. However, the statement of net assets does not tell the whole story. To assess the State's overall financial
health, you would also need to consider factors such as the State’ s economy and the condition of its capital assets such asits
buildings and infrastructure (roads and bridges).

Satement of activities: This statement presents information showing how the State’s overall net assets changed during
the year. The State reports a change in its net assets as soon as an underlying event occurs that would cause a change. The
statement of activities accounts for all current-year revenues and expenses, regardless of when the State received or paid cash.
Although governments compile the statement of activities using accounting methods similar to businesses, this statement’s
format is quite different from the format of a business's income statement. The statement of activities can help to show how
much it costs the State to provide various services. It also can help to show the extent to which each government function
covers its own costs through user fees, charges, or grants. The net revenue (expense) column on the far right of this statement
(page 40) shows how much a particular function relies on taxes and other general revenues to finance its programs.

The government-wide statements report three different kinds of activities:

Governmental activities: Most of the State's basic services are included here, such as general government, education,
health and environment, social services, administration of justice, and intergovernmental (State aid to local governmental
entities, including aid to the State's public school system). Taxes (primarily income and sales taxes) and federal grants
finance most of these services.

Business-type activities: These activities usually recover all, or a significant portion, of the costs of their services or
goods by charging fees to customers. Higher education (State-supported colleges and universities), unemployment
compensation benefits, financing of housing facilities, operating hospitals and clinics, and financing of student loans are the
most significant of South Carolina s business-type activities.

Component units:  Although component units are legally separate from the State, the State’s elected officials are
financially accountable for them. The Public Service Authority (Santee-Cooper, an electric utility company), the State Ports
Authority, the Connector 2000 Association, Inc. (which operates the Southern Connector, a toll road), and the Lottery
Commission are the State’ s major component units. Some financial information for these component unitsis included in this
report. You also can obtain complete financial statements for these component units from their respective administrative
offices (see Note 1a of the notes to the financial statements).

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements on pages 42 through 65 of this report provide detailed information about the State’'s most
significant funds—not the State as a whole. Funds are accounting designations that the State uses to track specific funding
sources and spending for particular purposes. South Carolina, like other governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The State reports three types of funds:
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Governmental funds. The State reports most of its basic services in governmental funds. Governmental funds account
for activities that the State reports as governmental activities in its government-wide statements. These funds focus on short-
term inflows and outflows of expendable resources. The balances remaining at the end of the year help determine whether a
fund has more or less financial resources available to spend in the near future. Because the governmental fund statements
lack the additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide a reconciliation that explains the
relationship (or differences) between the two kinds of statements. By comparing the two kinds of statements and examining
the reconciliation, you may better understand the long-term impact of the State's near-term financing decisions.

The basic governmental fund statements are on pages 42 through 49 of this report.

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds charge customers for the services they provide—whether they are outside
customers (enterprise funds) or other State agencies and other governments (internal service funds). Proprietary funds use
accrual basis accounting like businesses use. The State reports al of its enterprise funds (proprietary funds providing
services to outside customers) as business-type activities in the government-wide statements. However, because our internal
service fund operations primarily benefit other State agencies or other governments, these proprietary funds are included as
governmental activitiesin the government-wide financial statements.

The basic proprietary fund statements are on pages 50 through 63 of this report.

Fiduciary funds: The State is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its employees' retirement plans. The State also is responsible
for other assets that, because of atrust agreement, it isto use only for trust beneficiaries. We exclude these activities from the
State’s government-wide financial statements because the State is not to use these assets to finance its operations. The State
has an obligation to ensure that the net assets it reportsin fiduciary funds are used for their intended purposes.

The basic fiduciary fund statements are on pages 64 and 65 of this report.

Component Unit Financial Statements

The Government-wide Financial Satements section on the preceding page lists the State’'s major component units under
the Component units subheading. More detailed financial statements for these component units are on pages 66 through 69 of
this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Immediately following the financial statements are notes that help explain some of the information in the financia
statements and provide more detailed data. The notes on pages 73 through 138 are necessary to fully understand the financial
statements.

Required Supplementary Information

This section includes certain required reporting information that supplements the basic financial statements. Included in
this section is a schedule that compares the State's legally adopted General Fund budget with actual revenues collected and
expenditures paid for the year. Note 5 to the required supplementary information is a reconciliation that helps explain
differences between the changes in fund balance of certain funds when presented on the budgetary-basis and the changes in
fund balance of these funds when presented on the GAAP-basis as reported in the governmental fund statements. This section
also includes schedules related to the State’s National Guard Pension System, a single-employer defined benefit pension plan.
This required supplementary information is on pages 140 through 1470f this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Exhibits 1 and 2 summarize the State's overall financial position and results of operations for the past two years based on
information included in the government-wide financial statements.
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Exhibit 1
State of South Carolina's Net Assets
As of June 30, 2005, with Restated Comparative Data as of June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total
Governmental Business-type Totals— Percentage
Activities Activities Primary Government Change
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2004-2005
Assets
Current and other assets............cccoccecevnnene. $ 7,632,230 $ 6,491,260 $ 4,561,239 $ 3,768,061 $ 12,193,469 $ 10,259,321 18.9%
Capital assets. 12,360,919 11,670,170 2,823,300 2,589,266 15,184,219 14,259,436 6.5%
Total assets 19,993,149 18,161,430 7,384,539 6,357,327 27,377,688 24,518,757 11.7%
Liabilities
Long-term liabilities..... . 5,122,938 4,893,936 3,135,539 2,375,252 8,258,477 7,269,188 13.6%
Other liabilities....... 3,429,415 3,113,596 882,346 829,529 4,311,761 3,943,125 9.3%
Total liabilities.... 8,552,353 8,007,532 4,017,885 3,204,781 12,570,238 11,212,313 12.1%
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of debt......... 8,877,813 8,534,931 1,778,072 1,695,208 10,655,885 10,230,139 4.2%
Restricted........coooieiiiiiiiiic 2,735,158 2,568,996 1,228,545 1,186,958 3,963,703 3,755,954 5.5%
Unrestricted...... (172,175) (950,029) 360,037 270,380 187,862 (679,649) 127.6%
Total Net ASSetS........ovrrvvivsiiisiissnniinnss $ 11,440,796 $ 10,153,898 $ 3366654 $ 3,152,546 $ 14,807,450 $ 13,306,444 11.3%
Net Assets

As we noted earlier, the comparison of net assets to liabilities may serve, over time, as a useful indicator of the State’'s
financial strength. At the end of the 2004-2005 accounting year, the State€’ s net assets totaled $14.807 billion.

The largest portion of the State’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (for example, buildings, roads, and
bridges), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is till outstanding. The State uses these capital assets to
provide services to citizens, consequently, they are not available for future spending. Further, the State cannot sell the capital
assets themselves to pay off the related debt because it needs the assets for its operations; so it must find other resources to
pay off the debt.

Restricted net assets generally are available for future spending but are subject to external restrictions, such as bond
covenants, federal government grant restrictions, or restrictions imposed by enabling State legislation or through State
congtitutional provisions. The State's largest restricted balances include capital improvement bond proceeds (restricted for
various capital projects), and loan program funds (restricted primarily for local government water and sewer projects).

Unrestricted net assets—resources available for future spending—reported a balance of $187.862 million at
June 30, 2005. This represents an improvement of $867.511 million over the prior year. The majority of this improvement
resulted from a $777.854 million increase in the net assets reported for the State’s governmental activities, which reported a
negative $172.175 million in unrestricted net assets for the current fiscal year versus a negative $950.029 million balance in
the prior year. This substantial improvement occurred primarily because of significant increases in fund balances for the
State's General and Departmental General Operating funds, which are considered unrestricted for government-wide reporting.
The State’s governmental activities have recently reported negative unrestricted net asset balances due in large part from the
State issuing long-term debt (aliability) to finance capital assets for local governments (such as for school facilities). Insuch
instances, the State records significant liabilities, which reduce unrestricted net assets, but does not record the related capital
assets because they belong to the local governments. Please see Note 3 in the notes to the financial statements for a more
detailed explanation of the deficit reported for the State’ s governmental activities.

The State’'s business-type activities, on the other hand, reported a positive $360.037 million unrestricted net asset
balance. This resulted from net positive balances of $574.450 million associated with higher education and certain other
business-type activities. However, that positive balance was offset by a $214.413 million deficit related to the State-run
medical malpractice insurance program.
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Exhibit 2
State of South Carolina's Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005, with Restated Comparative Data for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total
Governmental Business-type Totals— Percentage
Activities Activities Primary Government Change
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2004-2005
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services. 1,816,591 $ 1,610,779 $ 3,173,818 $ 3,010,024 $ 4,990,409 $ 4,620,803 8.0%
Operating grants and contribution: 6,052,454 5,656,373 419,672 422,971 6,472,126 6,079,344 6.5%
Capital grants and contributions 650,384 708,685 55,166 47,136 705,550 755,821 (6.7%)
General revenues:
Individual income tax 2,762,538 2,416,437 — — 2,762,538 2,416,437 14.3%
Retail sales and use tax.. . 3,221,466 3,009,485 — —_ 3,221,466 3,009,485 7.0%
Other taxe 1,469,701 1,390,893 — — 1,469,701 1,390,893 5.7%
Unrestricted grants and contributions. 26,391 80,333 — — 26,391 80,333 (67.1%)
Unrestricted investment incom: 32,628 18,723 — — 32,628 18,723 74.3%
Tobacco legal settlement. . 73,231 74,180 — — 73,231 74,180 (1.3%)
Other. 71,090 75,967 — — 71,090 75,967 (6.4%)
Total revenues... 16,176,474 15,041,855 3,648,656 3,480,131 19,825,130 18,521,986 7.0%
Expenses
Governmental activities:
General governMmeNt..........cccccviveecerieneeecenes 1,727,612 1,587,442 — — 1,727,612 1,587,442 8.8%
Education. 1,280,791 1,228,354 — — 1,280,791 1,228,354 4.3%
Health and environment..............cccccoviieciiennne 4,767,155 4,588,137 — —_ 4,767,155 4,588,137 3.9%
Social service: 992,960 942,591 — — 992,960 942,591 5.3%
Administration of justice. 629,185 628,227 — — 629,185 628,227 0.2%
Resources and economic development. 197,351 192,000 — — 197,351 192,000 2.8%
Transportation. 664,125 531,667 — — 664,125 531,667 24.9%
Intergovernmental ...........ccccoovviiccniiiiicnninns 3,848,454 3,813,383 — — 3,848,454 3,813,383 0.9%
Other. 67,705 67,614 — — 67,705 67,614 0.1%
Business-type activities:
Higher education, — — 2,679,238 2,527,649 2,679,238 2,527,649 6.0%
Higher education institution support ® —_ —_ 800,151 757,252 800,151 757,252 5.7%
Unemployment compensation benefits.. — — 366,820 493,619 366,820 493,619 (25.7%)
Financing of housing facilities.. — — 147,021 137,671 147,021 137,671 6.8%
Medical malpractice insurance. —_ —_ 47,432 30,733 47,432 30,733 54.3%
Financing of student loans... — — 43,567 39,641 43,567 39,641 9.9%
Tuition prepayment program — — 26,653 30,620 26,653 30,620 (13.0%)
Patriots Point development.. — — 6,638 6,976 6,638 6,976 (4.8%)
Insurance claims processing. —_ —_ 1,655 1,586 1,655 1,586 4.4%
Other. — — 29,055 22,659 29,055 22,659 28.2%
Total eXpenses..........cccecuuriiciceiniiicinciens 14,175,338 13,579,415 4,148,230 4,048,406 18,323,568 17,627,821 3.9%
Excess (deficiency) before
transfers and extraordinary
item 2,001,136 1,462,440 (499,574) (568,275) 1,501,562 894,165 67.9%
Extraordinary items..........c.ccccocueuvecciiiniiccciniis — — (556) (773) (556) (773) 28.1%
Net transfer: (714,238) (668,515) 714,238 668,515 — — N/A
Increase in Net assets...........cccevvvveeeiccreieeennns 1,286,898 793,925 214,108 99,467 1,501,006 893,392 68.0%
Net assets, beginning of year (restated). 10,153,898 9,359,973 3,152,546 3,053,079 13,306,444 12,413,052 7.2%
Net assets, end of year - $ 11,440,796 $ 10,153,898 $ 3,366,654 $ 3,152,546 $ 14,807,450 $ 13,306,444 11.3%

2The higher education institution support activity represents certain associations, foundations, and authorities created for the benefit of the State's higher education institutions.

Changes in Net Assets

The State's net assets increased $1.501 billion, or 11.3%, over the prior year’s net assets.

Governmental Activities

Net assets of the State's governmental activities increased by $1.287 billion, or 12.7%, primarily due to increased
revenues. Governmental activities' revenues are derived mostly from taxes; grants and contributions, including federal aid;
and charges for goods and services. Exhibit 3 illustrates the sources of revenues that support governmental activities.

Governmental activities expenses were mostly associated with services provided for health and environment,
intergovernmental, general government, education, and social services. Exhibit 4 compares the cost of these services with
their program revenues—revenues derived directly from the program itself or from parties outside the State's taxpayers or
citizenry. The difference between the two represents the net cost of these services that taxes and other general revenues
financed. Intergovernmental expenses of $3.848 billion represent aid provided to local governments, including local school
digtricts; taxes and other general revenues entirely supported these expenses. This aid includes formula-based State revenue
sharing, aid to local school districts for public education, and subsidies to reimburse counties for the State's residential
property tax relief program. For the accounting year ended June 30, 2005, the State used $7.657 hillion in tax and other
general revenues to finance the net cost of all services that the State’'s governmental activities provided. Governmental
activities reported $714.238 million in net transfers to the State’s business-type activities, most of which represents support
provided to the State's public colleges and universities.
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The following paragraphs highlight the most significant changes in revenues, expenses, and net transfers for
governmental activities during the 2004-2005 accounting year:

»  Charges for services grew by $205.812 million, or 12.8%, primarily because two of the State’sinternal service funds, the
Employee Insurance Programs and the Insurance Reserve Fund, increased premiums to subscribers.

»  Operating grants and contracts increased $396.081 million, or 7.0%, over last year. Most of this increase is attributable
to federal funding for Medicaid and food stamp benefits. Additional federal funding was received for election
administration improvements and for homeland security.

»  Capita grants and contributions decreased $58.301 million, or 8.2%, because of less federa funding for State highway
construction projects.

»  State tax revenues rebounded due to increased tax enforcement collections and improving economic conditions. Tax
revenues increased $636.890 million, or 9.3%, over last year. Individual income and sales taxes increased 14.3% and
7.0%, respectively, as the State’'s employment picture improved. Also, tax enforcement collections increased
significantly due to the hiring of additional tax auditors.

»  Unrestricted grants and contributions were $53.942 million, or 67.2%, less than the prior year. Last year included the
second and final payment of $62.295 million from the Federal government under the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief
Reconciliation Act of 2003.

» Transportation expenses rose $132.458 million, or 24.9%, because of an increase in highway construction and
mai ntenance proj ects.

Exhibit 3
Revenues Supporting Governmental Activities - By Source
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Restricted grants and
contributions
42%

Individual income tax
17%

Sales and use tax
20%
Charges for services
11%

Other Other taxes
1% 9%
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Exhibit 4
Governmental Activities - Net Cost of Services
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
5,000 ~ (Expressed in Millions)
4,000 -
3,000 -
2,000 -
1,000 -
7 | ith and
Genera Education Hegt an Social services Intergovern- Other
government environment mental
E Revenues (1) $1,772 $1,037 $3,699 $873 $0 $1,163
O Expenses $1,728 $1,281 $4,767 $993 $3,848 $1,558

(1) Derived directly from program itself or from parties outside the State's taxpayers or citizenry.

Business-type Activities

Net assets of the State’s business-type activities increased $214.108 million, or 6.8%.

Revenues from business-type activities included charges for services (87.0%) and grants and contributions (including
federal aid) (13.0%). Expenses from business-type activities were mostly to provide higher education services and support
(83.9%), unemployment compensation benefits (8.8%), and financing of housing facilities (3.5%).

Most business-type activities are self-supporting. Tuition and student fees, research and other grants (both private and
governmental), and other charges primarily pay for the services that the Higher Education Fund provides. However, the
Higher Education Fund receives substantial resources (primarily transfers of annua appropriations) from the State’s
governmental activities. Essentially, net transfers to the Higher Education Fund represent the cost of educational services that
taxes and other general revenues of governmental activities support.

The following paragraphs highlight the most significant changes in revenues, expenses, and net transfers for business-
type activities during the 2004-2005 accounting year:

»  Charges for services increased $163.794 million, or 5.4%. Thiswas primarily because of increases for higher education
activities. Revenues of State-supported colleges and universities increased because of higher tuition and student fees as
well as from increased enrollment. Higher education revenues also increased because of lottery-funded scholarships to
in-State students who met certain requirements.

»  Higher education and support expenses increased $194.488 million, or 7.7%. This increase resulted primarily from
increases in compensation and benefits, services and supplies, and utilities. Higher utility expenses resulted from a
combination of rate increases and the addition of major capital buildings. Other increases are the result of growth in both
research and institutional programs.

*  Unemployment compensation benefit expenses declined $126.799 million, or 25.7%, primarily due to ending the
Emergency Unemployment Compensation program in the prior year and improved economic conditions.
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Financial Analysis of the State’s Funds

The State of South Carolina uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. Within the fund financial statements, the focus is on reporting major funds.

Governmental Funds
Exhibit 5 shows the components of fund balance for the State’ s various governmental funds as of June 30, 2005.
Exhibit 5

State of South Carolina's Governmental Fund Balances
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departmental Local Department of State Nonmajor Total
General General Government Transportation Tobacco Governmental Governmental

Fund Operating Infrastructure Special Revenue Settlement Funds Funds
Reserved.......ccccooeenneeneniecninnns $ 142,662 $ 578 $ 1,759,771 $ 7,579 $ — $ 174,333 $ 2,084,923
Unreserved, designated.............. 345,437 — — — — 199,010 544,447
Unreserved, undesignated.......... — 489,562 (269,231) 49,217 490,641 450,077 1,210,266
Totals.....ccooviriiiiice $ 488,099 $ 490,140 $ 1,490,540 $ 56,796 $ 490,641 $ 823,420 $ 3,839,636
Change from prior year......... $ 479,140  $ 151,488 % 77,820 $ 103,895 $ (8,230) $ (60,455) $ 743,658
Percentage change................ 5,348.1% A4.7% 5.5% 220.6% (1.6%) (6.8%) 24.0%

At June 30, 2005, total ending fund balance for the State's governmental funds was $3.840 billion, which represents an
increase of $743.658 million, or 24.0%, from the prior year. About half of this total (45.7%) makes up the unreserved fund
balance—the amount available for spending in the coming year. The remaining fund balance is reserved and is not available
for future appropriation because it is accessible only for specific purposes. The following paragraphs discuss the major
governmental funds that had significant changes in fund balance:

The General Fund is one of two large State operating funds. This fund includes resources that pay for the services that
the State traditionally has provided to its citizens. These resources, such as taxes, are accounted for in the General Fund
unless State law requires them to be accounted for in another fund. During the 2004-2005 accounting year, the total fund
balance of the General Fund increased $479.140 million over last year. Thisis consistent with a $517.866 million operating
surplus reported for the State’ s budgetary-basis General Fund. The increase was due to a combination of improved economic
conditions and conservative budgeting. Total revenues grew $525.836 million, or 8.6%, while expenditures increased by only
$78.491 million, or 1.5%. The fund's two major revenue sources saw significant growth compared to the prior year.
Individual income taxes increased $356.022 million, or 14.8%, while sales and use taxes increased $144.338 million, or
6.6%. In addition to an improved economy, the State stepped up its efforts to collect taxes by hiring additional tax auditors.
As aresult, enforced tax collections increased significantly over the prior year. Federal revenues, although not a major source
for this fund, declined by $58.349 million, or 32.3%, from prior year levels. Thisrelatesto unrestricted grants funds received
last year under the Federal Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 that are no longer applicable. General
Fund expenditures grew at a much slower rate than revenues because of a budget policy that limited growth during the fiscal
year. Expenditure growth was nominal for most of the State’s functional categories. The greatest increase was in health and
environment expenditures, which were up $120.576 million or 8.6%. This increase was attributable to growth in the State's
share of matching funds associated with the Federal Medicaid assistance program. Medicaid expenditures continue to rise
each year due to the spiraling cost of healthcare and prescription drugs. Educational expenditures actually decreased during
the year by $76.511 million or 23.6% because the South Carolina Education Lottery Commission began funding certain
higher educational scholarships that had been appropriated previously from the General Fund.

The Departmental General Operating Fund accounts for resources, other than General Fund resources, that State
agencies may use for operating purposes. These resources include significant amounts of Federal grant receipts. Fund
balance increased $151.488 million, or 44.7%, over last year. Tota revenues increased 7.8% over last year. Contributions
revenue increased $124.291 million, or 70.5%, as a result of approximately $109.000 million more in Medicaid matching
funds received from public hospitals this year. Total expenditures increased by 7.1%. Expenditures for general government
and social services increased significantly. Social service expenditures increased $119.456 million, or 15.1%, primarily
because of an increase in food stamp benefits. General government expenditures increased by $63.337 million, or 41.4%, for
severa reasons. The State’'s Office on Aging was moved from the State's Department of Health and Human Services to the
Lieutenant Governor’s Office under government restructuring legislation, and there were additional expenditures for projects
at the Department of Motor Vehicles. Net transfers into the fund created the greatest increase in fund balance. Net transfers
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in were $74.193 million, or 143.5% greater than last year, partly because of the receipt this year of economic development
bond proceeds for authorized projects at the Department of Commerce and because of a large one-time transfer out in the
prior year of unrestricted grant proceeds.

The Department of Transportation (DOT) Special Revenue Fund accounts for various gasoline taxes, fees, fines, and
federal grant resources. The DOT uses these resources to pay for its general operations, which include maintenance,
regulation, and construction of public highways and bridges. Fund balance increased $103.895 million during 2004-2005
resulting in a positive total fund balance of $56.796 million at the end of the fiscal year. Thisincrease resulted from increased
Federal highway funding and approximately $146.495 million in bond proceeds to fund new road and bridge infrastructure
projects.

Proprietary Funds

Exhibit 6 shows the components of net assets for the State’ s various proprietary funds at June 30, 2005.

Exhibit 6
State of South Carolina's Proprietary Fund Net Assets
(Expressed in Thousands)

Enterprise Funds

Medical

University Education Internal

Higher Unemployment Housing Hospital Assistance Nonmajor Total Service

Fund Net Assets Education Compensation Authority Authority Authority Enterprise Enterprise Funds

Invested in capital assets

(net of related debt)................. $ 1,701,387 $ — $ 853 $ 35,746 $ 240 $ 39,846 $ 1,778,072 $ 122,160
Restricted, expendable 273,007 396,205 240,166 71,189 128,619 42,741 1,151,927 20,000
Restricted, nonexpendable......... 53,189 — — — — 23,429 76,618 406
Unrestricted 415,284 — 2,874 93,565 1,077 (156,415) 356,385 (42,409)
TotalS. .o $ 2442867 $ 396,205 $ 243893 $ 200500 $ 129936 $ (50,399) $ 3,363,002 $ 100,157
Change from prior year......... $ 171,333 $ (34,867) $ 8864 $ 20,336  $ 5477  $ 23683 $ 194,826  $ 83,028
Percentage change............... 7.5% (8.1%) 3.8% 11.3% 4.4% (32.0%) 6.1% 484.7%

The State has two kinds of proprietary funds: enterprise funds and internal service funds.

Enterprise funds are reported as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. Enterprise funds
sell goods or services primarily to parties outside of State government.

The Higher Education Fund, an enterprise fund, accounts for the general operations of ten four-year higher education
institutions and sixteen area technical colleges. Fund net assets increased $171.333 million, or 7.5%. The increase is
attributed primarily to increases in tuition and student fees, and an increase in grants and contracts from both Federal and
State governments.

The Unemployment Compensation Fund, an enterprise fund, experienced a decline in fund balance during the accounting
year ended June 30, 2005. This fund collects assessments from employers and uses these resources to pay benefits to
unemployed persons who are legally eligible to receive such benefits. The fund's net assets decreased $34.867 million, or
8.1%. Tota revenue declined by $49.412 million primarily due to the end of the Federa Emergency Unemployment
Compensation Program in the prior fiscal year. Unemployment compensation benefits paid during the fiscal year were
$126.972 million less than last year due to ending the Emergency Unemployment Compensation program in the prior year
and improving economic conditions. Net assets declined, however, because unemployment benefit payments exceeded the
insurance premiums and program revenues received.

The Medical University Hospital Authority, another enterprise fund, manages and operates the hospitals and clinics
associated with the Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC). MUSC is included in the Higher Education Fund
described above. The Authority’s net assets increased $20.336 million, or 11.3%, primarily due to increases in patient
activity and increases in charges for services provided. The Authority became a major enterprise fund this year because of
thisincreased activity and its issuance of revenue bonds to build new facilities.

South Carolina's internal service funds provide certain services (including maintenance, insurance, printing, data
processing, and motor pool services) and some goods (such as office supplies) primarily to other State funds but sometimes to

30



State of South Carolina

local governments as well. The objective of an internal service fund is to charge its customers for the costs of the services or
goods that it provides. Because interna service funds primarily benefit State government, South Carolina reports them as
governmental activitiesin the government-wide financial statements.

Budgetary General Fund Highlights

The State's Board of Economic Advisors (BEA) is responsible for forecasting revenues for the budget. State law requires
that the BEA meet at least quarterly to review revenue collections and to adjust its forecasts if necessary. If the BEA reduces
revenue projections significantly once the budget year begins, the State's Budget and Control Board is responsible for
mandating spending cuts to keep the budget in balance.

During the fiscal year, the BEA increased its revenue estimate by a total of $286.877 million for the Budgetary General
Fund. The increases occurred over a period of six months as the BEA examined current-year and prior-year revenue
collection trends. Tax revenue collections were greater than expected as economic conditions improved and enforcement
efforts were stepped up.

The 2004-2005 appropriations had to be increased by $4.975 million during the year to fund certain State-mandated
programs that were underestimated in the Appropriation Act. The State Treasurer’s Office received $4.905 million of these
additional appropriations for aid to fire districts in accordance with formula funding.

Actual revenues at June 30, 2005, were $122.302 million more than even the revised expected revenues. Furthermore,
actual revenues were $517.866 million greater than actual expenditures. Because of reasons previousy stated and limited
increases in agency spending, the State was able to end the year with an accumulated budgetary general fund surplus of
$533.365 million after giving effect to a one-time adjustment in the amount of $104.934 million to correct errorsin recording
revenues in prior fiscal years. Also, an additional $50.000 million was restored to the State’s “rainy day account” bringing
the balance in the reserve to $75.155 million at June 30, 2005.

See the Budgetary Reporting subsection of the Required Supplementary Information section on pages 140 through 145 of
this report for a detailed budgetary comparison schedule.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of the 2004-2005 accounting year, the State had $15.184 hillion invested in capital assets. This represented a
net increase (including additions and deductions) of $924.783 million, or 6.5%, over the previous accounting year (see
Exhibit 7).

Exhibit 7
State of South Carolina's Capital Assets
As of June 30 for the Years Indicated
(Net of Depreciation, Expressed in Thousands)
Total

Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Totals—Primary Government Change
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2004-2005
Land and improvements...............c.c.ccoenne $ 1,459,853 $ 1,366,894 $ 209,351 $ 204,828 $ 1,669,204 $ 1,571,722 6.2%
Infrastructure............cccceeeeee 5,883,421 5,775,804 — — 5,883,421 5,775,804 1.9%
Buildings and improvements 903,596 910,181 1,967,494 1,774,445 2,871,090 2,684,626 6.9%
Vehicles.......cooviiiiiiiinns 155,218 163,472 12,358 10,575 167,576 174,047 (3.7%)
Machinery and equipment.............. 116,606 110,642 205,489 202,328 322,095 312,970 2.9%
Works of art and historical treasures... 3,712 3,667 19,746 18,913 23,458 22,580 3.9%
3,833,664 3,326,648 404,255 373,483 4,237,919 3,700,131 14.5%
4,849 12,862 4,607 4,694 9,456 17,556 (46.1%)
$ 12,360,919 $ 11,670,170 $ 2,823,300 $ 2,589,266 $ 15,184,219 $ 14,259,436 6.5%

Construction in progress at the Department of Transportation increased $695.281 million over the prior accounting year
because of increased Federal funding for highway projects.

As in the previous accounting year, intangible assets decreased primarily because of depreciation expense on the
Department of Motor Vehicle's Project Phoenix software system.

See Note 7 in the notes to the financial statements within this report for additional information on the State’s capital
assets.

31



State of South Carolina

Long-term Debt

At the end of the accounting year, the State had $6.932 billion in bonds and notes outstanding—an increase of
$964.106 million, or 13.9%, over last year (see Exhibit 8). Note 12, in the notes to the financial statements, includes more
detailed information about the State's long-term debt.

Exhibit 8
State of South Carolina's Outstanding Bonds and Notes
As of June 30 for the Years Indicated
(Expressed in Thousands)
Total

Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Totals—Primary Government Change
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2004-2005
Backed by the State:
General obligation bonds........... $ 2,298,253 $ 2,266,261 $ 230,423 $ 242,740 $ 2,528,676 $ 2,509,001 0.8%
Backed by specific revenues:
Revenue bonds and notes......... 33,832 33,686 2,536,112 1,750,104 2,569,944 1,783,790 44.1%
1,947,393 1,725,514 — — 1,947,393 1,725,514 12.9%
820,905 845,630 — — 820,905 845,630 (2.9%)
19,392 23,304 — — 19,392 23,304 (16.8%)
— — 9,345 44,310 9,345 44,310 (78.9%)
$ 5,119,775 $ 4,894,395 $ 2,775,880 $ 2,037,154 $ 7,895,655 $ 6,931,549 13.9%

New debt resulted mainly from the issuance of revenue bonds by the enterprise funds reported in the business-type
activities. The Medical University Hospital Authority issued $483.060 million in revenue bonds primarily to fund new
construction while the Housing Authority issued $181.720 million in bonds for housing programs. The Education Assistance
Authority issued $174.700 million in bonds primarily to provide financing for student loans.

Three bond rating services assign ratings to bonds that the State backs with its own taxing authority (general obligation
bonds). Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings rated these bonds as “AAA,” and Moody’s Investors Service rated them as
“Aaa’ during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. These are the highest ratings that these services assign. In July 2005,
Standard & Poor’s downgraded the State’ s rating to “AA+", citing the State’ s high unemployment rate and sluggish economic
growth following the recession.

The State limits the amount of annual payments for principal and interest on general obligation bonds and notes rather
than directly limiting the amount of those bonds and notes that the State may have outstanding. At June 30, 2005, the State
legally could issue additional bonds as long as the new debt would not increase the State's annual principal and interest
payments by more than the following amounts: $34.771 million in total for all institution bonds, $16.222 million for highway
bonds, $52.374 million for general obligation bonds, excluding institution and highway bonds, and $15.689 million for
economic development bonds. (Institution bonds are general obligation bonds that benefit the State’'s Higher Education
Fund.)

Economic Factors and Next Year’'s Budget
The “Rainy Day Account”

At June 30, 2005, the General Reserve Fund, sometimes called the rainy day account, had a balance of $75.155 million
rather than the $153.488 million needed to be fully funded at that date. The State’s Constitution requires restoration of the
reserve to full funding within three years after a withdrawal. State law defines full funding for the reserve as 3% of the
Budgetary General Fund's revenues for the latest completed accounting year. The 2005-2006 Appropriation Act passed by
the General Assembly appropriated $78.333 million to fully restore the rainy day account. These funds were transferred in
September 2005 to fully fund the General Reserve Fund.

Budgetary General Fund for the 2005-2006 Accounting Year

For fiscal year 2005-2006, estimated revenues per the Appropriation Act were $5.966 billion, or 0.7% less than current
year actual revenues. This estimate was subsequently revised. On November 10, 2005, based on most recent revenue
collection trends, the State's Board of Economic Advisors (BEA) revised its origina revenue estimate for fiscal year
2005-2006 upward by $275.667 million, or 4.6%, to a total of $6.242 billion. This represents a 3.9% increase over actual
revenues for fiscal year 2004-2005.
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See the Budgetary General Fund Highlights subsection above for additional information about the responsibilities of the
BEA and the State Budget and Control Board.

Economic Conditions

Despite the State's high unemployment rate, Budgetary General Fund revenues for the first four months of the 2005-2006
fiscal year were $143.481 million, or 7.9%, higher than fiscal year 2004-2005. South Carolina s three major revenue sources
are experiencing significant gains, reinforcing the fact that economic conditions are improving in the State. Individual income
taxes are up 9.5%, as withholdings increased 9.4% and estimated tax payments increased 19.8%. Corporate income taxes
have grown by 9.9%. Sales taxes have increased 7.4% despite higher gasoline prices.

The BEA has adopted a preliminary Budgetary General Fund revenue estimate of $6.433 hillion for the 2006-2007
accounting year. This revenue forecast represents a 3.1% increase over the revised base for 2005-2006. The BEA will
review this estimate again in February 2006 and either adjust or finalize it then.

Requests For Information

The primary purpose of this financial report is to provide South Carolind's citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the State’s finances and to demonstrate the State's accountability for the money it
receives. Please address your questions concerning information in this report to:

Office of the Comptroller General
1200 Senate Street

305 Wade Hampton Office Building
Columbia, South Carolina 29201
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Business-type COMPONENT
Activities Activities Totals UNITS
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equIValeNts...........cccccceevieiiieeiieeie e $ 3,111,293 $ 1,277,531 $ 4,388,824 $ 205,945
INVESTMENES. ..ot — 77,697 77,697 148,802
Invested securities lending collateral... 611,582 100,069 711,651 16,114
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...ttt et e bt a e anaeae s 257,745 67,333 325,078 191,004
Contributions... — 4,328 4,328 10,851
Participants........... — 6,255 6,255 —
Accrued interest.... 20,344 4,385 24,729 2,675
Income taxes.................. 294,166 — 294,166 —
Sales and Other taXeS........cuveiiiieiiiie e 440,562 — 440,562 —
StUAENT ACCOUNTS......uuuiiiiiriiiiiiiiiiirere e e e e e e eaeaeaaaaaaaeas — 36,140 36,140 —
Patient ACCOUNTS..........eii it 12,599 132,252 144,851 —
LOANS AN NOLES......uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriiieee e e e e e e e ae e e e e e e e aaa e 28,718 119,973 148,691 —
ASSESSIMENTS. ...eeiieiiiiiriiiie et e e — 53,433 53,433 —
Due from Federal government and other grantors.................. 682,468 92,399 774,867 —
Internal balanCes...........coooviiiiie e 10,383 (10,383) — —
Due from component UNItS.........cocuveieieriiiiiiee e 21,269 88,813 110,082 —
Due from primary governmMent..........ccccovveerieeenireenineeenieeennns — — — 2
INVENEOMIES. ...ttt 40,383 29,184 69,567 114,272
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccceeeiiiiiiieeieiiiieee e, 63,623 202,756 266,379 124,483
INVESTMENES. ...t 113,729 8,139 121,868 52,645
Loans reCeivable.........uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeee e — 305 305 —
Other e 63,182 2,477 65,659 —
Prepaid iTEMS. ......cuuiiiiee e 16,026 22,224 38,250 7,231
Other CUITeNt @SSEtS......cocviiiiiiieiiii e — 3,286 3,286 15,129
Deferred Charges....... .o — — — 1,532
Total CUMTENt @SSELS......vvviiiiieiiiee e 5,788,072 2,318,596 8,106,668 890,685

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Statement of Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Business-type COMPONENT
Activities Activities Totals UNITS
Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...ttt 61,542 583 62,125 2,211
CoNtriDULIONS. ... — 1,712 1,712 34,553
PartiCIPANTS. ..ottt — 18,948 18,948 —
INCOME TAXES....eiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 35,250 — 35,250 —
Sales and Other taXeS........cuvveiieieiiiiie e 48,776 — 48,776 —
Patient aCCOUNES. .......cooiiiiiiiiiee e 10,507 — 10,507 —
LOANS @Nd NOLES........viiiiiieiiiieeii et 392,168 721,544 1,113,712 —
INVESIMENTS. ...t 226,541 17,740 244,281 575,151
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccceeieiiiiieiie i, 611,149 738,421 1,349,570 98,053
INVESTMENES. ....eiiiiiiiie e — 122,917 122,917 419,187
Accounts receivable............ccoiiiii e 432,464 — 432,464 —
Loans receivable...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiii — 551,095 551,095 —
OtNEI .. a e 3,873 15,291 19,164 473
Prepaid iTEMS. ......cuiiiiiie e — 15,556 15,556 —
Other 10Ng-term asSetS.......c.couiiiiiieiiiiiee e 771 29,503 30,274 8,534
Deferred Charges.........uueeiiiiiiee e ceeee e 21,117 9,333 30,450 404,873
Investment in joint VENTUre............oooiiiieiiiiiiee e — — — 6,816
Non-depreciable capital assets 5,279,320 593,589 5,872,909 943,239
Depreciable capital assets, net.. . 7,081,599 2,229,711 9,311,310 2,850,306
Total loNg-termM asSetS.......cocuvviieeeiiiiiie e eeiieee e 14,205,077 5,065,943 19,271,020 5,343,396
TOtal BSSELS..uiiiiiiiiiii e 19,993,149 7,384,539 27,377,688 6,234,081

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Business-type COMPONENT
Activities Activities Totals UNITS
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE ..o $ 720,130 $ 208,101 $ 928,231 $ 140,762
Accrued salaries and related eXpenses.........ccccceevvevereeennnn. 113,084 69,772 182,856 10,895
Accrued interest payable...................... 37,203 15,821 53,024 81,556
Retainages payable........... 3,986 13,125 17,111 846
Tax refunds payable............cccceeuneee. 502,478 4,018 506,496 —
Payables-aid to individuals/families... 535 — 535 —
Prizes payable..........ccccociieeennn. — — — 27,632
Unemployment benefits payable. — 6,554 6,554 —
Intergovernmental payables..... 338,243 4,766 343,009 119
Tuition benefits payable...........cccooeiiiiii — 9,077 9,077 —
POlICY ClAIMS. ... 486,502 38,500 525,002 37,375
Due to COMPONENE UNILS.....ccuvvieriiriiiiiieiiice e 2 — 2 —
Due to primary governmMent..........c..eeeeeiiieeeeeniiiiiiee e — — — 110,082
Unearned revenues and deferred credits...........c.c.cccvenennen. 189,823 115,870 305,693 29,926
DEPOSIES. ..t — 5,648 5,648 11
Amounts held in custody for others..........cccccevvviieeeivcinneennn — 5,371 5,371 —
Securities lending collateral...........c..ooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 611,582 100,069 711,651 16,114
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accounts payable............ccccoiiiiii s — 7 7 259
Accrued interest payable...........ccoveiiiiieiii 30,652 22,660 53,312 1,766
Bonds payable..........c.ueeiiiiii e 37,940 76,623 114,563 —
OFNET ... — 49,240 49,240 —
NOtES PAYADIE.......eeiiiiee e 1,799 17,744 19,543 1,549
Revenue bonds anticipation notes payable..............c.cccceuee.. — 9,345 9,345 —
General obligation bonds payable............ccccooiiiiiiiiiienennnes 186,744 13,075 199,819 —
Revenue bonds payable...........cccceeiiiiiiieciiiie 1,260 18,793 20,053 79,850
Limited obligation bonds payable.............cccccoeviiiiiiinniineenn. 4,120 — 4,120 —
Capital leases payable...........ccocvieiiiiiiiiiiice e 1,123 10,455 11,578 2,808
Commercial Paper NOLES...........cieeiiiiieeeeiiiiiee e ee e — — — 193,317
Compensated absences payable............ccccceeviiiiiiiiiiieennn, 128,490 60,378 188,868 2,144
Other current liabilities ..........cceeveiiiiiiiiii e 33,719 7,334 41,053 53,968
Total current liabilities 3,429,415 882,346 4,311,761 790,979

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Business-type COMPONENT
Activities Activities Totals UNITS
Long-term liabilities:
Retainages payable..........ccooeiiiiiiiiiii e 17 759 776 26,824
Intergovernmental payables............ccccociiiiiiiniiiiiiec e 300 — 300 —
Tuition benefits payable........... — 158,279 158,279 —
Policy Claims.........ccoeviiiicicieece e 85,383 171,867 257,250 149,816
Unearned revenues and deferred credits.... — — — 260,613
Amounts held in custody for others................ — — — 2,325
Other liabilities payable from restricted assets.. — 10,464 10,464 —
Notes payable..........cccoooeviiiiiiicie 8,512 206,336 214,848 4,137
General obligation bonds payable.. 2,111,509 217,348 2,328,857 —
Tobacco Authority bonds payable............ccccceiviiiiiiiiiens 820,905 — 820,905 —
Infrastructure Bank bonds payable..............ccccoccoiiiiniinnn. 1,909,453 — 1,909,453 —
Revenue bonds payable..........cccceeriiiiiiiiiiiiccn 22,261 2,216,616 2,238,877 2,991,873
Limited obligation bonds payable.............ccccccooviiiiiinniineenn. 15,272 — 15,272 —
Capital leases payable..........cccocviiiiiiiiieiiic e 1,733 42,100 43,833 12,256
Compensated absences payable..........ccccocoveeiiiiiiieeeiniinen. 72,114 49,800 121,914 14,711
Other long-term liabilities...........ccooviiiieieeiiiiiee e 75,479 61,970 137,449 66,097
Total long-term liabilities...........cccocverieiiiiiene e, 5,122,938 3,135,539 8,258,477 3,528,652
Total liabilities.......cccooviiii e, 8,552,353 4,017,885 12,570,238 4,319,631
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt......................... $ 8,877,813 $ 1,778,072 $ 10,655,885 $ 915,008
Restricted:
Expendable:
Unemployment compensation benefits..............ccccceeiinnee. — 396,205 396,205 —
EUCALION. .....coiiiiiiiciie e 290,736 157,369 448,105 156,743
HEAIH. ... 10,168 — 10,168 —
Transportation.. 241,751 — 241,751 —
Capital projects... 327,341 120,387 447,728 18,305
Debt service........... e ———— 1,132,921 257,679 1,390,600 118,204
Loan programs.......... e 543,747 220,287 764,034 —
Waste management.. 97,093 — 97,093 —
Insurance programs... 27,307 — 27,307 —
OFNET ... 61,607 — 61,607 125,325
Nonexpendable:
EAUCALION. .....coiiiiiiicie e 406 76,618 77,024 284,074
2,081 — 2,081 —
(172,175) 360,037 187,862 296,791
$ 11,440,796 $ 3,366,654 $ 14,807,450 $ 1,914,450
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital Net
Charges for Grants and Grants and (Expense)
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Revenue
Functions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government................coococcnnnins $ 1,727,612 $ 1,390,695 $ 356,103 $ 957 $ 20,143
EdUCALION. ... 1,280,791 33,017 1,003,205 1,143 (243,426)
Health and environment........... 4,767,155 131,475 3,562,992 4,643 (1,068,045)
S0oCial SEIVICES.....uvvvvvevieiveeiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 992,960 2,459 870,131 — (120,370)
Administration of juStiCe...........ccceeeiieeennen. 629,185 115,590 39,075 46 (474,474)
Resources and economic development........ 197,351 50,605 72,959 31,215 (42,572)
Transportation............ceeevveeeiiieeiiee e 664,125 92,750 147,989 612,380 188,994
Intergovernmental...........cccocveiniiiiniiecnnnen, 3,848,454 — — — (3,848,454)
Unallocated interest expense..............ccue.... 67,705 — — — (67,705)
Total governmental activities.................. 14,175,338 1,816,591 6,052,454 650,384 (5,655,909)
Business-type activities:
Higher education............cccccevviiiiiiciinnnnns 2,679,238 1,858,869 210,907 54,811 (554,651)
Higher education institution support.............. 800,151 833,452 44,636 355 78,292
Unemployment compensation benefits......... 366,820 314,249 18,776 — (33,795)
Financing of housing facilities....................... 147,021 40,624 115,817 — 9,420
47,432 41,638 286 — (5,508)
43,567 42,660 6,384 — 5,477
26,653 — 22,151 — (4,502)
6,638 7,107 165 — 634
1,655 1,657 — — 2
29,055 33,562 550 — 5,057
Total business-type activities.................. 4,148,230 3,173,818 419,672 55,166 (499,574)
Total primary government.................... $ 18,323,568 $ 4,990,409 $ 6,472,126 $ 705,550 $ (6,155,483)
Component units:
Public Service Authority...........ccccoeieerienieneen. $ 1,087,331 $ 1,154,870 $ 11,160 $ = $ 78,699
State Ports Authority.........cccooveviiiiiiicienee 107,503 138,392 3,542 10,570 45,001
Connector 2000 Association, Inc.. 22,870 3,769 1,018 — (18,083)
962,980 960,149 590 — (2,241)
112,053 41,878 105,077 — 34,902
$ 2,292,737 $ 2,299,058 $ 121,387 $ 10,570 $ 138,278

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Activities (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units
Changes in net assets:

Net (EXPENSE) FEVENUE ........coeerruviieeaaiiiieeeeeiieeee e $ (5,655,909) $ (499,574) $ (6,155,483) $ 138,278
General revenues:

Taxes:

Individual iINCOME..........cooooiiiiiiiiii e, 2,762,538 — 2,762,538 —
Retail sales and use... 3,221,466 — 3,221,466 —
Other........... 1,469,701 — 1,469,701 —

TOtaAl tAXES..eeieeeiiiiieie et 7,453,705 — 7,453,705 —
Unrestricted grants and contributions...............ccccee.. 26,391 — 26,391 —
Unrestricted investment income... 32,628 — 32,628 —
Tobacco legal settlement...........ccooceveieeiiiiiieeeeeniiee. 73,231 — 73,231 —

Other reVENUES..........cceeiiiiiiiieeec e 71,090 — 71,090 —
Extraordinary loss on debt extinguishment... — (556) (556) —
Transfers—internal activities............ccccoccveiiiieiiiiniieeee, (714,238) 714,238 — —

Total general revenues and transfers 6,942,807 713,682 7,656,489 —

Change in net assets........cccccccvvveeeenne 1,286,898 214,108 1,501,006 138,278
Net assets at beginning of year (restated)... 10,153,898 3,152,546 13,306,444 1,776,172
Net assets at end of year..........c.coovniiniiniicnnnienn, $ 11,440,796 $ 3,366,654 $ 14,807,450 $ 1,914,450
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State of South Carolina

Balance Sheet

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departmental Local Department of
General General Government Transportation
Fund Operating Infrastructure Special Revenue
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents............c.cccceeiiiiiiiiniic e, $ 632,819 $ 493,375 $ 266,982 $ 229,251
INVESIMENIS.......ooiiiiiiiiiii i 21,996 391 — —
Invested securities lending collateral...............cccccocveennenne 333,690 6,313 91,645 41,798
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES ...ttt 1,116 128,291 51,769 12,667
Accrued interest... 4,741 299 6,729 1,471
INCOME LAXES....eiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee e 329,416 — — —
Sales and other taxes.........cccocvvieiieiieiii e 341,477 12,483 — 8,407
Patient accounts 11,383 11,723 — —
Loans and notes 16 578 384,426 9,296
Due from Federal government
and other grantors............coouveeiiieeiiee e 8,778 504,373 — 163,668
Due from other funds..........cccocoviiiiiiiiiiii e, 51,438 7,759 10,793 878
Due from component UNItS...........cccceevveiienersineeieesee e — 21 — —
Interfund receivables...........cccooiiiiiiiiii 5,662 580 286,084 —
INVENEOMIES. ..o 12,783 15,592 — 5,189
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents — — 523,870 150,902
Investments.............eevevevenee — — — —
— — 432,464 —
— — 29,890 —
Prepaid items... . — 162 — 5,985
Other ASSELS.......ueiiiieiiiiiiie ettt e — — — 771
JIGAJEIS S O TS S $ 1,755,315 $ 1,181,940 $ 2,084,652 $ 630,283
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE.......oivieiieceiecie et $ 163,625 $ 337,284 $ 11,793 $ 123,117
Accrued salaries and related expenditures..................... 61,165 29,475 71 16,869
Accrued interest payable.............cocceiiiiiiiiii — — — 299
Retainages payable............. — 146 — 2,170
Tax refunds payable......... . 501,916 — — —
Payable—aid to individuals/families... . 535 — — —
Intergovernmental payables...............cocoeeiiiiiiiiiiiinen, 21,595 183,567 3,176 —
Due to other funds...........ccoooieiiiiiiiiic e 55,008 69,272 38 16,274
Due to component units. 2 — — —
Interfund payables............ccoviiiiiiiiiii — 4,621 3,500 286,084
Deferred reVENUES.........oooiiiiiiiiiiieee e 96,529 61,104 483,889 86,876
Securities lending collateral.... e 333,690 6,313 91,645 41,798
Other lIabilities ........c..eviiiiiiii e 33,151 18 — —
Total liabilities........cocveiiiiiiece 1,267,216 691,800 594,112 573,487
Fund balances (deficits):
RESEIVEU. ..o 142,662 578 1,759,771 7,579
Unreserved, designated reported in:
General FUNd..........ccooooiiiiiiii e 345,437 — — —
Special revenue funds.. . — — — —
Capital Projects FUNd..........ccooceviiiieiniiceiiicciec e — — — —
Unreserved, undesignated reported in:
Special revenue funds...........ccoooveeviiieniieeniie e — 489,562 (269,231) 49,217
Permanent funds..........cccoiiiiiiiiniiee s — — — —
Total fund balances.........cccocveviiiiiiiiciiiee, 488,099 490,140 1,490,540 56,796
Total liabilities and fund balances...........ccccceeeee...... $ 1,755,315 $ 1,181,940 $ 2,084,652 $ 630,283

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

State Nonmajor
Tobacco Governmental
Settlement Funds Totals
$ 490,840 $ 679,545 $ 2,792,812
— — 22,387
3,854 109,933 587,233
— 710 194,553
220 3,868 17,328
- — 329,416
— 126,971 489,338
— — 23,106
— 26,520 420,836
— 5,649 682,468
— 8,731 79,599
— 21,244 21,265
— 4,397 296,723
— 23 33,587
— — 674,772
— 113,729 113,729
— — 432,464
— 37,165 67,055
— — 6,147
— — 771
$ 494,914 $ 1,138,485 $ 7,285,589
$ — $ 15,372 $ 651,191
— 1,506 109,086
— — 299
— 1,651 3,967
— 562 502,478
— — 535
419 129,386 338,143
— 15,603 156,195
— — 2
— 22,835 317,040
- 17,429 745,827
3,854 109,933 587,233
— 788 33,957
4,273 315,065 3,445,953
— 174,333 2,084,923
— — 345,437
— 15,247 15,247
— 183,763 183,763
490,641 449,094 1,209,283
— 983 983
490,641 823,420 3,839,636
$ 494,914 $ 1,138,485 $ 7,285,589
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State of South Carolina

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total fund balances—governmental fUNAS. ...
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not
reported in the funds.

Non-depreciable capital ASSELS........coouiiiiiiiiiiii e
Depreciable capital 8SSEtS..........uiii it
Accumulated dePreCiatioN.............eeiiieeiiiie et

TOtal CAPITAl ASSELS. . .eeiiiieiiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e

Bond issue costs are reported as current expenditures in the funds. However, issue costs are
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds and are included in governmental
activities in the statement Of NEL ASSELS...........ii i e

Certain State revenues will be collected after year-end but are not available soon enough to pay
for the current period's expenditures, and therefore are deferred in the funds...........ccccoceiiiiincnns

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to individual
funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental
activities in the statement Of NEL ASSEIS.........viiiiii i

Eliminations relating to the consolidation of internal service funds resulted in an amount due from
governmental activities to business-type activities in the statement of net assets............ccccceeueeen.

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the
funds. Those liabilities consist of:

BONAS PAYADIE.....c.ieiiiiie s
NOLES PAYADIE. ...t e et e e e e st e e e e e e bbb e e e e e e annanes
Accrued interest 0N DONGS...........oociiiiiii e
(0= To] [ r= N (=T TS TSP PR PPPPPTN
Compensated absences.........
Intergovernmental payable..
Policy claims............ccccuueeee.

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

5,271,813
10,039,860

(3,097,060)

(5,066,551)
(7,371)
(66,763)
(1,043)
(194,467)
(400)
(7,635)
(69,874)

3,839,636

12,214,613

20,968

683,178

100,157

(3,652)

(5,414,104)

©

11,440,796
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changesin Fund Balances

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departmental Local Department of
General General Government Transportation
Fund Operating Infrastructure Special Revenue
Revenues:
Taxes:
INdividual INCOME..........eeiiiiiiieii e $ 2,754,497 $ — $ 10,515 $ —
Retail sales and USE...........cocviriieiiiiiieeesee e 2,341,244 693 — —
O ... 780,106 40,880 18,000 499,533
Licenses, fees, and PermitS........ccccoveveiiiireiiiee e 146,531 143,012 58,523 —
Interest and other investment inCome............cccccoeviveenec e, 27,596 2,244 53,263 8,385
FEUABTAL ... 122,567 5,075,921 17,894 718,989
Local and private grants..........cceeeceeeeerieeeniieeesiiee e sieeesnieee e — 9,869 — —
SEALE GrANTS.....eeiiiiiiiieiiiie e — 3,469 — —
Departmental SEIVICES. ......ccuiieiuiieeiiieeeiiee e eeees 423,125 148,557 31,501 24,020
CONLHDULIONS. ... 25,424 300,537 68,473 —
Fines and penalties. 24,943 60,662 — —
Tobacco legal settlement.. — — — —
Other......cocoveiiiiiiee 26,471 51,579 — 5,017
TOtAl FEVENUES......eiiiieiieceieee e 6,672,504 5,837,423 258,169 1,255,944
Expenditures:
Current:
General gQOVEIMMENL.........iiiuiiiiieiie ettt 289,505 216,509 464 —
EAUCALION. ...ttt 247,722 164,822 — —
Health and enviroNmMEeNt...........ccoceiiiiiiiiiiecie e 1,518,624 3,517,603 — —
SOCIAI SEIVICES. ....uiiiiieiii ittt 81,205 908,568 — —
AdmInistration of JUSHICE..........ccoviiiiieiiiiieeeee e 461,495 106,750 — —
Resources and economic development...........cocceeveeeieenennieens 78,290 93,392 140 —
TraNSPOITALION. ......eiiiiiii ettt ettt be e — — 5,508 623,922
Capital OULIAY . .......cceeeieiieie e 2,163 — — 537,924
Debt service:
Principal retire@ment..........coiuieiiiiieeee e 161,735 596 29,395 26,599
Interest and fiscal charges.........cocoviiiiiiiiiiiie e 68,930 75 95,953 32,383
INtErgoverNMENTAl.........ccoviiiiiiie it 2,516,249 803,511 295,944 73,390
Total eXPEeNditUreS.....ccceiiiiiiieie e 5,425,918 5,811,826 427,404 1,294,218
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (Under) eXPendituresS.......ccceveeeiiiieeiiiee e seee s 1,246,586 25,597 (169,235) (38,274)
Other financing sources (uses):
BONAS ISSUET.......oouiiiiiiiiiieieeiie et — — 228,940 —
Refunding bonds issued...... . 148,215 — 153,450 146,495
Premiums on bonds iSSUEd...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 5,877 — 35,005 294
Capital I@ASES.......eeiiiiiiiiic e 700 — — —
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent.............ccccceeeeeeeieeneenns (152,264) — (173,790) (6,747)
TrANSTEIS Nttt 18,681 147,393 3,471 7,767
TrANSTEIS OUL....ciiiiiiiieiie it (788,655) (21,502) (21) (5,640)
Total other financing sources (USeS)......cccooeererriveeneeniieennns (767,446) 125,891 247,055 142,169
Net change in fund balances.........ccccoiiiiiiieiicieee, 479,140 151,488 77,820 103,895
Fund balances (deficits) at beginning of year (restated).......... 8,959 338,652 1,412,720 (47,099)
Fund balances at end Of year........cccocceeviiiiiiiiinieeee e $ 488,099 $ 490,140 $ 1,490,540 $ 56,796

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

State Nonmajor
Tobacco Governmental
Settlement Funds Totals

$ — $ — 2,765,012

— 883,994 3,225,931

— 99,401 1,437,920

— 114,120 462,186

10,504 20,966 122,958

— 39,837 5,975,208

— 55 9,924

_ — 3,469

— 13,147 640,350

— 286,740 681,174

— 21,592 107,197

— 73,231 73,231

3 1,133 84,203

10,507 1,554,216 15,588,763

75 106,761 613,314

— 268,132 680,676

11,669 81,344 5,129,240

— 9,851 999,624

— 14,503 582,748

— 7,813 179,635

— — 629,430

— 67,596 607,683

_ 24,725 243,050

— 55,548 252,889

4,585 984,941 4,678,620

16,329 1,621,214 14,596,909

(5,822) (66,998) 991,854

— 74,880 303,820

— — 448,160

— 49 41,225

— — 700
— — (332,801)

— 28,651 205,963
(2,408) (97,037) (915,263)
(2,408) 6,543 (248,196)

(8,230) (60,455) 743,658

498,871 883,875 3,095,978

$ 490,641 $ 823,420 3,839,636
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State of South Carolina

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances of Governmental Fundsto the

Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Net change in fund balances—total governmental fUNAS..........ccooiiiiiiiiii e $ 743,658
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their useful lives as depreciation expense.
In the current period, these amounts are:

CaPItAl OULIAY. ... $ 679,366
Depreciation XPENSE........cccocvvvvreereeririeiie e (193,426)
Excess of capital outlay over depreciation expense

485,940

Donations of capital assets increase net assets in the statement of activities, but do not appear in
the governmental funds because they are not financial reSOUICES............cccvveeiiiiiieeiiiiiee e 214,327

Losses on disposals of capital assets are reported as an expense in the statement of activities................... (5,398)

Bond and note proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds; however,
issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. In the current
period, proceeds were received from:

BONdS @nd NOES ISSUE.........coiiiiiiiiiicii e (303,820)
Refunding bonds issued... (448,160)
Bond premiums...........ccovveeennnn. (41,225)
Net bond and NOtE PrOCEEAS..........cccuviiiiiiii it (793,205)

Bond issuance costs are expenditures in governmental funds, but are deferred assets in the
SEAtEMENT Of NEL ASSELS. ... .eiiiiiiiii e 5,157

Certain capital additions were financed through capital leases. In governmental funds, a capital
lease arrangement is considered a source of financing, but in the statement of net assets, the
lease obligation is reported as @ ability...........c.eiiiiiiiiiii e (700)

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. In the current year,
these amounts consist of:

Bond prinCipal retir@MEeNt...........cooiiiiiiieeee e 241,130
Note principal FetireMENT..........ciiiiiiii e 1,400
Capital [8aSe PAYMENTS........ciiiiiieie it 520
Payment to bond refunding agent.... 332,801
Total long-term debt repPayMENt..........coooiiiiiiiiii e 575,851

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to
individual funds. The net revenue of the internal service funds is included in
governmental activities in the statement of aCtIVItIES............eveiiiiiiiiie e 83,028

Because certain receivables will not be collected soon enough after the State's fiscal year ends,
the related revenues are not considered "available" and are deferred in the governmental funds.

Decrease in deferred reVENUES............ccci i (1,202)

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Continued on Next Page
—
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State of South Carolina

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances of Governmental Fundsto the

Statement of Activities (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Eliminations relating to the consolidation of internal service funds resulted in a net decrease in expenses
for the business-type activities in the statement of activities............c.ccceiiiiiiiiii $ (19,282)

Certain items reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. These
activities consist of:

Net increase iN aCCrued INTEIEST........coiuiiiiiii ettt $ (733)
Interest accreted on capital appreciation debt.............cccoeiiiiiiiiii (1,208)
Amortization of boNd ISSUANCE COSES..........uuiiiiiiiiiiii i (890)
Net amortization of bond premiums and diSCOUNES............cccceviiiiiiiiiiiiic i 1,897
Amortization of deferred losses on refunding of debt.............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiie (10,324)
Net increase in compensated absences payable.............ccccoiviiiiiiici (6,138)
Decrease in intergovernmental Payable............ccooiiiiiiiiiniie e 99
Increase in policy claims payable...........coooiiiiiiiiii e (2,000)
Net decrease in other PayabIes...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiicc e 18,021
Total additional EXPENSES........cccuiiiiiiii i (1,276)
Change in net assets of governmental @CtiVItieS. ..o $ 1,286,898

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..
INVESTMENTS......oeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeiiiieeee .
Invested securities lending collateral...........cccoooeeeviieeniieennns
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...ttt ettt s e e e e eeeeeeas
CONIIDULIONS......uviieciie et e s
PartiCIPANTS. .....vee ettt
ACCIUEA INTEIEST....cvviieiiie ettt
Student accounts.. .
Patient @CCOUNES.........eieiiiieiiiie et
LO@NS @NA NOLES....ccvvieeeiiie et
ASSESSIMENIES. ...ttt
Due from Federal government and other grantors...................
Due from other funds.........cccccoovveeiiieeciiie e
Due from component units...
INVENTOTIES. .. viiiieiee ittt e e e e e e e e aaee s
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cccccevieiieniiniiesieeeeeee
INVESTMENES. ...ciiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e

Prepaid itemS. .......ooiiieie e
Other CUITENt @SSELS......c.ccvrririeiiirrinceeeee e

Total CUIMENt ASSELS....cuviieiiiee ettt

Long-term assets:
INVESTMENTS. ...ttt
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNES.....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt

CONIIDULIONS. ...t

PartiCIPaNtS. .......oiviiiie i

LO@NS @NA NOES....ccvvieeiiiiieiiiie et
Interfund receivables............coovvieeiiie i
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents............ccccerieeiieiiiniie e

Investments........ccccoocuuvnees

Prepaid itemMS. .......oiiiiieie e
Other [ONg-terM aSSEtS.......uviiiiiieiiiie e
Deferred Charges. .......oooee i
Capital assets:
Land and improvements..........ccceveeiiriiieeriee e seee e
Buildings and improvements............ccceevveeeiieeeinieeesiee e
CONSEIUCLION IN PrOGrESS. .. .eeiueeiuiiaiieiieeiee e eeeesiee e eseee e
VERNICIES. ...t
Machinery and equUIpMENt...........cccoeiiiiiiiiiienienie e
Works of art and historical treasures...........ccccceeveriiiieeninens
INtangible aSSetS.......ccciiiiiiiiiie
Less: accumulated depreciation...........ccoocveeveeeeiiieeniieennnes

Total capital aSSets, Net .....cccevvieriiieiieiieeee e

Total IoNg-term aSSEetS......cccuveeiieieiiiie e
TOtAl ASSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
537,023 $ 355,082 $ 23,226
42,583 — —
58,663 2,326 9,876
38,515 7,891 108
4,149 — —
3,572 109 13
36,140 — —
81 — 43,492
— 53,433 —
89,875 1,118 1,406
25,490 24 —
88,813 — —
14,689 — —
42,487 — 51,176
67 — —
215 — —
199 — —
18,693 — —
2,110 — —
1,003,364 419,983 129,297
17,196 — 544
583 — —
1,517 — —
742 — 24,797
215,355 — 255,608
16 — 3,924
52,985 — 483,545
8,850 — 5,796
1,446 — —
4,900 — —
1,366 — 5,240
212,742 — —
2,827,181 — —
315,081 — —
38,441 — _
435,373 — 1,098
16,810 — —
10,959 — —
(1,400,824) = (245)
2,455,763 — 853
2,760,719 — 780,307
3,764,083 419,983 909,604
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Medical Education INTERNAL
University Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Hospital Authority Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ 36,156 $ 145,448 $ 180,596 $ 1,277,531 $ 318,481
_ — 35,114 77,697 —
— — 29,204 100,069 24,349
3,042 15,166 2,611 67,333 97,075
_ — 179 4,328 —
— — 6,255 6,255 —
— 133 558 4,385 3,016
— — — 36,140 —
104,281 — 27,971 132,252 —
— 76,400 — 119,973 —
— — — 53,433 —
— — — 92,399 —
— — 9,486 35,000 42,030
— — — 88,813 4
10,585 — 3,910 29,184 6,796
10,077 51,481 47,535 202,756 —
— — 8,072 8,139 —
— — 90 305 —
— — 2,278 2,477 —
2,532 — 999 22,224 9,879
— — 1,176 3,286 = |
166,673 288,628 356,034 2,363,979 501,630
— — — 17,740 204,154
— — — 583 90
— — 195 1,712 —
— — 18,948 18,948 —
— 696,005 — 721,544 —
— — 41,877 41,877 44,288
257,283 — 10,175 738,421 —
58,495 395 60,087 122,917 —
— — 14,565 551,095 —
— — 645 15,291 —
— — 14,110 15,556 —
15,017 — 9,586 29,503 —
— 2,727 — 9,333 149
6,093 — 25,231 244,066 8,604
227,350 — 85,453 3,139,984 186,501
85,051 — 4,123 404,255 42
1,940 17 704 41,102 46,323
147,498 375 18,495 602,839 57,832
- — 7,955 24,765 _
— — 5,701 16,660 12,238
(199,195) (152) (49,955) (1,650,371) (165,234)
268,737 240 97,707 2,823,300 146,306
599,532 699,367 267,895 5,107,820 394,987
766,205 987,995 623,929 7,471,799 896,617

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE.......coiiiieiiieecee e
Accrued salaries and related eXpenses.........ccovveveenieesneenne.
Accrued interest payable..........cccooveeeiieeii
Retainages payable........
Tax refunds payable....
Unemployment benefits payable. .
Intergovernmental payables..........cccoooveeeiiiie e
Tuition benefits payable...........coccviiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
POlICY ClaIMS.....coiiiieeiieece e
Due to Other fUNAS........cooeiiiiiieeie e
Unearned revenues.. .
DBPOSIES. .ttt ettt

Amounts held in custody for others .
Securities lending collateral.............ccoooeieiiiiiienieeeeee
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Capital leases payable....................

Compensated absences payable...

Other current liabilities ............ .
Total current liabilities. .........coooiiiiiiieie e,

Long-term liabilities:

Retainages payable..........ccoooiiiiiiiiie e

Tuition benefits payable...........ccccoviiiiiiiiee e

Policy claims................

Interfund payables

Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

NOtES PaYADIE......cccuieiiieiii e
General obligation bonds payable............ccccoeveeiiiieiiiieinenne
Revenue bonds payable............cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
Limited obligation bonds payable
Capital leases payable................
Compensated absences payable .
Other long-term liabilities............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiicc e
Total long-term liabilitieS..........oeevieeeiiie e
Total liabilities

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
64,575 $ 1,850 $ —
48,394 — 460
7,870 — —
9,545 — —
— 4,018 —
— 6,554 —
— 4,032 734
16,142 4,998 27
102,556 — —
5,648 — _
5,371 — —
58,663 2,326 9,876
5 J— J—
— — 14,904
— — 28,588
— — 7,685
6,194 — —
9,345 — —
13,075 — —
17,819 — —
4,390 — —
42,884 — 352
3,567 — 184
416,043 23,778 62,810
759 — —
45,855 — —
74,599 — —
217,348 — —
425,845 — 602,640
34,033 — —
48,385 — 261
58,349 — —
905,173 — 602,901
1,321,216 23,778 665,711

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Medical Education INTERNAL
University Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Hospital Authority Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS

$ 27,107 $ 93,498 $ 15,847 $ 202,877 $ 8,602
13,378 — 7,540 69,772 3,998
6,836 = 1,115 15,821 793
3,179 — 401 13,125 36

= = = 4,018 =

— — — 6,554 —

— — — 4,766 —

— — 9,077 9,077 —
— — 38,500 38,500 482,502
13,409 — 1,306 35,882 2,494
— — 13,314 115,870 127,174

— — — 5,648 —

— — — 5,371 —
— — 29,204 100,069 24,349

_ J— 2 7 J—

— 7,276 480 22,660 —

— 48,035 — 76,623 —

— — 41,555 49,240 —
— — 11,550 17,744 546

— — — 9,345 —

— — — 13,075 —
— — 974 18,793 1,260
— — — — 4,120
5,725 — 340 10,455 610
14,066 211 2,865 60,378 3,486
73 990 2,520 7,334 5,367
83,773 150,010 176,590 913,004 665,337

— — — 759 —

— — 158,279 158,279 —
— — 171,867 171,867 81,748
— — 14,399 60,254 5,594

— 10,464 — 10,464 —
— — 131,737 206,336 2,394

— — — 217,348 —
474,309 696,048 17,774 2,216,616 22,261
— — — — 15,272
7,623 — 444 42,100 1,203
— — 1,154 49,800 2,651

— 1,537 2,084 61,970 —
481,932 708,049 497,738 3,195,793 131,123
565,705 858,059 674,328 4,108,797 796,460

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt...............cccueneee. $ 1,701,387 $ — $ 853
Restricted:
Expendable:
Unemployment compensation benefits..........cc.ccooeniiennnns — 396,205 —
EAUCALION. ... 131,806 — —
Capital PrOJECES........iiivieiiiiiieitie ettt 116,577 — —
Debt service 24,624 — 51,850
LOBN PrOGIAMS. ...cciiiiieiiiie ittt ettt — — 188,316
INSUrANCE PrOGraMS. ....c.vevieiieieaiieiesieeie sttt — — —
Nonexpendable:
Education... 53,189 — —
UNFESHHCIEM. ...ttt 415,284 — 2,874
Total net assets (defiCit)......cccevverieriieenieiiresie s $ 2,442,867 $ 396,205 $ 243,893
Adjustment in Higher Education Fund related to consolidation of internal ServiCe fUNAS ...........c.oooiiiiiiiieiiie e
NEt ASSELS Of DUSINESS-Y P ACHIVITIES . ueiiiiiiie it et e ettt e e s e e e e st e e e seeeeanseeeaaseeeeanseeeanseeeeaneeeennneeeanseeeannseeennneeeannneeennneen

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Medical Education INTERNAL
University Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Hospital Authority Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ 35,746 $ 240 $ 39,846 $ 1,778,072 $ 122,160
— — — 396,205 —
— — 25,563 157,369 —
— — 3,810 120,387 —
71,189 96,648 13,368 257,679 —
— 31,971 — 220,287 20,000
— — — — 27,307
— — 23,429 76,618 406
93,565 1,077 (156,415) 356,385 (69,716)
$ 200,500 $ 129,936 $ (50,399) 3,363,002 $ 100,157
................................................................................................................................ 3,652
................................................................................................................................ $ 3,366,654
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changesin Fund Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
Operating revenues:
ASSESSIMENTS. ...t $ — $ 276,077 $ —
Charges fOr SEIVICES. .....coiuuiiiiee ittt 832,516 — 7,956
CONIIDULIONS.....coiiiiii e — — —
Interest and other investment INCOME...........ccueieiiiiiiiee e — 539 40,551
Operating revenues pledged for revenue bonds.. 136,597 — —
Federal operating grants and contracts.................. 485,071 23,435 —
State operating grants and contracts............. 194,110 — —
Local/private operating grants and CoONtracts..........ccccoevcveveeiiiiiienennne 52,696 — —
Other operating reVENUES. .........coiiuiiiiiieiiie et 173,445 19,525 98
Total Operating reVENUES.........cooivieiiiieiiee e 1,874,435 319,576 48,605
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration.............cccccevvveeiiiieniee e 2,398,904 243 9,673
Benefits and claims — 366,577 —
Tuition plan disbursements............cccooviiiiiiiii e — — —
INEEIEST. ...ttt e e — — 31,294
Depreciation and amortization.............ccceeerieierieeineie e 115,424 — 392
Scholarships and fellowships.............eveiiiiiiiieii e 148,562 — —
Other operating EXPENSES. ........cooviiiiieiiiieaiie et — — 3,157
Total Operating EXPENSES.......oviiiiiiiieeiiie et 2,662,890 366,820 44,516
Operating income (loss) (788,455) (47,244) 4,089
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Federal and local government appropriations.............ccccveevciereennnns 57,136 — —
Interest iNCOMe.........ccooovviieiieiic e 25,769 13,449 —
Contributions..........ccccccoeene 78,401 — —
Federal grants and contracts............ 5,049 — 107,836
Local/private grants and CONtraCtS.........ccuvveeeriiiiieeieiiiiiee e 6,150 — —
INEEIESE EXPENSE. ..ttt ettt (33,091) — —
Net other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)......cccouuveeerrvreeeriveeeans 5,055 — (102,505)
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).....ccueveeeriuireeeeniiereeannes 144,469 13,449 5,331
Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses,
losses, and transfers........ocoo i (643,986) (33,795) 9,420
Capital contribUtioNS...........ueiiiiiii e — — —
Federal capital grants and CONracts.............cccevveeiriieiniee e 38,009 — —
Local/private capital grants and CONtractS............ccceevieveeeeiniiineeennnns 16,802 — —
Additions to endowments 15,242 — —
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt...............c..c.ocee. — — (556)
TrANSTEIS iMoot 768,075 30 300
TFANSTEIS OUL.....eiiiiiiiiiei e (22,809) (1,102) (300)
Change iN Net @SSEeLS.......uuiiii et 171,333 (34,867) 8,864
Net assets at beginning of year........cccccoccvee i 2,271,534 431,072 235,029
Net assets (deficit) at end of year.... $ 2,442,867 $ 396,205 $ 243,893
Adjustment in Higher Education Fund related to consolidation of internal Service funds............ccoovuiiiii e e e
Change in net assets Of DUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES . ... oot e et et e e e

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Medical Education
University Assistance Nonmajor
Hospital Authority Authority Enterprise Totals
$ _ _ — 276,077
624,942 42,660 279,146 1,787,220
— — 16,852 16,852
— 4,452 4,986 50,528
— — 2,038 138,635
— — — 508,506
— — — 194,110
— — — 52,696
13,084 16 29,047 235,215
638,026 47,128 332,069 3,259,839
579,030 22,147 215,526 3,225,523
— — 46,577 413,154
— — 26,653 26,653
— 17,586 — 48,880
20,260 256 5,193 141,525
— — — 148,562
— 3,578 228 6,963
599,290 43567 294,177 4,011,260
38,736 3,561 37,892 (751,421)
— — — 57,136
2,826 — 4,630 46,674
— — 1,426 79,827
— — — 112,885
— — 137 6,287
(10,037) = (7,411) (50,539)
— 1,916 4,657 (90,877)
(7,211) 1,916 3,439 161,393
31,525 5,477 41,331 (590,028)
— — — 38,009
— — 355 17,157
— — 763 16,005
— — — (556)
— — 507 768,912
(11,189) — (19,273) (54,673)
20,336 5,477 23,683 194,826
180,164 124,459 (74,082)
$ 200,500 129,936 (50,399)
................................................................................................................................. 19,282
................................................................................................................................. 214,108

INTERNAL
SERVICE
FUNDS

$ _
1,654,375
571
1,098

21,593
1,677,637

312,327
1,278,901

13
12,391

5,392
1,609,024
68,613

19,316

(2,172)
4,248
21,392

3,417
(10,402)
83,028
17,129
$ 100157
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Receipts from customers, patients, and third-party payers.
ASSESSMENLS rECRIVEM. ......oriviirieieeriii e
GrantS FECEIVEA. ......ueiiiriirieitie ittt
Receipts from collection of loans and notes............cccccceevvveenieenieenn.
Receipts of funds held for others...........cccooviieiiiiieiie e,
Internal activity—payments from other funds...........ccccoevieeiiiieeniieennns
Tuition plan contributions received............

Other operating cash receipts.......
Claims and benefits paid..........ccccceeviveeeniineenne
Payments to suppliers for goods and Services...........cccovvvvvevieeeiiinnens
Payments t0 @MPIOYEES.........cocueiiiiiiiiieiieeeie e
Payments for scholarships and fellowships..
Loans issued to students..............
Payments of funds held for others .
Program [0ans iSSUEQ..........cuueeiiiieeiiieeiiiee e eee e
Internal activity—payments to other funds..........ccccceevieeiiiieencieeeen,
Other operating cash payments..........cccovieeeiiieeiiiiee e

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities......................

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

State, county, and local appropriations...........ccceecveeerieeeeieeeeieeesneennn
Federal appropriations
Funds held for Others...........coooiiiiiiicic e
Principal payments received from other funds............cccoooeveviveninnne
Principal payments made to other funds...........ccccooovvveviieeiiie e
Receipt of interest from other funds...........ccocoveviieeiiee i,
Interest payments made to other funds..
Loans received from other funds............
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds....
Principal payments on revenue bonds...........ccccoevveiiiieeiiieeeniie e
Proceeds from issuance of noncapital debt...........c.ccocceeeiiiieiiinnnns
Principal paid on noncapital debt..................
Interest payments on noncapital debt.
Payment of bond issuance costs.....................
Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes...........cccceeevveeeiveeennns
Federal FEVENUE. .........ccuiiiiiiieee et
Payments from Federal grants..........cccocuveeviieeiiiie i
Other Cash FECEIPLS ..o.vvvveiiiieiiiee et
Other cash payments
Transfersin...............
TrANSTEIS QUL e
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities.........ccccovveeviee i

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
$ 1,013,848 $ = $ —
— 276,886 —
726,873 19,529 —
317,463 — 119,640
133,620 — —
66,278 — —
32,041 18,675 12,547
= (363,404) (2,625)
(912,730) — (6,375)
(1,516,593) = (5,190)
(120,879) — —
(316,357) = =
(100,593) — —
— — (114,441)

(999) (439) =

(678,028) (48,753) 3,556
48,837 = =
10,986 — —

(44) = =
20 — —
— — 184,468
— — (64,225)
3,000 — —

(245) — —

(143) = (29,938)
— — (1,538)
130,367 — —

— — 106,446
= = (103,228)
1,737 — —

(355) (500) =
768,075 30 300
(22,809) (1,102) (300)
939,426 (1,572) 91,985
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Medical Education INTERNAL
University Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Hospital Authority Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ 562,498 $ 34,631 $ 279,461 $ 1,890,438 $ 1,199,823
— — 127,424 404,310 —
— — — 746,402 —
— 485,678 — 922,781 —
— — — 133,620 —
— — — 66,278 465,345
— — 15,362 15,362 —
10,372 — 26,270 99,905 37,697
= = (206,735) (572,764) (1,240,941)
(186,247) (42,094) (88,230) (1,235,676) (244,911)
(255,389) (3,084) (115,685) (1,895,941) (69,013)
— — — (120,879) —
= = = (316,357) =
— — — (100,593) —
= (647,181) = (761,622) =
(66,278) — — (66,278) (17,508)
= = (5,910) (7,348) (12)
64,956 (172,050) 31,957 (798,362) 130,480
= = = 48,837 =
— — — 10,986 —
_ _ _ (44) _
— — — 20 1,246
= = (585) (585) (344)
— — — — 1,290
= = (1,199) (1,199) =
— — — — 2,827
= 174,700 = 359,168 =
— (20,995) — (85,220) —
= = 7,000 10,000 =
— — (23,850) (24,095) —
— (13,443) (4,276) (47,800) —
— (886) — (2,424) —
— — 3,044 133,411 —
— — — 106,446 —
= = = (103,228) =
— — 69 1,806 —
= (264) (552) (1,671) =
— — 507 768,912 3,417
(11,189) = (19,273) (54,673) (10,402)
(11,189) 139,112 (39,115) 1,118,647 (1,966)

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Capital apPropriationS............eeeiueeeriieeeiieee e seee e eeee e
Acquisition of capital ASSELS .......cevvuveiriiieiiie e
Principal payments received from other funds..........c.ccccooeveviieeniinnne
Principal payments on notes payable .........cccccoovveiiiiiiie e
Principal payments on limited obligation bonds..............ccccceeviieennnen.
Proceeds from issuance of capital debt...........
Bond proceeds transferred to county......
Principal paid on capital debt and lease.
Interest payments on capital debt.............cccveveiiieeiiieeiiiie e
Payment of agent and broker fees..........ccccvvvieeviiie i
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets
Capital grants and gifts received............ccvvvveeiiiie i
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
fiINANCING ACHIVITIES ....eiiiiiii e

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments............cccccccveevnen
Purchase of investments ..........ccccoveeevieeiiinennnns
Interest and dividends on investments
Collection of escrow payments from borrower...........cccccoeeveevieeennnenn.

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities.........c...cc.....

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (restated).................
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..........cccccoovveviiinecinecc,

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS) .....eeeiuiiieiiiie i
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ...........c.cceeeiieeeniieeniiee e
Provision for bad debts............coiiiiiiiiiiiie e
Realized gains and l0Sses on iNVeStMEeNtS...........cceevvveeirieeenineeninne.
Issuance of loans and notes......................
Collection of loans and notes
Interest payments reclassified as noncapital financing activities..........
Interest and dividends on investments and interfund loans.................
Amounts received for payment of Claims..........ccccoeeiiiiiiiieeiiiieens
Payment Of ClaiMS.........cuviiiiiii e
Other NONOPEratiNng FEVENUES. ........ccoiuiiiiiiiieiiiee ettt
Other nonoperating expenses...

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
5,396 — —
(293,895) — (907)
(6,065) — —
268,693 — —
(11,565) — _
(140,319) —_ _
(32,669) — _
(392) — —
2,875 — —
46,594 — _
(161,347) — (907)
111,240 — —
(115,354) — —
20,439 13,974 6,950
16,325 13,974 6,950
116,376 (36,351) 101,584
678,489 391,433 228,426
794,865 355,082 330,010
(788,455) (47,244) 4,089
115,424 — 392
315 — —
— — (114,441)
— — 84,815
— = 31,294
_ (539) (7,865)
812 (196) (814)
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Medical Education INTERNAL
University Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Hospital Authority Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ _ $ — $ — $ 5,396 $ —
(63,811) (91) (21,808) (380,512) (9,020)
— — — — 1,190
— — — (6,065) —
— — — — (3,930)
494,200 — — 762,893 —
— — — (11,565) —
(137,452) — (1,743) (279,514) (448)
(3,551) — (3,592) (39,812) (2,380)
(15,360) — (121) (15,873) —
2,261 — 208 5,344 184
— — 355 46,949 —
276,287 (91) (26,701) 87,241 (14,404)
13,784 156 92,335 217,515 117,052
(68,947) — (101,243) (285,544) (62,164)
375 4,461 12,701 58,900 19,904
— - 786 786 —
(54,788) 4,617 4579 (8,343) 74,792
275,266 (28,412) (29,280) 399,183 188,902
28,250 225,341 267,586 1,819,525 129,579
$ 303,516 $ 196,929 $ 238,306 $ 2,218,708 $ 318,481
$ 38,736 $ 3,561 $ 37,892 $ (751,421) $ 68,613
20,260 256 5,193 141,525 12,391
— 308 — 623 —
— — (3,982) (3,982) —
= (673,090) = (787,531) =
— 419,736 — 504,551 —
— 18,080 — 49,374 —
— (4,405) (4,986) (17,795) —
— — 125,744 125,744 —
— — (166,925) (166,925) —
— — 744 744 3,626
— — (1,006) (1,006) —
1,346 — 4,769 5,917 (322)

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Change in assets—decreases (increases):

Accounts receivable, net...........
Receivable from participants, net..
Patient accounts receivable, Net.........ccooooviiiieiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e,
ACCTUE INTEIEST. ... .viiiiieeiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e eanes
Loans receivable. ..o
Due from Federal government and other grantors.............c.cccecovveeennn.
Due from other funds
INVENEOTIES. ..ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eraaeeeeeaas
OtNEE @SSELS...iiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e s e e e et bree e e e s aneaees

Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):

ACCOUNES PAYADIE.....cuiiieeiiie et
Accrued salaries and related eXPENSES.........uvevvveeiiieeeiiiieeiiieeeiiee e
Accrued interest payable............coeviiireiiiieie e
Retainages payable
Tax refunds Payable............ccvviiiiiiiiie e
Unemployment benefits payable...........ccccoooviiiiiiiiece e
Intergovernmental payables...........ccceeeiiiieiiieeiieeeee e
Tuition benefits payable.........cccoiviiiii
Policy claims................

Due to other funds.....

Deferred revenues .
(=T 010 1] £ USSR
Liabilities payable from restricted assets ........cccccevveeviieeviieeiiiee s,
Compensated absences payable ..........

Other liabilities..........oooverieieiiiieeceeeecn

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities......................

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Acquisition of capital assets through:

Assumption of llabilities..........cceeeiiiieiiie e

DONALIONS. ...t
Disposal of capital @SSetS.........ceeiviieiiiieiiiie e
Assignment of Perkins LOANS..........cccveeiieeeiiiieeniiee e
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments.
Accrual of arbitrage income...........cccccocvvennnen.
Principal amount of bonds refunded
Long-term debt fOrgivVeN.........cuveiiiiiiiiiee e

Total noncash capital, investing, and financing activities.............

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
(24,550) $ (826) $ 4,766
— 401 —
(440) 788 (1,759)
— — 2,489
— (24) —
(8,772) — _
10,948 1,660 —
4,787 — (51)
221 — —
— 408 —
— 1,470 —
— 43 557
— (4,694) (30)
7,879 — _
493 = _
_ — 41
5,115 — (20)
(1,805) — 93
(678,028) $ (48,753) $ 3,556
26,124 $ — $ —
4,054 — _
(1,435) — _
440 — —
3,632 — (139)
32,815 $ — $ (139)
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Medical Education INTERNAL
University Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Hospital Authority Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ (2,708) $ (1,204) $ (1,681) $ (26,203) $ 131
= = (1,490) (1,490) =
— — — 401 —
— — 79 79 24
— — — (1,411) —
= = = 2,489 =
— — (283) (307) (5,459)
= = (8) (8) 353
— — 4517 (4,255) 1,277
10,350 64,590 1,111 88,659 3,084
— — 52 4,788 112
— — — 221 (61)
— — — — 9
— — — 408 —
— — — 1,470 —
— — — 600 —
— — 24,078 24,078 —
— — 6,767 6,767 38,173
— — (145) (4,869) 167
— — 355 8,234 8,000
— — — 493 —
— — (90) (49) —
— 38 140 5,273 362
(3,028) 80 1,112 (3,548) —
$ 64,956 $ (172,050) $ 31,957 $ (798,362) $ 130,480
$ —_ $ — $ — $ 26,124 $ —
— — — 4,054 —
— — — (1,435) —
— — — 440 —
— — 2,788 6,281 1,384
— 1,917 — 1,917 —
— 3,000 — 3,000 —
— — — — 757
$ — $ 4,917 $ 2,788 $ 40,381 $ 2,141
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Investment Trust

Pension Local Government Private-Purpose
Trust Investment Pool Trust Agency
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents...........c.cccccvenn. $ 2,845,639 $ 915,613 $ 26,880 $ 163,503
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES....eeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e — — — 5,186
ContributioNS......cccvveeeiiieece e 130,867 — — —
Employer long-term.........ccccveeviuveenieeennnnns 1,785 — — —
Accrued interest........ccceeviveeniieeniieeeenn 114,614 4,375 447 675
Unsettled investment sales..............cccee.. 49,450 — 455 —
TAXES ettt — — — 2,486
Total receivables.... 296,716 4,375 902 8,347
Due from other funds. 6,914 — — 60,384
Investments, at fair value:
United States government securities......... 3,122,504 214,407 — —
United States government agencies and
government-insured securities................. 1,990,199 308,299 — —
Corporate bonds........cccoovvveeviiieeiiiieiiieens 4,443,116 418,317 — —
Financial and other..........cccccoooceviiiieiiinnne 2,067,961 9,101 489,411 37,242
EQUItIES. c.veeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 11,028,468 = = =
Total investments.........cccceeveeeeeiieeennnen. 22,652,248 950,124 489,411 37,242
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds......... — — — 314,561
Invested securities lending collateral........... 4,110,949 566,374 1,166 15,749
Capital assets, Net ........cccccvvvevieeeviieeiiienns 3,814 — — —
Other @sSets.......cccvveiieeeriieeiie e 165 — 4,665 —
Total asSSetS......cvvevviiiiiiiieeieiiiiieeenn 29,916,445 2,436,486 523,024 599,786
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable...........cccoeeriiiciiiieiiieee 5,661 — 984 18,501
Accounts payable—unsettled investment
PUIChASES.....ooiiiieeiieeeiee e 62,196 — 339 —
Due to other funds..........ccccevvviieiniieeniieens 29,356 — — —
Tax refunds payable............cccooeeiiiinnnenn. — — — 664
Intergovernmental payables........................ — — — 2,366
DEPOSItS.....eeiiiiiieiiiie e — — — 1,115
Amounts held in custody for others............. — — — 561,391
Deferred retirement benefits..........cccccc........ 884,776 — — —
Securities lending collateral.... . 4,110,949 566,374 1,166 15,749
Other liabilities.........c.ccoovveiiiieeiieecee e 3,539 1,552 — —
Total liabilities........cocvvviveviiieiiieee 5,096,477 567,926 2,489 599,786
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for:
Pension benefits..........cccooieiiiiiiiieeien. 24,819,968 — — —
External investment pool participants........ — 1,868,560 — —
Other PUIPOSES.......cceviiieiiiieeiieee i — — 520,535 —
Total net assets.......ooviiiinnnn $ 24,819,968 $ 1,868,560 $ 520,535 $ —

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Changesin

Fiduciary Net Assets
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Additions:
Licenses, fees, and permitS..........ccccovovieiiiiiiiiie s

Contributions:
EMPIOYET. ..t
EMPIOYEE. ...
Deposits from pool partiCipants...........ccocveeiiieiiiiie i
TUItION Plan dEPOSILS. ....eeviiiiiiiiiiie et

Total CONHDULIONS. ....ceeiiiiiiiieee e e

Investment income:
Interest income and net appreciation in investments.....................
Securities [ending INCOME...........ccuuiiiiiiiiiii e

Total INVEeStMENT INCOME........uuvieeeeeciiiiie e eaeee s

Less investment expense:
INVESIMENT EXPENSE....cciiiiiiiiiii e
Securites 1ending EXPENSE........cccuiuiiiieiiiiiiee e

Net iNVeStMENt INCOME........ccoiiiiiiiie e e

Transfers between pension trust funds...........ccoccceviiiiiiiiniiiee s
TrANSTEIS iMoo

Total additiONS.....uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e

Deductions:
Regular retirement benefits...........ooiviiiiii i
Supplemental retirement benefits..
Deferred retirement benefits.......
Refunds of retirement contributions to members....
Group life insurance Claims..........cccoeiieeeiiie i
Accidental death benefits. ...
Withdrawals, pool participants....
Distributions to pool partiCipants............coccueieeeiiiiiere e
DEPIECIALION. ...ttt
Administrative eXpense.........cccccuccvveeeeiniiiieeeeeenne
Payments in accordance with trust agreements..
Transfers between pension trust funds................
Other EXPENSES. ... .viiiiiiieeieee et

Total dedUCtiONS......ccooeiiie e

Investment Trust

Change in NEt @SSEeLS......uuuieiiiiiiiiie e e e

Net assets at beginning of year (restated)

Net assets at end Of Year.......cecvviiiiieiiiiiiee e

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Pension Local Government Private-Purpose
Trust Investment Pool Trust
= = $ 177
640,483 — —
495,012 — —
— 4,990,396 —
— — 136,856
1,135,495 4,990,396 136,856
1,697,096 48,569 33,818
86,006 19,890 —
1,783,102 68,459 33,818
22,406 — —
76,017 18,397 —
1,684,679 50,062 33,818

2,142 — —

2,046 — —
2,824,362 5,040,458 170,851
1,342,230 — —

2,046 — —

338,778 — —
80,906 — —
15,195 — —

1,047 — —

— 5,155,312 —
— 41,881 —
119 — —
16,182 78 4,036
— — 202
2,142 — —
— — 8
1,798,645 5,197,271 4,246
1,025,717 (156,813) 166,605
23,794,251 2,025,373 353,930
24,819,968 1,868,560 $ 520,535
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccoccveeeenne
INVESTMENTES.....ovviiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e .
Invested securities lending collateral................
Receivables, net
ACCOUNTS ittt
ContribUtioNS ......cevveiiiiiiiieeeicee e
Accrued iNterest ........ccoeceviuvvniiiiiiiireieereeeeees
Due from primary government...
Inventories.............cccceeee..
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............c.ccceeeenn.
INVESTMENES.....vviiiiiiiiiiec e
Prepaid items.............
Other current assets .
Deferred charges........ccccooveieeiniiiiieeeeeiieeen

Total current assets........coocvveeeeeiiiiieeeeennns

Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTES....cviiiiiie et
Contributions...
INVESTMENTS....covviiiiiiieice e
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccocoeeeene
Investments.

Other long-term assetS......c.ccocvvvvveeeeicivieeeeienns
Deferred charges........ccccooveieiiniiiieeee e
Investment in joint venture...........c.cccoevveeiineene
Non-depreciable capital assets.............cccuveee..
Depreciable capital assets, net...........ccccceeenne

Total long-term assets..........cccccevvvvveeeeriinnns

Total aSSetS..iiiiiiiiiieeeiiiieie e

Connector
Public State 2000 Nonmajor
Service Ports Association, Lottery Component
Authority Authority Inc. Commission Units Totals

38,328 $ 118836 % 682 $ 17,680 $ 30,419 205,945
101,041 — 203 — 47,558 148,802
— 15,749 — — 365 16,114
141,114 20,460 — 28,920 510 191,004
— — — — 10,851 10,851
2,044 — 25 — 606 2,675
— — — — 2 2
107,966 3,811 90 2,405 — 114,272
116,555 — 791 455 6,682 124,483
51,405 — 1,240 — — 52,645
3,857 3,297 51 — 26 7,231
14,724 142 — 263 — 15,129
— — — — 1,532 1,532
577,034 162,295 3,082 49,723 98,551 890,685
— — — — 2,211 2,211
— — — — 34,553 34,553
52,173 6,091 — — 516,887 575,151
98,053 — — — — 98,053
402,414 — 16,773 — — 419,187
— — 473 — — 473
695 — — 7,753 86 8,634
383,688 16,918 4,267 — — 404,873
6,816 — — — — 6,816
733,374 200,894 — — 8,971 943,239
2,431,885 235,936 173,221 8,710 554 2,850,306
4,109,098 459,839 194,734 16,463 563,262 5,343,396
4,686,132 622,134 197,816 66,186 661,813 6,234,081

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Statement of Net Assets
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable............ccccceeeniinnen.
Accrued salaries and related expenses.........
Accrued interest payable.............ccccceeeiiieenn.
Retainages payable...........ccooeeniiiniieiineee
Prizes payable..........ccoooieiiiiiii
Intergovernmental payables.............c.cccoeeeene
Policy claims..........cccccoeeiines
Due to primary government...
Deferred revenues and deferred credits.........
DEPOSIES. .. .vvieiiiie e
Securities lending collateral..............c.cccee....

Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accounts payable..........
Accrued interest payable..
Notes payable.........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeieeee
Revenue bonds payable............ccccoienniennnn.
Capital leases payable...........ccccooiiiiieriinnenn.
Commercial paper NOtes..........ccccevvvererveeenn.
Compensated absences payable.
Other current liabilities....................

Total current liabilities............ccccvvveeiiiiieneenn.

Long-term liabilities:
Retainages payable
Policy claims........ccccceeviiviiieeeeiiiiieeeen
Deferred revenues and deferred credits.........
Amounts held in custody for others................
Notes payable.........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeieeeee
Revenue bonds payable............c.ccoovienniennne.
Capital leases payable.................
Compensated absences payable.......... .
Other long-term liabilities..............ccceeeeenennen.

Total long-term liabilities............ccccoceeeeene
Total liabilities.......ccccoocveiiiiiiiii,

NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt..
Restricted:
Expendable:
Education..........ccccooiiiiiiiiii e
Capital projects....

Nonexpendable, education.............ccc.ccueeennne
unrestricted.........oooveveeiiiiiie e

Total net assets (deficit)........coccvvveernnnnen.

Connector
Public State 2000 Nonmajor
Service Ports Association, Lottery Component
Authority Authority Inc. Commission Units Totals

$ 128,495 5,197 38 % 5415 $ 1617 $ 140,762
6,660 3,349 — 822 64 10,895
78,456 3,100 — — — 81,556
— 846 — — — 846
— — — 27,632 — 27,632
— 16 — — 103 119
2,375 — — — 35,000 37,375
— — — 21,244 88,838 110,082
— 3,722 124 998 25,082 29,926
— — 11 — — 11
— 15,749 — — 365 16,114
— — 12 — 247 259
— — 1,766 — — 1,766
— 445 — 1,104 — 1,549
76,825 3,025 — — — 79,850
2,771 37 — — — 2,808
193,317 — — — — 193,317
— 2,003 — 58 83 2,144
50,279 3,048 225 56 360 53,968
539,178 40,537 2,176 57,329 151,759 790,979
26,824 — — — — 26,824
— — — — 149,816 149,816
260,613 — — — — 260,613
— — — — 2,325 2,325
— 2,874 — 1,113 150 4,137
2,589,984 137,445 264,444 — — 2,991,873
12,158 98 — — — 12,256
13,867 — — 796 48 14,711
42,329 13,548 — — 10,220 66,097
2,945,775 153,965 264,444 1,909 162,559 3,528,652
3,484,953 194,502 266,620 59,238 314,318 4,319,631
637,714 290,949 (29,674) 6,493 9,526 915,008
— — — — 156,743 156,743
18,294 — 11 — — 18,305
111,859 6,091 254 — — 118,204
122,608 — — 455 2,262 125,325
— — — — 284,074 284,074
310,704 130,592 (39,395) — (105,110) 296,791
$ 1,201,179 427,632 (68,804) $ 6,948 $ 347,495 $ 1,914,450




State of South Carolina

Statement of Activities

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Public Service AUthOrity.........cccccociveeieeeeiiiiiiiiiee e, $ 1,087,331 $ 1,154,870 $ 11,160 $ —
State Ports AUthOFtY..........oooiiiiiieiii e 107,503 138,392 3,542 10,570
Connector 2000 Association, INC.............cceeeeeeeeeennnnn. 22,870 3,769 1,018 —
Lottery COMMISSION.......cciiiiiiiieiiee e 962,980 960,149 590 —
Nonmajor cComponent UNitS..........cccvvveereeeeeesivvnneeennn. 112,053 41,878 105,077 —
1 ) €= LR $ 2,292,737 $ 2,299,058 $ 121,387 $ 10,570

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net
(Expense) Net Assets (Deficit) Net Assets (Deficit)
Revenue Beginning of Year End of Year
$ 78,699 $ 1,122,480 $ 1,201,179
45,001 382,631 427,632
(18,083) (50,721) (68,804)
(2,241) 9,189 6,948
34,902 312,593 347,495
$ 138,278 $ 1,776,172 $ 1,914,450
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NOTE1l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Scope of Reporting Entity

The South Carolina General Assembly (an elected legislative body) and several elected executives govern the State of
South Carolina. The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the State of South Carolina's primary
government and its component units.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the State is financially accountable. Blended component
units, although legally separate from the State, are part of the State’s operations in substance. Accordingly, the State presents
them as funds in its fund financial statements and as activities in its government-wide financial statements. In contrast, the
State excludes its discretely presented component units from the fund financial statements included within its basic financial
statements and it reports the discretely presented component units separately in its government-wide financial statements.

As explained more fully below, the State’s primary government and its component units include various State funds,
agencies, departments, institutions, authorities, and other organizations.

Primary Government

The State's primary government includes all constitutional offices, departments, agencies, commissions, and authorities
unless otherwise noted below. Most of these have executives or boards appointed by the Governor, the General Assembly, or
a combination thereof. These entities are financially accountable to, and fiscally dependent on, the State.

Although they operate somewhat autonomously, the entities listed below are included in the State’s primary government
because they lack full corporate powers.

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2005:
State Housing Finance and Development Authority
South Carolina Education Assistance Authority
Jobs-Economic Development Authority
Patriots Point Development Authority

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2004:
The Public Railways Division of the Department of Commerce

The State's five retirement systems are part of the State's primary government. The State Budget and Control Board,
which consists of five elected officials, serves as trustee of the systems. The State Treasurer is custodian of the funds.

The State reports ten State-supported universities and sixteen area technical colleges within its Higher Education Fund,
part of the primary government. Although the universities and colleges operate somewhat autonomously, they lack full
corporate powers. In addition, the Governor and the General Assembly appoint most of their boards and budget a significant
portion of their funds.

The accompanying financial statements exclude the related foundations listed in Note 20 because the State does not
significantly influence operations of the related foundations nor are the related foundations accountable to the State for fiscal
matters.

Blended Component Units

Unless otherwise indicated below, the blended component units have fiscal years ended June 30, and the accompanying
financial statements include component unit financial information for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority

The Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority, a blended component unit accounted for as a governmental
fund, commenced operations in August 2000. Its creation was in accordance with an act of the General Assembly that
resulted from South Carolina’s participation in a settlement (the Master Settlement Agreement or MSA) that arose out of
litigation that a group of state governments brought against the tobacco industry. The legally separate Authority’s primary
purposes are (a) to receive all receipts due to South Carolina under the MSA after June 30, 2001, and (b) to issue the
Authority’s revenue bonds payable solely from, and secured solely by, those receipts. The Authority’s governing board is
composed of the Governor or his designee, the State Treasurer, the Comptroller General, the Chairman of the Senate Finance
Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee. The State receives the funding from the bond
issuances, except in the event that the Authority issues bonds expressly to refund its outstanding bonds.
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Governor’s School for the Arts Foundation, Inc.

The State's internal service funds include the Governor’s School for the Arts Foundation, Inc., a blended component
unit. The Foundation exists solely to support the South Carolina Governor’s School for the Arts and Humanities.

Blended Component Units Associated with the Higher Education Fund

The State's enterprise funds include the following blended component units, all of which are associated with the Higher
Education Fund, a major enterprise fund:

The Medical University Hospital Authority (the Authority) was created to manage and operate the Medical University of
South Carolina’s hospitals and clinics. The legislation establishing the Authority requires that the members of the Medical
University’s Board of Trustees also constitute the Authority’s Board of Trustees. The Authority also is a major enterprise
fund.

The Citadel Trugt, Inc., was formed for the purpose of investing fundsin order to provide scholarship and other financial
assistance or support to the Citadel.

The University of South Carolina Trust (the Trust) operates exclusively for the benefit of the University’s School of
Medicine to augment and aid education, research, and service in the field of health sciences. The financial information
presented in the accompanying financial statementsisfor the Trust’'s fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.

University Medical Associates (UMA) was established to promote and support educational, medical, scientific, and
research purposes of the Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC). UMA promotes the recruitment and retention of
superior faculty at MUSC. UMA is a blended component unit because it almost exclusively benefits MUSC even though
UMA does not provide all of its services directly to MUSC.

The Medical University Facilities Corporation was established to obtain financing for the Medical University of South
Carolinato purchase land, an office building, and a parking garage.

The CHS Development Company was established to provide financing services for the Medical University of South
Carolina by developing and leasing property.

The Pharmaceutical Education and Development Foundation (PEDF) promotes educational, research, clinical, and other
facilities and programs of the Medical University of South Carolina’s College of Pharmacy. PEDF is a nongovernmental
component unit.

Obtaining More Information about Blended Component Units

One may obtain complete financial statements for the above blended component units from the following administrative
offices:

South Carolina Tobacco Settlement University Medical Associates

Management Revenue Authority
122 Wade Hampton Office Building
Capitol Complex
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Governor’s School for the Arts
Foundation, Inc.

700 East North Street

Suite 11

Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Medical University Hospital Authority
Fiscal Services Offices

Post Office Box 250603

Charleston, South Carolina 29425

The Citadel Trust

c/o The Citadel

171 Moultrie Street

Charleston, South Carolina 29409

University of South Carolina Trust
Post Office Box 413
Columbia, South Carolina 29202

1180 Sam Rittenberg Boulevard
Suite 355
Charleston, South Carolina 29407

Medical University Facilities Corporation
c/o Medical University of South Carolina
Controller’s Office

19 Hagood Avenue

Post Office Box 250817

Charleston, South Carolina 29425

CHS Development Company

c/o Medical University of South Carolina
Controller’s Office

19 Hagood Avenue

Post Office Box 250817

Charleston, South Carolina 29425

Pharmaceutical Education and Development
Foundation

c/o Headlth Sciences Foundation

18 Bee Street

Post Office Box 250450

Charleston, South Carolina 29425
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Discretely Presented Component Units

Unless otherwise indicated below, the discretely presented component units have fiscal years ended June 30, and the
accompanying financial statements include component unit financial information for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

Public Service Authority

The State General Assembly created the South Carolina Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper), a public utility
company, in 1934. The Authority’s primary purpose is to provide electric power and wholesale water to the people of South
Carolina. The Governor appoints the Authority’s Board of Directors. The Governor has the ability to remove the appointed
members at will. By law, the Authority must annually transfer to the State’s General Fund any net earnings not necessary for
prudent business operations. The financial information presented in the accompanying financial statements is for the
Authority’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.

State Ports Authority

The State General Assembly created the South Carolina State Ports Authority in 1942 to develop and improve the State’s
harbors and seaports. The State Ports Authority owns and operates seven ocean terminals that handle import and export
cargo. The Governor appoints the members of the Authority’s governing board. The Governor has the ability to remove the
appointed members at will. The State's primary government has provided financial support to the Authority in the past, and
State law grants the primary government access to the Authority’ s surplus net revenues.

Connector 2000 Association, Inc.

Connector 2000 Association, Inc., was created in 1996 to assist the Department of Transportation in financing, acquiring,
congtructing, and operating turnpikes and other transportation projects, primarily the project known as the Southern
Connector in Greenville County. The Department of Transportation initially set the toll rates for the Southern Connector and
has the right, but not the obligation, to revise the rates. The rates must be in compliance with revenue covenants of the
Association’s financing agreements. The financial information presented in the accompanying financial statementsis for the
Association’ sfiscal year ended December 31, 2004.

Lottery Commission

The South Carolina Lottery Commission commenced operations in July 2001 in accordance with an act of the General
Assembly. The Commission, established to serve the State’s citizens, is governed by a nine-member board with three
members appointed by the Governor, three appointed by the President Pro Tempore of the Senate, and three appointed by the
Speaker of the House of Representatives. State law requires that the Commission transfer its net proceeds to the State to
support improvements and enhancements for educational purposes and programs.

Other Discretely Presented Component Units

The State considers the four discretely presented component units described above as its major component units. The
State’ s government-wide financial statements also include the following non-major discretely presented component units:

The Clemson Foundation (the Foundation) is a non-profit, tax-exempt public charity that was established to raise and
manage private gifts for the advancement and benefit of Clemson University. The Foundation is governed by an
independent, forty-three member volunteer board of directors, with additional honorary and ex-officio directors as approved.

The University of South Carolina Educational Foundation (the Foundation) is an eleemosynary corporation operating
for the benefit and support of the University of South Carolina. The Foundation establishes and implements long-range fund
raising programs to assist in the expansion and improvement of the educational functions of the University. The Foundation
is governed by a self-perpetuating board of directors consisting of at least twenty-four members, including four ex-officio
directors.

The South Carolina Medical Malpractice Liability Joint Underwriting Association (the Association) was established to
provide medical malpractice insurance on a self-supporting basis. The Association is governed by a board of thirteen
directors, al of whom are appointed by the Governor. The Governor has the ability to remove the appointed members at
will. The financial information presented in the accompanying financial statementsis for the Association’s fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004.

The South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees was established in 1999 as a non-profit, tax-
exempt corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The corporation was created specifically to carry
out the objectives of The South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness Act and to lessen the burdens on government by
overseeing the South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness initiative for improving early childhood development. The
corporation’s governing board is composed of two classes of members, voting and nonvoting. The Board's voting members
include the Governor, State Superintendent of Education, ten Governor appointees, four members appointed by the President
Pro Tempore of the Senate, four members appointed by the Speaker of the House of Representatives, the Chairman of the
Senate Education Committee, and the Chairman of the House Education and Public Works Committee.
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The Children’s Trust Fund of South Carolina, Inc. (the Fund), is a non-profit, tax-exempt organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Fund's purpose is to stimulate innovative prevention and treatment
programming to meet critical needs of South Carolina’s children by awarding grants to private non-profit organizations. The
Governor appoints the Board of Trustees' nine members. The Governor has the ability to remove the appointed members at
will. The financial information presented in the accompanying financial statements is for the Fund's fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004.

Obtaining More Information about Discretely Presented Component Units

One may obtain complete financial statements for the discretely presented component units from the following
administrative offices:

South Carolina Public Service Authority University of South Carolina Educational
(Santee Cooper) Foundation
One Riverwood Drive 208 Osborne Building
Post Office Box 2946101 University of South Carolina
Moncks Corner, South Carolina 29461 Columbia, South Carolina 29208
South Carolina State Ports Authority The South Carolina Medical Malpractice
Post Office Box 22287 Liability Joint Underwriting Association
Charleston, South Carolina 29413 c/o Marsh USA
- Post Office Box 128
Connector 2000 Association, Inc. ; ;
Post Office Box 408 Greenville, South Carolina 29161
Piedmont, South Carolina 29673 The Children’s Trust Fund
The South Carolina Lottery Commission é%)(l)ﬁrﬁte)? ac’i Igto(ilr:hSt Cr:gre;[),l i?\l;tggggl

Post Office Box 11949
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Clemson University Foundation
110 Daniel Drive
Clemson, South Carolina 29634

Fund financial statements for The First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees are included in the Supplementary
Information section of the State's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. This entity does not issue separate financial
statements.

Related Organizations

A related organization is one for which the primary government is accountable but not financially accountable. The
South Carolina Reinsurance Facility, the Associated Auto Insurers Plan, regional housing authorities, and the Rural
Crossroads Ingtitute are related organizations because the State is not financially accountable for them despite the fact that the
Governor appoints a voting majority of their governing boards. County boards of mental retardation and redevel opment
authorities are related organizations if the Governor appoints a voting majority of the members.

Jointly Governed Organizations

The Governor, in conjunction with officials of certain local governments, appoints the board members of two military
facility redevelopment authorities. The State does not have an ongoing financia interest in these authorities. The Governor
appoints one out of seven board members of the Charleston Naval Complex Redevelopment Authority and three out of nine
board members of the Myrtle Beach Air Force Base Redevel opment Authority.

During the 2001-2002 fiscal year, the State joined the Atlantic Low-Level Radioactive Waste Compact, a voluntary
association of states that, by federal law, is legally separate from each of the party states. South Carolina does not have an
ongoing financial interest in the Compact.

b. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities report information about all activities of the primary
government and its component units, except for fiduciary activities. These statements distinguish between the State's
governmental and business-type activities. Taxes, federal revenues, and other nonexchange transactions primarily finance the
governmental activities whereas fees charged to external parties finance, in whole or in part, the business-type activities. All
of the State's governmental and internal service funds are reported in the government-wide financia statements as
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governmental activities and all of its enterprise funds are reported as business-type activities. (See the Fund Financial
Satements subsection below for more information about fund types.)

Statement of Activities and Eliminations

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the different
business-type activities of the State and for each function of the State’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those
that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. The
State does not eliminate direct expenses and does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities. In
the statement of activities, reimbursements under indirect cost plans for federal reimbursement purposes are reported as
program revenues of the function that includes the reimbursed expenses.

Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. For example, the State eliminates
payments the Department of Health and Human Services makes to the Department of Mental Health for providing Medicaid
services because it reports both departments in its health and environment function. An exception to this general rule is that
interfund services provided or used between functions have not been eliminated in the statement of activities because to do so
would distort the net cost data for functional activities as reported in the total column of that statement. The State treats these
internal payments as program revenues and treats interfund reimbursements in the statement of activities in the same manner
as described below for fund financial statements. For example, when the Department of Health and Human Services
purchases computer services from one of the State’s higher education institutions, the health and environment governmental
function reports an expense, and the higher education business-type activity reports program revenue (charges for services).

Program revenues include: (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods, services, or privileges offered by
the programs; (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program; and (c) investment earnings that are legally restricted for a specific program. The State classifies as general
revenues all revenues that are not program revenues, including all taxes.

Major Component Units

The State’'s management designates the Public Service Authority, the State Ports Authority, the Connector 2000
Association, Inc., and the Lottery Commission as major component units. The nonmajor component units include aggregate
totals of al remaining discretely presented component units. In determining which discretely presented component units to
designate as magjor, the State considered each component unit's significance relative to the other discretely presented
component units and the nature and significance of its relationship to the primary government.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the State’s funds, including its fiduciary funds and blended
component units. The State presents separate statements for each fund category—governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.
The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, with each displayed in a separate
column. The State aggregates and reports as nonmajor funds all remaining governmental and enterprise funds.

The State eliminates material intrafund activity. It aso treats interfund reimbursements (repayments from the funds
responsible for particular expenditures or expenses to the funds that initially paid for them) as reductions of
expenditure/expense in the initial fund. For example, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Department of Motor
Vehicles (reported within the general government function) used office supplies and postage provided by the Department of
Public Safety (reported within the administration of justice function). The Department of Public Safety initially recorded
expenditures for the office supplies and postage in the General Fund. The Department of Motor Vehicles later reimbursed
the Department of Public Safety with special revenue monies. That is, the Department of Motor Vehicles recorded special
revenue fund expenditures while the Department of Public Safety reduced its General Fund expenditures by the same
amount.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds focus primarily on the sources, uses, and balances of current financial resources. The governmental
fund category includes the General Fund, special revenue funds, the Capital Projects Fund, and permanent funds. The State
reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund isthe State’s general operating fund. It accounts for resources that fund the services South Carolina’'s
State government traditionally has provided to its citizens, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Departmental General Operating Fund accounts for resources, other than General Fund resources, that State
agencies may use for operating purposes. These resources include significant amounts of federal grant receipts.

The Local Governmental Infrastructure Fund accounts for grants, loans, and other financial assistance to local
governments for infrastructure purposes. Certain motor fuel taxes, federal funds, and transfers from other funds are the
fund’s primary resources. This fund includes operations of the South Carolina Transportation Infrastructure Bank.
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The Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund accounts for the various gasoline taxes, fees, fines, and federal
grant resources that the Department of Transportation uses in its general operations. Those operations include highway
maintenance and repair as well as most of the Department’s administrative activities.

The State Tobacco Settlement Fund accounts for revenues received from the General Fund and from the Tobacco
Settlement Revenue Management Authority, a blended component unit and nonmajor governmental fund designated to
receive and manage South Carolina's share of the multi-state legal settlement with the tobacco industry. Various healthcare
and local government programs use these funds and the related interest.

The State aggregates other nonmajor governmental fundsin a single column in its fund financial statements.

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds (which are reported as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements) report
activities that charge feesto external usersfor goods or services. The State reports the following major enterprise funds:

The Higher Education Fund accounts for the general operations of ten four-year higher education ingtitutions and sixteen
areatechnical colleges, al of which are part of the State’ s primary government.

The Unemployment Compensation Fund accounts for the State’'s unemployment compensation benefits. Revenues
consist of assessments on employers to pay benefits to qualified unemployed persons.

The Housing Authority Fund facilitates medium-income and |ow-income housing opportunities by providing reasonable
financing to the State’s citizens. To provide such financing, the Fund issues bonds and notes and administers federal grants
and contracts. Mortgage interest is a primary resource for the Fund.

The Medical University Hospital Authority manages and operates the Medical University of South Carolina’ s hospitals
and clinics. Revenues consist of payments from patients and third-party payors including Medicare and Medicaid.

The Education Assistance Authority Fund issues bonds to make loans to individuals to enable students to attend higher
education institutions. Resources include interest charges, subsidies from the United States Department of Education, loan
repayments, and investment earnings.

The State aggregates other nonmajor enterprise fundsin a single column in its fund financial statements.

Other Fund Types

The State reports the following fund types in addition to governmental and enterprise funds:

Internal service funds account for various goods and services provided to other State departments or agencies (primarily
to governmenta funds), or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. Services provided by these funds include
severa risk management activities for which the State is the primary participant, including underwriting related to the
following risks: public buildings and their contents, torts, medical malpractice, automobile use by public employees in the
performance of their official duties, employee health and disability, and workers' compensation benefits. Other services
include those relating to telecommunications, computer operations, office rental, janitorial, building maintenance, lease and
repair of fleet vehicles, procurement, employee training, and management of public employee retirement systems. The
internal service funds also sell goods produced with prison inmate labor. In addition, the internal service funds purchase
selected supplies and equipment in bulk and sell these items to other State funds (primarily governmental funds) and to local
governmental units. The State’'s internal service funds are considered to be governmental activities because they primarily
serve governmental funds.

Pension trust funds account for the pension benefits of the South Carolina Retirement System, the Police Officers
Retirement System, the General Assembly Retirement System, the Judges and Solicitors Retirement System, and the
National Guard Pension System.

The State’ sinvestment trust fund accounts for alocal government investment pool that the State Treasurer operates.

Private-purpose trust funds include a tuition savings plan benefiting college students. Another private-purpose trust
fund sets aside assets for site stabilization and closure of a nuclear waste site operated by a private company within the
State’ s borders in the event that the company ceases operations or loses its license to operate. The private-purpose trust funds
also include miscellaneous other trust agreements holding assets that benefit non-State parties.

Agency funds account for assets that the State holds as an agent. These assets include deposits of insurance companiesin
lieu of surety bonds; employee and employer payroll deductions and contributions for the short period of time between the
issuance of payroll checks and payment to the recipients; and various other assets held for prisoners, patients of State
institutions, and other external parties.

Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses in Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Enterprise and internal service funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating revenues and
expenses. Operating revenues and expenses generally are limited to items resulting from the provision of services and goods
in connection with the fund’s principal ongoing operations. The State generally classifies revenues and expenses as operating
only if the related cash flows appear in the operating section on the statement of cash flows. Accordingly, grants and grant-
like transactions are reportable as operating revenues only if they are essentially the same as contracts for services
(i.e., exchange transactions) and they finance programs that the proprietary fund would not otherwise undertake (i.e., the
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activity of the grant is inherently part of the operations of the grantor). Conversely, the State classifies nonexchange
transactions as nonoperating. This includes all grant revenues except those reportable as operating revenue as described
above and those restricted by the grantor for use exclusively for capital purposes. The State reports as operating most
expenses it pays from operating revenues but usually reports interest expense as nonoperating.

In accordance with the general policy stated in the preceding paragraph, the Higher Education Fund's principal
operating revenues include tuition; student fees; student loans; scholarships and grants (including Pell grants) where the
provider has identified the student recipients; sales of miscellaneous goods and services; and certain research grants that, in
substance, are contracts for services rather than nonexchange revenues. However, the Higher Education Fund generally does
not report as revenue third-party loan amounts that it receives and disburses. (In a third-party loan, a student or a student’s
parents secure(s) a student loan from a governmental fund or from another lender such as the federal government; the Higher
Education Fund then receives funds from the lender and disburses the funds to the student or applies amounts to the student’s
account.)

For the Unemployment Compensation Fund, principal operating revenues include amounts received from covered
employers and from federal agencies. The amounts received from federal agencies are classified as operating revenues
because they are provided to the State primarily to provide unemployment benefits, although amounts not needed for that
purpose may be used for other purposes. This fund’s operating expenses consist primarily of unemployment compensation
benefits paid. Interest income is classified as nonoperating revenue.

For the Housing Authority Fund and the Education Assistance Authority Fund, principal operating items include
revenues and expenses associated with program loans that provide direct benefits to individuals.

For the Medical University Hospital Authority, principal operating items include revenues and expenses associated with
managing and operating the Medical University of South Carolina s hospitals and clinics.

The principal ongoing operation of The Citadel Trust, Inc., a nonmajor enterprise fund, is investing. Accordingly, the
State reports its investment-rel ated transactions as operating rather than nonoperating.

Component Unit Financial Statements

The State presents a statement of net assets and a statement of activities for each of its mgjor discretely presented
component units and for the aggregate of its nonmajor discretely presented component units.

Use of Private-Sector Accounting and Financial Reporting Principles

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements reflect the State’s compliance with private-sector
standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to November 30, 1989, to the extent that those standards do not
conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Goverments also may opt to follow
private-sector guidance issued after November 30, 1989, for their business-type activities (enterprise funds) and for their
discretely presented component units that follow enterprise fund accounting, subject to the same limitation. Only the Public
Service Authority and the State Ports Authority, major discretely presented component units, have selected this option.

c. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

A particular measurement focus determines what resources are measured. The State reports its government-wide,
proprietary, and fiduciary fund (other than agency fund) financial statements using the economic resources measurement
focus. Agency funds report only assets and liabilities; and therefore cannot be said to have a measurement focus. Business
enterprises also use the economic resources measurement focus. The State reports its governmental funds using the current
financial resources measurement focus.

The basis of accounting determines when the State recognizes revenues and expenditures/expenses as well as the related
assets and liabilities, regardless of measurement focus. Generally accepted accounting principles for governments require the
use of the accrual and the modified accrual bases of accounting as described below.

Accrual Basis

The State uses the accrual basis of accounting in reporting its government-wide financial statements, as well as its
proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements and its major component unit financial statements. Under the accrual
basis, the State generally records revenues when earned and reasonably measurable and records expenses when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Significant nonexchange transactions, in which the State gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving)
equal value in exchange, include taxes, grants, and donations. On the accrual basis, the State recognizes income, sales, and
similar taxes in the period when the underlying income or sales transactions occur. The State recognizes grants, donations,
and similar items as revenue as soon as it meets al eligibility requirements. Pledges are recognized as receivables and
revenues, net of estimated uncollectible amounts, if all eligibility requirements are met, the promise is verifiable, and the
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resources are measurable and probable of collection. Note 17b provides additional details regarding pledges that were not
measurable at June 30, 2005.

Modified Accrual Basis

The State uses the modified accrual basis of accounting to report its governmental funds. Under the modified accrual
basis, revenues, net of estimated uncollectible amounts, are recognized in the fiscal year when they become susceptible to
accrual—that is, as soon as they become both measurable and available to finance current operations or to liquidate liabilities
existing at fiscal year-end. Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are
not considered to be available at year-end. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in connection with resources
that have been received, but not yet earned.

Principal revenue sources considered susceptible to accrual include taxes, grants, charges for goods and services, and
interest earnings. The State uses different availability periods for recognizing these revenues. Grant revenues are recognized
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Significant tax revenues
susceptible to accrual include income and sales taxes, and are recognized in the period in which the underlying taxable
exchange transaction occurs, net of estimated refunds. Income and sales tax receivables are recognized as revenues to the
extent they are available to liquidate related liabilities that exist at June 30. Revenues generated from the sales of goods and
services are recognized if received within one month after fiscal year-end. Interest on investments is recorded as earned
because it is deemed available when earned. All other revenues are considered to be available only when the State receives
the related cash.

Under the modified accrual basis, expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. An exception, however, is that principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and
compensated absences, are recognized as expenditures only to the extent they have matured. Proceeds of general long-term
debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. General capital asset acquisitions are
reported as expenditures (rather than as assets) in governmental funds.

Recognition of Specific Grant and Shared Revenue Transactions

The State reports the receipt of food commodities as revenue and the distribution of commodities as
expenditures/expenses. The fair value of the donated commodities is recognized as revenues when all eligibility
requirements are met.

The State recognizes the face value of food stamp benefits distributed as revenue and expenditures/expenses under both
the accrual and modified accrual bases of accounting.

The State shares certain of its revenues with municipalities, counties, and districts within its borders, recognizing
expenditure or expense when the recipient government has met all eligibility requirements.

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The amounts shown in the accompanying financial statements as cash and cash equivalents represent petty cash, cash on
deposit in banks, restricted cash and cash equivalents on deposit with external parties, and cash invested in various
instruments as a part of the State’s cash management pool, an internal investment pool. Because the cash management pool
operates as a demand deposit account, amounts invested in the pool are classified as cash and cash equivalents. The State
Treasurer administers the cash management pool. The pool includes some long-term investments such as obligations of the
United States and certain agencies of the United States, obligations of domestic corporations, certificates of deposit, and
collateralized repurchase agreements.

Most entities in the primary government and the discretely presented governmental component units participate in the
cash management pool. Significant exceptions, however, are: retirement plans, the Local Government Investment Pool (an
external investment pool), the Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority (a blended component unit and a
nonmajor governmental fund), the Housing Authority (a major enterprise fund), and certain activities of the Higher Education
Fund (a major enterprise fund). Of the discretely presented component units, the State Ports Authority, the Lottery
Commission, and the First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees participate in the pool. For activities excluded from
the pool, cash equivalents include investments in short-term, highly liquid securities having an initial maturity of three
months or less.

e. Cash Management Pool-Allocation of Interest

The State's cash management pool consists of a general deposit account and several special deposit accounts. The State
records each fund’s equity interest in the general deposit account. All earnings on that account, however, are recorded in the
General Fund. In contrast, each special deposit account retains its own earnings.
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f. Investments

The State Treasurer is authorized by statute to invest all State funds. The State Treasurer’s investment objectives are
preservation of capital, maintenance of adequate liquidity, and obtaining the best yield possible within prescribed parameters.
To meet those objectives, the State Treasurer uses various resources including an investment advisory service, electronic
financial quotation and information services, various economic reports, and daily communication with brokers and financial
institution investment officers.

To insure safety of principal, the State Treasurer’s policy is to limit liquid investments (i.e., those with maturities not
exceeding one year) to cash, repurchase agreements (when collateralized by United States Treasury, federal agency or other
federally guaranteed obligations with a market value in excess of 100.0% of funds advanced), United States Treasury bhills,
federal agency discount notes, and commercial paper. The State Treasurer further preserves principal by investing in only the
highest investment grade securities (i.e., those rated at least A by two leading national rating services). In order to diversify
investment holdings, asset allocation policies are utilized for investments having more than one year to maturity. Overall
credit exposure is managed by asset allocation policies and by additional constraints controlling risk exposure to individual
corporate issuers.

Certain agencies and component units have specific authority to manage deposits and investments under their control.
The investment policies of these entities may differ from those of the State Treasurer.

Under State law, the State Retirement Systems Investment Panel (the Panel) may invest up to 40.0% of the Systems’
investment portfolio in equity securities. Each member of the State Budget and Control Board appoints one member of the
five-member Panel. The Panel’s objective is to optimize the long-term performance of equity investments consistent with a
prudent level of portfolio risk, considering the liabilities and liquidity needs of the pension trust funds.

Substantially all of the State’ s investments are presented at fair value; securities are valued at the last reported sales price
as provided by an independent pricing service. In contrast, however, the State has presented at historical cost the investment
securities and other instruments that the Chief Insurance Commissioner holds for insurance companies in lieu of surety
bonds. These securities are separately classified in the accompanying financial statements as securities held in lieu of surety
bonds. These instruments are recorded in the State's agency funds and are not held for investment purposes.

Pursuant to State law, the primary government and its discrete component units do not maintain deposits or make
investmentsin foreign currencies.

The State sponsors the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP), an external investment pool reported as an
investment trust fund. The LGIP's complete financial statements may be obtained by writing to the following address:

The State Treasurer’ s Office

Local Government |nvestment Pool
Post Office Box 11778

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

g. Receivables and Payables

The State records amounts receivable from parties outside the primary government net of allowances for uncollectible
amounts and contractual adjustments. It estimates uncollectible amounts based on past collection experience. The State
discloses the gross amounts of these receivables and the amounts of related allowances and adjustments, as well as any
significant receivable balances not expected to be collected within one year, in Note 5. Further, the State disaggregates its
receivable balances in Note5 if any significant components thereof have been obscured in the financial statements by
aggregation or if different components of receivables have significantly different liquidity characteristics.

The State presents balances outstanding at the end of the fiscal year that relate to lending/borrowing arrangements
between funds as interfund receivables and payables and reports all other outstanding bal ances between funds as due to/from
other funds. The government-wide statement of net assets displays internal balances that involve fiduciary funds as accounts
receivable and accounts payable. The State reports as internal balances any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.

h. Inventories

The State values its inventories at cost, predominantly using the first-in, first-out methodology for its proprietary funds
and its business-type activities and predominantly using the average cost methodology for its other funds and activities and
its discretely presented component units. The State records expenditures in governmental funds when it consumes inventory
items rather than when it purchases them.

i. Prepaid Iltems

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods. The State records these payments as
prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements.
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j. Capital Assets

The State reports its capital assets in the following categories in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
in the government-wide financial statements: land and land improvements, infrastructure (i.e., highways and bridges),
buildings and improvements, construction in progress, vehicles, machinery and equipment, works of art and historical
treasures, and intangible assets.

Capital assets are valued at historical cost or at estimated historical cost if actual historical cost data are not available.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value on the donation date. The costs of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not significantly add to the value of an asset or materially extend an asset’s useful life are not capitalized.
Cumulative costs incurred on major capital assets under construction but not yet placed in service are capitalized and reported
in the construction in progress account. Net interest incurred by a proprietary fund during the construction phase of a major
capital asset isincluded as part of the capitalized value of such asset.

Anindividual asset is capitalized and reported if it has an estimated useful life of at least two years and a historical cost
as follows: more than $5 thousand for vehicles, machinery and equipment, and works of art and historical treasures; more
than $100 thousand for buildings and improvements, depreciable land improvements, and intangible assets; and more than
$500 thousand for roads and bridges. All land and non-depreciable land improvements are capitalized and reported,
regardless of cost. Certain State agencies also capitalize those assets with a useful life between one and two years that meet
the preceding dollar thresholds, and the Lottery Commission, a major discretely presented component unit, capitalizes all
property and equipment purchases of $1 thousand or more.

Once the State or one of its discretely presented component units places a depreciable capital asset in service,
depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Category Years
Land improvements................eevvvevuennnns 3-60
Infrastructure—highways..............ccco..... 75
Infrastructure—bridges............ccccoveeenne 50
Buildings and improvements.................. 5-55
VehiCles........ccovvviiiiiiiiiii s 3-20
Machinery and equipment..................... 2-25
Works of art; historical treasures........... 10-25
Intangible asSets..........vvviieiiiiiiiinieennn. 3-38

In addition, certain capitalized works of art and historical treasures are not depreciated because they are considered to be
inexhaustible.

The State does not capitalize certain collections of works of art and historical treasures that are held for public use, are
protected and preserved, and are subject to a policy that requires the proceeds from sales of collection items to be used to
acquire other items for collections. These non-capitalized collections include portraits of political leaders, historical relics,
antiques, fossils, and other South Carolina artifacts.

The State reports losses on disposals of capital assets as expenses of its General Government function and gains on such
disposals as general revenues in the government-wide statement of activities.

The State reports the Southern Connector toll road as a capital asset of the Connector 2000 Association, Inc., the major
discretely presented component unit that financed, constructed, and is responsible for maintaining and operating the toll road.
Under an agreement between the Association and the State Department of Transportation (DOT), the DOT retains fee smple
title to the road.

k. Deferred Charges

Deferred costs to be recovered from future revenues of the South Carolina Public Service Authority (a regulated utility
reported as a major discretely presented component unit) are recorded as deferred charges. The Authority’s rates are based
upon debt service and operating fund requirements. The Authority recognizes differences between debt principal maturities
and straight-line depreciation as costs to be recovered from future revenue. The recovery of outstanding amounts recorded as
costs to be recovered from future revenue will coincide with the repayment of the outstanding long-term debt of the
Authority.

The South Carolina Medical Malpractice Liability Joint Underwriting Association, a non-major discretely presented
component unit, defers certain policy acquisition costs for new and renewal business. The Association amortizes these costs
based on the related written and unearned premiums.

Unamortized bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and are amortized as described in Note 1m.
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. Tax Refunds Payable

Most of the tax refunds payable balance in the General Fund relates to individual income tax. During the calendar year,
the State collects employee withholdings and taxpayers’ payments. Taxpayers file returns by April 15 for the preceding
caendar year. At June 30, the State estimates the amount it owes taxpayers for overpayments during the preceding six
months. The State records this estimated payable as tax refunds payable and a reduction of tax revenues.

m. Long-Term Obligations

The State records general long-term debt and other long-term obligations of the primary government’s governmental
funds in the governmental activities reported in its government-wide financial statements. Long-term debt and other
obligations financed by proprietary funds are recorded asliabilities in the appropriate funds.

The State defers and amortizes bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, over the life of the bonds
predominantly using the effective interest method. For current refundings and advance refundings resulting in defeasance of
debt, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt is also deferred and amortized
over the shorter of the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt. The State reports bonds payable net of the
applicable bond premium or discount and deferred amount on refunding. Unamortized issuance costs are reported as
deferred charges.

n. Compensated Absences

During their first ten years of service, most full-time permanent State employees annually earn 15 days of vacation leave
and 15 days of sick leave. After ten years, most employees earn an additional 1.25 days of vacation leave for each year of
service over ten until they reach the maximum of 30 days per year. Employees may carry forward up to 45 days of vacation
leave and 180 days of sick leave from one calendar year to the next. Upon termination of employment, the State pays
employees for accumulated vacation leave at the pay rate then in effect. Employees do not receive pay for accumulated sick
leave when they terminate. However, at retirement, employees participating in the South Carolina Retirement System and
the South Carolina Police Officers' Retirement System may receive additional service credit for up to 90 days of accumulated
unused sick leave.

The government-wide and proprietary fund statements record an expense and a liability when employees earn
compensated absence credits. Governmental fund financial statements record aliability for compensated absences payable at
June 30, only if the liability has matured but has not yet been paid at that date (for example, as a result of employee
resignations and retirements). The State does not record aliability for unpaid accumulated sick leave.

0. Perkins Loan Liability

The Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund, records a liability related to the Perkins student loan program and
certain other federal student loan programs to reflect the amount of capital contributions received to date from the federal
government plus any other amounts that ultimately are refundable to the federal government under the programs. The State
has recorded this liability as part of its other liabilities account.

p. Restricted Net Assets

The State reports a portion of its net assets in its government-wide financial statements as restricted. In this context,
restricted means that, as of June 30, 2005, this portion of net assets was restricted for a particular purpose either by external
parties, by provisions of the State Constitution, or by enabling legislation. Net assets restricted by enabling legislation are
subject to change by a majority vote of the General Assembly. If the General Assembly subsequently removes restrictions
from amounts reported as restricted net assets at June 30, 2005, the State reclassifies such amounts as unrestricted net assets
when the change becomes effective.

g. Flow Assumption, Net Assets

The State’' s policy isto first apply restricted resources when an expense isincurred for purposes for which both restricted
and unrestricted net assets are available.

r. Escheat Property

The State accounts for its escheat property in the General Fund, the fund to which the property ultimately escheats. To
the extent it is probable that such property will be reclaimed and paid to claimants, the State records a liability and reduces
revenue in the General Fund.
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NOTE 2. ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING CHANGES

a. Change in Reporting Entity: Major Enterprise Funds

The State previoudly reported the Medical University Hospital Authority as a non-major enterprise fund in
accordance with the criteria established in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement 34, Basic Financial
Satements—and Management’ s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, the Authority issued $483.060 million in revenue bonds. Because of this significant increase in liabilities and
arelated increase in restricted assets, the Authority meets the criteria of Statement 34 for reporting as a major enterprise fund
at June 30, 2005. As aresult, $180.164 million has been reclassified from non-major enterprise funds to a major enterprise
fund.

b. Changes in Revenue Recognition

The State changed its availability period for recognizing certain revenues in its governmental funds. Effective
July 1, 2004, the availability period for revenues derived from the sale of goods or services was changed from one year to one
month after June 30. Also effective July 1, 2004, the basis of accounting for recognizing revenues from licenses, fees, fines,
and penalties was changed from the modified accrual to the cash basis of accounting. These revenues are now reported in the
fiscal year of cash collection. The State’s financial managers believe that these changes provide a more appropriate approach
for recognizing revenues available to pay for expendituresincurred during the current fiscal year in its governmental funds.

c. Correction of Error: Revenue Recognition for Food Commodities

In prior years, the State did not recognize revenues for the receipt of food commodities or expenditures for the
distribution of those commodities in the governmental fund statements. These transactions were reported only in the
government-wide Statement of Activities. Effective July 1, 2004, the State now recognizes the revenues and expenditures
relating to food commodities programs in both the governmental fund statements and the government-wide statements in
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Nonexchange Transactions.

d. Correction of Error: Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Department of Transportation made corrections regarding the
recognition of revenue due from the Federal highway administration. The Department paid $123.963 million in the prior
years that will be reimbursed by the Federal highway administration. While this entire amount is reported as an increase to
beginning net assets for governmental activities in the government-wide statements, a portion of this adjustment is classified
as deferred revenue in the Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund, a major fund in the governmental fund
statements, asit was not avail able to meet the current needs of the Department at either June 30, 2004 or June 30, 2005.

e. Effects of Accounting and Reporting Changes on Beginning Fund Equity and
Beginning Net Assets

The schedules below, expressed in thousands, detail changes made to beginning net assets and beginning fund
equity to give effect to the accounting and reporting changes discussed in this note.

Net Assets at June 30, 2004

Correction of

As Changes Error for
Previously In Revenue Department of As
Fund Equity or Net Assets Category Reported Recognition Transportation Restated
Primary Government
Governmental ACHVIIES............ccoeoviiiiiiiiiiii $ 10,019,015 $ 10,920 $ 123,963 $ 10,153,898
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Fund Equity at June 30, 2004

Correction of

As Change in Changes Error for Correction of
Previously Reporting In Revenue Department of Error for Food As
Fund Equity Category Reported Entity Recognition Transportation Commodities Restated

Governmental Funds
General FUN........occooiiiiiiiiii e (7,027) $ — $ 15986 $ — $ — $ 8,959
Departmental General Operating Fund..................... 354,725 — (16,338) — 265 338,652
Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund.......... (109,599) — — 62,500 — (47,099)
Nonmajor Governmental Funds.............cccceiiiiiiiiiiicnie. 887,261 — (3,386) — — 883,875
Proprietary Funds
Medical University Hospital Authority...........ccccceeoeeiieniieinnne — 180,164 — — — 180,164
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNAS...........ccovirenenininiiieeeeeee 106,082 (180,164) — — — (74,082)
Eiduciary Funds
Private-Purpose Trust Funds...........c.ccccviiiiininiiiiciieee 353,960 — (30) — — 353,930

TOtAIS. ..ot $ 1585402 $ — $ (3,768) $ 62,500 $ 265 $ 1,644,399

NOTE 3: DEFICITSOF INDIVIDUAL FUNDSAND NEGATIVE UNRESTRICTED NET
ASSETS

a. Deficits of Individual Funds

The accompanying fund financial statements display deficit fund balances and deficit net asset balances for individual
major funds, if applicable. Other funds had the following deficit net asset balances (expressed in thousands) at
June 30, 2005:

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

Patients’ COMPENSALION. ........coviiiiei et $ 214,413
Tuition Prepayment Program.... 35,609
CHS Development COMPANY.........cuueureerieieniree e enieeenireen e 260
Pharmaceutical Education and Development Foundation

(PEDF) of the Medical University of South Carolina................ 8,017
Internal Service Funds:
State AcCident FUNd...........ccoivieiiiiiie e 112,955
Pension AdmINIStration............cccovvereriicieei e 822

b. Negative Unrestricted Net Assets

The government-wide statement of net assets displays a $172.175 million deficit unrestricted net assets balance for
governmental activities. This deficit is due, in large part, to bonds that the State has issued to finance projects of other
governments or to finance its own non-capital repairs and maintenance projects.

The State disburses the proceeds of its general obligation school facilities bonds to local school districts. These districts
capitalize and report in their own financial statements the school facilities that they construct with these proceeds. Therefore,
the State reports these bonds but not the capital assetsin unrestricted net assets.

The State disburses some of the proceeds of its general obligation capital improvement bonds and its general obligation
State economic development bonds to local governments and private entities for construction and redevelopment projects. In
addition, the State uses some capital improvement bond proceeds for State repairs and maintenance projects. Accordingly,
the State reports in unrestricted net assets the portions of capital improvement bonds payable and State economic
improvement bonds payabl e that are associated with these local government, private entity, and non-capital projects.

The amount of the unrestricted net assets deficit attributable to debt issued for non-capitalized purposes is as follows
(expressed in thousands):

State school facilities bonds..........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $ 611,126
Capital improvement bonds, non-capital purposes 128,686
State economic development bonds, non-capital purposes........ 4,096

Total $ 743,908
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A portion of the deficit unrestricted net assets balance is due to bonds issued by the Tobacco Settlement Revenue
Management Authority Fund, a blended component unit accounted for as a non-major governmental fund. The Authority
transferred a portion of the bond proceeds to the State Tobacco Settlement Fund, a major governmental fund. The bonds will
be retired using future tobacco settlement revenues. The net assets balances of the State Tobacco Settlement Fund and the
Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority Fund produce a net deficit of $185.595 million in governmental
activities.

NOTE 4: DEPOSITSAND INVESTMENTS

By law, all deposits and investments are under the control of the State Treasurer except for those that, by specific
authority, are under the control of other agencies or component units.

a. Deposits

The following deposits disclosure excludes the primary government’s Pension Trust Funds of the South Carolina
Retirement Systems which are described in subsection d below.

Policy

The State’s policy by law, requires all banks or savings and loan associations that receive State funds deposited by the
State Treasurer, to secure the deposits by deposit insurance, surety bonds, collateral securities, or letters of credit to protect
the State against any loss. Note 1, subsections d and e explain other policies concerning deposits.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a depository financial ingtitution’s failure, the State will
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Deposits include cash and cash
equivalents on deposit in banks and non-negotiable certificates of deposit. All deposits under the control of the State
Treasurer are fully insured or collateralized. As of June 30, 2005, the reported amount of the primary government’s deposits
was $256.093 million and the bank balance was $602.924 million. Of the $246.974 million bank balance exposed to
custodial credit risk, $120.499 million was uninsured and uncollateralized, $122.076 million was uninsured and collateralized
with securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent in the State's name, and $4.399 million was uninsured
and collateralized with securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the State’s name.

As of June 30, 2005, the reported amount of the major discrete component units’ deposits was $11.278 million and the
bank balance was $28.816 million. Of the $9.758 million bank balance exposed to custodial credit risk, $6.430 million was
uninsured and uncollateralized; and $3.328 million was uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the
counterparty’ strust department or agent in a State entity’s name.

b. Investments

The following investments disclosure excludes the primary government’s Pension Trust Funds of the South Carolina
Retirement Systems which are described in subsection d below.

Investment Policy

The State’s investment policy by law authorizes investments that vary by fund, but generally include obligations of the
United States and certain agencies of the United States, obligations of the State of South Carolina and certain of its political
subdivisions, certificates of deposit, collateralized repurchase agreements, certain corporate bonds, and commercia paper.
Substantially al of the State's investments are presented at fair value. Securities are valued at the last reported sales price as
provided by an independent pricing service. Investment income consists of realized and unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) in the fair value of investments and interest income earned. Other investment policies for the State and its
component units are explained in Note 1, subsection f.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in the event of a failure of the counterparty to a transaction, the State
will not be able to recover the value of investments or collateral securities that are in possession of an outside party. The
primary government’s investments that are exposed to custodial credit risk have been classified into two categories of
custodial credit risk. Category A includes investment securities that are uninsured, not registered in the name of the State,
and are held by a counterparty. Category B includes investment securities that are uninsured, not registered in the name of
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the State, and are held by a counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in a State entity’s name. The portion of the
State’s investments with custodial credit risk is classified by risk category (expressed in thousands) at June 30, 2005, as

follows:

Primary Government Category Reported
Investment Type A B Amount
U.S. TreasuriesS........oocueeveeriiiiieieeaeeeins $ 25,354 % 19,620 $ 44,974
U.S. @gENCIES.....uvvieieiiiiiiiie e 24,000 1,791 25,791
Corporate bonds..........cccoevvciiiiieiiniiinns — 3,648 3,648
Municipal bonds..........ccccciiiiiiis — 36,774 36,774
Equity securities..........ccccevveeeiieeennnnen, 4,881 46,375 51,256
Repurchase agreements.............cccceeu. 38,109 6,818 44,927
Asset backed securities...............ceene.. 1,500 — 1,500
TOtaAlS ..o $ 93844 $ 115026 $ 208,870
Major Discrete Component Units Category Reported
Investment Type A B Amount
U.S. government treasuries.................. $ 719 % — $ 208,142
U.S. government agencies.................... — 6,091 544,918
Repurchase agreements............c.cc....... 17,293 — 124,722
TOtalS oo $ 18,012 $ 6,001 $ 877,782

Credit Risk

Credit risk istherisk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations to the State. The
State’s credit risk policy to mitigate the potential for loss of principal is to purchase only high investment grade fixed-income
securities. In the event that the rating of a security falls below investment grade, that security may be held contingent upon
an evaluation of the longer term investment merits of the security. Credit quality of cash reserves must carry a rating of
A1/P1/F1 or D1 from at least two nationally recognized rating services. The majority of the debt investments for the primary
government were rated as of June 30, 2005, and are listed below using the Standard and Poor’ s rating scale (dollars expressed
in thousands):

CCC and Not
Investment Type and Fair Value AAA AA A BBB BB B Below A-1 Rated
Corporate bonds..........c..ooceeiiieiiniiniiiens $ 77,368 $ 109,580 $ 438,220 $ 82,838 $ 33,804 $ 713 $ 391 $ — $ 141,975
Municipal bonds............ — — — 7,079 — — — — 67,219
Repurchase agreements.... — — — — — — — 1,802,444 156,656
Asset backed securities. 947,823 — 30,540 — — — — — 15,392
Commercial paper.... . — — — — — — — 702,819 —
Mutual funds........ccoevieieiieeiieeie e 2,747 78 14 — — — 15 — 524,908
Non U.S. fixed income - developed
corporate markets............ccccovvivivininnns — — 35,070 — — — — — —
Corporate private placements..... 4,932 6,032 14,258 19,398 — — — — 1,784
Guaranteed investment contracts.... . — — — — — — — — 271,425
TOLAIS oo $ 1032870 $ 115690 $ 518,102 $ 109,315 $ 33,804 $ 713 $ 406 $ 2,505,263 $ 1,179,359

The investments of the State Tobacco Settlement fund, a major governmental fund, are composed of $457.045 million in
municipal bonds with Standard & Poors ratings of AAA to A.

At June 30, 2005, the Public Service Authority, the State Ports Authority, and the Connector 2000 Association, Inc., al
major discretely presented component units, held investments in U.S. government securities which do not require disclosure
of credit quality. In addition to U.S. government securities, the State Ports Authority held investments in mutual funds rated
“AAAmM’, “AAmM”", “AamG", or better, by a nationally recognized rating agency.
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Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in the interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The
State Treasurer and certain State agencies manage this risk by investing in securities with a range of maturities. At
June 30, 2005, the State’s primary government had the following investments and maturities (dollars expressed in thousands)
disclosed by investment category and stated with fair value:

Investment Maturities (in years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-5 6-10 More than 10 No Maturity
U.S. Treasuri€s.......cccevvuererirerenenneeiens $ 1,203,405 $ 764,280 $ 318,976 $ 37,214 $ 82,935 $ —
U.S. @0ENCIES....oiviriieiiiniiriieeierieeee e 681,580 543,039 132,526 448 5,567 —
Mortgage backed securities.... 166,960 — 48,391 — 118,569 —
Collateralized mortgage obligations....... 302,007 — — 10,077 291,930 —
Corporate bonds..........cccceevveeiieniennnns 884,889 444,799 370,146 37,167 32,777 —
Municipal bonds.........cccccoiiiiiiiiniee 531,343 — — — 464,125 67,218
Equity securities..........ccooevenveicreenenn. 46,383 — — — — 46,383
Repurchase agreements 1,959,100 1,880,137 40,854 — — 38,109
Asset backed securities.............ccceeeenen 993,755 105,251 870,208 16,796 1,500 —
Commercial paper..........ccocevvveeererennnn. 702,819 702,819 — — — —
Mutual funds..........ccceveeiiieeiiie e 527,762 705 —_ — —_ 527,057
Non U.S. fixed income - developed
corporate markets..........ccccoeevveeenieneenns 35,070 — 35,070 —_ —_ —
Corporate private placements........ 46,404 — 15,290 22,614 8,500 —
Guaranteed investment contracts.......... 271,425 40,257 13,679 — — 217,489
TOtAlS oo $ 8,352,902 $ 4,481,287 $ 1,845,140 $ 124,316 $ 1,005,903 $ 896,256

At June 30, 2005, the State’s major discretely presented component units had the following investments and maturities
(dollars expressed in thousands) disclosed by investment category and stated with fair value:

Investment Maturities

(in years)
Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-5 No Maturity
U.S. Treasuries.......cccccceevveeeeeeeeesiineeennn $ 208,142 $ 207,423 $ 719 —
U.S. @QENCIES.....ocviereeieenieiiieeee e 544,918 276,861 268,057 —
Repurchase agreement... . 124,722 107,429 17,293 —
Mutual funds.........c.cooveeiiiiiiiiccen 791 — — 791
TOtAlS et $ 878,573 $ 591,713 $ 286,069 $ 791

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s investments in a single
issuer. The State’s policy for reducing the risk is to diversify and limit exposure to any single issuer to no more than 5%,
except for United States Treasury and agency obligations. As of June 30, 2005, the State had no investment in any single
organization that represented 5% or more of the State’s investments.

c. Securities Lending Program

The following securities lending disclosures exclude the primary government’s Pension Trust Funds of the South
Carolina Retirement Systems which are described in subsection d below.

By law, the State’s primary government may lend securities from its investment portfolios on a collateralized basis to
third parties, primarily financial institutions, with a simultaneous agreement to return the collateral for the same securitiesin
the future. The State may lend United States government securities, corporate bonds, other securities and equities for
collateral in the form of cash or other securities. The contracts with the State's custodians require them to indemnify the
State if the borrowers fail to return the securities (and if the collateral is inadequate to replace the securities lent) or fail to pay
the State for income distributions by the securities' issuers while the securities are on loan.
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The weighted average maturity of the State’s collateral investments generally matched the maturity of the securities
loans during the fiscal year and at June 30, 2005. At June 30, 2005, the State had no credit risk exposure to borrowers
because the amounts the State owed the borrowers exceeded the amounts the borrowers owed the State. Either the State or
the borrower can terminate all securities loans on demand. There are no restrictions on the amount of the loans that can be
made. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the State experienced no losses on its securities lending transactions because
of borrower defaults.

The State receives primarily cash as collateral for its loaned securities. A small portion of the collateral received by the
State at June 30, 2005, was in the form of securities. The market value of the required collateral must meet or exceed 102.0%
of the market value of the securities loaned, providing a margin against a decline in the market value of the collateral. During
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the State met the 102.0% requirement. The State cannot pledge or sell collateral
securities unless the borrower defaults. The lending agent, on behalf of the State, invests cash collateral received.
Accordingly, at June 30, 2005, the State recorded these investments of cash collateral as assets in the accompanying financial
statements. Corresponding liability amounts also have been recorded because the State must return the cash collateral to the
borrower upon expiration of the loan. The following table presents the fair value (expressed in thousands) of the underlying
securities and the total collateral received for securities on loan at June 30, 2005.

Primary Government Amount

Securities lent for cash collateral:

U.S. TreasUNES. .....eeveerieeieenieesieenieenieesneeans $ 1,208,978
U.S. QQENCIES....vvveieiiiiiiiiee e iieiee e esieieee e 4,353
Corporate boNds.........c.eeeeeiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeee e 63,010

Total for cash collateral............cccccc..e. $ 1,276,341

Cash collateral invested:

Repurchase agreements............cccovvvevieeenne $ 201,896
Corporate boNnds.........c.ueeeeiiiiiiieieiiiiiieee s 928,804
Asset backed securities...........cccocoeiniiinnnnn. 129,427
Bank obligations..........cccccevviiiiree i 51,501

Total for cash collateral invested.............. 1,311,628

Securities received as collateral:
U.S. Government SECUTItIeS.......ccceevvvvvereernnns 15,759
Total collateral invested............cccvvvveeeees $ 1,327,387

d. South Carolina Retirement Systems

Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a depository financial institution’s failure, the
Systems’ deposits may not be recovered. As prescribed by law, the State Treasurer is the custodian of all deposits and is
responsible for securing all deposits held by banks or savings and loan associations. These deposits must be secured by
deposit insurance, surety bonds, collateral securities, or letters of credit to protect the State against loss in the event of
insolvency or liquidation of the institution, or for any other cause. All deposits are required to be insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $100 thousand or collateralized with securities held by the State or its agent in
the State Treasurer's name as custodian. As of June 30, 2005, the reported amount of the Systems deposits was $7.055
million and the bank balance was $23.654 million. At June 30, 2005, approximately $685 thousand was exposed to custodial
credit risk as uninsured and uncollateralized deposits except for amounts covered by FDIC. These deposits with one bank
were not fully insured or collateralized due to the late posting of certain investment transactions by third party equity
portfolio managers. The State Treasurer has arranged for the Systems’ third-party safekeeping agent to utilize an open-end
diversified collective trust fund to insure that the Systems' deposits maintain sufficient collateral in the future.
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Investments

Investing for the Systemsis governed by State law allowing investments to be made in a variety of instruments including
obligations of the United States and its agencies, securities fully guaranteed by the United States, certain corporate
obligations, collateralized repurchase agreements, and equity securities. The market value must not be less than the amount
of either the certificate of deposit so secured, including interest, or the amount of the repurchase agreement so collateralized,
including interest.

Custodia credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of a failure of the counterparty, the Systems will not be
able to recover the value of the investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Collateral
held for certificates of deposit or repurchase agreements must be obligations of the United States or investment grade
corporate obligations held by a third party as escrow agent or custodian. At June 30, 2005, all of the Systems’ investments
were insured and registered.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk isthe risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Thisrisk is
managed within the portfolio using effective duration. Effective duration is a method of disclosing interest rate risk that
measures the expected change in value of a fixed income security or portfolio for a given change in interest rates. The
effective duration and the fair value of the Systems’ investments by investment type at June 30, 2005 (amounts presented in
thousands), is as follows:

Effective
Investment Type Fair Value Duration

U.S. Government
U.S. Treasuries.......cccoeueeeiiiieeiiiieeesieae e $ 3,138,994 0.88
U.S. @0ENCIES. . eeiiiiiii it eiiie et 905,059 0.74
Other U. S. Government...........cccocceeevieeennnnen. 4,517 6.29
Mortgage Backed
Government pass-through..........cccocceeviviiennen. 918,084 2.73
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations
Government CMO'S........cceveiiiieeniiee e 308,181 3.12
Corporate
Corporate bonds..........ccooceeeiiiiiiniiee e 4,497,556 6.49
Corporate asset backed............ccccoviiiiinnns 551,098 0.37
Private placements...........ccccoviieeiiieniniieenen. 1,153,580 9.58
Municipal bonds.........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiee e, 44,364 3.50
Non U. S. fixed income - developed

corporate markets.........ccoocverveiieenienniieniennns 85,298 3.24
Short Term Investments
Commercial PAPEr.......ccoevvverieiieeiieeiiesieeneeens 138,625 0.05
Repurchase agreements .........cccoccvevvevieeerennns 2,608,547 0.00
U.S. AQENCIES.....oeiiiiiiieiiieitie e 209,590 0.27
Equity
DOMESHIC. ...uvieiiiieiie e 10,839,767 Not Required
American depository receipts...........cccoccvvveenne. 193,037 Not Required
Total Invested ASSELS.....cccevvrieerienieriereenens $ 25,596,297
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Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations to the Systems.
The investment policy for credit quality of debt securities states that securities must bear an investment grade rating from at
least two of the national rating agencies. Credit quality of cash reserves must carry a rating of A1/PL/F1 or D1 from at least
two nationally recognized rating services. In the event that the rating of a security falls below investment grade, that security
may continue to be held contingent upon an evaluation of the longer term investment merits of the security. As of
June 30, 2005, the Systems’ applicable debt investments (expressed in thousands) were rated by Standard & Poor’'s and are
presented below:

CCC and Not
Investment Type and Fair Value AAA AA A BBB BB B Below A-1 Rated
Fixed Income
Corporate:
Corporate bonds 185309 $ 185,128 $ 2,122,821 $ 1,634,259 $ 292556 $ 49310 $ 120 $ — $ 28,053
Corporate asset backe . 551,098 — — — — — — — —
Private placement 145,918 249,153 427,623 282,800 — — — — 48,086
Municipal Bonds..........cccciiiiiiiiiii — — — 44,364 — — — — —
Non U. S. fixed income - developed corporate markets.......... — — 85,298 — — — — — —
Short Term Investments
Commercial paper....... — — — — — — — 138,625 —
Repurchase agreemen . — — — — — — — 2,608,547 —
Total $ 882325 $ 434281 $ 2635742 $ 1961423 $ 292556 $ 49,310 $ 120 $ 2,747,172 $ 76,139

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk istherisk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’ sinvestment in a single issuer.
The Systems’ policy for reducing thisrisk isto comply with State law requiring that the fixed income portfolio shall contain
no more than 5% exposure to any single issuer, except for United States Treasury and agency obligations. At June 30, 2005,
the Systems had no investment, fixed income or equity, in any single organization that represented 5% or more of the
Systems' assets.

Securities Lending Program

Through a custodial agent, the South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS), the Police Officers’ Retirement System
(PORS), the General Assembly Retirement System (GARS), and the Judges and Solicitors Retirement System (JSRS)
participate in a securities lending program whereby securities are loaned for the purpose of generating additional income to
the Systems. The Systems lend securities from its investment portfolios on a collateralized basis to third parties, primarily
financial ingtitutions. The market value of the required collateral must initially meet or exceed 102.0% of the market val ue of
the securities loaned, providing a margin against a decline in the market value of the collateral, and requires additional
collateral if the collateral value falls below 100.0%.

There are no restrictions on the amount of securities that may be loaned. The types of securities available for loan during
the year ended June 30, 2005, included U.S. Government securities, U.S. Government agencies, corporate bonds, convertible
bonds, and equities. The contractual agreement with the Systems custodian provides indemnification in the event the
borrower fails to return the securities lent or fails to pay the Systems income distribution by the securities' issuers while the
securities are on loan. Cash and U.S. Government securities were received as collateral for these loans. The Systems cannot
pledge or sell collateral securities without a borrower default. The Systems invest cash collateral received; accordingly,
investments made with cash collateral appear as an asset. A corresponding liability is recorded, as the Systems must return
the cash collateral to the borrower upon the expiration of the loan. With regard to custodial credit risk, the Systems’ cash
collateral invested is held by the counterparty and is uninsured. The weighted average maturity of the Systems' collateral
investments generally matched the maturity of the securities loans during the fiscal year and at June 30, 2005. At
June 30, 2005, there had been no losses resulting from borrower defaults and the Systems had no credit risk exposure to
borrowers because the amounts the Systems owed the borrowers exceeded the amounts the borrowers owed the Systems.
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The following table presents the fair value (amounts expressed in thousands) of the underlying securities and the total
collateral received for securities on loan at June 30, 2005.

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS Totals
Securities lent for cash collateral:
U.S. Treasuries..........ccoeeeeeeeeeecennnnnvvvnnnnns $ 1,927,395 $ 292,047 $ 1,706 $ 16,196 $ 2,237,344
U.S. @QENCIES....ceiuieiieriiiiieeieesieesiee e 508,165 127,743 1,749 5,130 642,787
Corporate bonds..........cccocoveriiiinieeninene 105,078 12,858 282 564 118,782
Common stocK........cceeeeens 897,921 109,217 1,977 4,669 1,013,784
Total for cash collateral 3,438,559 541,865 5,714 26,559 4,012,697
Securities lent for noncash collateral:
EQUItIES ..ot 456 56 1 2 515
U.S. Government securities..........ccccc...... 18,462 11,282 — 76 29,820
Total securities lent...........cccceeeeeeenn.. $ 3,457,477 $ 553,203 $ 5,715 $ 26,637 4,043,032
Cash collateral invested:
Repurchase agreements.............cccceeenen. $ 692,214 $ 195,719 $ 3,251 $ 13,449 $ 904,633
Corporate bonds.................. 2,137,522 283,627 1,968 11,397 2,434,514
Asset backed securities 444,314 43,398 292 1,763 489,767
Bank NOtES.......cccveevvieeiiiecciie e 255,976 24,403 389 695 281,463
Total for cash collateral invested............ 3,530,026 $ 547,147 5,900 27,304 4,110,377
Securities received as collateral:
U.S. Government securities............cccee...... 20,177 11,911 — 83 32,171
Total collateral invested...................... $ 3,550,203 $ 559,058 $ 5,900 $ 27,387 $ 4,142,548

The Systems retains a consultant to provide investment-consulting services necessary to fulfill the duties for investing in
equity securities. As of June 30, 2005, eighteen individual agreements were in place between the Systems and equity
investment managers.

On June 30, 2005, the Systems held collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) in its portfolios. The CMOs in these
portfolios consist of the planned amortizations class-1 (PAC-1) and the very accurately defined maturity (VADM) tranches of
theseissues. These securities are all rated AAA by the major rating agencies and are highly marketable.

On June 30, 2005, the Systems also held asset-backed securities in its portfolios. These securities had an average life of
one to three years with alegal final maturity of two to five years. These securities represent an undivided ownership interest
in atrust consisting of auto loan receivables. During fiscal year 2004-2005, additional holdings were added to this category
as an aternative to cash investments with an average life of one year. These securities are rated AAA by the major rating
agencies. In addition, under the asset-backed securities category, the Systems held bonds issued by the South Carolina
Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority, a non-major governmental fund. These securities are rated Baa2/BBB
and have an average life of 4.12 years with alegal maturity of 2016.

92



State of South Carolina

NOTES5: RECEIVABLES

Receivable balances are disaggregated by type according to their liquidity characteristics and are presented separately in
the financial statements, net of applicable allowances. Allowances for uncollectible receivables (expressed in thousands) at
June 30, 2005, for the primary government were as follows:

Governmental Activities

Governmental Funds

Departmental Nonmajor Internal Total
General Governmental Service Governmental
Allowances for Uncollectibles General Operating Funds Funds Activities

Income taxes receivable...........ccoeeeeeeevereeen.. $ 22092 $ — $ — $ — $ 22,092

Sales and other taxes receivable...................... 11,423 5 4,445 — 15,873

Patient accounts receivable...............ccccooeeee 12,986 29,969 — — 42,955

Loans and notes receivable...............ccoccvreneene 16 11 837 — 864

Other receivables............cccocvveennnn 1 15,075 — 288 15,364

Total allowances for uncollectibles............... $ 46,518 $ 45,060 $ 5,282 $ 288 $ 97,148

Business-type Activities (Enterprise Funds)
Medical
Unemployment University Nonmajor Total
Higher Compensation Hospital Enterprise Business-type
Allowances for Uncollectibles Education Benefits Authority Funds Activities

Contributions receivable............c.ccocoiiiiiiiiiciinen, $ 639 $ — $ — $ — $ 639
Student accounts receivable... 6,925 — — — 6,925
Patient accounts receivable.... — — 43,700 59,330 103,030
Loans and notes receivable.............. 104 — — — 104
Loans and notes receivable—restricted..............cccco...... 592 — — 355 947
Assessments receivable.............cccvveieiiii i — 5,635 — —_ 5,635
Other receivables............cccccceeeeeeennnn. 694 2,575 — — 3,269
Total allowances for uncollectibles...........ccccccccoonn. $ 8,954 $ 8,210 $ 43,700 $ 59,685 $ 120,549

The enterprise fund financial statements separately present long-term receivables (net receivable balances not expected
to be collected within one year). Net receivables not expected to be collected within one year in governmental and internal
service funds (expressed in thousands) at June 30, 2005, were as follows:

Governmental Activities

Governmental Funds

Department of

Departmental Local Transportation  Nonmajor Internal Total
General Government Special Governmental Service Governmental
Net Long-term Receivables General Operating  Infrastructure Revenue Funds Funds Activities

Accounts receivable..........cccoeeveiiiiiiiinnnn. $ 253 % 20,866 $ 40,333 $ — $ — $ 0 % 61,542
Income taxes receivable.............. 35,250 — — — — — 35,250
Sales and other taxes receivable. 37,875 34 — — 10,867 — 48,776
Patient accounts receivable...... 4,327 6,180 — — — — 10,507
Loans and notes receivable...................... 14 578 366,366 7,579 17,631 — 392,168
Accounts receivable—restricted................ — — 432,464 — — — 432,464
Total long-term receivables, net............ $ 77,719 $ 27,658 $ 839,163 $ 7579 $ 28,498 $ 90 $ 980,707
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NOTE 6: DETAILSOF RESTRICTED ASSETS

The purposes and amounts of the State's restricted assets (including the major discretely presented component units) at
June 30, 2005 (expressed in thousands) were as follows:

Govern- Business- Major
mental type Component
Asset/Restricted For Activities Activities Units
Current:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Debt service $ 63,623 $ 109,384 $ 117,335
Capital projects — 34,139 11
Student loan programs — 388 —
Donor/sponsor specified . — 16,359 —
Endowments — 67 —
— 41,797 —
. — 622 455
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents...... $ 63,623 $ 202,756 $ 117,801
Investments
Debt service $ 113,729 $ 316 $ 40,405
Donor/sponsor specified . — 7,756 —
Endowments..... . — 67 —
Other.......ccce..... — — 12,240

Total Investments $ 113,729  $ 8,139 $ 52,645

Loans Receivable

Student loan programs..........coceeeevennne $ — $ 305 $ —
Other

Debt service $ 63,182 $ 1,262 $ —
Donor/sponsor specified — 684 —
— 503 —
Total Other... $ 63,182 $ 2,477 $ —
Govern- Business- Major

mental type Component
Asset/Restricted For Activities Activities Units

Noncurrent:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Debt service $ 289,240 $ 277475 $ 20,447

Capital projects 321,909 413,875 60,812
Student loan programs — 8,146 —
Endowments — 37,433 —
. — 1,492 16,794
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents...... $ 611,149 $ 738,421 $ 98,053
Investments
Debt service $ — $ 79616 $ 90,439
Capital projects — 2,558 230,368
Student loan programs — 587 —
Endowments — 40,156 —
— — 98,380
Total InvestmentS.......ccoceeeeeeveeeeeennen.. $ — $ 122,917 $ 419,187
Accounts Receivable
Debt Service........ccoovveeieenenieiene $ 432,464  $ — $ —
Loans Receivable
DEDt SEIVICE......cveeveeieeeieeieeeieieen $ — $ 497,944 3 —
Student loan programs — 53,151 —
Total Loans Receivable $ — $ 551,095 $ —
Other
Debt Service.........coocvveeeiieniciene, $ 3,873 % 6,180 $ 473
Capital projects — 272 —
Donor/sponsor specified . — 716 —
Endowments — 8,123 —
Total Other........ccooovviiiiii, $ 3873 $ 15291 $ 473
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NOTE 7:

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity (expressed in thousands) for the fiscal year ended June 30,2005, for the primary
government was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements..........cccoecveeeniveeneeeniieencineens 1,348,989 $ 92,971 $ 55 % 1,441,905
COoNStruction iN Progress..........eeeeeeeeneeennveenieeeeines 3,326,648 744,792 (237,776) 3,833,664
Works of art and historical treasures........................ 3,660 45 — 3,705
INtANGIDIES. ..o — 46 — 46
Total capital assets not being depreciated........... 4,679,297 837,854 (237,831) 5,279,320
Capital assets being depreciated:
Depreciable land improvements................ccocoeeeenee. 53,120 1,567 (26) 54,661
Infrastructure (road and bridge network). 7,636,034 211,988 (3,924) 7,844,098
Buildings and improvements.. 1,421,223 27,121 (4,206) 1,444,138
Vehicles..........ccccoviiiiiicnnnne 537,224 24,141 (16,797) 544,568
Machinery and equipment.............cccoovveviiinineeeinnne 400,766 33,137 (22,075) 411,828
Depreciable works of art and historical
EFEASUIES. ..ttt eeee ettt neee s 8 — — 8
Intangibles 41,625 2,967 — 44,592
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt........cuuvieiiiiiiiee e 10,090,000 300,921 (47,028) 10,343,893
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Depreciable land improvements...............cccccoeeeeee (35,215) (1,498) — (36,713)
Infrastructure (road and bridge network)................. (1,860,230) (103,991) 3,544 (1,960,677)
Buildings and improvements...............c.ccocoeiiiininnans (511,042) (32,965) 3,465 (540,542)
VehiCles.......ccccooiiiiiiiii (373,752) (30,504) 14,906 (389,350)
Machinery and equipment.............cccooovevveciineeennnn. (290,124) (24,964) 19,866 (295,222)
Depreciable works of art and historical
EFEASUIES. ..ttt ettt et e e e ene e 1) — — 1)
Intangibles...........ccccooviiiii (28,763) (11,026) — (39,789)
Total accumulated depreciation............................ (3,099,127) (204,948) 41,781 (3,262,294)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net..........cocoeviiieiiiienieeeee e 6,990,873 95,973 (5,247) 7,081,599
Capital assets for governmental
aCtiVities, Nt ... 11,670,170 $ 933,827 $ (243,078) $ 12,360,919
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Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005
Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements. ..........ccovcveeeenveeenieneennnens $ 166,469 $ 9,871 $ (3,815) $ 172,525
Construction in Progress.........oocvveerieeeenieeeenineens 373,483 275,294 (244,522) 404,255
Works of art and historical treasures..................... 16,809 — — 16,809
Total capital assets not being depreciated.......... 556,761 285,165 (248,337) 593,589
Capital assets being depreciated:
Depreciable land improvements...........cccccccoeeennne 70,076 4,395 (2,930) 71,541
Buildings and improvements.............cccceevvieeernnnen. 2,868,324 276,037 (4,377) 3,139,984
VERNICIES ..ot 38,744 4,530 (2,172) 41,102
Machinery and equipment.............ccceeviieeeiineeeene 572,993 61,648 (31,802) 602,839
Depreciable works of art and historical
IFEASUIES....cvvviie et ee e 6,988 968 — 7,956
INtANGIDIES. ... 14,924 1,736 — 16,660
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt.......ccooevieiiiiiiiiie e, 3,572,049 349,314 (41,281) 3,880,082
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Depreciable land improvements.............ccoceenne. (31,717) (3,010) 13 (34,714)
Buildings and improvements............ccccevcveevneene (1,093,879) (84,888) 6,275 (1,172,492)
VERICIES....vviiiiiieie e (28,169) (2,657) 2,082 (28,744)
Machinery and equipment................cccoceiieienen (370,665) (52,795) 26,111 (397,349)
Depreciable works of art and historical
ErEASUIES.....eciiiiieie et (4,884) (135) — (5,019)
Intangibles............ccooveviiiiiici (10,230) (1,823) — (12,053)
Total accumulated depreciation......................... (1,539,544) (145,308) 34,481 (1,650,371)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net.........cccovvveiiiieeiiiieeeeee e 2,032,505 204,006 (6,800) 2,229,711
Capital assets for business-type
ACHIVITIES, NEBL...evviiieeiiiiiiiiit e $ 2,589,266 $ 489,171 $ (255,137) $ 2,823,300
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Capital asset activity (expressed in thousands) for the State's major discretely presented component units was
asfollows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
January 1, 2004 Increases Decreases December 31, 2004
Public Service Authority:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements..........cccuveeevrieeeeeniineeeesinenens $ 95,886 $ 1,144 $ (618) $ 96,412
CONStruCtion iN ProgresSs........ccoevereeeeeiieeeeaniiieeeesnnens 513,169 386,189 (262,396) 636,962
Total capital assets not being depreciated.............. 609,055 387,333 (263,014) 733,374
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements (utility plant).................. 3,888,957 325,008 (54,239) 4,159,726
VENICIES....eiiiiiiiie e 32,812 4,287 (1,156) 35,943
Machinery and equipment...........cccocvveeeenieneee e, 19,737 1,743 (1,175) 20,305
INtangibles.........coovcviiiiiiii 40,806 4,156 (403) 44,559
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
NiStOrCAl COSE.....vveviiiiiiee et 3,982,312 335,194 (56,973) 4,260,533
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (utility plant)................ (1,606,816) (178,807) 21,599 (1,764,024)
VENICIES ... (17,610) (1,843) 237 (19,216)
Machinery and equipment.... (8,356) (719) 112 (8,963)
Intangibles..........cccooviiiiiiiieie (34,170) (2,678) 403 (36,445)
Total accumulated depreciation...............cc.ccoeveeine (1,666,952) (184,047) 22,351 (1,828,648)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 2,315,360 151,147 (34,622) 2,431,885
Public Service Authority, net...........cccciieiiiieeenans $ 2,924,415 $ 538,480 $ (297,636) $ 3,165,259
Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
January 1, 2004 Increases Decreases December 31, 2004
Connector 2000 Association:
Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure (toll road)...........cceeveiiiiiiniiieiee e $ 192,472 $ — $ — $ 192,472
Machinery and equipment...........cccccovvieveeiriinnnee. 547 46 (3) 590
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical CoSt..........oovviiiiiiicic 193,019 46 (3) 193,062
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (toll road)...........cccccoveviiiiiiiiiinnns (14,210) (5,243) — (19,453)
Machinery and equipment................cocooeeieiine, (278) (112) 2 (388)
Total accumulated depreciation... (14,488) (5,355) 2 (19,841)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 178,531 (5,309) (1) 173,221
Connector 2000 Association, Net.............ccovvnnnnns $ 178531  $ (5,309) $ v $ 173,221

97



State of South Carolina

State Ports Authority:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land and improvements..........cccvveeeviieeeeeniiieeeessnenens
CONStruction iN ProgresSs........cooeeereeeeniieeeeniniieeeennnens
INtANGIDIES. ...

Total capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated:

Depreciable land improvements...........ccccoevvveeeenninns
Buildings and improvements...........cccovcvveeeriieinenennns
Machinery and equipment..........ccooecvvveeeriiineee s
INEANGIDIES. ...eeeeeiieee e

Total capital assets being depreciated, at

historical COSt.......uviiiiiiiiiiiiiie e

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Depreciable land improvements...........cccccovvueveenne
Buildings and improvements............ccooecvvvveeinnieneenn.
Machinery and equipment...........cccovvvveeeeviiieenesnnnnns
INEANGIDIES. ....eiieiiie e

Total accumulated depreciation............cccccoevveenne

Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net.........ccoecvvvvevviinieennnnns

State Ports Authority, Net..........ccccociieiiiiieiniieee

Lottery Commission:
Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements...........cccovcvveeeriieneenennns

Vehicles
Machinery and equipment.............ccccveeenee
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt..........cveeeiiiiieeiiiecce
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements...........cccoeecvvveeeiiieneennn

Vehicles
Machinery and equipment..............cccceeene

Total accumulated depreciation............cccccecccvveennn.

Total capital assets being

depreciated, Net..........coccvveeeiriiiiieennnins
Lottery CommisSion, Net......cccccveeviiieeeniieeeiiieeene

Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005
141,760 $ 3,488 — $ 145,248
65,080 33,136 (44,760) 53,456
3,230 — (1,040) 2,190
210,070 36,624 (45,800) 200,894
153,150 2,800 — 155,950
249,545 20,246 (2,556) 267,235
80,040 22,124 (1,017) 101,147
692 — — 692
483,427 45,170 (3,573) 525,024
(92,380) (6,380) — (98,760)
(132,208) (10,160) 2,337 (140,031)
(44,052) (7,039) 1,004 (50,087)
(75) (135) — (210)
(268,715) (23,714) 3,341 (289,088)
214,712 21,456 (232) 235,936
424,782 $ 58,080 (46,032) $ 436,830
Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005
642 $ — — $ 642
69 — — 69
19,836 88 (36) 19,888
20,547 88 (36) 20,599
(270) (128) — (398)
(49) (16) — (65)
(7,992) (3,448) 14 (11,426)
(8,311) (3,592) 14 (11,889)
12,236 (3,504) (22) 8,710
12,236 $ (3,504) 22) $ 8,710
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During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government
and its major discretely presented component units as follows (expressed in thousands):

Internal Total
Governmental Service Governmental
Funds Funds Activities
General government.................... $ 18,244  $ 6,811 $ 25,055
Education..........ccceoeneneiienenienn 18,109 1,294 19,403
Health and environment.... 12,546 1,013 13,559
Social ServiCes........cocevvveeveeneennns 503 1,223 1,726
Administration of justice............... 17,609 986 18,595
Resources and economic
development.........cccoceeieennnnnn. 6,980 195 7,175
Transportation............ccceevevveeennnen. 119,435 — 119,435
Total depreciation expense,
governmental activities............ $ 193,426 % 11,522 $ 204,948
Business-
type
Activities
Higher Education............ccccoevveveeenninnnnn. $ 116,369
Housing Authority 119
Medical University Hospital Authority....... 20,260
Education Assistance Authority............... 76
(@13 =T USSR 8,484
Total depreciation expense,
business-type activities.................... $ 145,308
Major
Component
Units
Public Service Authority...................... $ 184,047
State Ports Authority...........cccoeecveeenn. 23,714
Connector 2000 Association, Inc......... 5,355
Lottery CommisSion..........ccccvvveeeerinnns 3,592

At June 30, 2005, the primary government had outstanding construction commitments totaling $807.904 million for
capital projects in progress. In addition, outstanding construction commitments at that date totaled $58.129 million for
significant permanent improvement projects that will not increase State assets. Projects that will not be capitalized as State
assets upon completion include projects for replacements, repairs, and/or renovations to existing facilities. In addition, the
primary government had outstanding commitments totaling $2.817 million at June 30, 2005, related to information
technology projects.

Outstanding construction commitments for maor discretely presented component units were as follows:
$648.524 million for the Public Service Authority at December 31, 2004, and $18.820 miillion for the State Ports Authority at
June 30, 2005.

The total interest expense incurred by the State’s enterprise and internal service funds during the current fiscal year was
$152.583 million and $2.184 million, respectively. Of the amount incurred by the State’s enterprise funds, $9.156 million
was included as part of the cost of capital assets under construction, net of interest earnings.

The Public Service Authority, a maor discretely presented component unit, incurred total interest costs of
$163.864 million during its fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, none of which was included in the cost of capital assets
under construction. The State Ports Authority, a major discretely presented component unit, incurred total interest costs of
$6.641 million during its fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, of which $807 thousand was included as part of the cost of capital
assets under construction.
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NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLANS

a. Plan Descriptions

The South Carolina Retirement Systems (the System), a part of the State Budget and Control Board, administers four
defined benefit retirement plans: the South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS), the South Carolina Police Officers
Retirement System (PORS), the Retirement System for Members of the General Assembly of the State of South Carolina
(GARS), and the Retirement System for Judges and Solicitors of the State of South Carolina (JSRS). The System issues a
publicly available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes required supplementary information for all four
plans. The report may be obtained by writing to:

The South Carolina Retirement Systems
Fontaine Business Center

202 Arbor Lake Drive

Columbia, South Carolina 29223

SCRS, established by Section 9-1-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan that benefits employees of public schools, the State, and its political subdivisions. For most employees,
membership is required as a condition of employment, unless exempted by State law. Both employers and employees must
contribute. Benefits vest after five years of service. Vested members who retire at age sixty-five or with twenty-eight years
of service at any age receive an annual benefit, payable monthly, for life. The benefit is based on length of service and
average final compensation, an annualized average of the employee’s highest twelve consecutive quarters compensation.
The annual benefit amount is 1.82% of average final compensation times years of service. Reduced benefits are payable as
early as age fifty-five.

PORS, established by Section 9-11-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan that benefits police officers and fire fighters employed by the State or its political subdivisions. For
most employees, membership is required as a condition of employment, unless exempted by State law. Both employers and
employees must contribute. Benefits vest after five years of service. An annual benefit is payable at age fifty-five for
members who retire with a minimum of five years service. Vested members who retire with twenty-five years of service
receive an annual benefit, payable monthly for life. The benefit is based on length of service and average final compensation,
an annualized average of the employee’s highest twelve consecutive quarters' compensation. The annual benefit amount is
2.14% of average final compensation times years of service.

GARS, established by Section 9-9-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, is a single-employer defined benefit pension
plan that benefits members of the South Carolina General Assembly. Membership is required as a condition of taking office
as a member of the General Assembly, unless exempted by State law. Both the members of the General Assembly and the
State must contribute. Benefits vest after eight years of service. Vested members who retire at age sixty or at any age with
thirty years of service receive an annual benefit, payable monthly, for life. Effective January 1, 2003, a member at age
seventy or with thirty years of service is eligible to retire and draw an annuity while continuing to serve in the Genera
Assembly. The annual benefit amount is 4.82% of earnable compensation times years of service. Earnable compensation is
defined as forty days' pay at the rate currently paid to members of the General Assembly plus $12 thousand.

JSRS, established by Section 9-8-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, is a single-employer defined benefit pension
plan that benefits the judges of the State’'s Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, circuit courts, family courts, and the State’s
circuit solicitors. Membership isrequired as a condition of taking office, unless exempted by State law. Both judges and the
State must contribute. Benefits vest after ten years of service in a position as a judge and eight years in a position as a
solicitor. Members may retire at age seventy with fifteen years of service, at age sixty-five with twenty years of service, at
age sixty-five with four years in a JSRS position and twenty-five years other service with the State, twenty-five years service
regardless of age for ajudge or twenty-four years of service for a solicitor regardless of age. Members receive a retirement
benefit equal to 71.3% of the current active salary of the position occupied at retirement.

100



State of South Carolina

Information regarding the number of participating employers (dollars expressed in thousands) at June 30, 2005, is as
follows:

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS

State and school

Number of employers...........ccooovieiiiiinneenns 100 5 1 1

Annual covered payroll..............ccccceeeveeeen. $ 4,718,799 $ 295,049 $ 3,084 $ 14,643

Average number of contributing members.... 140,348 9,818 170 128
Other participating employers

Number of employers............cccevvvineeennnnns 560 263 — —

Annual covered payroll..............ccccceeeeneeen. $ 1,497,701 $ 508,021 $ — $ —

Average number of contributing members.... 50,515 14,619 — —

The plans provide retirement, death, and disability benefits to State employees; public school employees; and employees
of counties, municipalities, and certain other State political subdivisions. Each plan isindependent. Assets of each plan may
be used only to benefit participants of that plan.

b. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Basis of Accounting and Valuation of Investments

The financial statements of the previously-described plans are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Employee
and employer contributions are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Retirement benefits and refund
expenses are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of each plan.

Note 1f specifies the method used to value pension trust fund investments.

c. Funding Policies

Article X, Section 16 of the South Carolina Constitution requires that all State-operated retirement plans be funded on a
sound actuaria basis. Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws prescribes requirements relating to membership, benefits,
and employee/employer contributions for each plan. The following paragraphs summarize those requirements.

By law, employee contribution requirements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, were as follows:

Plan Rate
SCRS 6.0% of earnable compensation
PORS 6.5% of earnable compensation
GARS 10.0% of earnable compensation
JSRS 8.0% of earnable compensation

Actuarialy determined employer contribution rates for the four plans, expressed as percentages of compensation, for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, were as follows:

Plan Rate
SCRS 7.70%
PORS 10.70%
GARS 93.71%
JSRS 41.65%

Under certain conditions, new employers entering the plans are allowed up to ten years to remit matching employer
contributions resulting from their employees’ purchase of prior service credits. Interest is assessed annually on the unpaid
balance. The amounts outstanding at June 30, 2005, were $1.755 million for SCRS and $30 thousand for PORS.
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d. Annual Pension Cost

Annual pension cost (dollars expressed in thousands) and related actuarial data for the State’'s single-employer defined
benefit pension plans were as follows:

GARS JSRS

Annual pension COSt...........ccvvvviireieiinnenenn. $2,890 $6,260
Employer contributions made.................... $2,890 $6,260
Actuarial valuation date................cccceveeeee July 1, 2004 July 1, 2004
Actuarial cost method..............ccooeeiiiinnnes Entry age Entry age
Amortization method................ccoeeiniennn. Lewel percent, closed Lewel percent, open
Remaining amortization period................... 23 years 28 years
Asset valuation method..................coooeeuiie 5 year smoothed market 5 year smoothed market
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return..............cccevveenn. 7.25% 7.25%

Projected salary increases...................... None 3.25%

Assumed inflation rate...............c.oceeeiinns 3.00% 3.00%

Assumed cost-of-living adjustments......... None 3.25%

e. Trend Information

Trend information indicates the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.

For the cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans in which the State participates, the State’s required
contributions in dollars (expressed in thousands) and the percentages of those amounts contributed for the three latest
available years were as follows. Also see Note 8f for funding status and progress.

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2005 June 30, 2004 June 30, 2003
% % %
Required Contributed Required Contributed Required Contributed

SCRS-State:

Primary government..... $ 177,112 100% $ 172,258 100% $ 176,152 100%

Componentunits.......... 10,253 100% 9,852 100% 9,595 100%
PORS-State:

Primary government..... $ 32,813 100% $ 33,220 100% $ 34,566 100%

Componentunits.......... 51 100% 40 100% 30 100%

The following table presents (dollars expressed in thousands) the annual pension cost, percentage of annual pension cost
contributed, and the net pension obligation for the three latest available years for the State’ s single-employer defined benefit
plans. Also see Note 8f for funding status and progress:

Fiscal Year Annual Percentage Net
Ended Pension Cost of APC Pension
Plan June 30 (APC) Contributed Obligation
GARS 2003 $ 2,577 100% $ —
2004 2,731 100% —
2005 2,890 100% —
JSRS 2003 $ 6,014 100% $ —
2004 6,078 100% —
2005 6,260 100% —
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f. Funding Status and Progress (Unaudited)

The following schedule (dollars expressed in thousands) describes the funding progress for the SCRS and the PORS,
cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plans, for the three latest available years:

Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Plan July 1 (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)lc)
SCRS 2002 $ 19,298,174 $ 22,446,574 $ 3,148,400 86.0% $ 6,147,712 51.2%
2003 20,197,936 24,398,931 4,200,995 82.8% 6,240,768 67.3%
2004 20,862,659 25,977,852 5,115,193 80.3% 6,180,599 82.8%
PORS 2002 $ 2,351,100 $ 2527876 $ 176,776 93.0% $ 757,393 23.3%
2003 2,511,369 2,744,849 233,480 91.5% 800,394 29.2%
2004 2,616,835 2,984,584 367,749 87.7% 822,448 44.7%

The following schedule (dollars expressed in thousands) describes the funding progress for the State's single-employer
defined benefit plans for the three latest available years:

Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Plan July 1 (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
GARS 2002 $ 43841 $ 73,046 $ 29,205 60.0% $ 4,515 646.8%
2003 44,682 66,619 21,937 67.1% 3,844 570.7%
2004 45,087 68,332 23,245 66.0% 3,839 605.5%
JSRS 2002 $ 100,074 $ 166,440 $ 66,366 60.1% $ 14,211 467.0%
2003 106,114 166,655 60,541 63.7% 14,437 419.3%
2004 112,016 185,052 73,036 60.5% 14,870 491.2%

Included among the measurements of long-term funding progress for defined benefit pension plans are whether a plan’s
funding ratio is increasing and whether a plan’s unfunded liability (UAAL) as a percentage of covered payroll is decreasing.
The tables above present the results of those measurements.

The State records the pension liability for cost of living adjustments (COLAS) in the SCRS and PORS only as COLASs
are granted. Accordingly, because COLA benefits are not automatically guaranteed, the plans exclude from their actuarial
accrued liability calculations and from their funding formulas the costs of providing future COLA benefits.

While the State Budget and Control Board is annually authorized under certain conditions to defer granting COLAS, the
Board historically has granted COLAS, even in years when those conditions permitted a deferral. Plan actuaries have
determined that the unfunded liabilities for SCRS and PORS would be significantly higher than amounts presented in the
table above if the estimated costs of providing future COLA benefits were included in each plan’s actuarial accrued liability
calculation.
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g. Receivables and Investments

The principal components of receivables and investments (expressed in thousands) at June 30, 2005, for the four plans
administered by the South Carolina Retirement Systems were as follows:

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS Totals

Receivables:

Contributions............ccocoeveveeann. $ 115,365 $ 14,697 $ 123 $ 682 $ 130,867

Employer long-term................. 1,755 30 — — 1,785

Accrued interest...................... 102,115 11,670 216 543 114,544

Unsettled investment sales..... 43,894 5,234 97 225 49,450
Total receivables..................... $ 263,129 $ 31,631 $ 436 $ 1,450 $ 296,646
Due from other funds............. $ 5,381 $ 1,417 $ 74 $ 42 $ 6,914

Investments and invested securities lending collateral:
United States government
SECUIMLIES....vveeiiereiee e $ 2,718,706 $ 385,895 $ 1,707 $ 16,196 $ 3,122,504
United States government
agencies and government-

insured securities.................. 1,684,747 290,734 4,247 10,471 1,990,199
Corporate bonds...........c......... 3,979,140 432,351 9,305 22,320 4,443,116
Financial and other.................. 1,821,367 238,895 2,559 5,140 2,067,961
EqUItieS......ccvveeeiie e, 9,788,784 1,168,825 20,453 50,406 11,028,468
Invested securities lending

collateral............cccovvnvviieenenn. 3,530,026 547,147 5,900 27,304 4,110,377

Total investments.................... $ 23,522,770 $ 3,063,847 $ 44,171 $ 131,837 $ 26,762,625

h. Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive Program

The Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive (TERI) program, established by State law, became effective
January 1, 2001. The program is a deferred retirement option available to SCRS members eligible for service retirement.
Upon entering the TERI program, a member’s status changes from active to retired. A TERI participant agrees to continue
employment with an employer participating in the system for a specified period, not to exceed five years.

TERI participants retain the same status and employment rights they held upon entering the program but are not
considered active employees for purposes of the group life insurance and disability retirement programs. A TERI retiree’s
monthly benefits are accrued and remain in the SCRS trust account during the TERI participation period, but no interest is
accrued or paid thereon. Upon termination of employment or at the end of the TERI participation period (whichever is
earlier), a retiree may roll over some or al of the accumulated TERI balance into a qualified, tax-sheltered retirement plan
and/or receive alump-sum distribution.

A total of 14,016 members were participating in the TERI program at June 30, 2005. The financia activity of the
program (expressed in thousands) during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, was as follows:

Beginning balance of TERI trust accounts...... $ 649,385
AItIONS ..o 338,778
TERI distributions at termination..................... (103,387)
Ending balance of TERI trust accounts....... $ 884,776
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i. National Guard Pension System

Plan Description

The National Guard Pension System (NGPS) is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State
Adjutant General’s Office.

The NGPS, established by Section 25-1-3210 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, provides benefits to National Guard
members who served in South Carolina prior to July 1, 1993. National Guard members are considered to be federal
government employees. The federal government pays Guard members' drill pay and summer camp pay. In accordance with
State law, the State’'s General Fund pays Guard members salaries only if the Governor activates the National Guard for
service to the State. The pension benefit that the State provides is intended only to supplement the retirement benefit that
Guard members receive from the federal government. Members who retire at age sixty with twenty years of military service,
including at least fifteen years of South Carolina National Guard duty, ten of which immediately precede retirement, and
who have received an honorable discharge, are entitled to monthly pension benefits. The pension amount is equal to $50 per
month for twenty years of creditable service with an additional $5 per month for each additional year of service, provided that
the total pension shall not exceed $100 per month.

The following table shows the number of employees by type of membership as of June 30, 2004, the date of the latest
biennial actuarial valuation:

NGPS
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving
beNEefitS.. ..o 2,535
Terminated employees entitled to benefits
but not yet receiving them.............cccceeiiiniiininns 2,974
Active emplOYEes.......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiie e 3,425
Total participantsS......cccoeecveeeviiee e 8,934

National Guard members who served in South Carolina prior to July 1, 1993, are covered by the plan. NGPSisclosed to
new entrants.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the NGPS are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions are
recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Retirement benefits are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the plan.

Receivables and Investments

The assets of the NGPS consist of cash and cash equivalents, accrued interest receivable, and invested securities lending
collateral. Note 1f specifies the method used to value pension trust fund investments.

Contributions and Reserves

The South Carolina Code of Laws prescribes requirements relating to NGPS membership, plan benefits, and employer
contributions. The plan, which is administered by the Office of the State Adjutant General, requires no contributions from its
members.

Article X, Section 16 of the State Constitution requires that all State-operated retirement plans (NGPS is a State-operated
retirement plan) be funded on a sound actuarial basis. For plan years following 1996, NGPS has been annually funded in
amounts that have been inadequate to comply with its minimum actuarial contribution requirements. Because of these
uncorrected funding deficiencies, plan actuaries report that NGPS is not being operated in an actuarially sound manner.

At June 30, 2005, under the accrual basis of accounting the plan has $11.521 million of net assets for paying
supplemental retirement benefits to its members. By comparison, plan actuaries have determined that the plan has
$47.281 million in actuarial accrued liabilities at June 30, 2004.
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Funding Policy and Annual Pension Cost

The following table provides information concerning funding policies and annual pension cost (dollars expressed in
thousands):

NGPS

Annual PENSION COSt.......ceevverereeiererie e $2,842
Employer contributions made................ccoe..... $1,996
Actuarial valuation date............c.ccceevvieiineennen June 30, 2004
Actuarial cost method............ccoovviiiiiinenen. Entry age
Amortization method..............oooeoviviiiiiiiiniennnn. Level dollar, open
Remaining amortization period....................... 30 years
Asset valuation method.............cccoeiiiiiiinnne 5-year smoothed market
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return...........cccccccevveeennn. 7.25%

Projected salary increases..........c.cccocvvneennn. Not applicable

Assumed inflation rate .............ccoceeiieieennne. 4.25%

Assumed cost-of-living adjustments............ Not applicable

The following represents the components of the net pension obligation (NPO) for the NGPS, at June 30, 2005 (expressed
in thousands):

NGPS
Actuarially required contribution (ARC)...... $ 2,969
Interest on the NPO.........ccccoeiiiiiiiineeene 590
Adjustment to the ARC.............ccoovvvienrenn. 717
Annual pension COSt.........ccocvvirnieeeinnenen. 2,842
Contributions made................... 1,996
Increase in NPO.........occuiiiiiiiiiiieieees 846
NPO beginning of year...........cccccvvvveennnnns 8,132
NPO end of year........cocoverevevicicneecnnn, $ 8,978

The State recognized $1.996 million of expenditures in the General Fund to pay a portion of the current fiscal years
actuarially determined contribution.

The following schedule (dollars expressed in thousands) describes the funding progress for the NGPS for each of the
three most recent actuarial valuations:

Actuarial UAAL as a
Biennial Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
June 30 (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)lc)
2000 11,089 $ 43,427 $ 32,338 25.5% $ 40,789 79.3%
2002 12,608 44,678 32,070 28.2% 45,711 70.2%
2004 13,567 47,281 33,714 28.7% 42,391 79.5%
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Trend Information

Trend information indicates the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due. The following table presents the annual pension cost, percentage of annual pension cost contributed, and the net
pension obligation for the latest three fiscal years for the plan (dollars expressed in thousands):

Annual
Fiscal Year Pension Percentage Net
Ended Cost of APC Pension
June 30 (APC) Contributed Obligation
2003 $ 2,759 77.3% $ 7,151
2004 2,796 71.4% 8,132
2005 2,842 70.2% 8,978

Financial Statements

The NGPS does not issue separate financial statements. Accordingly, the financial statements for the NGPS are
presented bel ow:

Statement of Plan Net Assets
National Guard Pension System
June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents...........c.cccoceeeveneenne $ 11,451
Accrued interest receivable...............cocoeenenne 70
Invested securities lending collateral.. 572
Total aSSEetS..ccvveeieicieiieeeceiee e 12,093
LIABILITIES
Securities lending collateral...............c.ccooeveene 572
Total liabilities........ccccevivcniiicciene 572
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension benefits.... $ 11,521
Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets
National Guard Pension System
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)
Additions:
Employer retirement contributions................... $ 1,99
INnvestment iNCOME...........coviiieriiiieeiiee e 557
Total additionS.......ccovvveeeiiiieiiiiieiiiiee s 2,553
Deductions:
Regular retirement benefits............cccooeiinnn. 2,519
Administrative eXpense...........cccovvereeriieniennnns 25
Total deducCtionS.........cceeveviieeiiiiiienniieee 2,544
Net increase in plan net
ASSELS.ciiiiiii it 9
Net assets held in trust
for pension benefits:
Beginning of year 11,512
End of year.......cccooveiiiiiiiiic $ 11,521
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Subsequent Event

While the State Adjutant General currently administers the NGPS, the State General Assembly passed legidlation during
2005 transferring NGPS administration to the Director of the South Carolina Retirement Systems. This transfer will be
effective January 1, 2006.

j. Defined Contribution Plan

As an dternative to membership in SCRS, certain State and public school employees may elect to participate in State
ORP. Participants in State ORP direct the investment of their funds into a plan administered by one of four investment
providers. The State assumes no liability for State ORP benefits. Rather, the benefits are the liability of the investment
providers and are governed by the terms of the contracts that those providers issue. Accordingly, balances of the State ORP
are not reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Under State law, contributions to the State ORP are at the same rates as for the SCRS (see Subsection ¢, Funding
Policies). Covered payroll amounts as well as the amounts of actual employer and employee contributions to the State ORP
are summarized in the following schedule (expressed in thousands) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005:

Covered payroll..............c....... $ 477,166
Employee contributions......... 28,630
Employer contributions.......... 23,858

NOTE9: POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITSOTHER THAN PENSIONS

In accordance with the South Carolina Code of Laws and the annual Appropriation Act, the State provides post-
employment health and dental benefits to certain former State employees and to certain of their surviving dependents.
Generally, retirees are eligible for the benefits if they have established at least ten years of retirement service credit, whereas
other former employees are eligible only if they have established at least twenty years of retirement service credit. Benefits
become effective when the former employee retires under a State retirement system. Currently, 27,086 retirees meet these
eligibility requirements.

Eligible retirees choose among two health insurance plans and two Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) options, all
of which are underwritten by the State. The two health insurance plans are the Savings Plan and the Standard Plan. In
accordance with contractual provisions of these plans, participants must meet specified annual deductible requirements. The
Standard Plan and the Savings Plan pay 80.0% of allowable claims in excess of deductibles. The CIGNA HMO has no
annual deductible requirements. The Companion HMO pays 90.0% of allowable claims and the CIGNA HMO pays 80.0%
of alowable claims, both after co-payments. Participants in the health insurance plans and the HMO options must pay co-
payments for prescriptions. The State pays 100.0% of allowable claims after the participant has paid the specified annual
out-of-pocket limit prescribed by each option. All options disallow claims in excess of specified annual and lifetime
maximums. Participants entitled to receive Medicare benefits may, in some cases, receive reduced State health benefits,
although total benefits (State plus Medicare) are equivalent to those received by retirees not entitled to Medicare.

The State also underwrites a dental care plan. Contractual provisions of the plan specify deductible requirements as well
as annual and lifetime maximums.

The State finances al health plan options and the dental plan on a pay-as-you-go basis. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, the State recognized expenses (net of participant contributions) of $101.860 million to provide health and
dental benefits to State participants in post-employment status.

Effective January 1, 2006, an additional HMO, BlueChoice HealthPlan of South Carolina, will be available. The
BlueChoice HMO will pay 90% of allowable claims after co-payments. Additionally, the State Health Plan will be offering
Free & Clear, afree tobacco treatment program, to all subscribers and dependents.

NOTE 10: INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

a. Insurance Reserve Fund

The State generally does not purchase commercial insurance for the risks of losses for property damage, including theft
of, damage to, and destruction of assets; automobile liability; tort liability; and medical professional liability. Instead, State
management believes it is more economical to manage its risks internaly and set aside assets for claim settlement in its
Insurance Reserve Fund (IRF), within the internal service funds. The IRF services claims for risk of loss to which the Stateis
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exposed, including the following: property insurance on government owned buildings, the contents of such buildings,
equipment, and automobiles; automobile liability insurance on government owned vehicles and school buses; tort liability
insurance for government premises and operations; and medical professional liability for hospitals. Although the State is the
predominant participant in the IRF, county and municipal governments, school districts and special purpose political
subdivisions also participate. The IRF allocates the cost of providing claims servicing and claims payment by charging each
participant an actuarially determined "premium."

The IRF reports liabilities when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably
estimated. Amounts for alocated and unallocated claims adjustment expenses have been included in the calculation of the
unpaid claims liability. The liability is reported net of receivables for salvage, subrogation, and reinsurance. The unpaid
policy claims liability of $251.956 million at June 30, 2005, includes a provision for claims in the process of review and for
claims incurred but not reported. The liability for claims incurred but not reported is an actuarial estimate based on the most
current historical claims experience of previous payments, changes in number of members and participants, inflation, and
award trends. This process does not necessarily result in an exact amount. The IRF continually reviews estimates of
liabilities for incurred claims and revises those estimates as changes occur. The current year's operating statement reflects
the revisions.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the past two years were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year

Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal
June 30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

2004 $ 206,884 $ 65,143 $ (36,774) $ 235,253
2005 235,253 42,065 (25,362) 251,956

The IRF purchases aircraft and ocean marine insurance, areas in which the IRF has limited expertise. The IRF also
purchases reinsurance to limit losses in the areas of property, boiler and machinery, and automobile liability. The IRF
purchases reinsurance for catastrophic losses in the area of property insurance for losses above $2.000 million per location
and $10.000 million per occurrence. Reinsurance permits partial recovery of losses from reinsurers; but the IRF, as direct
insurer of the risks, remains primarily liable.

b. Employee Insurance Programs Fund

State law established the Employee I nsurance Programs Fund, part of the State’sinternal service funds, to provide health
and dental insurance coverage for eligible employees and retirees of State agencies and school districts and to provide group
life and long-term disability insurance coverage to eligible active State and public school employees. The State, the
predominant participant, retains the risk of loss. Under the health insurance program, participants elect coverage through
either self-insured health maintenance organizations (HMO) or State self-insured plans. All dental, group life, and long-term
disability coverages are provided through the State’s self-insured plans. State funds and payroll deductions pay health and
dental premiums for eligible State and public school employees. Agencies and school districts pay the employer share of
premiums for retirees. Retirees directly pay their own share of premiums. Agencies and school districts pay the premiums
for group life and long-term disability for their employees.

The Employee Insurance Programs Fund establishes claims liabilities when information before the issuance of the
financial statements indicates that a liability is probable and estimable at the date of the financial statements. The calculation
of the unpaid claims liability includes amounts for allocated and unallocated claims adjustment expenses. The unpaid policy
claims liability of $184.928 million at June 30, 2005, includes a provision for claims in the process of review and for claims
incurred but not reported. The Fund actuarially estimates the liability for claims incurred but not reported based on the most
current historical claims experience of previous payments, changes in number of members and participants, inflation, award
trends, and estimates of health care trend changes (cost, utilization, and intensity of services). This process does not
necessarily result in an exact amount. The Fund continually reviews estimates of liabilities for incurred claims and revises
those estimates as changes occur. The current year’ s operating statement reflects the revisions.

Claim costs for long-term disability coverage are actuarially calculated using the one-year term cost method; the cost of
coverage is the present value of all benefit payments that will be made on expected claims incurred during the year following
the valuation date. Claim liabilities are equal to the present value, as of the valuation date, of all future payments to be made
for disabilities and deaths up to that date. Actuarial assumptions include an interest rate of 6.25% for 2005, compounded
annually. Of thetotal claims liability reported for the Employee I nsurance Programs Fund at June 30, 2005, $25.954 million
relates to group life and long-term disability insurance coverage and $4.242 million relates to the HM O self-insured managed
care plan liability. The State does not discount its claims liabilities for health and dental insurance coverage to present value.
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Changes in the balances of claims liahilities during the past two years were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year

Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal
June 30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

2004 $ 188,153 $ 1,143,209 $ (1,151,490) $ 179,872
2005 179,872 1,161,986 (1,156,930) 184,928

c. State Accident Fund

State law established the State Accident Fund (the Fund), an internal service fund, to provide workers' compensation
insurance coverage to State entities. Although the State is the Fund’s predominant participant, counties, municipalities, and
other political subdivisions of the State may also elect to participate. The State assumes the full risk for workers
compensation claims.

The Fund investigates, adjusts, and pays workers' compensation claims as awarded by the Workers' Compensation
Commission for job-related accidental injury, disease, or death to covered individuals. The Fund annually bills participating
entities for estimated premiums based on the entity’s estimated payroll. After the policy period ends, policyholders submit
the details of the actual salaries paid. The Fund then adjusts the premium using the actual payroll data and a rating modifier
based on claims experience.

The Fund establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that have been reported but not
settled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported. The claims liabilities include specific incremental claims
adjustment expenses but not administrative expenses. The Fund deducts reasonably estimable amounts of salvage and
subrogation and reinsurance recoverable, if any, on both settled and unsettled claims from the liability for unpaid claims. The
Fund periodically recomputes claims liabilities using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to produce current
estimates. The Fund charges or credits expense in the period when it adjusts claims liabilities. At June 30, 2005, the Fund’s
policy claims liability was $127.366 million. Policy claims in the financial statements include the liabilities for claims
reported but not yet paid and for claims incurred but not reported. Because actual claims costs depend on such complex
factors as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards, computation of the claims liability does not necessarily
result in an exact amount.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the past two years were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year

Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal
June 30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

2004 $ 76,849 $ 78,818 $ (44,782) $ 110,885
2005 110,885 64,656 (48,175) 127,366

The Fund has entered into a reinsurance agreement to reduce its exposure to catastrophic losses on insured events.
Losses in excess of $600 thousand are covered up to limits of statutory liability; the Fund retains the risk for the first
$600 thousand of loss. Reinsurance reduces the Fund’s exposure to losses on insured events related to State-owned aircraft
in excess of $1.000 million per occurrence up to a limit of $9.000 million. The Fund also purchased reinsurance covering
losses from an Act of Terrorism up to $2.000 million per claimant for calendar year 2005. Reinsurance permits partial
recovery of losses from reinsurers; but the Fund, as direct insurer of the risks, remains primarily liable.

d. Patients' Compensation Fund and Medical Malpractice Liability Insurance Joint Underwriting Association

The South Carolina Medical Malpractice Patients Compensation Fund (PCF) and the South Carolina Medical
Malpractice Liability Insurance Joint Underwriting Association (JUA) were created by State law. The PCF is accounted for
as a nhonmajor enterprise fund, and the JUA is a nonmajor discretely presented component unit of the State. The State
accounts for the PCF and the JUA as insurance enterprises because they primarily cover non-governmental entities.
Accordingly, the PCF and JUA follow the guidance of FASB Statement 60, Accounting and Reporting by Insurance
Enterprises, and collectively are referred to below as “the insurance enterprises.”

The JUA is responsible for payment of that portion of any covered entity’s medical malpractice claim, settlement, or
judgment up to $200 thousand per incident or $600 thousand in the aggregate for one year. The PCF is responsible for
payments exceeding these thresholds. In the event that the PCF incurs a liability exceeding $200 thousand to any person
under a single occurrence, the PCF may ultimately pay the claim in full, but it generally may not pay more than
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$200 thousand per year on such claim (although the PCF's Board of Governors may authorize payments in excess of
$200 thousand per year to avoid payment of interest).

Licensed health care providers include physicians and surgeons, directors, officers and trustees of hospitals, nurses, oral
surgeons, dentists, pharmacists, chiropractors, hospitals, nursing homes, and any similar category of licensed health care
providers. All providers licensed in South Carolina are eligible to participate upon remittance of the annual assessment fees.

The State actuarially establishes claims liabilities for the insurance enterprises based on estimates of the ultimate cost of
claims that have been reported but not settled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported. At June 30, 2005, the
policy claims liabilities were $210.367 million for the PCF and $184.816 million for the JUA, and these amounts include a
provision for claims reported but not settled and for claims incurred but not reported. Amounts for claims adjustment
expenses, when applicable, have been included in the calculation of the unpaid claims liabilities of the insurance enterprises.
The enterprises charge or credit expense, as appropriate, in the period when they adjust claims liabilities. The length of time
for which claims costs must be estimated varies depending on the coverage involved. Because actual claims costs depend on
such complex factors as medical technology, changes in doctrines of legal liability, and damage awards, the process for
computing claims liabilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount. The insurance enterprises and their actuaries
recompute claims liabilities annually, using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques, to produce current estimates that
reflect recent settlements, claims frequency, and other economic and social factors. A provision for inflation in the
calculation of estimated future claims costs is implicit because the insurance enterprises and their actuaries rely both on
actual historical data that reflect past inflation and on other factors that are considered to be appropriate modifiers of past
experience.

e. Second Injury Fund

The State accounts for the South Carolina Second Injury Fund, a nonmajor enterprise fund, as a public benefit program
rather than an insurance program primarily because its participants—workers compensation insurance carriers and self-
insured employers—do not transfer their risk to the Fund. The Fund services claims in cases where an individual with a
preexisting permanent physical impairment incurs a subsequent disability from injury or accident arising out of and in the
course of employment. Participants of the Fund, rather than the State, are ultimately responsible for these liabilities.

The Fund collects and invests assessments received from its participants and pays claims on behalf of its participants to
the extent that Fund resources are available to pay such claims. The Fund reports these activities in its statement of cash
flows. In accordance with accounting principles used by claims processors, the Fund reports as revenue only that portion of
assessments and interest earnings intended to cover the Fund's administrative costs, including capital costs. Likewise, the
Fund records no claims expense, and it records claims liabilities only to the extent that Fund assets are available to pay such
claims.

f. Discretely Presented Component Unit—Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper)

The Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper), a major discretely presented component unit with a fiscal year ended
December 31, is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; business
interruption; and errors and omissions. The Authority purchases commercial insurance to cover these risks. Settled claims
resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three years. Policies are
subject to deductibles ranging from $5 thousand to $1.000 million with the exception of named storm losses, which carry
deductibles from $1.000 million up to $15.000 million. In addition, a $1.400 million self-insured layer exists between the
Authority’s primary and excess liability policies.

The Authority self-insures its risks related to auto, dental, and environmental incidents that do not arise out of an insured
event. Automotive exposure is up to $2.000 million per incident. Risk exposure for the dental plan is limited by plan
provisions. There have not been any third-party claims for environmental damages for calendar year 2004.

The State reports al of the Authority’s risk management activities within the Public Service Authority’s accounts. The
State reports the Authority’ s claims expenses and liabilities when it is probable that aloss has occurred and the amount of the
lossis reasonably estimable.

At December 31, 2004, the policy claims liabilities were $2.375 million. Changes in the reported liability in each of the
past two years were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year

Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at

Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal
December 31 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

2003 $ 1,566 $ 2,167 $ (1,505) $ 2,228

2004 2,228 2,282 (2,135) 2,375
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NOTE 11: LEASES

a. Lease Commitments

The State leases land, office facilities, equipment, and other assets under both capital and operating leases. The present
value of future minimum capital lease payments and total minimum annual lease payments for capital leases recorded in the
government-wide statement of net assets at June 30, 2005 (expressed in thousands), follow for the primary government and
for the State’'s major discretely presented component units, respectively:

Business-
Governmental type
Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Activities Activities Totals
2006 $ 1,512 $ 12,734 $ 14,246
2007 1,259 11,449 12,708
2008 606 7,804 8,410
2009 226 5,102 5,328
2010 83 4,072 4,155
2011 - 2015 — 13,217 13,217
2016 - 2020 — 10,153 10,153
Total minimum payments.................... 3,686 64,531 68,217
Less: interest and executory costs........ (830) (11,976) (12,806)
Present value of net minimum
PAYMENTS....ooiiii e $ 2,856 $ 52,555 $ 55411
Public
Service
Fiscal Year Ending December 31 Authority
2005 $ 3,603
2006 3,388
2007 3,335
2008 3,038
2009 2,737
2010 - 2014 6,201
Total minimum payments................... 22,302

Less: interest and executory costs........ (7,373)

Present value of net minimum

PAYMENtS...ocoii $ 14,929
State
Ports
Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Authority
2006 $ 47
2007 47
2008 46
2009 15
Total minimum payments...........cc....... 155

Less: interest and executory costs........ (20)

Present value of net minimum
PAYMENES...eeiiiieiiesieeeiee e niee e $ 135
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Assets under capital leases recorded in the accompanying government-wide statement of net assets at June 30, 2005,
were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Primary Government Component Units

Business- Public State

Governmental type Service Ports
Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases Activities Activities Totals Authority Authority

Land and non-depreciable improvements................ $ — $ 5,479 $ 5,479 $ — $ —

Buildings and improvements................coeoeeeiiiiiinnnns 6,540 54,219 60,759 90,100 —
Machinery and equipment............ccccoovevvveeeeiiniieneenn 3,101 47,422 50,523 — 185

Works of art and historical treasures................c....... — 330 330 — —

Assets acquired under capital leases before

accumulated amortization...........ccccocvvveereeninnns 9,641 107,450 117,091 90,100 185
Less: accumulated amortization............c..cccvveveeene (4,062) (33,443) (37,505) (77,300) (58)
Assets acquired under capital leases, net........... $ 5,579 $ 74,007 $ 79,586 $ 12,800 $ 127

For the primary government’s fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, minimum rental payments under operating |eases were
$72.120 million and contingent rental payments were $8.584 million. The State’s contingent rental payments are for copiers,
with expense being determined on a cost-per-copy basis.

For the Public Service Authority, a major discretely presented component unit, minimum rental payments under
operating leases for the fiscal year totaled $5.800 million. For the State Ports Authority, a major discretely presented
component unit, minimum rental payments under operating leases for the fiscal year totaled $1.033 million. For the Lottery
Commission, a major discretely presented component unit, minimum rental payments under operating leases for the fiscal
year totaled $749 thousand.

At June 30, 2005, future minimum payments under noncancel able operating leases with remaining terms in excess of one
year (expressed in thousands) were as follows:

Component Unit

Primary Lottery
Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Government Commission
2006 $ 37934 % 347
2007 33,673 71
2008 27,814 4
2009 21,360 —
2010 14,763 —
2011 - 2015 24,227 —
2016 - 2020 6,914 —
2021 - 2025 2,974 —
2026 - 2030 182 —
Total minimum payments........... $ 169,841 $ 422
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b. Facilities Leased to Others

At June 30, 2005, the State Ports Authority, a major discretely presented component unit, had leased to non-State parties
certain land and facilities having a cost of approximately $472.127 million and related accumulated depreciation of
$205.203 million. Future minimum rental payments to be received at June 30, 2005, under these operating |eases (expressed
in thousands) were as follows:

State
Ports
Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Authority
2006 $ 4,563
2007 1,787
2008 980
2009 864
2010 569
2011 - 2015 2,435
2016 - 2020 1,611
2021 - 2025 608
2026 - 2030 500
2031 - 2035 417
TOtAl e $ 14,334

NOTE 122 BONDSAND NOTESPAYABLE

a. General Obligation Bonds

General obligation bonds are backed by the full faith, credit, and taxing power of the State. Genera obligation bonds
(expressed in thousands) outstanding at June 30, 2005, were:

Governmental Activities

Capital improvement bonds, 1.375% to 5.90%.............. $ 801,626
State highway bonds, 2.00% to 6.50%................c.c....... 725,434
State school facilities bonds, 3.00% to 5.75%............... 611,126
Infrastructure Bank bonds, 3.00% to 5.00%................... 58,785
State economic development bonds, 2.75% to 6.40%... 101,282

Subtotal—governmental activities..........ccccceevrvvnennn. 2,298,253

Business-type Activities, Higher Education Fund

State institution bonds, 2.50% to 6.25%............c........... 230,423

Total—general obligation bonds payable................ $ 2,528,676

At June 30, 2005, $6.344 million of capital improvement bonds, $162.660 million of State economic development
bonds, and $98.000 million of State research university infrastructure bonds were authorized but unissued.
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At June 30, 2005, future debt service requirements (expressed in thousands) for general obligation bonds were:

Business-type Activities

Governmental Activities (Higher Education Fund)
Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 186,744 $ 99,097 $ 13,075 $ 9,827
2007 178,830 93,103 13,550 9,308
2008 185,650 85,394 13,455 8,726
2009 190,574 77,109 13,790 8,159
2010 172,780 68,417 13,650 7,581
2011-2015 821,760 227,110 75,360 28,846
2016-2020 456,860 70,434 64,775 12,373
2021-2025 90,115 8,990 23,880 1,826
2026-2030 15,080 1,152 — —
Total debt service
requirements.............cccoeeee 2,298,393 $ 730,806 231535 $ 86,646
Unamortized premiums.............. 18,133 73
Deferred amount on refunding... (18,273) (1,185)
Total principal
outstanding........ccceeeeeeeiininnen. $ 2,298,253 $ 230,423

The Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund, a major governmental fund, pays the debt service for the State
highway bonds. The Local Government Infrastructure Fund, a major governmental fund, pays the debt service for the
Infrastructure Bank bonds. The General Fund pays the debt service for the other general obligation bonds recorded for
governmental activities. The Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund, pays the debt service for general obligation
bonds recorded in that fund.

Rather than directly limiting the amount of outstanding general obligation debt, State law imposes a limitation on annual
debt service expenditures. The lega annual debt service margin at June 30, 2005, was $34.771 million in total for al
institution bonds, $16.222 million for highway bonds, $52.374 million for general obligation bonds excluding institution and
highway bonds, and $15.689 million for economic development bonds.

b. Limited Obligation Bonds

Limited obligation bonds are not backed by the full faith, credit, and taxing power of the State. Limited obligation bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2005, which are reported in the internal service funds, totaled $19.392 million. Interest rates on these
bonds ranged from 4.00% to 6.10%.

At June 30, 2005, there were no limited obligation bonds authorized but unissued.

The State issued limited obligation lease revenue bonds to finance the cost of capital facilities for use by certain State
agencies. Pledges of lease rental payments that the agencies will pay from their governmental funds secure the bonds.

At June 30, 2005, future debt service requirements (expressed in thousands) for limited obligation bonds were;

Governmental Activities
(Internal Service Funds)

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest
2006 $ 4,120 $ 924
2007 4,320 725
2008 1,640 542
2009 1,730 465
2010 1,200 383
2011-2015 6,275 906
2016-2020 185 9
Total debt service
requirements..................... 19,470 $ 3,954
Unamortized discounts.......... (78)
Total principal
outstanding........ccc.eeeeueene $ 19,392

Theinterna service funds pay all debt service for the lease revenue bonds.
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c. Revenue, Tobacco Authority, Infrastructure Bank, and Other Bonds and Notes

Revenue debt is not backed by the full faith, credit, and taxing power of the State. Revenue, Tobacco Settlement
Revenue Management Authority (Tobacco Authority), Infrastructure Bank, and other bonds and notes (expressed in
thousands) outstanding at June 30, 2005, were:

Bonds Notes
Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:
Infrastructure Bank bonds, 3.00% to 6.00%................... $ 1,947,393 % —
Tobacco Authority bonds, 6.00% to 7.67%.............c....... 820,905 —
Educational Television Network note, 3.29%.................. — 2,208
Judicial Department note, 3.98%...........ccccooeeeiiniiiininnne — 140
Education Department note, 3.29%..........cccccvveeriveennnee. — 786
Corrections Department note, 3.34%...........ccccceeevnneenne — 1,290
Budget and Control Board internal service fund

bond and notes, 3.00% t0 5.00%...........ccccovvvreeriierennnn 23,521 5,887
Totals—governmental activities..........cccoovvveeiieiennnen. 2,791,819 10,311
Business-type Activities:

Higher Education Fund bonds and notes,

3.00% t0 7.375%0......evviiiiieeiiiie e 443,664 80,793
Housing Authority Fund bonds, 1.60% to 8.30%............ 631,228 —
Medical University Hospital Authority bonds,

2.18%0 10 6.50%0....cc.eeerieiiieeiee e 474,309 —
Education Assistance Authority Fund bonds,

3.5090 10 6.30%0.....ccuvviiirierienie e 744,083 —
Nonmajor enterprise funds:

Nonmajor enterprise fund bonds and notes,

1.54% t0 7.50%0.......coeiiiiieiiiieeeeee e 18,748 51,584

Direct note obligations, 5.82% t0 6.82%..............c....... — 91,703
Totals—business-type activities........c..ccceevveveninenne 2,312,032 224,080

Totals—primary government........ccccocvveenveennineenen. $ 5,103,851 $ 234,391

Major Discretely Presented Component Units:
Public Service Authority bonds, 3.00% to 7.42%............ $ 2,666,809 $ —
State Ports Authority bonds and notes,

2.45% 10 5.50%.....cooiiiiiiiii $ 140,470 $ 3,319
Connector 2000 Association, Inc. bonds,

5.25%0 10 6.30%0.....uuniiiiieeiiiieeee e $ 264,444 $ —
Lottery Commission notes, 8.00%..........ccccccvveeruvrennnneenn $ — $ 2,217

During a prior fiscal year, the Transportation Infrastructure Bank, reported in the Local Government Infrastructure Fund,
amajor governmental fund, entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a termination date of October 1, 2013 to reduce
net interest costs on certain revenue bonds. Under this fixed-to-variable interest-rate swap, the Bank receives a fixed rate of
3.595% semi-annually while paying a variable rate monthly based on the BMA Municipal Bond Index. The notional amount
for this agreement is $49.440 million. Through June 30, 2005, the Bank had interest income of $4.300 million and interest
expense of $1.625 million attributable to the agreement. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Bank paid
$909 thousand in variable rate monthly payments and received $1.777 million in fixed rate payments. The June 30, 2005,
mark to market value of this swap was $1.233 million. The Bank is exposed to credit risk and market risk.

During the prior fiscal year, the Transportation Infrastructure Bank, reported in the Local Government Infrastructure
Fund, a maor governmental fund, entered into an interest rate exchange agreement with a termination date of
October 1, 2031, to reduce net interest costs on certain revenue bonds. Under this variable-to-fixed interest rate exchange,
the Bank pays a 3.825% fixed rate on a notional amount, having an amortization schedule equal to that of the revenue bonds.
In return, the counterparties of the agreement pay the Bank a variable rate equal to 67.0% of the one-month London Interbank
Offered Rate on such notional amount. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Bank made variable bond interest
payments of $4.291 million and fixed rate payments on the exchange agreement of $14.087 million. The Bank received
variable swap payments on the exchange agreement of $3.037 million. The June 30, 2005, mark to market value of this swap
was a hegative $38.460 million.
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University Medical Associates of the Medical University of South Carolina (UMA) is a blended component unit and
nonmajor enterprise fund. UMA has issued severa direct note obligations, select auction variable rate securities. In prior
years, UMA entered into interest-rate swap agreements to modify interest rates on a portion of its Series 1994, and all of the
1999A and 1999B direct note obligations in an effort to convert its variable-rate debt to a fixed rate of 6.82% on the 1994 and
1999A obligations, and 5.82% on the 1999B abligations. These agreements were required by the municipal bond insurance
company MBIA, at atime when UMA was experiencing operating losses. The note obligations and related swap agreements
mature on May 15, 2024, for the 1994 and 1999A portions and May 15, 2027, for the 1999B portion. The notional amounts
as of June 30, 2005, are as follows: Series 1994 obligations—$9.050 million; Series 1999A obligations—$35.700 million;
and Series 1999B obligations—$41.500 million. These amounts agree to the principal outstanding under the various issues
except Series 1994, which has outstanding principal of $10.400 million. Under the swap agreements, UMA pays the
counterparty afixed interest payment of 6.82% on the 1994 and 1999A obligations, and 5.82% on the 1999B obligations, and
receives a variable payment based upon the auction rate every thirty-five days. The variable rates in effect at June 30, 2005,
were 3.10% for the 1994 obligations, 2.97% for the 1999A obligations, and 3.08% for the 1999B obligations. On
May 1, 2000, these swap agreements were amended to mitigate adverse income tax conseguences to the counterparty should
certain triggering events occur in the future, resulting in a payment to UMA of $1.850 million for the remaining life of the
agreements. UMA has recorded this amount in deferred revenue and is amortizing it as a reduction of interest expense over
the terms of the related obligations on the straight-line method. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, interest expense was
reduced by amortization of approximately $77 thousand. Interest rates have declined since execution of the swap agreements
resulting in the swaps having negative fair values of approximately $2.807 million on the 1994 obligations, $10.485 million
on the 1999A obligations, and $9.224 million for the 1999B obligations as of June 30, 2005. The fair value was estimated
using the zero-coupon method. UMA will be exposed to the risk of fluctuating interest rates of the variable-rate debt
agreements if the swap agreements are terminated.

In aprior year, the Medical University Facilities Corporation, a blended component unit and nonmajor enterprise fund,
entered into an interest-rate swap agreement to hedge its interest-rate exposure and establish a fixed-rate payment in
connection with a $13.500 million loan. The swap agreement provides that the Corporation will pay the swap provider
interest on a notional amount equal to the aggregate principal amount of the loan at a fixed rate of 3.37%, and the swap
provider will pay the Corporation a variable rate of interest on such notional amount in an amount sufficient to pay the
variable rate of interest on the loan. The notional amount at June 30, 2005, was $11.500 million, and the variable rate in
effect at that date was 2.45%. The swap agreement provides that the notional amount will be reduced in the same amount
and at the same time the principal of the note is scheduled to be paid upon redemption or maturity. The loan and the related
swap agreement mature on January 1, 2013. As of June 30, 2005, the swap had a negative fair value of approximately
$3 thousand. Termination of the agreement would subject the Corporation to the risk of fluctuating interest rates.

As of June 30, 2005, debt service requirements of the UMA and the Corporation variable rate debt and net swap
payments (expressed in thousands), assuming current interest rates remain the same for their term, were as follows:

Year Ending Variable Rate Notes Interest Rate
June 30 Principal Interest Swaps, Net Totals

2006 $ 3350 $ 2,881 $ 2,941 % 9,172
2007 3,445 2,785 2,854 9,084
2008 3,595 2,686 2,766 9,047
2009 4,045 2,582 2,670 9,297
2010 4,195 2,466 2,565 9,226
2011-2015 23,220 10,360 11,020 44,600
2016-2020 21,150 7,250 7,788 36,188
2021-2025 28,650 3,307 3,400 35,357
2026-2030 6,100 262 233 6,595
Totals.......... $ 97,750 $ 34579 % 36,237 $ 168,566
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Certain revenue bonds require the individual business-type activities to provide sufficient revenue to pay debt service
and to fund all necessary expenses of the activities. The funds that receive the proceeds of revenue, Tobacco Authority,
Infrastructure Bank, and other bonds and notes have pledged revenues for payment of debt service as follows:

Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:
Infrastructure Bank bonds: Infrastructure Bank revenues recorded in the Local Government Infrastructure Fund, a major governmental
fund
Tobacco Authority bonds: tobacco settlement revenues recorded in the nonmajor governmental funds
Corrections Department note: farm facility revenues
Budget and Control Board bonds: loan repayments
Business-type Activities:
Higher education bonds and notes: various specific higher education revenues
State Housing Authority bonds: revenues of the Housing Authority Fund, a major enterprise fund
Education Assistance Authority bonds: loan repayments and United States Commissioner of Education funds in the Education
Assistance Authority Fund, a major enterprise fund
Major Discretely Presented Component Units:
Public Service Authority bonds: Public Service Authority revenues
State Ports Authority bonds: State Ports Authority revenues
Connector 2000 Association, Inc. bonds: toll revenues
Lottery Commission notes: lottery revenues

For its business-type activities, the State separately identifies amounts of pledged revenues available at June 30, 2005, in
the statement of revenues, expenses, and changesin fund net assets for proprietary funds.

At June 30, 2005, future debt service requirements (expressed in thousands) for revenue, Tobacco Authority,
Infrastructure Bank, and other bonds and notes of the primary government were as follows:

Primary Government

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 40,999 $ 146,657 $ 113,160 $ 102,348
2007 43,552 144,597 46,929 105,001
2008 52,390 142,297 82,311 102,227
2009 44,841 139,836 146,200 98,098
2010 46,935 137,524 116,018 94,064
2011-2015 358,999 636,490 372,900 420,735
2016-2020 475,005 525,176 366,177 335,557
2021-2025 586,860 381,084 700,770 225,410
2026-2030 741,560 206,701 293,891 115,583
2031 - 2035 395,670 38,404 293,244 51,699
2036 - 2040 — — 15,145 545
Total debt service
requirements. ..o 2,786,811 $ 2,498,766 2,546,745 $ 1,651,267
Unamortized premiums.............c...... 51,828 13,591
Deferred amount on refunding......... (36,509) (24,224)
Total principal outstanding........... $ 2,802,130 $ 2,536,112

The fiscal year for the Public Service Authority ends December 31 while the fiscal year for the State Ports Authority
ends June 30. Both entities are major discretely presented component units. At December 31, 2004, the carrying value of the
Public Service Authority’s debt was $2.845 hillion while the fair value was approximately $3.200 billion. At June 30, 2005,
the carrying value of the State Ports Authority debt was $143.139 million while the fair value was approximately
$145.328 million. The fair values were estimated using current rates available to the entities for similar borrowing
arrangements and on the market rate of comparable traded debt.

118



State of South Carolina

At June 30, 2005, future debt service requirements (expressed in thousands) for bonds and notes of the State's major
discretely presented component units were as follows:

Major Component Units

Public Service Authority Connector 2000 Assoc.
Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 $ 76,825 $ 150,600 $ — $ 3,532
2006 75,185 142,460 — 3,632
2007 71,260 138,505 — 3,632
2008 85,060 134,491 6,200 3,507
2009 80,535 130,219 42,500 16,775
2010 - 2014 517,765 572,138 67,200 15,213
2015 - 2019 711,999 415,041 99,600 13,211
2020 - 2024 672,651 209,127 135,800 10,605
2025 - 2029 181,010 113,631 177,500 7,149
2030 - 2034 216,515 63,127 217,300 2,661
2035 - 2039 141,710 12,746 — —
Total debt service
requirements 2,830,515 $ 2,082,085 746,100 $ 79,717
Unamortized premiums (discounts)... 68,890 (481,656)
Deferred amount on refunding (232,596) —
Total principal outstanding............ $ 2,666,809 $ 264,444

Major Component Units

State Ports Authority Lottery Commission
Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 3470 $ 6,808 $ 1,104 $ 129
2007 3,601 6,665 1,113 25
2008 3,778 6,478 — —
2009 3,854 6,284 — —
2010 4,050 6,083 — —
2011 - 2015 23,106 26,981 — —
2016 - 2020 28,220 20,497 — —
2021 - 2025 36,365 12,357 — —
2026 - 2030 36,560 1,539 — —
Total debt service
requirementsS......ooveveeveereenne 143,004 $ 93,692 2217 $ 154
Unamortized premium................ 785 —
Total principal outstanding..... $ 143,789 $ 2,217

Borrowing is essential to the continuation of programs associated with certain entities reported within the primary
government’s governmental activities. The primary government reported interest expense during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, in governmental functions for these entities as follows (expressed in thousands):

Amount
General government............ccccoveevennnn. $ 54,259
Transportation............cccccovvveiriniinne 136,782
Total allocated interest expense...... $ 191,041

The amount shown above in the general government function relates to bonds that a blended component unit issued.

d. Bond Anticipation Notes

At June 30, 2005, $9.345 million in short-term revenue bond anticipation notes were outstanding in the Higher
Education Fund, a major enterprise fund. These notes are due on or before June 30, 2006.
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e. Defeased Bonds

During April 2005, the State issued $85.215 million in general obligation State capital improvement refunding bonds
with an average interest rate of 4.04% to refund $81.310 million of general obligation State capital improvement bonds with
an average interest rate of 5.30%. The net proceeds of $86.313 million, including $2.017 million in premiums (after payment
of $919 thousand in issuance costs and other allocations), were used to purchase United States government securities. The
advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of
$5.003 million. This difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is
being charged to operations through the year 2016 on a straight-line basis. The bonds were refunded to reduce total debt
service payments over the next eleven years by approximately $2.396 million and to obtain an economic gain (difference
between the present values of the old and new debt service payments) of approximately $2.136 million.

Also during April 2005, the State issued $63.000 million in genera obligation State school facilities refunding bonds
with an average interest rate of 4.58% to refund $59.515 million of general obligation State school facilities bonds with an
average interest rate of 5.75%. The net proceeds of $65.951 million, including $3.861 million in premiums (after payment of
$910 thousand in issuance costs and other allocations), were used to purchase United States government securities. The
advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of
$6.436 million. This difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is
being charged to operations through the year 2013 on a straight-line basis. The bonds were refunded to reduce total debt
service payments over the next eight years by approximately $1.657 million and to obtain an economic gain of approximately
$2.281 million.

During September 2004, the Infrastructure Bank, included in the Local Government Infrastructure major governmental
fund, issued $153.450 million in Infrastructure Bank revenue refunding bonds with a premium of $20.427 million to refund
$158.225 million of Infrastructure Bank revenue bonds. The Bank used net proceeds of $172.092 million (after payment of
$1.785 million in issuance costs), plus an additional $1.698 million in excess debt service reserve fund monies to purchase
United States government securities. The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of the old debt of $15.565 million. This difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as
a deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the year 2011 on a straight-line basis. The bonds
were refunded to reduce total debt service payments over the next twenty-six years by approximately $12.000 million and to
obtain an economic gain of approximately $8.000 million.

During April 2005, the Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund, a major governmental fund, issued
$146.495 million in State highway refunding bonds of which $6.495 million was used to refund $6.500 million of State
highway revenue bonds. The Bank used the $6.495 million plus $252 thousand of the premium received on the issue to
purchase United States government securities. The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price
and the net carrying amount of the old debt of $247 thousand. This difference, reported in the accompanying financia
statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the year 2010 on a straight-line basis.
The bonds were refunded to reduce total debt service payments over the next five years by approximately $272 thousand and
to obtain an economic gain of approximately $255 thousand.

During April 2005, the Medical University of South Caroling, included in the Higher Education major enterprise fund,
issued $19.045 million in general obligation State institution refunding bonds to refund $17.845 million in general obligation
State ingtitution bonds. The net proceeds (after payment of $163 thousand in issuance costs) were deposited in an irrevocable
trust with an escrow agent. The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net
carrying amount of the old debt of $1.205 million. This difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a
deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the year 2020. The University completed the advance
refunding to reduce its total debt service payments over the next fifteen years by approximately $828 thousand and to obtain
an economic gain of $636 thousand.

During January 2005, The Citadel, a military college included in the Higher Education major enterprise fund, issued
$26.525 million in athletic facilities revenue bonds to refund $9.745 million of revenue bonds and to partially fund the
construction of a new barracks. The Citadel used net proceeds of $10.351 million (after payment of $356 thousand in
issuance costs) to purchase United States government securities. The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the
reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of $606 thousand. This difference, reported in the
accompanying financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the year 2013
on a straight-line basis. The bonds were refunded to reduce total debt service payments over the next twelve years by
approximately $755 thousand and to obtain an economic gain of approximately $601 thousand.

During December 2004, the Medical University Hospital Authority, a major enterprise fund, issued a total of
$422.060 million of FHA Insured Mortgage Hospital Facilities and Refunding Revenue Bonds at a premium of
$11.445 million. The net bond proceeds as well as monies from a trusteed account were used to defease all amounts
outstanding under the prior Series 2002A bonds, pay off a promissory note, and fund construction of new replacement
hospital facilities. The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying
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amount of the old debt of $15.475 million. This difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a deduction
from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the year 2032 using the interest method. The Authority reduced
its total debt service payments by approximately $53.069 million and obtained an economic gain of $107 thousand.

During August 2004, the Education Assistance Authority, a major enterprise fund, issued $174.700 million in
Guaranteed Student Loan Revenue and Refunding Bonds with an auction interest rate varying up to 12.00% to advance
refund $3.000 million in Revenue Bonds with an average interest rate of 5.20% and to provide financing for student |oans.
The Authority used net proceeds of $3.000 million (after payment of $896 thousand for issuance costs, $1.747 million for
special deposits, and $169.057 million for the purchase of new student loans) to purchase United States government
securities. The advance refunding resulted in no difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of
the old debt. The Authority completed the refunding to gain flexibilities that the 2002 bond resolution provided. The
refunding increases the Authority's total debt payments by approximately $450 thousand over the next seven years and results
in an economic loss of approximately $17 thousand.

For al defeasances involving advance refundings in the current and prior years, the securities purchased were deposited
in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly,
the State has not recorded the defeased bonds in the accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 2005, the following
outstanding bonds of the primary government (expressed in thousands) were considered defeased:

Business- Totals—

Governmental type Primary
Activities Activities Government
Capital improvement bonds...... $ 62,610 $ — $ 62,610
State highway bonds................ 46,175 — 46,175
State school facilities bonds..... 59,515 — 59,515
Infrastructure Bank bonds......... 496,340 — 496,340
Higher Education Fund bonds.. — 207,159 207,159
TotalS oo $ 664,640 $ 207,159 $ 871,799

In addition, at December 31, 2004, $12.345 million of bonds associated with the Public Service Authority, a major
discretely presented component unit, were considered defeased.

f. Arbitrage Rebate Payable

The Internal Revenue Code and arbitrage regulations issued by the Internal Revenue Service require rebate to the federal
government of excess investment earnings on bond proceeds if the yield on those earnings exceeds the effective yield on the
related tax-exempt bonds issued. The Local Government Infrastructure Fund (a maor governmental fund), and the
Education Assistance Authority Fund (a major enterprise fund) have incurred arbitrage rebate liabilities in connection with
student loan and revenue bonds sold in previous years. Arbitrage rebates payable at June 30, 2005, are reported as other
ligbilities of $187 thousand in the Local Government Infrastructure Fund, and as other liabilities payable from restricted
assets of $10.464 million and other liabilities of $424 thousand in the Education Assistance Authority Fund.

g. Conduit Debt

State law authorizes issuance of certain bonds for which the State assumes no responsibility for repayment. These
bonds, therefore, do not appear as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

The Educational Facilities Authority, reported in the General Fund, issues bonds to assist nonprofit educationa
institutions that do not receive State appropriations in the acquisition, construction, and financing of facilities for educational
programs. The bonds are payable solely from, and secured by, alease agreement on the facilities between the Authority and
the ingtitution. When the bonds have been fully paid, the Authority conveys the title for the facility to the institution. At
June 30, 2005, the outstanding balance of bonds issued was $225.147 million.

The Jobs-Economic Development Authority, a nonmajor governmental fund, issues industrial revenue bonds to develop
and benefit business enterprises. The bonds are payable solely by revenues of the business enterprise and generally are
secured by an irrevocable letter of credit. At June 30, 2005, the outstanding balance of bonds issued after June 30, 1995, was
$2.434 billion. The original amount of bonds issued prior to that date is not available.

The Housing Authority Fund, a major enterprise fund, issues certain mortgage loan notes and housing revenue bonds for
developers to construct moderate to low income housing projects. The bonds are payable solely from housing rental
payments received by the developer and generally are secured by an irrevocable letter of credit or bond insurance. At
June 30, 2005, the outstanding balance of bonds issued was $235.250 million.
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h. Resources Authority Debt

In prior years, the Resources Authority, reported in the General Fund, issued bonds and used the proceeds to purchase
obligations of local governmental entities. The local governmental entities used the proceeds received from the Authority to
fund water and sewer projects. Periodic principal and interest payments received from the local governmental entities are
used by the Authority to retire its own debt. The debt issued by the Authority is not a debt of the State and is not recorded in
the accompanying financial statements. The Authority’s outstanding debt at June 30, 2005, was $3.440 million. Effective
October 1994, the General Assembly enacted legidlation that prohibits the Authority from issuing bonds except to refund
bonds previously issued.

Beginning in fiscal year 1993-1994, one local governmental entity has been unable to meet its financial obligation under
the terms of a $5.025 million revenue bond that the Authority purchased. In June 1990, when the local governmental entity
issued its debt, it estimated that the related sewer project would be completed and operational by calendar year 1992.
Revenue generated by the sewer system is pledged for debt retirement. The State paid a total of $4.247 million in the
1993-1994 through 2003-2004 fiscal years, and $420 thousand in the 2004-2005 fiscal year to the Authority to offset the loss
of revenues from the delinquent local entity. The State has appropriated $400 thousand in the 2005-2006 fiscal year for use,
if needed, to offset the loss of revenues from the delinquent local entity.

i. Commercial Paper Notes and Letters of Credit

Note 13 Changes in Liabilities, displays the activity of commercial paper notes and lines of credit during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2005, including beginning and ending balances (if any) as well as all draws and repayments. The Public
Service Authority presents its outstanding amounts as commercial paper notes, but al other amounts outstanding on lines of
credit at June 30, 2005, are reported as notes payable. Other relevant information regarding these accounts is provided
below.

The University Medical Associates of the Medical University of South Carolina, a blended component unit and
nonmajor enterprise fund, has two lines of credit with financia ingtitutions with maximum borrowing limits of
$11.500 million and $6.000 million.

The Public Service Authority, a discretely presented component unit, has recorded a $193.317 million liability for
commercial paper notes at its fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. The paper is issued for valid corporate purposes with
terms not to exceed 270 days. The Authority has a $450.000 million revolving credit agreement to support the issuance of
commercial paper.

The Ports Authority, a discretely presented component unit, has a $10.000 million revolving line of credit from a
commercial bank.

j. Subsequent Events
Since June 30, 2005, the State has issued bonds and notes as indicated in the table below (expressed in thousands).

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Description Activities Activities
General obligation bonds......... $ 208,125 $ 18,275
Revenue bonds...........cccoceeeeen. 231,000 50,000
Revenue notes...........cccccccveeeene — 41,450
TotalS..uuueeeeeieiieeeeeee e $ 439,125 $ 109,725
Component Unit
Revenue
Description Bonds
Public Service Authority............ $ 496,817

Of the total revenue bonds that the primary government issued, $231.000 million of the governmental activities bonds
and $50.000 million of the business-type activities bonds were to refund prior issues. Of the total revenue bonds issued by
the Public Service Authority, a major discretely presented component unit, $481.450 million were to refund prior issues.
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NOTE 13: CHANGESIN LIABILITIES

a. Long-Term Liabilities

Changesin major classes of long-term liabilities (expressed in thousands) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, were:

Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005 One Year
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities
POlICY CIAIMS. ... $ 531,645 $ 1274698 $  (1,234,458) $ 571,885 486,502
Notes payable...........ccccevviiiiiiiiniiiiin, $ 8,884 $ 2,940 $ (1,513) $ 10,311 1,799
General obligation bonds payable.............. $ 2,264,441 $ 369,590 $ (335,638) $ 2,298,393 186,744
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 12,569 6,220 (656) 18,133 —
Deferred amount on refunding................... (10,749) (11,685) 4,161 (18,273) —
Total general obligation bonds payable.... § 2,266,261 $ 364,125 $ (332,133) $ 2,298,253 186,744
Tobacco Authority bonds payable.............. $ 845,630 $ — $ (24,725) $ 820,905 —
Revenue bonds payable................ccoeueenee. $ 23,565 $ — $ (1,190) $ 22,375 1,260
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 1,237 — (91) 1,146 —
Total revenue bonds payable................... $ 24,802 $ — $ (1,281) $ 23,521 1,260
Infrastructure Bank bonds payable............ $ 1,736,910 $ 382,390 $ (186,080) $ 1,933,220 37,940
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 15,711 35,005 (34) 50,682 —
Deferred amount on refunding................... (27,107) (15,565) 6,163 (36,509) —
Total Infrastructure Bank bonds payable.. $ 1,725,514 $ 401,830 $ (179,951) $ 1,947,393 37,940
Limited obligation bonds payable............... $ 23,400 $ — $ (3,930) $ 19,470 4,120
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... (96) — 18 (78) —
Total limited obligation bonds payable..... $ 23,304 $ — $ (3,912) % 19,392 4,120
Capital leases payable.............ccocoveinnnine $ 3256 $ 700 $ (1,100) $ 2,856 1,123
Compensated absences payable............... $ 194,191 $ 118,974 $ (112,561) $ 200,604 128,490
National Guard Pension System net
pension obligation payable........................ $ 8,132 $ 846 $ — $ 8,978 —
Judgments and contingencies payable...... $ 71,260 $ — $ (18,794) $ 52,466 15,266
Arbitrage payable.............ccccoociiiiiiinine $ 123 $ 66 $ 2 $ 187 —

The National Guard Pension System net pension obligation payable, judgments and contingencies payable, and arbitrage
payable are included in other liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.
The governmental fund that pays an employee’s salary aso is responsible for liquidating the employee's related
compensated absence liability. The General Fund is responsible for liquidating the National Guard Pension System liability.
Historically, the State has paid most judgments related to governmental funds from its General Fund unless an identifiable

amount was directly attributable to another specific fund.
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Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005 One Year
Primary Government:
Business-type Activities
Policy claims.........ccccoviieiiiiiieeiceeee, $ 203,600 $ 46,552 $ (39,785) $ 210,367 $ 38,500
Notes payable..........cccocoeiiviiiiiiiiee $ 194,669 $ 53,675 $ (23,416) $ 224,928 $ 17,744
Deferred amount on refunding (996) — 50 (946) —
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 103 — (5) 98 —
Total notes payable..........coccovrveernneennnn. 3 193,776 $ 53675 $ (23,371) $ 224,080 $ 17,744
General obligation bonds payable.............. $ 242,650 $ 19,045 $ (30,160) $ 231,535 $ 13,075
Deferred amount on refunding................... — (1,205) 20 (1,185) —
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 90 (13) (4) 73 —
Total general obligation bonds payable.... $ 242740 $ 17,827 $ (30,144) $ 230,423 $ 13,075
Revenue bonds payable.............cccocevneenne $ 1,551,800 $ 986,195 $ (216,178) $ 2,321,817 $ 95,416
Deferred amount on refunding (7,136) (23,697) 7,555 (23,278) —
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... (1,836) 14,249 1,080 13,493 —
Total revenue bonds payable................... $ 1,542,828 $ 976,747 % (207,543) $ 2,312,032 % 95,416
Capital leases payable............ccccecevennnne $ 54,585 $ 20,194 $ (22,224) $ 52,555 $ 10,455
Compensated absences payable............... $ 102,205 $ 74324 $ (66,351) $ 110,178 $ 60,378
Arbitrage payable.............cccoooiiiiiiinn $ 13,068 $ — $ (2,180) $ 10,888 $ 344
Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
January 1, 2004 Increases Decreases December 31, 2004 One Year
Major Component Units:
Public Service Authority
Policy Claims.........cccccoioiririniniiccceeien $ 2228 $ 2,282 $ (2,135) $ 2,375 % 2,375
Revenue bonds payable............c.ccccooeenieene $ 2,421,170 $ 480,615 $ (71,270) $ 2,830,515 $ 76,825
Deferred amount on refunding................... (252,850) — 20,254 (232,596) —
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 44,740 30,107 (5,957) 68,890 —
Total revenue bonds payable................... 3 2,213,060 $ 510,722 $ (56,973) $ 2,666,809 $ 76,825
Capital leases payable................coocoverenne $ 21515 $ — $ (6,586) $ 14929 $ 2,771
Compensated absences payable............... $ 13370 $ 1,842 $ (1,345) $ 13,867 $ —
Connector 2000 Association, Inc.
Revenue bonds payable............ccccceeonene. $ 746,100 $ — $ — $ 746,100 $ —
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... (493,059) — 11,403 (481,656) —
Total revenue bonds payable................... $ 253,041 $ — $ 11,403 $ 264,444 $ —
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Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005 One Year
State Ports Authority
Notes payable..........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiin $ 7,494 $ — $ (4,175) $ 3,319 $ 445
Revenue bonds payable...............c.ccoeeee. $ 142,590 $ — $ (2,905) $ 139,685 $ 3,025
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 830 — (45) 785 —
Total revenue bonds payable................... 3 143,420 $ — $ (2,950) $ 140,470 $ 3,025
Capital leases payable..................ccceueeees $ 132 $ 44 $ (41 % 135 % 37
Compensated absences payable............... $ 2032 $ 2,188 $ (2,217) $ 2,003 $ 2,003
Lottery Commission
Notes payable............cccoooeiiiiiiiii, $ 3,450 $ — $ (1,233) $ 2217 $ 1,104
Compensated absences payable............... $ 850 $ 500 $ (496) $ 854 $ 58

b. Short-Term Debt

The State's Higher Education Fund may issue Bond Anticipation Notes (BANS) to provide interim financing for capital
projects while in the process of issuing bonds. The Public Service Authority, a major discretely presented component unit,
may issue commercial paper as short-term financing for valid corporate purposes as allowed by the Authority’s Board of
Directors. Short-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, included: BANS in the Higher Education Fund, a major
enterprise fund; commercial paper notes in the Public Service Authority; and letters of credit in the nonmajor enterprise
funds. Short-term debt activity during the fiscal year (expressed in thousands) was as follows:

Balances at Balances at
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005
Primary Government:
Business-type Activities
Revenue bond anticipation notes payable.................... $ 44310 $ 9,345 $ (44,310) $ 9,345
Notes payable (letters of credit)........ccccovvvevereriereneneen. $ 13,500 $ — $ (13,500) $ —
Balances at Balances at
January 1, 2004 Increases Decreases December 31, 2004
Major Component Unit:
Public Service Authority
Commercial paper NOES. ........cccuvrveiverieenrenie e $ 345,050 $ 31,869 $ (183,602) $ 193,317

125



State of South Carolina

NOTE 14: RESERVATIONSAND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND BALANCESIN
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Reserved components of fund balances represent amounts in governmental funds that are legally
segregated or that the State cannot appropriate. Designated portions of unreserved fund balances reflect tentative plans for
future use of available financial resources.

The unreserved component of fund balance equals the total fund balance less reserved amounts.

At June 30, 2005, the following amounts of fund balance in governmental funds (expressed in thousands) were reserved:

Department of

Departmental Local Transportation Nonmajor
General Government Special Governmental Governmental
General Operating Infrastructure Revenue Funds Funds
Fund balances reserved for:
General reserve fund...........c..coc........ $ 75155 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 75,155
Interfund receivables.............ccccccven 3,361 — 260,484 — 3,805 267,650
Appropriations to be carried
forward ........ococoeieiiiie e 58,983 — — — — 58,983
Endowments ..........ccooeeeevvvieviieeeenennn. — — — — 2,081 2,081
Long-term loans and notes
receivable ..o 14 578 366,366 7,579 16,794 391,331
Debt requirements — — 1,132,921 — 150,895 1,283,816
School building aid .........ccccoceeiieenns 5,149 — — — 758 5,907
Total reserved fund
balances........ccoceeveveviieerecieie $ 142,662 $ 578 $ 1,759,771 $ 7579 $ 174333 $ 2,084,923

The following subsections contain further descriptive information regarding the reserved and designated components of
fund balance.

a. Reserved

General Reserve Fund

The South Carolina Constitution requires that the State maintain a reserve to prevent deficits in the Budgetary General
Fund. The reserve is fully funded whenever it equals three percent of the Budgetary General Fund's revenue (budgetary
basis) of the previous fiscal year.

If the State withdraws funds from the reserve to cover a year-end deficit, it must replace the funds within three years.
The Congtitution requires that at least one percent of the Budgetary General Fund revenue (budgetary basis) of the latest
completed fiscal year, if so much is necessary, be restored each year following the deficit until full funding is achieved.

At June 30, 2005, the Reserve's balance was $75.155 million. In accordance with the 2005-2006 Appropriation Act, the
State added $78.333 million to the Reserve in September 2005 to fully fund the Reserve's balance to $153.488 million.

Reserved for Interfund Receivables and Reserved for Long-Term Loans and Notes Receivable

Long-term loans and notes receivable and long-term interfund receivables are assets that do not represent expendable
available resources. Governmental funds, therefore, reserve a corresponding portion of fund balance.
Reserved for Appropriations to be Carried Forward

The General Fund does not use encumbrance accounting. It uses the reserve for appropriations to be carried forward,
however, if the General Assembly has authorized the carry-forward of General Fund appropriations to the next fiscal year.
Reserved for Endowments

This reserve recognizes restrictions on donated resources.

Reserved for Debt Requirements

When financing agreements or bond indentures require a reservation, the State records an amount as reserved for debt
requirements.
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Reserved for School Building Aid

If the State promises to pay a school district to build school buildings or to retire debt on such buildings, it records an
amount as reserved for school building aid. The State has recorded such amounts, which are not available for appropriation,
inits General Fund and its nonmajor governmental funds.

b. Designated, Reported in the General Fund

Of the total designated amount reported on the governmental funds balance sheet for the General Fund, $99.356 million
was designated by the General Assembly to be used in fiscal year 2005-2006 for specific capital projects.

At June 30, 2005, the State had tentative plans to use $286.777 million of the fund balance in its Budgetary General
Fund to allow the State to pay for selected recurring and nonrecurring items. Of that amount, only $246.081 million in net
financial resources were available in the General Fund and were designated at June 30, 2005, to finance these tentative plans.

c. Designated, Reported in Special Revenue Funds

The total designated amount reported on the governmental funds balance sheet for nonmajor special revenue funds is
designated for scholarships. The amount is for the Teacher Loan Program, reported within the nonmajor governmental funds.
This program makes loans to students. The State cancels 20.0% to 33.0% of the loan for each year that the borrower teaches
in acritical-need area. Borrowers who do not teach in such an area, however, must repay their loans.

d. Designated, Reported in the Capital Projects Fund

The total designated amount reported on the governmental funds balance sheet for the State's Capital Projects Fund, a
nonmajor governmental fund, is designated for capital expenditures.

NOTE 15: INTERFUND BALANCESAND TRANSFERS

The following tables summarize interfund balances at June 30, 2005 (expressed in thousands):

Description Due To/From

Receivable fund: General

Payable funds:
Departmental General Operating............cccveeeeinennen. $ 45,329
Unemployment Compensation.............ccccvcveeeneeennnn 4,998
INternal SErVICE.........ccovvveeiiiiie e 449
OtNEI .. 662

Receivable fund: Departmental General Operating

Payable funds:
GENEIAl....oi it 377
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 102
INternal SErVICE. ........ccovvviiiiece e 209
[ 11 4T 7,071

Receivable fund: Local Government Infrastructure
Payable funds:
GENEIAL..... et 7,340
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 3,453
Receivable fund: Department of Transportation
Special Revenue Fund

Payable funds:
GENEIAL.....eiiiiiee e 771
INtErNal SEIVICE.......cvvviivieiiieieieeeieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 107
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Description Due To/From

Receivable fund: Higher Education

Payable funds:
GENEIAL.....iiiiii i $ 2,761
Departmental General Operating...........cc.ccceevveennnee. 4,558
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 158
Hospital AUtNOTitY..........ccooviiiiiii 12,727
INternal SErVICE. .......cooiiiiiiiiiie e 11
Oher ... 5,275
Receivable fund: Unemployment Compensation
Payable funds:
GENEIAl ... 8
Departmental General Operating...........cc.ccceeveeennee. 4
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 9
Higher Education...........c.cccveeeviiiiiie e 3
Receivable funds: Internal Service
Payable funds:
GENEIAL ...t 7,562
Departmental General Operating... 2,727
Local Government Infrastructure.............ccccceeeeennes 2
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 154
Higher Education...........c.cccocveviiiiiciiiiciiec, 2,596
Housing Authority. 27
Internal service..... 172
Fiduciary.. 27,620
(O] 1 1= TR 1,170
Receivable funds: Fiduciary
Payable funds:
GENETAL.....ciiiiiiiiee e 30,755
Departmental General Operating............cccceeeevcvneenn. 14,874
Local Government Infrastructure..............cccceverenen. 36
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 12,387
Higher EAUCAtioN..........ccoeiiiiiiiiiciiic e 5,124
INternal SErVICE. .......cooviiiiiiiie e 1,534
FIAUCIANY. ..o 1,736
OtNEI ... 852
Receivable funds: Other
Payable Funds:
GENETAL.....ciiiiiiiieee e 5,434
Departmental General Operating............ccceveevevenenn. 1,780
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 11
Higher Education............cccccueiiiiieiiiiciiien e 8,419
Hospital AUthOTItY.........ccociiiiiiieee e 682
INternal SErVICE. .......cooiiiiiiiiiie e 12
1,879
$ 223007

Amounts due from/to funds resulted from interfund goods and services provided or reimbursable expenditures/expenses
incurred on or before June 30 for which payment was received/made after June 30.
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Interfund
Receivables Long-term
Description Payables Portion
Receivable fund: General
Payable funds:
Departmental General Operating...........cccceeeervveeeeiiiieeeennne $ 1,380 $ —
Higher EAUCAtION.........cueiiiiiieiiiieiieeeee e 723 609
INtEINAI SEIVICE. ...cciiiiiiiiiiiie et 3,559 2,752
Receivable fund: Departmental General Operating
Payable funds:
Higher EAUCAtION. ........ccueiiiiiieiiiieeieeeee e 400 —
OLNEI ...t 180 —
Receivable fund: Local Government Infrastructure
Payable fund: Department of Transportation Special Revenue 286,084 260,484
Receivable funds: Internal Service
Payable funds:
Departmental General Operating.........c.cccveeeveeenieeeseeennnns 3,000 3,000
Local Government INfrastructure...........cccvveeeeeeviiiveeeeseinnns 3,500 —
INternal SErVICE..........ccoiiiiiiiiiii e 822 732
O .. 36,966 35,415
Receivable funds: Other
Payable Funds:
Departmental General Operating...........cccceeeeriieeeeniiineeennne 241 217
Higher EJUCAtioN..........cooiiiiiiiiee e e e 44,732 2,815
Internal service........ 1,213 1,001
Other......ccccceeeinne 88 69
TOLAIS .ttt $ 382,888 $ 307,094

The preceding interfund receivables and payables generaly include loans for building improvements, economic
development initiatives, and initial funding for new programs. Additional balances include the following:

$286.084 million owed by the Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund, a major governmental fund, to
the Local Government Infrastructure Fund, a major governmental fund. The Department of Transportation has
entered into various agreements to provide assistance for highway and transportation facilities projects being
constructed by the Local Government Infrastructure Fund.

$14.399 million owed by the nonmajor enterprise funds to the internal service funds. The nonmajor enterprise funds
lent the money received to a county for infrastructure within aresidential devel opment.

$22.375 million owed by the nonmajor governmental funds to the internal service funds. The nonmajor
governmental funds borrowed the money to purchase and renovate new headquarters facilities for the State
Department of Public Safety.

$41.877 million owed by the Medical University of South Carolina reported within the Higher Education Fund, a
major enterprise fund, to the nonmajor enterprise funds, in relation to internal leasing arrangements.

129



State of South Carolina

The following table summarizes interfund transfers during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 (expressed in thousands):

Transfers
Description/Fund(s) From/To
Transfers from the General Fund:
Transfers to:
Departmental General Operating...........cccccvvveerineeen. $ 83,701
Local Government Infrastructure. 1,064
DOT Special Revenue..............occeeveiiiiiiicie 109
Higher Education..............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiniiccece 692,988
Unemployment Compensation.............ccccveeeeevneennns 30
INternal SEIrVICE...........ooeviviiiiiiiiiiciicee e 1,010
FIAUCIANY....coiiieeeeee e 2,046
Oher. i 7,707
Transfers from Departmental General Operating
Transfers to:
GENETAL ...ttt 10,612
Higher EAUCALION. ........c.coiiiiiiiiiieeecc e 594
Internal service 1,520
Oher. . 8,776

Transfers from Local Government Infrastructure
Transfers to:
Departmental General Operating...........cccocuvveernineeen. 21
Transfers from Department of Transportation
Special Revenue
Transfers to:

GENEIAL...cciiiiiii i 4,940
Departmental General Operating. . 651
OtNET ... e 49
Transfers from State Tobacco Settlement
Transfers to:
Departmental General Operating...........cccocvvveernineeen. 1
Local Government Infrastructure............cccceeevvveennns 2,407
Transfers from Higher Education
Transfers to:
Departmental General Operating...........cccccvvveeriinnnn. 19,935
INternal SEIVICE........coiuiiiiiiiie e 32
OtNET ... 2,842
Transfer from Unemployment Compensation
Transfer to General.........cccccevvvieeiiiiiiiiieeieee s 1,102
Transfer from Housing Authority
Transfer to Other........ccovevieiiiie e 300

Transfer from MUSC Hospital Authority
Transfers to:
Higher EJUCALION.........ccvvviiiiieieiee e 11,189
Transfer from Internal Service
Transfers to:

GENETAL ...ttt 6
Departmental General Operating...........cccocvvveernineenn. 8,653
Higher Education 32
INtErNal SEIVICE.......ccoiiiiiiiiiii e 210
OtNE .. 1,501
Transfers from Other
Transfers to:

GENEIAL ...t 2,021
Departmental General Operating...........cccocvverveninee. 34,431
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 7,658
Higher Education............c..cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiice 63,272
Housing Authority... 300
Internal service... 645
Other...... 7,983

TOtaAlS. e $ 980,338
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The State uses transfers to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that
statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move State grant monies from grantor funds to grantee funds, and (3) transfer
bond proceeds from the capital projects fund to other funds authorized to execute the projects. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, the significant transfers (i.e., $5.000 million or more) that occurred were al routine or consistent with the
normal activities of the fund making the transfer.

NOTE 16: REVENUESAND EXPENDITURES OR EXPENSES

a. Proprietary Fund Revenues—Allowances and Discounts

In the financial statements, the State presents its revenues net of allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable and
contractual adjustments. Note 5 reports these allowances.

Scholarship allowances in the Higher Education Fund represent the sum of differences between stated charges for goods
and services provided to students and amounts billed to students and/or third parties making payments on behalf of students.
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, scholarship allowances reduced the revenues of the Higher Education Fund by the
following amounts (expressed in thousands):

Scholarship

Allowances

Charges for SErVICES..........cviiiiiiiiieiieie e $ 267,899
Operating revenues pledged for revenue bonds.......... 20,421
Other operating reVeNUES...........cccoverereeneeenieceneeee e 16,676
TOLAI ceiiieiieieete e $ 304,996

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the State’s enterprise funds presented $797.922 million included in net charges
for services after provisions for contractual and other adjustments in the amount of $706.650 million and uncollectible
accounts in the amount of $90.291 million.

b. Extraordinary Iltem

Extraordinary items generally are transactions or other events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in
occurrence. However, generally accepted accounting principles require that the State report any gains or losses on the early
extinguishment of debt, other than refundings, in its proprietary funds as extraordinary even if they do not meet the preceding
description.

The State recorded the following extraordinary item in both its government-wide and fund financial statements for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

The $556 thousand extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt in the Housing Authority Fund, a major enterprise
fund, resulted from the early redemption of bonds ($163 thousand from writing off unamortized discounts and $393 thousand
from writing off unamortized bond issuance costs).

NOTE 17: DONOR-RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTSAND PLEDGES

a. Donor-Restricted Endowments

The State’'s permanent funds (nonmajor governmental funds) and the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund,
maintain donor-restricted endowments. Net appreciation consists of realized and unrealized increases in the fair value of an
endowment’ s assets over the historic dollar value of the assets.

At June 30, 2005, $8.991 million of the amount reported as restricted net assets, expendable for education, represented
net appreciation on investments of donor-restricted endowments available for authorization for expenditure by governing
boards of the higher education ingtitutions. In addition, $183 thousand of the amount reported as restricted net assets,
expendable for other, represented net appreciation on investments of donor-restricted endowments of permanent funds.

The South Carolina Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (Title 34, Chapter 6, of the South Carolina Code of
Laws, which is referred to below as "the Act") permits an agency’ gingtitution’s governing board to authorize for expenditure
al of an endowment’s net appreciation, unless the applicable gift instrument indicates the donor’s intention that net
appreciation not be expended. The Act requires, however, that the authorized expenditure be limited to the uses and purposes
for which the endowment was established and that the institution’s governing board exercise ordinary business care and
prudence in authorizing the expenditure of net appreciation.
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Specific policies for authorizing and spending endowment investment income vary among the agencies and institutions
that hold endowments. Generaly, the governing boards establish these policies. Among those agencied/institutions that
recorded investment income in donor-restricted endowments during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the predominant
policy was to authorize the spending of 4.75% to 6.00% of the fair value of total endowment assets annually.

b. Pledges

The State’ s Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund, and related blended component units reported as nonmajor
enterprise funds, recognize receivables and revenues for pledges or promises of cash or other assets from nongovernmental
entities when al eligibility requirements are met, provided that the promise is verifiable and the resources are measurable and
probable of collection. The financial statements report these amounts as accounts receivable. However, various benefactors
have established split interest agreements with The Citadel Trust, Inc., a nonmajor enterprise fund. Among these agreements
are a charitable remainder uni-trust and a charitable remainder trust. The Citadel, a higher education institution reported in
the Higher Education Fund, will receive a specified portion of the assets remaining under these agreements at the
benefactors’ deaths. The parties who manage the assets associated with these agreements are not included within the State of
South Carolina’'s financial reporting entity. The State’s financial statements do not report these trust assets because the
ultimate amounts that the State will receive were not deemed to be measurable at June 30, 2005, and the eligibility
requirements for the gifts have not been met.

NOTE 18: SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Housing Authority provides low-cost housing to the State's citizens by issuing bonds/notes and by administering
federal contracts and grants. The State issues various separate revenue bonds to finance activities within the Single Family
Finance program of its Housing Authority Fund, a major enterprise fund. Covenants of the following revenue bonds within
the Single Family Finance program require separate accounting and financial reporting: (a) Single Family, (b) Home
Ownership, and (c) Mortgage Revenue. Investors in these bonds rely solely on the revenue generated by the individual
activities for repayment. Accordingly, condensed financial statements (expressed in thousands) for these segments for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, are presented below:

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Single Mortgage
Family Revenue
Assets
Current restricted assets...........c........ $ 9,616 $ 39,236
Other current assets 10,887 31,814
Noncurrent restricted assets.............. 209,006 526,041
Other assSets......cccoeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns 882 4,340
Total asSets.......coeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeel 230,391 601,431
Liabilities
Current liabilities payable from
restricted assets...........ccovveiieieennn, 9,616 39,236
Noncurrent liabilities... 108,130 494,510
Total liabilities........c.ccccovveeiiieeiiinenn 117,746 533,746
Net assets
Restricted and expendable for:
Debt SErvice......coooveveviiiiie e 2,795 35,477
Bond reserves......... 3,209 8,536
Special programs.... 106,641 23,671
Total net @assets.........cccvvvviiiiicicinns $ 112,645 $ 67,684
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Single Home Mortgage
Family Ownership Revenue
Operating revenues:
Pledged revenues:
Interest on loans..........cccccceeeeeeeennnnn. $ 7,435 $ 502 $ 23,417
Income on deposit. 1,194 140 6,215
Other revenues:
Bond premium amortization............... 38 — 59
Total operating revenues.................. 8,667 642 29,691
Operating expenses:
Bond issuance cost amortization......... 41 1 230
Other operating expenses................... 5,782 351 26,294
Total operating expenses................. 5,823 352 26,524
Operating INCOME.........cocvvevveecreeennee. 2,844 290 3,167
Loss on early extinguishment
of debt (extraordinary item)................. — (17) (354)
Transfers:
Transfers in........cccocvviviiicicieen — — 14,550
Transfers out..........ccocoviiinniniccns (4,365) (15,075) —
Increase in net assets.............c........ (1,521) (14,802) 17,363
Beginning net assets 114,166 14,802 50,321
Ending net assets...........c.ccoceiiiienne, $ 112645 $ — $ 67,684
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Single Home Mortgage
Family Ownership Revenue
Net cash provided (used) by:
Operating activities.............cocoeveieniercenn. $ (5,208) $ 9,942 $ (15,583)
Noncapital financing activities.................... (9,955) (13,987) 117,354
Investing activities................ 1,100 932 4,543
Net increase (decrease) (14,063) (3,113) 106,314
Beginning cash and cash equivalents............ 85,265 3,113 121,915
Ending cash and cash equivalents............ $ 71,202 $ — $ 228,229

During June 2005, the Housing Authority defeased the outstanding balance of Home Ownership Mortgage Finance
Purchase Bonds and transferred all remaining assets and liabilities to the Mortgage Revenue Program.

Because the above separately identifiable activities provide essentially similar services to the Authority’s customers, they
are not considered to be different activities for financial reporting purposes. Accordingly, all of the Housing Authority’s
activities are reported as a single fund and as a single business-type activity in the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 19: JOINT VENTURE AND JOINT OPERATION

a. Joint Venture

In May 1997, the Public Service Authority (the Authority), a major discretely presented component unit, along with two
unrelated publicly owned electric utilities formed a wholesale power marketing joint venture called The Energy Authority
(TEA). Subsequently, three additional unrelated entities joined TEA. The Authority engages in gas hedging activities
through TEA to reduce the cost of fuel inventories. The Authority how has a 21.0% ownership interest, which it records as
an equity investment. TEA provides services to its member organizations, as well as to certain non-member organizations,
and allocates transaction savings and operating expenses to its member organizations pursuant to a settlement agreement.

During its fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, the Authority received distributions of $14.463 million from TEA and
recognized $16.860 million in reductions to power costs and increases in electric revenues. The Authority had a collateral
refund of $3.362 million from TEA.

133



State of South Carolina

The Authority has provided certain guarantees and has pledged certain collateral to support TEA's transactions. The
Authority’s Board of Directors has approved the use of up to $72.400 million to support TEA’s activities.

At December 31, 2004, the Authority had a payable to TEA of $17.500 million for power and gas purchases. In
addition, the Authority had a receivable due from TEA of approximately $2.000 million for power sales and sales of excess
gas capacity.

Interested parties may obtain a copy of TEA’s financial statements by writing to:

The Energy Authority
76 South Laura Street, Suite 1500
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

b. Joint Operation

The Summer Nuclear Station is a joint operation owned by the Public Service Authority (the Authority), a major
discretely presented component unit and regulated electric utility, and the South Carolina Electric and Gas
Company (SCE& G), a hon-governmental electric utility. The Authority owns an undivided one-third interest in the Station
while SCE& G owns an undivided two-thirds interest. SCE&G is solely responsible for the Station’s design, construction,
management, budgeting, operation, maintenance, and decommissioning; and the Authority is obligated to pay its ownership
share of all costs relating thereto. The Authority receives one-third of the net electricity generated.

In accordance with regulatory accounting practices, the Authority reported capital assets of $487.000 million,
accumulated depreciation of $245.700 million, and expenses of $54.900 million, which represent its interest in this joint
operation. The Summer Nuclear Station is not a separate legal entity and does not prepare separate financial statements.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) requires a licensee of a nuclear reactor to provide minimum financial
assurance of its ability to decommission its nuclear facilities. A site-specific decommissioning study completed in 2000
estimated the Authority’s share of decommissioning costs for the Summer Nuclear Station as $143.400 million in
1999 dollars. The Authority accrues its share of the estimated decommissioning costs over the remaining life of the facility.
These costs are being recovered through the Authority’ s rates.

To comply with the NRC regulations, the Authority established an external trust fund and has been making deposits into
this fund since September 1990. In addition, the Authority established an internal decommissioning account. The Authority
makes deposits into this fund in the amount necessary to fund the difference between the 2000 site-specific study and the
NRC’s imposed minimum requirement. Based on current decommissioning cost estimates developed by SCE&G, these
funds, which totaled $116.400 million (adjusted to market) at December 31, 2004, along with future deposits into both the
external and internal decommissioning accounts and investment earnings, are expected to provide sufficient funds for the
Authority’s share of the estimated decommissioning costs.

NOTE 20: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

These financial statements exclude certain related foundations and other organizations, including those discussed below.
(See also Note 1a, Scope of Reporting Entity.)

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Educational Television Endowment of South Carolina, Inc., disbursed
$4.861 million on behaf of the Departmental General Operating Fund, a major governmental fund, for programs,
development, advertising, and other costs.

The following organizations are related to the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund: the University of South
Carolina Development Foundation; the University of South Carolina Business Partnership Foundation; the University of
South Carolina Research Foundation; the Greater University of South Carolina Alumni Association; the Carolina Piedmont
Foundation, Inc.; the Lancaster County Educational Foundation, Inc.; the Clemson University Research Foundation; the
Clemson University Continuing Education and Conference Complex Corporation; the Clemson Advancement Foundation for
Design and Building; the Health Sciences Foundation of the Medical University of South Carolina; the Medical University of
South Carolina Foundation for Research Development; the Coastal Educational Foundation, Inc.; the Coastal Carolina
University Student Housing Foundation; the Horry County Higher Education Commission; the College of Charleston
Foundation; the Winthrop University Foundation; the Winthrop University Real Estate Foundation; the Francis Marion
University Foundation; the Francis Marion University Student Housing LLC; The Citadel Foundation; The Citadel Alumni
Association; The Citadel’s Brigadier Foundation; South Carolina State Educational Foundation; the Lander Foundation;
Aiken Technical College Foundation, Inc.; Florence-Darlington Technical College Foundation; Horry-Georgetown Technical
College Foundation; Greenville Tech Foundation, Inc.; Greenville Tech Foundation Student Housing, LLC; Midlands
Technical College Foundation; Orangeburg-Calhoun Technical College Foundation; Piedmont Technical College
Foundation; Tri-County Technical College Foundation; Trident Technical College Foundation; and York Technical College
Foundation. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the State entered into various transactions with these organizations.
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Approximate amounts within the State’ s Higher Education Fund that represent transactions with these related parties include:
receivable from foundations—$30.114 million; donations of cash and other assets from foundations-$102.630 million;
expenditures paid to foundations—$3.507 million; and reimbursements to the State for expenses/expenditures the State
incurred on behalf of foundations-$7.377 million.

The Education Assistance Authority Fund, a major enterprise fund, has designated the South Carolina Student Loan
Corporation (SLC) as the entity to administer the enterprise fund's student loan program. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, the enterprise fund entered into various transactions with SLC. Approximate amounts within the enterprise
fund that represent these transactions include: accounts receivable from SLC-$9.678 million; notes receivable from SLC—
$772.405 million; program revenue from SLC-$35.512 million; reimbursements to SLC for administrative costs—
$4.199 million; and payable to SLC-$93.171 million.

NOTE 21: MAJOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

a. Significant Transactions of Major Component Units with the Primary Government

The Public Service Authority makes payments to the General Fund in lieu of taxes each year based on requirements
under bond indentures. These payments totaled $11.175 million during the Authority’ s fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.
The Authority also made two non-recurring payments to the General Fund totaling $13.000 million during the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2004, to provide financial support to the State.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, the State Ports Authority resolved to contribute a total of $45.000 million
over twenty-six yearsto the Local Government Infrastructure Fund, a major governmental fund, for the Cooper River Bridge
project in Charleston. The Authority made a payment of $1.000 million during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

The South Carolina Lottery for Education Act requires the Lottery Commission to transfer all proceeds from lottery
ticket sales and other revenues net of expenses to the Education Lottery Fund, a nonmgjor governmental fund. The
Commission transferred $276.577 million during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005; the Commission owed an additional
$21.244 million to the Fund at June 30, 2005.

b. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Public Service Authority and State Ports Authority have chosen to present their statements in accordance with
applicable pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued after November 30, 1989.
Accordingly, these component units present disclosures regarding concentrations of credit risk.

Public Service Authority

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to the Public Service Authority’s receivables are limited due to its large
number of customers and their dispersion across different industries. The Authority maintains an alowance for uncollectible
accounts based on the expected collectibility of all accounts receivable. The Authority’s salesto its two major customers for
itsfiscal year ended December 31, 2004, were as follows (expressed in thousands):

% of Total
Sales
Customer Revenue Revenue
Central Electric Power Cooperative, Inc...... $ 583,000 51.1%
Alumax of South Carolina, Inc..................... 118,000 10.4%

No other customer accounted for more than 10.0% of the Authority’s sales.

State Ports Authority

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, one customer accounted for approximately 16% of the State Ports
Authority’s revenues. The Authority performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and generally operates under
international laws, which may provide for a maritime lien on vessels in the event of default on credit terms. The Authority
maintains reserves for potential credit losses.
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NOTE 22: CONTINGENCIESAND COMMITMENTS

a. Litigation

Primary Government

Among the unresolved legal actions in which the State was involved at June 30, 2005, are several that challenge the
legality of certain taxes. The challenged revenues include the sales tax on diabetic supplies and the use of certain income tax
credits. In the event of unfavorable outcomes for these cases, the State does not expect the ultimate liability to exceed
$37 million. Although State losses in these cases also could reduce future revenues, the preceding estimates do not include
any impact on future revenues.

The South Carolina Retirement Systems are involved in two alleged class action lawsuits involving new legislation
requiring that all retirees working for a covered employer continue to pay employee contributions to the Systems. In the first
suit, the plaintiffs allege that requiring such contributions constitutes a breach of contract, an impairment of contractual
rights, an unlawful taking of property and is precluded by promissory estoppel. The plaintiffs filed a motion for the case to
be heard by the State Supreme Court in its origina jurisdiction and the Court accepted jurisdiction. In August 2005, the
Court certified a class of retirees affected by the new legidation and ordered the Systems to maintain an escrow account for
the employee contributions remitted by members of the class. The parties have submitted briefs and the case is scheduled for
oral argument in December 2005. The second suit is a putative class action case alleging the new requirement that working
retirees make employee retirement contributions is unconstitutional and illegal. The two cases are based on similar causes of
action and facts. If the plaintiffs in the cases prevail, the State could be required to refund the employee contributions
currently held in escrow.

A lawsuit relating to the taxation of retirement benefits challenges the State’ s law imposing income taxes upon benefits
paid to retired government employees by the South Carolina Retirement Systems. The State Circuit Court granted the State’s
motion to dismiss. The State Supreme Court also dismissed the case and required the plaintiff to pursue the claim
administratively. In April 2004, the Administrative Law Court denied the petitioner’s refund claim. The matter is now on
appeal at the Circuit Court. In the event of an unfavorable outcome, the State’s liability for retroactive relief could exceed
$650 million. The estimated unfavorable impact on future year revenues could be approximately $50 million to $60 million
per year.

The State is involved in other legal proceedings pertaining to matters incidental to the performance of routine
governmental operations. Such litigation includes cases involving claims asserted against the State arising from alleged torts,
breach of contract, and possible violations of State laws. In the event of unfavorable outcomesin al of the above matters, the
State’ s estimated liability would be approximately $8 million.

While the State is uncertain as to the ultimate outcome of any of the above-described lawsuits, it believes its positions
are meritorious and it is vigoroudy defending its position in each case.

The State is involved in a number of cases in which the amounts of potential losses, if any, are not presently
determinable. These cases include one contending that the funding of public education in South Carolinais inequitable and
inadequate. The State moved to dismiss the case, and the Circuit Court granted that motion. The plaintiffs appealed, and the
State Supreme Court affirmed part of the Circuit Court’s order but remanded the case to the Circuit Court for further
proceedings as to the issue of alleged inadequate educational opportunity. The Court denied the plaintiffs' request to add a
damage claim. Thetrial has been completed and the Court will issue an Order on the merits probably before the end of 2005.
In a second unrelated case, the plaintiffs allege that a State board's actions interfered with their businesses. The State has
filed a motion for summary judgment. In the event the State loses this case, the loss amount may not be limited by the State
Tort Claims Act and it may exceed the alowable reimbursement from the State's self-insurance fund. In a third unrelated
case, the plaintiffs contend that alack of funding has resulted in the unconstitutional treatment of prison inmates with mental
illnesses. Thisisanew casein the early stages of litigation.

Due to the uncertainty involving the ultimate outcome of the several previously discussed unresolved lawsuits, no
provision for potential liability has been made for them in the accompanying financial statements.

Generally, liabilities recorded by the State’s Insurance Reserve Fund (see Note 10a), an internal service fund, are
sufficient to cover claims arising from alleged torts, up to the liability limits established by the South Carolina Tort Claims
Act. Currently, except as described above, no tort claims are pending that are expected to result in any significant liability in
excess of the provision for policy claims recorded by the Insurance Reserve Fund.

Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—Public Service Authority

The Public Service Authority, a mgjor discretely presented component unit and electric utility company, is a party to or
has an indirect interest in severa lawsuits in which the amounts of potential losses, if any, are not presently determinable.
The following paragraphs discuss the most significant of these cases.
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The Central Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. is the Authority’s major customer. A group of customers of Centra
members filed suit against the Authority and members of Central seeking monetary damages arising out of a change in the
Authority’s “Good Cents” rate. The plaintiffs seek to represent a class of all “Good Cents’ customers of Central’s members.
The Authority denied the material allegations and opposed the request for class certification. No accurate prediction of the
outcome or estimate of range of lossis possible at thistime.

Landowners located along the Santee River contend that the Authority is liable for damage to their real estate because of
flooding that has occurred since the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers completed its Cooper River Rediversion Project in 1985.
A 1997 tria returned ajury verdict against the Authority on certain causes of action. The District Court has not set a separate
trial on the case’s damages phase. No estimate of potential loss to the Authority can be made at this time. The contract
between the Corps and the Authority requires that the Corps indemnify the Authority for certain claims arising out of the
construction and operation of the project. The Authority filed a claim seeking that the Corps indemnify the Authority for all
costs relating to this matter. Although the contracting officer of the Corps denied the Authority’s claim, the U.S. Army
Contract Board of Appeals has determined that the Corps must indemnify the Authority for rediversion project related claims.

b. Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority

The Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority (the Authority), a blended component unit and nonmajor
governmental fund established in 2001, is a public body and an instrumentality of the State. State law transferred to the
Authority all of the State’s rights and interests under the Master Settlement Agreement (the MSA) and the Consent Decree
and Final Judgment between all participating states and the participating tobacco manufacturers. These rights include the
State of South Carolina's share of all tobacco settlement revenues (TSRs) actualy received after June 30, 2001, or to be
received in the future under the MSA.

The Authority issued asset-backed term bonds in 2001. The payment of such bonds is dependent on the receipt of TSRs.
The amount of TSRs actually collected is dependent on many factors, including cigarette consumption and the continued
financial capability of the original participating manufacturers. Such bonds are secured by, and payable solely from, TSRs
and investment earnings pledged under the bond indenture and amounts established and held in accordance with the bond
indenture. The term bonds are payable only from the Authority’s assets. If the Authority has no assets, it will not pay any
principal or interest on the bonds. The TSRs represent the Authority’s only source of funds for payments on the bonds; the
Authority has no taxing power.

Various parties have instituted litigation alleging, among other things, that the MSA violates certain provisions of federal
and State laws. Certain of these actions, if ultimately successful, could result in a determination that the MSA is void or
unenforceable. In the event of an adverse court ruling, the Authority may not have adequate financial resources to make
payment on the bonds.

c. Federal Grants

The State receives significant federal grant and entitlement revenues. Compliance audits of federal programs may
identify disallowed expenditures. Disallowances by federal program officials as a result of these audits may become
liabilities of the State. The State records a liability for pending disallowances if settlement is probable and the settlement
amount is reasonably estimable. Otherwise, the liability is recorded only when the State and the federal government agree on
reimbursement terms. Based on an analysis of historical data, however, the State believes that any such disallowance
reimbursements relating to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, or earlier years will not have a material impact on the State’s
financial statements.

d. Other Loan Guarantees

The South Carolina Education Assistance Authority, a major enterprise fund, guarantees student loans. At
June 30, 2005, these loans totaled $2.118 billion. The United States Department of Education reinsures 100.0% of losses
under these guarantees for loans made prior to October 1, 1993; 98.0% of losses for loans made on or after October 1, 1993,
but before October 1, 1998; and 95.0% for loans made on or after October 1, 1998. If the loan default rate exceeds 5.0% of
the loans in repayment status, however, the United States Department of Education decreases the reinsurance rate. The
State’ s default rate during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, was less than 1.0%.

The nonmajor enterprise funds guarantee a portion of a mortgage debt up to a maximum of $1.531 million.

e. Purchase Commitments

Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—Public Service Authority

At December 31, 2004, the Public Service Authority, a major discretely presented component unit and electric utility
company, had outstanding minimum obligations under existing purchase contracts totaling $672.581 million for coal. In
addition, minimum obligations under purchased power contracts were approximately $88.400 million at December 31, 2004,
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with a remaining term of thirty years. Also, the Authority has commitments for nuclear fuel enrichment and fabrication
contracts that are contingent upon the operating life of its nuclear unit. As of December 31, 2004, these commitments totaled
approximately $41.700 million over the next seven years.

The Authority has entered into a service agreement in the approximate amount of $90.000 million. The agreement
provides a service director, initial spare parts, parts and services for specified maintenance outages, remote monitoring and
diagnostics of the turbine generators, and combustion tuning for the gas turbines. In exchange for reduced pricing and added
features, the contract term was extended to 2025, but can be terminated in 2008.

Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—Lottery Commission

At June 30, 2005, the Lottery Commission had a remaining commitment of $2.217 million under a service contract with
aterm that extends through September 2007. The contract provides, among other things, services and equipment to operate
the on-line lottery.

f. Commitments to Provide Grants and Other Financial Assistance

The South Carolina Transportation Infrastructure Bank, reported within the Local Government Infrastructure Fund (a
major governmental fund), has agreements with various counties to provide financial assistance totaling $1.679 hillion for
certain highway and transportation facilities projects. At June 30, 2005, the remaining commitments for these agreements
totaled $398.108 million.

At June 30, 2005, the Department of Commerce had outstanding commitments of $105.021 million to provide funds to
local governmental entities from various State governmental funds. These commitments included grants for water and
wastewater infrastructure projects, airport construction projects, and rural infrastructure projects.

At June 30, 2005, the Budget and Control Board had outstanding commitments of $99.391 million to provide loans and
grants for water and wastewater projects and energy efficiency improvement projects.

The Housing Trust Fund, reported within the nonmajor governmental funds, had financial award commitments
outstanding of $7.753 million at June 30, 2005, for affordable housing projects and developments.

g. Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—Regulatory Matters

The Public Service Authority (the Authority), a major discretely presented component unit and electric utility company,
endeavors to ensure that its facilities comply with applicable environmental regulations and standards. Congress has
promulgated comprehensive amendments to the Clean Air Act, including provisions that relate to acid precipitation as well as
to sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide emissions.

The Environmental Protection Agency has finalized regulations relating to ozone transport for twenty-two eastern states
including South Carolina. These regulations require significant nitrogen oxide emission reductions from the power industry.
As aresult, the Authority believes the cost of compliance will approach approximately $263.000 million for the Authority’s
fisca year ending December 31, 2005. Annual operating costs associated with such compliance could approach
$10.000 million.

h. Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—Deregulation of Electric Utilities

The Public Service Authority, a mgjor discretely presented component unit, currently is a regulated electric utility. The
electric industry is increasingly competitive due to regulatory changes and market developments. As utilities move to a
deregulated environment where rates are based on market forces, there may be costs that cannot be recovered by charging the
market rate. Some proposed deregulation measures allow for recovery of some portion of these costs, but the ultimate
regulatory treatment of such costs cannot be predicted.

The Authority has developed and is implementing a long-term strategic plan designed to position it to compete
effectively in the changing competitive environment. Although the Authority is preparing for a deregulated market, it cannot
predict the effects of increased competition on its operations and financial condition.

i. Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—Connector 2000 Association, Inc.

During its fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, the Connector 2000 Association, Inc., a major discretely presented
component unit, opened the Southern Connector toll road to public traffic and began toll collections. Since commencing
operations, the Southern Connector has experienced significantly lower traffic counts than those projected during the
planning phase of the project. Because the Association pledged these toll collections for debt service payments on its toll
road revenue bonds, the Association’s debt service capability also is affected. The Association used a portion of its debt
service reserve fund to help fund interest payments during itsfiscal year ended December 31, 2004. Unless revenues increase
sharply in the future, the Association will continue to draw monies from its debt service reserve funds to meet scheduled debt
service payments.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Revenues:

Regular sources
Retalil sales tax
Income tax, individual
Income tax, corporation

Total income and sales tax
Admissions tax

Aircraft tax

Alcoholic liquor tax
Bank tax.......cccccveuneenn.
Beer and wine tax
Business license tax
Coin-operated device tax
Corporation license tax

Departmental revenue (primarily fees

for services)
Documentary tax
Earned on investments
Electric power tax
Estate tax.......cccoouveeen.
Insurance tax
Motor transport fees
Motor vehicle licenses
Petroleum inspection tax
Private car lines tax
Public Service Authority
Retailers' license tax
Savings and loan association tax

Workers' compensation insurance tax.............

Total regular sources
Miscellaneous sources
Circuit and family court fines
Debt service reimbursement
Indirect cost recoveries
Mental health fees

Parole and probation supervision fees.............

Unclaimed property fund transfer
Nonrecurring revenue
Total miscellaneous sources

Other unbudgeted revenues

Total revenues
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Variance
Actual from Final
Amounts Budget—
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
2,249,618 2,307,737 2,318,475 10,738
1,979,364 2,146,164 2,215,376 69,212
120,215 151,989 186,269 34,280
4,349,197 4,605,890 4,720,120 114,230
32,320 28,327 27,286 (1,041)
3,247 4,725 5,159 434
52,853 53,268 54,684 1,416
19,000 18,600 28,822 10,222
93,839 96,373 94,751 (1,622)
28,611 29,831 29,610 (221)
2,400 2,400 1,866 (534)
62,600 75,119 74,500 (619)
55,971 55,544 50,458 (5,086)
30,191 41,273 50,494 9,221
16,000 19,000 26,074 7,074
25,366 26,007 25,490 (517)
19,290 20,600 19,135 (1,465)
147,000 146,512 147,599 1,087
8 8 20 12
60,612 60,860 57,626 (3,234)
8,301 8,381 8,832 451
3,302 2,738 2,390 (348)
10,865 11,855 12,423 568
936 942 928 (14)
3,400 3,748 2,781 (967)
12,729 13,495 14,217 722
5,038,038 5,325,496 5,455,265 129,769
10,196 9,716 9,527 (189)
3,300 3,199 2,569 (630)
22,894 22,894 18,053 (4,841)
3,800 3,800 3,800 —
3,392 3,392 3,393 1
8,000 8,000 8,000 —
92,262 92,262 90,275 (1,987)
143,844 143,263 135,617 (7,646)
— — 179 179
5,181,882 5,468,759 5,591,061 122,302
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Variance
Actual from Final
Amounts Budget—
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
Expenditures:
LegiSIatiVe........ccoeeeeeeiiiee e $ 28,064 $ 31,189 $ 26,084 $ 5,105
JUACIAl.ceeiiieicii 31,787 32,686 32,650 36
Executive and administrative...............ccccceeeeeenns 179,660 128,004 117,360 10,644
Educational............cccovvvieiiieiiiiiiieiiee e 2,608,490 2,628,757 2,605,000 23,757
Health.........oooeiiii e, 1,121,269 1,127,110 1,126,671 439
Social rehabilitation services.........cccoeeveeevvvvvnnnn.. 89,001 90,872 87,846 3,026
Correctional and public safety..........cccccceevinniiee 413,728 423,413 420,785 2,628
Conservation, natural resources, and
development.........oouiiiiiieii e 116,265 124,275 120,690 3,585
ReQUIALONY......ccoiiiiiiiie e 70,807 72,775 67,996 4,779
Transportation.............eeveeeiiiiiiiiiiee e 101 101 101 —
DEDt SEIVICE......evveiiiieiieee e 234,777 234,775 229,280 5,495
Miscellan@ous.............ueeeeeiieeiiiieee e, 231,400 236,367 236,367 —
ENIPriSE..cciiii it 2,400 2,400 2,365 35
Total expendituresS.......ococeeviieeeiiiiee e 5,127,749 5,132,724 5,073,195 59,529
Net increase in fund balance—
budgetary basiS......cccccovceeiiiiiiiiii e, 54,133 336,035 517,866 181,831
Fund balance at beginning of year—
budgetary basis (restated)..........cccccovvveeriinennn. 15,499 15,499 15,499 —
Fund balance at end of year—
budgetary basiS.........cccvvieeiiiiiiii e, $ 69,632 $ 351,534 $ 533,365 $ 181,831
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Variance
Actual from Final
Amounts Budget—
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
Revenues:
Federal......coo i $ 5,725,125 $ 6,343,617 $ 5,780,913 $ (562,704)
Earmarked.........c.ooevieiieiiiee e 3,387,509 4,185,071 3,677,875 (507,196)
RESICIE. ...eei i 2,483,935 2,727,402 2,755,852 28,450
Total FEVENUES.....oeiiiiii e 11,596,569 13,256,090 12,214,640 (1,041,450)
Expenditures:
LegislatiVe........ccuvviiieieecccieee e 3,688 6,048 3,867 2,181
O [ o [o3 - | S 19,084 22,681 16,814 5,867
Executive and administrative.................ceeeeeeeereennnn. 305,285 519,070 407,852 111,218
Educational..........ccccveiiiiireiniee e 3,711,809 4,090,205 3,501,550 588,655
Health.......ooeeee e 4,488,986 4,972,800 4,664,403 308,397
Social rehabilitation Services..........ccooeeeeveviveeeeeennns 1,137,617 1,140,917 1,068,962 71,955
Correctional and public safety........cccccccovvviiiiennnenn. 207,866 246,413 189,378 57,035
Conservation, natural resources, and
development.. ... 202,527 340,287 235,678 104,609
ReQUIALONY ... 250,235 386,035 323,207 62,828
TransSportation...........ueeereeeiiiiiiiiei e eeciieee e e 1,339,774 1,694,689 1,542,855 151,834
Miscellaneous...........ccoeeeieeiei 607 607 514 93
Total expendituresS........cccceeevcieeeeiieee e 11,667,478 13,419,752 11,955,080 1,464,672
Net increase (decrease) in fund balance—
budgetary basis..........ccccociiiiiiiii (70,909) (163,662) 259,560 423,222
Fund balance at beginning of year—
budgetary basis........ccceiiiiiii 1,246,400 1,246,400 1,246,400 —
Fund balance at end of year—budgetary
DASIS ... $ 1,175,491 $ 1,082,738 $ 1,505,960 $ 423,222
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Notesto the Required Supplementary Infor mation--Budgetary

NOTE 1. BUDGETARY FUNDSAND PERSPECTIVE DIFFERENCES

a. Budgetary Funds

South Carolina s Annual Appropriation Act, the State's legally adopted budget, does not present budgets by GAAP fund.
Instead, it presents program-level budgets for the following two funds:

General Funds. These funds are general operating funds. The resources in these funds are primarily taxes. The State
expends General Funds to provide traditional State government services. The General Funds column in the Appropriation
Act differs somewhat from the GAAP General Fund and is referred to within these notes and in the accompanying schedule
as the Budgetary General Fund.

Total Funds. The Total Funds column in the Appropriation Act includes all budgeted resources. Amounts in this
column include General Funds as well as most, but not all, federal and department-generated resources. Total funds include
portions of certain proprietary and capital project fund activities as well as most special revenue activities but exclude the
pension trust funds and some other fiduciary fund activities.

Amounts obtained by subtracting the General Funds column in the Appropriation Act from the Total Funds column in
the Appropriation Act are referred to within these notes and in the accompanying schedules as Other Budgeted Funds.

b. Perspective Differences

Perspective differences exist when the structure of financial information for budgetary purposes differs from the fund
structure that is defined by GAAP. Although there are some perspective differences between the Budgetary General Fund
and the GAAP General Fund, those differences are not significant enough to prevent the State from preparing a budgetary
comparison schedule for the Budgetary General Fund.

In contrast, however, there are significant perspective differences between the Other Budgeted Funds and the State's
GAAP funds, including its major specia revenue funds. These perspective differences are so significant that the State is
unable to present separate budgetary comparison schedules for its major special revenue funds. Accordingly, the State
instead has presented a budgetary comparison schedule for its Other Budgeted Funds in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 41, Budgetary Comparison Schedules—Per spective Differences.

NOTE 2: ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETED AMOUNTS; BASISOF PRESENTATION
a. Budgetary General Fund

Each year, the General Assembly enacts an Appropriation Act that includes initial estimated revenue and appropriation
figures for the Budgetary General Fund. The original appropriations presented in the accompanying schedule for the
Budgetary General Fund include the amounts displayed in the Appropriation Act as well as any appropriations authorized to
carry forward from the preceding fiscal year. Original estimated revenues in the accompanying schedule for the Budgetary
General Fund include amounts displayed in Section 71 (Revenue) of the Appropriation Act and nonrecurring transfers from
other funds that were legidatively required by various provisos within the Appropriation Act.

The accompanying schedule for the Budgetary General Fund presents a fund balance section whereas the budget
document does not present fund balances; in other respects, however, the format of the accompanying schedule is
substantively the same as for the legally enacted budget.

After the beginning of the fiscal year, departments and agencies may request transfers of appropriations among
programs. No such transfer request, however, may exceed 20.0% of the program budget. In addition, the Budget and
Control Board, composed of five key executive and legidative officials, has the authority to approve transfers of
appropriations between personal service and other operating accounts.

The Appropriation Act for the 2004-2005 fiscal year directs the Budget and Control Board to reduce the Budgetary
General Fund’s appropriations during the year if necessary to prevent a deficit. Likewise, the State Board of Economic
Advisors may approve revisions of estimated revenues for the Budgetary General Fund during the year.

Beginning fund balance for the State's Budgetary General Fund has been reduced by $104.934 million from amounts
previously reported to correct for the effects of accelerated revenue recognition in prior fiscal years. During fiscal years
1991, 1993, and 2001, the State had accelerated budgetary revenue recognition for selected revenues resulting in a permanent
imbal ance between fund balance for the General Fund reported on the budgetary basis and fund balance for the General Fund
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reported in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Thisimbalance had contributed significantly
to the State’ s negative unreserved fund balance for its General Fund reported on the GAAP basisin prior years. In arecent
opinion, the State Attorney General has determined that this restatement requires approval of the General Assembly.

b. Other Budgeted Funds

The original appropriations presented in the accompanying schedule for Other Budgeted Funds include the amounts
displayed in the Appropriation Act as well as any appropriation reductions specifically authorized by law to prevent duplicate
appropriations. The terminology, classifications, and format of the appropriations section of the accompanying schedule for
Other Budgeted Funds is substantively the same as for the legally enacted budget.

The State’'s General Assembly does not approve estimated revenue or fund balance amounts for Other Budgeted Funds
(or for Total Funds). However, Section 70 (Recapitulation) of the Appropriation Act includes net source of funds amounts
(i.e., estimated cash brought forward from the previous fiscal year plus estimated revenue for the current fiscal year minus
estimated cash to be carried forward to the following fiscal year) for three categories of Other Budgeted Funds. Federal,
Earmarked, and Restricted. The original estimated revenue amounts in the accompanying schedule for Other Budgeted
Funds were obtained from the State Budget Office’s breakdown of the source of funds amounts.

As operating conditions change, departments and agencies may request revisions of budgeted amounts in Other
Budgeted Funds. Such changes require the Budget and Control Board's approval. Departments and agencies also may
request revisions of estimated revenues and appropriations for permanent improvement projects. The Budget and Control
Board and the Joint Bond Review Committee must approve and review those changes.

NOTE 3: LEGAL LEVEL OF BUDGETARY CONTROL

The State maintains budgetary control at the level of summary object category of expenditure within each program of
each department or agency. The State's Appropriation Act for the 2004-2005 fiscal year has approximately 2,500
appropriated line items. These line items constitute the level of legal control over expenditures. The level of legal control for
all agenciesis reported in a publication of the State Comptroller General’s Office titled " A Detailed Report of Appropriations
and Expenditures," not included herein.

NOTE 4. BASISOF BUDGETING

Current legidlation states that the General Assembly intends to appropriate all monies to operate State government for the
current fiscal year. Unexpended appropriations lapse on July 29 unless the department or agency is given specific
authorization to carry them forward to the next fiscal year. Cash-basis accounting for payroll expendituresis required.

State law does not precisely define the State’s basis of budgeting. In practice, however, it is the cash basis with the
following exceptions:

(i) Departments and agencies charge certain vendor and interfund payments against the preceding fiscal year's
appropriations through July 18.

(if) Certain revenues collected in advance are recorded as liabilities (deferred revenues) rather than as revenues.

(iii) The following taxes are recorded on the modified accrual basis in accordance with State law: admissions tax,
alcohalic liquors tax, beer and wine tax, business license tax, documentary tax, electric power tax, gasoline and motor
fuel taxes, and sales, use, and casual excise taxes.

(iv) Certain non-cash activity, such as food stamp benefits, is recorded as revenue and expenditure in the fiscal year in
which the resources are distributed to the beneficiaries.

(v) All other revenues are recorded only when the State receives the related cash.
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NOTES5: RECONCILIATION OF BUDGET TO GAAP REPORTING DIFFERENCES

The accompanying budgetary comparison schedules compare the State’s legally adopted budget with actual data in
accordance with the State’s basis of budgeting. Budgetary accounting principles, however, differ significantly from GAAP
accounting principles. These different accounting principles result in basis, perspective, and entity differences in the net
increase in fund balance—budgetary basis. Basis differences arise because the basis of budgeting differs from the GAAP
basis used to prepare the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances—governmental funds.
Perspective differences result because the Appropriation Act’s program-oriented structure differs from the fund structure
required for GAAP. Entity differences arise because certain activity reported within the State's financial reporting entity for
GAAP purposes is excluded from the Appropriation Act. These differences (expressed in thousands) for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2005, were as follows:

Budgetary Other
General Budgeted
Budgetary fFUNAS .........coiiiiis e Fund Funds
Major Special Revenue Funds
Department of
Departmental Local Transportation State
General Not General Government Special Tobacco
GAAP FUNDS . bbb bbb bbb b s h st Fund Applicable Operating Infrastructure Revenue Settlement
Net increase in fund balance—budgetary basis $ 517,866 $ 259,560 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Perspective differences:
Other Budgeted Funds attributable to nonmajor governmental and other GAAP funds ................. — (283,225) — — — —
Other Budgeted Funds attributable to major governmental GAAP funds — (23,665) — — — —
Other Budgeted Funds reclassified among the State's major governmental GAAP funds ............. (44,357) 23,665 194,382 45,890 92,332 (5,022)
Basis of accounting differenCes .............cocoviiiiiiiiiiiinc e (7,465) — (45,604) (7,328) 11,563 (1,383)
Entity differences ...........ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiiies 13,096 — 2,710 39,258 — (1,825)
Net increase (decrease) in fund balance—GAAP DaSIS ..........ccccovciiieiiiiiiciiiic $ 479,140 $ — $ 151,488 $ 77,820 $ 103,895 $ (8,230)
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

National Guard Pension System

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
(Dallarsin Thousands)

Actuarial UAAL
Biennial Accrued As a
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Annual Percentage
Valuation Valuation (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date of Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
June 30 (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
2000 $ 11,089 $ 43427 $ 32,338 25.5% $ 40,789 79.3%
2002 12,608 44,678 32,070 28.2% 45,711 70.2%
2004 13,567 47,281 33,714 28.7% 42,391 79.5%

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability expressed as a percentage of covered payroll is a measure of the
significance of the unfunded actuarial liability relative to the State’s capacity to pay it. The funded ratio
represents the assets expressed as a percentage of the actuarial accrued liability. The trend in those two ratios
provides information about whether the financial strength of the plan isimproving or deteriorating over time. An
improvement is indicated when the funded ratio is increasing and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability to
active covered payroll is decreasing.

While the State Adjutant General’s Office currently administers the plan, the State’s General Assembly
passed legislation during 2005 transferring the plan’s administration to the Director of the South Carolina
Retirement Systems. This transfer will be effective January 1, 2006.

146



State of South Carolina

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

National Guard Pension System
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

(Dollarsin Thousands)

Employer Contributions

Fiscal Year Annual
Ended Required
June 30 Contribution

2000 $ 3,200
2001 2,996
2002 2,996
2003 2,870
2004 2,870
2005 2,969

Percentage
Contributed

78.1%
82.6%
75.3%
74.3%
69.6%
67.2%

The schedule of employer contributions provides information about the required contributions of the State
and the extent to which those contributions are being made. The schedule gives an indication of the progress

made in accumulating sufficient assetsto pay benefits when due.

The information presented above was determined as part of the actuarial valuations. Additional information

as of the latest actuarial valuation follows:

Actuarial valuation date..................cocoeevenne.
Actuarial cost method..............coooviiiiiiinnnn.
Amortization method..............c.cooviviiiininannns
Remaining amortization period.......................
Asset valuation method...............cooeeeiiinnn.
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return.................coocennees
Projected salary increases..................c......
Assumed inflation rate ............c.coocveiiennns
Assumed cost-of-living adjustments............

June 30, 2004
Lewvel dollar, open

5 year smoothed market

Not applicable

Not applicable
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Governmental Funds

Governmental funds include the General Fund, several specia revenue funds, a Capital Projects Fund, and two
permanent funds. The State does not use debt service funds because it does not accumulate resources to pay future years
general long-term debt principal and interest; instead, the State finances such payments directly from the current year's
resources.

This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides the following supplementary information for the
State' s governmental funds:

= Combining Balance Sheet—Nonmajor Governmental Funds
= Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances—Nonmajor Governmental Funds
=  General Reserve Fund Activity—Budgetary General Fund

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governments require that a Comprehensive Annua Financial
Report (CAFR) include budgetary comparison schedules for “individual nonmajor special revenue funds and other
governmental funds of the primary government (including its blended component units).” Such schedules would be included
as supplementary information in this subsection of the CAFR if they were applicable. The State of South Carolina, however,
does not prepare separate budgets for its individual special revenue funds or for its other governmental funds. Accordingly,
this subsection includes no budgetary comparison schedules. (Also see the budgetary comparison schedules within the
Required Supplementary Information section of this report.)

Note 1b in the notes to the financial statements describes the State's major governmental funds. The paragraphs below
describe all other individual governmental funds that the State uses.

a. Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Specia revenue funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than trusts for individuals, private
organizations, or other governments or for mgjor capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified
purposes. The State uses the nonmajor specia revenue funds described bel ow:

Education Improvement Act Fund. This fund accounts for the special additional 1% sales tax levied to be used
exclusively for improvementsin elementary and secondary education, including academic loans for future teachers.

Children's Education Endowment Fund. This fund accounts for low-level radioactive waste fees collected from the
Barnwell waste facility that are not required to be deposited to the General Fund or remitted to Barnwell County. These funds
areto be used for public school facilities assistance and higher education scholarship grants.

Waste Management Fund. This fund accounts for fees collected from consumers, generators of solid and hazardous
wastes, and owners and operators of solid waste and hazardous waste storage facilities. These fees must be used for the
purposes set forth in the State's Solid Waste Policy and Management Act of 1991 and to cover the State's costs in
governmental actions involving uncontrolled hazardous waste sites.

Accommodations and Local Option Sales Tax Fund. This fund accounts for: (1) a specia additional 2% sales tax on the
gross proceeds on the rental of transient accommodations and (2) a special 1% sales tax applicable in some localities within
the State. The State allocates these revenues to counties and municipalities in accordance with State law.

Medicaid Expansion Fund. Resources of this fund include county assessments for indigent medical care and a tax on
licensed hospitals. The fund was established to provide Medicaid coverage to persons formerly ineligible for such coverage
and to provide additional State matching funds for Medicaid.

Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority Fund. The Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority
was created to issue bonds that securitized future payments received under the multi-state legal settlement with the tobacco
industry. The State transferred to the Authority, from its General Fund, al of its rights to the future tobacco settlement
revenues. Inreturn, the Authority transferred part of the bond proceeds to the State Tobacco Settlement Fund.

Education Lottery Fund. State law requires the Lottery Commission, a major discretely presented component unit, to
transfer all proceeds from lottery ticket sales and other revenues net of expenses to the Education Lottery Fund. The Fund
distributes these monies for education purposes and programs as stipulated in State law. These programs include tuition
assistance, needs-based grants, and scholarships for the State’ s universities and technical colleges.
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Jobs—Economic Development Authority Fund. The Jobs—Economic Development Authority acts in conjunction with
other organizations in the promotion and advancement of industrial, commercial, agricultural, and recreational development
in the State. The Authority's emphasis is on those areas of the State with the greatest economic need and those projects
providing the greatest economic benefit.

Public Telecommunications Fund. The Public Telecommunications Fund of the State's Public Service Commission
accounts for revenues collected from telephone companies within the State and redistributed to certain telephone companies
in an effort to align prices and cost recovery with costs. This program also is intended to ensure basic telephone service at
affordable rates is available to all citizens. Other revenues of the Fund include telephone customer surcharges for the 911
emergency system mandated by the FCC. These monies are collected from the telephone companies and distributed to local
governments for their 911 emergency telephone systems.

Other Special Revenue Funds. These funds, aggregated for reporting purposes, account for various other revenues that
must be used for specific purposes. These include operations of various employment services, water recreation, agricultural
boards, forest renewal programs, certain housing programs, medical and dental scholarships, energy-related programs, and
certain programs administered by the Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services.

b. Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds or in trust funds for individuals, private organizations, or other
governments). Capital outlays financed from general obligation bond proceeds are accounted for through the Capital Projects
Fund.

c. Permanent Funds

Permanent funds are used to report resources that are legally restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal,
may be used for purposes that support the State’ s programs—that is, for the benefit of the State or its citizenry.

Bequests Fund. Sometimes, private citizens make beguests of specific assets within their wills to the State. Typically,
these gifts provide that the State may expend the earnings, but not the principal, to support certain State agencies or certain
programs within a specific State agency. The Bequests Fund accounts for these funds.

Wildlife Endowment Fund. The Wildlife Endowment Fund accounts for funds received from private citizens as gifts and
contributions, as well as fees for certain lifetime hunting and fishing licenses. The State may expend the earnings, but not the
principal, in furthering the conservation of wildlife resources and the efficient operation of the State’s Department of Natural
Resources.
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Combining Balance Sheet

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

SPECIAL
Tobacco
Accommodations Settlement
Education Children's and Revenue
Improvement Education Waste Local Option Medicaid Management
Act Endowment Management Sales Tax Expansion Authority
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents............c.c.cccouenen. 56,824 $ 27,891 $ 100,446 $ 68,955 $ 13,456 $ 351
Invested securities lending collateral............. 930 3,755 13,390 398 1,063 —
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS. ...uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 318 — 316 — — —
Accrued interest...... 1,251 258 537 4 53 —
Sales and other taxes.... 67,363 11,790 — 44,824 — —
Loans and NOteS..........cceeevvvviieeeeiiiiieee s 14,210 — — — — —
Due from Federal government
and other grantors... 4 — — — — —
Due from other funds....... 2,543 — 16 167 — —
Due from component UNits.............cccccveernen. — — — — — —
Interfund receivables............ccccceeeiiiiiiiiiiennnns — — — — — —
INVENTOMIES. ...coeiiiiiiieee s — — 23 — — —
Restricted assets:
— — — — — 113,729
— — — — — 37,165
[OLAIRAS SE LS RuN—————————————————————————— 143,443 $ 43,694 $ 114,728 $ 114,348 $ 14,572 $ 151,245
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........ccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiis 2,191 $ — $ 3,041 $ — $ 13 $ —
Accrued salaries and related
EXPENAITUIES. ....cevviiiiiiieeeiiiiieee i 633 — 205 — — —
Retainages payable...........ccccccevviiiieeiinnnnns — — — — — —
Tax refunds payable...........cccccceevviieiiinnnee. 495 — — 64 — —
Intergovernmental payables. 1,090 812 819 109,464 — —
Due to other funds 1,662 — 180 253 113 —
Interfund payables 150 — — — — —
Deferred revenues 6,699 — — 4,168 3,215 —
Securities lending collateral......................... 930 3,754 13,390 399 1,063 —
Other liabilities ........cccccvvviiieeiii e, 35 — — — — —
Total liabilitieS.......ccoccvveeiiiiiiiieecin, 13,885 4,566 17,635 114,348 4,404 —
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Interfund receivables............ccccccciviinnennn. — — — — — —
Long-term loans and notes receivable 5,295 — — — — 150,895
School building aid 758 — — — — —
ENdOWMENtS.....ccvvviiieiiiiiieee e — — — — — —
Unreserved:
Designated for scholarships....................... 15,247 — — — — —
Designated for capital expenditures. — — — — — —
Undesignated..........ocvvveeeieiiiiiee i 108,258 39,128 97,093 — 10,168 350
Total fund balances..........ccccveeeeeeeinn. 129,558 39,128 97,093 — 10,168 151,245
Total liabilities and fund balances........ 143,443 % 43694 $ 114728 $ 114348 $ 14572 $ 151,245
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REVENUE PERMANENT
Jobs—
Economic Public Tele- Other
Education Development  commun- Special CAPITAL wildlife
Lottery Authority ications Revenue Totals PROJECTS Bequests Endowment Totals TOTALS
$ 100,676 $ 2,183 $ 23,506 $ 66,708 $ 460,996 $ 215,482 $ 1,297 $ 1,770 $ 3,067 $ 679,545
14,486 — 2,492 2,511 39,025 70,841 13 54 67 109,933
49 24 — 2 709 1 — — — 710
943 2 114 161 3,323 524 9 12 21 3,868
— — — 2,241 126,218 753 — — — 126,971
— 974 — 11,336 26,520 — — — — 26,520
- — - — 4 5,645 — - - 5,649
— — 1,365 3,439 7,530 1,201 — — — 8,731
21,244 — - — 21,244 - — - - 21,244
— — — 4,397 4,397 — — — — 4,397
- — - — 23 — — - - 23
— — — — 113,729 — — — — 113,729
— — — — 37,165 — — — — 37,165
$ 137,398 $ 3,183 $ 27,477 $ 90,795 $ 840,883 $ 294,447 $ 1,319 $ 1,836 $ 3,155 $ 1,138,485
$ 2,282 $ 9 $ 1,040 $ 1,095 $ 9,671 $ 5,701 $ — $ — $ — $ 15,372
18 — — 585 1,441 65 — — — 1,506
— — — — — 1,651 — — — 1,651
— — — 3 562 — — — — 562
1,028 — 8,500 7,673 129,386 — — — — 129,386
4,233 — 346 2,175 8,962 6,617 24 — 24 15,603
— — — 223 373 22,462 — — — 22,835
— — — — 14,082 3,347 — — — 17,429
14,486 — 2,492 2,511 39,025 70,841 13 54 67 109,933
— — — 753 788 — — — — 788
22,047 9 12,378 15,018 204,290 110,684 37 54 91 315,065
— — — 3,805 3,805 — — — — 3,805
— 885 — 10,614 167,689 — — — — 167,689
— — — — 758 — — — — 758
— — — — — — 663 1,418 2,081 2,081
— — — — 15,247 — — — — 15,247
— — — — — 183,763 — — — 183,763
115,351 2,289 15,099 61,358 449,094 — 619 364 983 450,077
115,351 3,174 15,099 75,777 636,593 183,763 1,282 1,782 3,064 823,420
$ 137,398 $ 3,183 $ 27,477 $ 90,795 $ 840,883 $ 294,447 $ 1,319 $ 1,836 $ 3,155 $ 1,138,485
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changesin Fund Balances

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

SPECIAL
Tobacco
Accommodations Settlement
Education Children's and Revenue
Improvement Education Waste Local Option Medicaid Management
Act Endowment Management Sales Tax Expansion Authority
Revenues:
Taxes:
Retail sales and USE............eueeeeeeiiieiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 583,283 $ — $ 1,683 $ 299,028 $ — $ —
ORI — 11,790 — — 49,500 —
Licenses, fees, and permits...........coceevveeiiieciiieeniieeenns — 250 25,894 — — —
Interest and other investment income............cccceeeeeeee. 2,758 1,707 2,611 — 306 4,347
FeAEral......cciiiiiiiiiiie e 6 — — — — —
Local and private grants..........ccccovvvveeeeiniiieeeeiiiieeeens — — — — — —
Departmental SErviCes. ........cveiiveeriieeiiiieiniie e — — 592 — — —
CoNntribULIONS......oovviiiee e — — — — 7,407 —
Fines and penalties...........ccooveeiiiiiiiiiiiic e — — 223 — — —
Tobacco legal settlement...........ccooovvviieiiiiieeieniien, — — — — — 73,231
(@1 1= SRR PUTR P 22 — — — — —
TOtal FEVENUES....coiiiieee ettt 586,069 13,747 31,003 299,028 57,213 77,578
Expenditures:
Current:
General goOVerNMENT..........ccoiiiiiiiieiiieeiee e 1,616 — 2 84 — 98
=0 [ or= 1 i o] o AU 34,006 13,069 — — — —
Health and environment...........cccccooeviiviiiiieeeeeeeeeieennee. 648 — 24,115 — 56,154 —
Social services................ 341 — — — — —
Administration of justice...................... 1,654 — — — — —
Resources and economic development...................... — — — — — —
Capital OUtIaY.........ceviiiiiiiici e — — — — — —
Debt service:
Principal retirement..............ccocoviiiiiiniicie e — — — — — 24,725
Interest and fiscal charges..........cccccveevviveeiiiiiieeeen, — — — — — 54,496
Intergovernmental............cocveeiiieinieiniic e 528,121 27,383 4,456 296,999 — —
Total eXpenditures........ccocvverieeiiieeniieeee e 566,386 40,452 28,573 297,083 56,154 79,319
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendituresS........cccccevvvveeernineennnns 19,683 (26,705) 2,430 1,945 1,059 (1,741)
Other financing sources (uses):
BONAS ISSUBT. .....cceiiiiiiiiiiee ittt — — — — — —
Premiums on bonds issued...........cccoecvviiiiiiiiieee i — — — — — —
TraNSTEIS INueeeeiiiiiiee e 1,918 2,035 — — — —
Transfers OUL.........cvvveveiiiiiieeeeee e (1,665) (7) (1,130) (1,945) — (110)
Total other financing sources (US€S).......cccccuveeene 253 2,028 (1,130) (1,945) — (110)
Net change in fund balances...........ccccocceeviineenne 19,936 (24,677) 1,300 — 1,059 (1,851)
Fund balances at beginning of year (restated)........... 109,622 63,805 95,793 — 9,109 153,096
Fund balances at end of year.........c.ccceceeviiieneencenienns $ 129,558 $ 39,128 $ 97,093 $ — $ 10,168 $ 151,245
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REVENUE PERMANENT
Jobs—
Economic Public Tele- Other
Education Development  commun- Special CAPITAL Wwildlife

Lottery Authority ications Revenue Totals PROJECTS Bequests Endowment Totals TOTALS
$ = $ = $ = $ = $ 883,994 $ = $ = $ = $ = $ 883,994
— — — 31,311 92,601 6,800 — — — 99,401
— — 84,161 3,678 113,983 — — 137 137 114,120
5,450 110 504 1,298 19,091 1,839 (43) 79 36 20,966
— — — 62 68 39,769 — — — 39,837
— — — — — 55 — — — 55
— 227 8,946 253 10,018 3,129 — — — 13,147
278,418 — — 608 286,433 307 — — — 286,740
— — — 21,369 21,592 — — — — 21,592
— — — — 73,231 — — — — 73,231
137 — — 150 309 824 — — — 1,133
284,005 337 93,611 58,729 1,501,320 52,723 (43) 216 173 1,554,216
8,750 — 83,856 12,355 106,761 — — — — 106,761
221,057 — — — 268,132 — — — — 268,132
346 — — 57 81,320 — 24 — 24 81,344
4 — — 9,506 9,851 — — — — 9,851
19 — — 12,830 14,503 — — — — 14,503
— 2,544 — 5,269 7,813 — — — — 7,813
— — — — — 67,596 — — — 67,596
— — — — 24,725 — — — — 24,725
— — — 18 54,514 1,034 — — — 55,548
105,736 — 6,598 15,648 984,941 — — — — 984,941
335,912 2,544 90,454 55,683 1,552,560 68,630 24 — 24 1,621,214
(51,907) (2,207) 3,157 3,046 (51,240) (15,907) (67) 216 149 (66,998)
— — — — — 74,880 — — — 74,880
— — — — — 49 — — — 49
6 72 5 7,887 11,923 16,728 — - — 28,651
(17,313) — (296) (3,873) (26,339) (70,698) — — — (97,037)
(17,307) 72 (291) 4,014 (14,416) 20,959 — _ — 6,543
(69,214) (2,135) 2,866 7,060 (65,656) 5,052 (67) 216 149 (60,455)
184,565 5,309 12,233 68,717 702,249 178,711 1,349 1,566 2,915 883,875
$ 115,351 $ 3,174 $ 15,099 $ 75,777 $ 636,593 $ 183,763 $ 1,282 $ 1,782 $ 3,064 $ 823,420
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State of South Carolina

General Reserve Fund Activity

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Article IlI, Section 36, of the South Carolina Constitution establishes requirements relating to the General
The reserve primarily is designed to prevent Budgetary General Fund deficits. On
November 4, 1988, a Constitutional amendment was passed, which permanently changed the funding requirement

Reserve Fund.

for the Reserve to three percent of the Budgetary General Fund revenue of the previous fiscal year.

If amounts are withdrawn from the Reserve, the State Constitution requires restoration of the Reserve to full
funding within three years.

Key amounts (dollars in thousands) for the General Reserve Fund for the last ten fiscal years are:

Actual

Start-of- End-of-

Fiscal Year Ended Year End-of-Year Full-Funding Year %

June 30 Balance Deposits Withdraw als Balance Amount? Funded®

1996 $ 120,735 $ 6,271 $ — $ 127,006 $ 127,006 100%
1997 127,006 3,374 — 130,380 130,380 100%
1998 130,380 — — 130,380 137,650 95%
1999 130,380 7,270 — 137,650 145,371 95%
2000 137,650 7,721 — 145,371 147,916 98%
2001 145,371 2,545 (87,393) 60,523 150,202 40%
2002 60,523 2,286 (62,809) — 152,410 0%
2003 — 38,797 (38,797) — 147,708 0%
2004 — 74,455 (49,300) 25,155 149,034 17%
2005 25,155 50,000 — 75,155 153,488 49%

aEquals 3% of the Budgetary General Fund revenues for the previous fiscal year.
bEquals (End-of-Y ear Balance/Full-Funding Amount) x 100.
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State of South Carolina

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds include enterprise and internal service funds. This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report provides the following supplementary information for the State's proprietary funds:

= Combining Statement of Net Assets—Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets—Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
= Combining Statement of Cash Flows—Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

=  Combining Statement of Net Assets—Internal Service Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets—Internal Service Funds

= Combining Statement of Cash Flows—Internal Service Funds

Note 1b in the notes to the financial statements describes the State’'s major enterprise funds. The paragraphs below
describe all nonmajor enterprise funds and the internal service funds that the State uses.

a. Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

The State uses enterprise funds to report activities for which it charges fees to external users for goods or servicesif any
of the following situations applies:

=  Theactivity isfinanced with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues from fees and charges of the
activity.

= Lawsor regulations require that the activity’s costs of providing services, including capital costs, be recovered with
fees and charges rather than with taxes or similar revenues.

=  The pricing policies of the activity establish fees and charges designed to recover its costs, including capital costs.

The State uses the nonmajor enterprise funds described below.

Patients' Compensation Fund. This fund provides medical malpractice insurance to any public or private health care
provider within the State. Thisfund is reported as an insurance enterprise.

Patriots Point Development Authority Fund. The Patriots Point Development Authority is responsible for developing and
operating the Patriots Point area near Charleston, including a naval museum. The Authority is supported by user fees.

Second Injury Fund. This fund serves as a claims processor for insurance carriers, self-insurers, and the State Accident
Fund. The fund processes claims of employees with existing permanent physical impairment who are further injured in the
course of their subsequent employment.

The Tuition Prepayment Program Fund. This fund, previously known as the PACE program, alows contributors to make
payments, under the terms of a tuition prepayment contract, to cover future undergraduate tuition expenses of a designated
beneficiary at a South Carolina public higher education ingtitution. Alternatively, the benefits of this contract can be applied
toward the cost of tuition, up to the weighted average tuition at South Carolina public ingtitutions, at any accredited college or
university to which the designated beneficiary has been admitted.

The Citadel Trust, Inc., Fund. The Citadel Trust was formed for the purpose of investing funds in order to provide
scholarship and other financial assistance or support to The Citadel, a higher education ingtitution reported in the Higher
Education Fund, a major enterprise fund.

University of South Carolina Trust Fund (the Trust). The Trust operates exclusively for the benefit of the University of
South Carolina' s School of Medicine to augment and aid education, research, and service in the field of health sciences. The
University of South Carolinais a higher education institution reported in the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund.
The Trust’s fiscal year ends December 31, and the accompanying supplementary information includes the Trust’s financial
information for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.

University Medical Associates Fund (UMA). UMA was established to promote and support educational, medical,
scientific, and research purposes of the Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC), a higher education institution
reported in the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund. UMA promotes the recruitment and retention of superior
faculty at MUSC.

158



State of South Carolina

Medical University Facilities Corporation Fund (MUFC). MUFC was established to obtain financing for the Medical
University of South Carolinato purchase land, an office building, and a parking garage.

CHS Development Company Fund. The Company was established to provide financing for the Medical University of
South Carolina by developing and leasing property.

Pharmaceutical Education and Development Foundation Fund (PEDF). PEDF promotes educational, research, clinical,
and other facilities and programs of the Medical University of South Carolina’'s College of Pharmacy. The Medical
University of South Carolinais a higher education institution reported in the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund.

Other Enterprise Funds. Other enterprise activities of the State include: the Savannah Valley Development and the
Public Railways Divisions of the South Carolina Department of Commerce, the Canteens Fund, operation of the Columbia
Farmers' Market, and enterprise operations of the Adjutant General’ s Office.

b. Internal Service Funds

The State uses the internal service funds described below to report activities that provide goods or services to other State
funds, departments, agencies, component units, and/or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis if the State is the
predominant participant in the activity. If the State is not the predominant participant, it reports the activity as an enterprise
fund.

Insurance Reserve Fund. Thisisarisk management/reinsurance fund. It underwrites insurance risks on public buildings
and their contents and tort liability, medical malpractice, and automobile liability for public employees. State law limits the
Fund's customers to certain governmental persong/entities within the State and certain associated parties.

Employee Insurance Programs Fund. This is a risk management fund that underwrites the group health, dental, life,
accidental death and dismemberment, disability, and long-term care benefits provided to State and public school employees
and retirees.

State Accident Fund. This is a risk management fund that provides workers' compensation benefits predominantly to
State employees. Premiums are collected from State agencies.

General Services Fund. This fund accounts for various services provided to State and local governmental units for which
user fees are charged. These services include telecommunication and computer services, rental of office buildings, janitorial
services, building maintenance, and procurement services.

Central Supplies and Equipment Fund. This fund sells office supplies and equipment, food, and paper products to other
governmental units. It also stores food and paper products for State agencies.

Motor Pool Fund. This fund provides daily and permanent lease assignments of vehicles to State agencies. It also
maintains an inventory of automotive parts to provide maintenance of these vehicles.

Pension Administration Fund. This fund administers the public employee retirement systems. Revenues of the fund
primarily consist of assessments charged to the pension trust funds.

Prison Industries Fund. This fund accounts for goods produced by inmate labor. These goods are sold primarily to State
agencies.

Governor's School for the Arts Foundation, Inc., Fund. This fund collects and disburses funds for the support of
programs, services, scholarships, operations, and capital needs of the South Carolina Governor’s School for the Arts and
Humanities. The Foundation is a blended component unit of that entity.

Other Internal Service Funds. These funds, aggregated for reporting purposes, account for other miscellaneous activities
that meet the definition of internal service funds. Such activities include provision of training programs for State employees
and work activity centers of the VVocational Rehabilitation Department.

159



State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots Point Tuition
Patients' Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccoccvevvenieereeneennen. $ 8,220 $ 3,149 $ 242 $ 106,272 $ 185
INVESIMENTS. ... — — — — 2,551
Invested securities lending collateral...............cccoee.... 1,130 365 6,778 18,107 —
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS...ceiiiiiiiiiiee et e s — 202 — — 1
ContribUtioNS.......c.eviiiiei — — — — 179
PartiCipants..........coooviiiiiiiiicecee e — — — 6,255 —
AcCrued INtErest........c.oooiiiiiie i 6 5 — 304 128
Patient aCCOUNES...........coiviiiiiiiie e — — — — —
Due from other funds.. — — — — —
INVENEOMIES. ...t — 293 — — —
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccocoeeviieenienenn — — 41,797 — 767
INVESIMENTS. ..o — — — — 7,756
Loans receivable... — — — — 90
Other........... — — 503 — 486
Prepaid items 80 9 — — 6
Other CUITeNt @SSEetS.......ccuvieiiiieiiiie e — — — — —
Total current assets........coovveviieeeriieeniiee e 9,436 4,023 49,320 130,938 12,149
Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:
ContribUtioNS........eveiiiee e — — — — 195
PartiCipants..........coovieiiiiiiiieee e — — — 18,948 —
Interfund receivables...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiii e — — — — —
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccoocviveeeriiiineeenn. — — — — 1,751
Investments — — — — 43,284
Loans receivable — — — — 166
Other......cccovivveennne. — — — — 645
Prepaid itemS........ocuviiiiee e — — — — —
Other 10Ng-term assSetS.......ccoveurieeeeeiiiiieeececiiee e — — — — 29
Capital assets:
Land and improvements..........cccoevveeenieeenneeesnee e — 6,548 — — —
Buildings and improvements. — 1,500 — — —
COoNStruction iN Progress.........eevveeeicieeesiieeeniieeenieens — 4,040 — — —
VERNICIES. ... — — — — —
Machinery and equipment..........ccccceeviieeniieenineenne. — 558 65 — —
Works of art and historical treasures..............cccce..... — 7,955 — — —
Intangible assets.......ccccccecvvvveeeeiinnns . — — — — —
Less: accumulated depreciation — (7,997) (53) — —
Total capital assets, Net..........ccccveeviiiiiieeeniie e, — 12,604 12 — —
Total long-term assets........cccceveeeiiiiieeeiiniiiieee e — 12,604 12 18,948 46,070
Total @SSetS....oiiiiieiiiieiiee e 9,436 16,627 49,332 149,886 58,219
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University Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University CHS Education and
Carolina Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

3304 % 36,081 $ = $ — $ 1 $ 23142 $ 180,596
7,316 25,247 — — — — 35,114
= = = = = 2,824 29,204
1,039 253 = = = 1,116 2,611
— — — — — — 179
= = = = = = 6,255
— — 7 — — 108 558
2,475 25,496 = = = = 27,971
— 5,961 2,278 813 — 434 9,486
= = = = = 3,617 3,910
= = 48 2,610 = 2,313 47,535
— — 316 — — — 8,072
= = = = = = 90
— — — — — 1,289 2,278
= 631 = 152 = 121 999
— 1,053 64 59 — — 1,176
14,134 94,722 2,713 3,634 1 34,964 356,034
_ _ — — — — 195
= = = = = = 18,948
— — 17,934 23,943 — — 41,877
— 3,079 1,350 3,995 — — 10,175
= 16,452 213 138 = = 60,087
— — — — — 14,399 14,565
= = = = = = 645
— 11,365 — 2,745 — — 14,110
= 7,720 475 1,066 = 296 9,586
= = = = = 18,683 25,231
16,205 59,530 — — — 8,218 85,453
= = = = = 83 4123
— — — — — 704 704
5,574 8,862 = = = 3,436 18,495
— — — — — — 7,955
= 3,401 = = = 2,300 5,701
(7,372) (25,807) — — — (8,726) (49,955)
14,407 45,986 = = = 24,698 97,707
14,407 84,602 19,972 31,887 — 39,393 267,895
28,541 179,324 22,685 35,521 1 74,357 623,929

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots Point Tuition
Patients' Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE.....cciiiiiieieieceeiee e $ 12 $ 203 $ 2 $ — $ 37
Accrued salaries and related expenses 23 269 929 — —
Accrued interest payable...........cccoceiiiiiiiiiii, — — — — —
Retainages payable..........cccccoviiiiiiiiiiiee e — — — — —
Tuition benefits payable.............ccocoeeiiiiniinice, — — — 9,077 —
Policy ClaimS.........oooiiiiiiiiee e 38,500 — — — —
Due to other funds...........ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiceeec e 1 17 747 32 —
Deferred revenues................ e ——— 12,303 978 — — —
Securities lending collateral............ccccceevveiniieennnen. 1,130 365 6,778 18,107 —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accounts payable...........ccceeiiiiiiiii s — — — — —
Accrued interest payable............cccoceeiiiiiiniininnenn. — — — — —
OFNET .. — — 41,555 — —
Notes payable — — — — —
Revenue bonds payable............ccccooieiiiiiiieniiieee — — — — —
Capital leases payable............ccccoviiiiiiiiniiiiie, — — — — —
Compensated absences payable............cc.ccceeveeennn 2 270 75 — —
Other current liabilities .............cccovciiiiiiiis — — — — 245
Total current liabilities 51,971 2,102 49,256 27,216 282
Long-term liabilities:
Tuition benefits payable.............ccocoeeiiiiiiiiiic, — — — 158,279 —
POliCY ClaimMS........eoiiiiiiiiieeee e 171,867 — — — —
Interfund payables...........cccociiiiiiiiis — — — — —
Notes payable................. — — — — —
Revenue bonds payable............ccccoooieiiiiiiieniiiieee — — — — —
Capital leases payable................ — — — — —
Compensated absences payable............cc.ccceeveeennn 11 — 64 — —
Other long-term liabilities............coocoveeiiiiiiiiieeeee, — — — — 21
Total long-term liabilities. ..........ccccevvveiriiieiiieeee. 171,878 — 64 158,279 21
Total liabilities 223,849 2,102 49,320 185,495 303
NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debit.............. — 12,604 12 — —
Restricted:
Expendable:
Education........cccoccvveiiiiiiiii — — — — 25,563
Capital ProjectS.......ccveevivieriiiieiiieeeeee e — — — — 3,163
Debt ServiCe.......oocoviiiiiiiiiii — — — — —
Nonexpendable:
Education.........ccoccvveiiiiiiii — — — — 23,429
UNFESICEd. ... (214,413) 1,921 — (35,609) 5,761
Total net assets (defiCitS).....cccoevvveviverievieennnnn, $ (214,413) $ 14,525 $ 12 $ (35,609) $ 57,916
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University Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University CHS Education and
Carolina Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals
$ 2,403 $ 1,824 $ — $ 1,519 $ 8,018 $ 1,829 $ 15,847
78 6,771 — — — 300 7,540
— 189 192 734 — — 1,115
— — — 401 — — 401
— — — — — — 9,077
— — — — — — 38,500
— — — 43 — 466 1,306
— — — — — 33 13,314
— — — — — 2,824 29,204
— — — — — 2 2
— — — — — 480 480
— — — — — — 41,555
— 9,400 1,050 1,100 — — 11,550
420 — 554 — — — 974
147 193 — — — — 340
709 1,455 — — — 354 2,865
— 2,275 — — — — 2,520
3,757 22,107 1,796 3,797 8,018 6,288 176,590
— — — — — — 158,279
— — — — — — 171,867
— — — — — 14,399 14,399
— 89,303 10,450 31,984 — — 131,737
8,500 — 9,274 — — — 17,774
395 49 — — — — 444
— 970 — — — 109 1,154
611 1,452 — — — — 2,084
9,506 91,774 19,724 31,984 — 14,508 497,738
13,263 113,881 21,520 35,781 8,018 20,796 674,328
4,945 (2,414) — — — 24,699 39,846
— — — — — = 25,563
— — — 647 — — 3,810
— 9,081 1,165 — — 3,122 13,368
— — — — — = 23,429
10,333 58,776 — (907) (8,017) 25,740 (156,415)
$ 15,278 $ 65,443 $ 1,165 $ (260) $ (8,017) $ 53,561 $ (50,399)
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changesin Fund Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots Point Tuition
Patients' Development  Second Prepayment  The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
Operating revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES.......cccuiiiiiiiieiie e $ 41,638 $ 7,107 $ 1,657 $ — $ =
CoNtrIDULIONS.....coviiiiiice e — — — 16,852 —
Interest and other investment income...............ccccocveeeee. — — — 4,986 —
Operating revenues pledged for revenue bonds................ — — — — —
Other operating reVENUES.........ccuveieeiiiiiiee e — — — — 3,982
Total operating reVeNUES.......c.cooveieieriiiiiiee e 41,638 7,107 1,657 21,838 3,982
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration.............c..ccceeveennee. 855 6,170 1,624 — 127
Benefits and Claims..........ccccoviiiiiiiin 46,577 — — — —
Tuition plan disbursements...........cccovceviiieiniieniec e — — — 26,653 —
Depreciation and amortization..............ccouieveieeiniiieeeeenines — 273 4 — —
Other operating eXPEeNSES..........ccuveruieirieeiniee e — 195 27 — —
Total operating eXPenSeS.......ccuvveerieeiiieeeiiee e 47,432 6,638 1,655 26,653 127
Operating income (I0SS).....ccoivieriiiiiriieiniie e (5,794) 469 2 (4,815) 3,855
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income.... 286 135 — 303 —
Contributions..........ccccvevveieiiieiene — 30 — — 1,396
Local/private grants and CONtracts...........ccceeecvveeeeeniinneenn. — — — — 137
INTEreSt EXPENSE....ciiiiiiiiiiee e — — — — —
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).........cccevuveeernuns — — — 10 51
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).......cccecuveeen. 286 165 — 313 1,584
Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses,
losses, and transfers.......cccccvcvvieeceiciieee e (5,508) 634 2 (4,502) 5,439
Local/private capital grants and contracts............cc.cceeeveene — — — — 355
Additions to endowments — — — — 763
Transfers in.........cccccee.... — — — — —
TraANSTErS OUL......coooiiiiiiiieie e — — — (471) (2,807)
Change in net aSSetS.......cceviiiiiiiiieiiiieee e (5,508) 634 2 (4,973) 3,750
Net assets (deficits) at beginning of year..............c......... (208,905) 13,891 10 (30,636) 54,166
Net assets (deficits) at end of year.........ccccevevevviveneennnns $ (214,413) $ 14,525 $ 12 $ (35,609) $ 57,916
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University Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University CHS Education and
Carolina Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals
$ 21,583 $ 181,362 $ = $ = $ = $ 25,799 279,146
— — — — — — 16,852
= = = = = = 4,986
— — 1,327 711 — — 2,038
14,778 4,609 — — 6 5,672 29,047
36,361 185,971 1,327 711 6 31,471 332,069
32,704 146,427 1,155 424 25 26,015 215,526
= = = = = = 46,577
— — — — — — 26,653
945 3,103 64 211 — 593 5,193
— — — — — 6 228
33,649 149,530 1,219 635 25 26,614 294,177
2,712 36,441 108 76 (19) 4,857 37,892
272 1,904 — — — 1,730 4,630
— — — — — — 1,426
— — — — — — 137
(431) (5,801) = = = (1,179) (7,411)
— 4,797 — 152 — (353) 4,657
(159) 900 — 152 — 198 3,439
2,553 37,341 108 228 (19) 5,055 41,331
— — — — — — 355
= = = = = = 763
— — — 507 — — 507
= (15,726) (36) = = (233) (19,273)
2,553 21,615 72 735 (29) 4,822 23,683
12,725 43,828 1,093 (995) (7,998) 48,739 (74,082)
$ 15,278 $ 65,443 $ 1,165 $ (260) 3 (8,017) $ 53,561 (50,399)
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots
Point Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, and third-party payers........ $ 41616 $ 4272  $ — $ 32 % —
ASSESSMENLS FECERIVEM. ......evvieeeeeiiiiiiiieee e et e e —_ —_ 127,424 —_ —_
Tuition plan contributions received............cccccooveiiiiiienieeiieeen. — — — 15,362 —
Other operating cash receipts...... — 3,238 — — —
Claims and benefits paid.............ccccoecvennee. (39,810) — (166,925) = =
Payments to suppliers for goods and services — (3,075) — — (56)
Payments to employees...........cceeciiiiiiciiiiiicicc e — (3,224) — — (71)
Other operating cash payments...........ccccoeviivniiniinicinieene (871) (449) (1,629) (2,575) —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities........... 935 762 (41,130) 12,819 (127)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Principal payments made to other funds...........ccccccooiiiieninnnne — — — — —
Interest payments made to other funds........ — — — — —
Proceeds from issuance of noncapital debt.. — — — — —
Principal paid on noncapital debt............... — — — — —
Interest payments on noncapital debt............ccoceeiiiiiiiiiinnns — — — — —
Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes...........ccccceenn. — — — — 3,044
Other cash receipts .......c.ccoceeieeiieiiieene e, — — — — —
Other cash payments .. — — — — (408)
Transfers in............... — — — — —
Transfers QUL ........ccoccveiiiiiiii — — — (471) (2,807)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
fiNANCING ACHIVILIES.....eiiiiiiiceceee e — — — (471) (171)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital asSets...........ccccoviiiiiiniiiei — (3,136) (6) — —
Principal paid on capital debt and lease. — — — — —
Interest payments on capital debt.......... — — — — —
Payment of agent and broker fees............ccccoceeene — — — — —
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets... — — — — —
Capital grants and gifts received............cccvevivveiieesiiie e — — — — 355
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and
related financing activities........cccocvvcveiiciinic e — (3,136) (6) — 355
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments.................. — — — — 24,816
Purchase of investments ............cccccooiviiiiiiiiiiic — — — — (27,034)
Interest and dividends on investments 309 147 1,689 5,352 1,039
Collection of escrow payments from borrower..............ccc.coce..... — — — — —
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities............ 309 147 1,689 5,352 (1,179)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.............. 1,244 (2,227) (39,447) 17,700 (1,122)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (restated)...... 6,976 5,376 81,486 88,572 3,825
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.........ccccccovevvveviinennnnn. $ 8,220 $ 3,149 $ 42,039 $ 106,272 $ 2,703
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University Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University CHS Education and
Carolina Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals
$ 21,607 $ 185857 $ = $ = — 26,077 $ 279,461
— — — — — — 127,424
— — — — — — 15,362
16,658 5,303 — 152 6 913 26,270
— — — — — — (206,735)
(12,350) (55,746) — (33) (49) (16,921) (88,230)
(21,220) (86,793) — — — (4,377) (115,685)
— (291) — — — (95) (5,910)
4,695 48,330 — 119 (43) 5,597 31,957
_ _ — — — (585) (585)
— — — — — (1,199) (1,199)
— 7,000 — — — — 7,000
— (22,337) (1,513) — — — (23,850)
— (3,085) (1,191) — — — (4,276)
— — — — — — 3,044
— — — — 70 — 70
— (117) — — (27) — (552)
— — — 506 — — 506
— (15,726) (35) — — (234) (19,273)
— (34,265) (2,739) 506 43 (2,018) (39,115)
(253) (993) — (16,546) — (874) (21,808)
(502) (1,241) = = = = (1,743)
(431) (2,766) — (395) — — (3,592)
— (121) — — — — (121)
— 208 — — — — 208
= = = = = = 355
(1,186) (4,913) — (16,941) — (874) (26,701)
3,577 48,647 2,685 12,610 — — 92,335
(5,863) (65,739) (1,278) (1,329) — — (101,243)
104 1,524 1,326 764 — 447 12,701
— — — — — 786 786
(2,182) (15,568) 2,733 12,045 — 1,233 4,579
1,327 (6,416) (6) (4,271) — 3,938 (29,280)
1,977 45,576 1,404 10,876 1 21,517 267,586
$ 3304 $ 39,160 $ 1,398 $ 6,605 1 25455  $ 238,306

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots
Point Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.

Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities:

Operating iNCOME (I0SS)........ccieiiiiiiiiiiiiei et $ (5,794) $ 469 % 2 % (4,815) $ 3,855

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization .........ccccccvevvveeeriieesieeesiiee e — 273 4 — —
Realized gains and losses on investments.............c.cccceeeeeenee. — — — — (3,982)
Interest and dividends on investments and interfund loans....... — — — (4,986) —
Amounts received for payment of claims............cccocevierieenenne — — 125,744 — —
Payment of Claims............ccocooiiiiiiiiiiiii — — (166,925) — —
Other nonoperating revenues... — 30 — — —
Other NONOperating EXPENSES.......ccivvuveiiiieeriieeiiieeesieeesieeeanens — — — — —
OFNET ... — — — — —

Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, Net.............ccciiiiiiiiiiiicc e, — Q) — — —
Receivable from participants, net.
AcCrued INEreSt..........ccvviiiiiiiiiic e (23) — — — —
Due from other funds...........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiii — — (6) — —
Inventories
OFher @SSELS ......oiuiiiiiiiiiie e 13 31 25 — —

Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable............ccoccooiiiiiiiiiii 8) (441) Q) — —
Accrued salaries and related expenses.... 5
Tuition benefits payable............ccccocueee.. — — — 24,078 —
Policy claims................... 6,767 — — — —
Due to other funds... — (32) — 32 —
Deferred revenues ............cccceeeeeeenne. (22) 377 — — —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets........cccocvvevvveeeniveeennns — — — — —
Compensated absences payable ..., Q) (6) 22 — —
Other liabilities...........cccoiiiiiiiiii — — — — —

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 935 $ 762 $ (41,130) $ 12,819 $ (127)

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Increase in fair value of investments............cccceeveeriiineenenene. $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1,790
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$ 176

University Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University CHS Education and
Carolina Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

$ 2,712 % 36,441 108 76 19) $ 4857 $ 37,892
945 3,103 64 211 593 5,193
— — — — — (3,982)
— — — — — (4,986)

_ — — — — 125,744
— — — — — (166,925)

— — — — 714 744
— — — — (1,006) (1,006)

— 5,117 172) (168) (8) 4,769
1,904 (3,627) — — 43 (1,681)
— — — — — (1,490)

— — — — 102 79

— — — — 277) (283)

— — — — (38) ®

— 4,093 — — 5 350 4,517
(772) 1,882 — — (29) 480 1,111

) — — — 19 52

— — — — — 24,078

— — — — — 6,767

— — — — (145) (145)

— — — — — 355

— — — — (90) (90)

3 119 — — 3 140

(90) 1,202 — — — 1,112

$ 4695 $ 48,330 — 119 (43) $ 5597 $ 31,957
$ 819 — 3 $ = $ 2,788
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccooeciieeeiniiiiieennne

Invested securities lending collateral
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNLS ... nenenenees
Accrued iINtEreSt........ccooeieiiiieiicccec e
Due from other funds.........cccccveeeiiiiiiie e

Due from component units...

a1V 2T g (o] =TSSR
Prepaid itemS.........uuviiiee e

Total CUITeNt aSSELS.....uveieiiiiiireee e e e seeee e

Long-term assets:

INVESTMENTS. ...eiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Accounts receivable, net.............cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiieeen
Interfund receivables..........ccccociveeee i
Deferred Charges. ...

Capital assets:

Land and improvements............cccooocueeeeeeiniiiieeeeessienn.

Buildings and improvements....
Construction in progress..........

VENICIES ...
Machinery and equipment..........cccoccueeeeeiiiiieee e
Intangible asSets.......ccccvviiviiiie i
Less: accumulated depreciation.............cccceeviveeeeene

Total capital assets, net

Total long-term assets...........eeeeeiiiiiiieeeiiiiiiee e
Total @SSeLS...viiiiiiiiiecee e

Central
State Supplies
Accident General and
Fund Services Equipment
23,132 $ 27,677 $ 73
2,957 232 —
65,659 652 —
149 11 —
1,818 8,392 677
— 4 —
— 1,100 1,560
54 — —
93,769 38,068 2,310
811 — —
90 — —
— 22,375 —
— 149 —
— 7,676 —
— 179,464 —
— 42 =
— 1,607 29
703 48,746 8
8,152 3,743 —
(8,708) (114,360) (20)
147 126,918 17
1,048 149,442 17
94,817 187,510 2,327
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Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal

Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 9,229 $ 869 $ 4,513 $ 1,474 $ 220 $ 318,481
— 133 — — — 24,349
558 — 2,853 425 — 97,075
— 14 — — — 3,016
1,633 104 378 — 23 42,030
— — — — — 4
16 — 4,120 — — 6,796
— — — — — 9,879
11,436 1,120 11,864 1,899 243 501,630
— — — 406 — 204,154
— — — — — 920
1,430 — — — — 44,288
— — — — — 149
928 — — — — 8,604
527 — 6,510 — — 186,501
— — — — — 42
43,499 — 1,188 — — 46,323
31 2,084 5,595 — — 57,832
— 343 — — — 12,238
(33,392) (1,640) (6,710) — — (165,234)
11,593 787 6,583 — — 146,306
13,023 787 6,583 406 — 394,987
24,459 1,907 18,447 2,305 243 896,617

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Central
Employee State Supplies
Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE. ......ccveiiiieeii e $ 804 531 $ 478 $ 3,061 425
Accrued salaries and related expenses 268 360 306 1,532 —
Accrued interest payable.............ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiee — — — 793 —
Retainages payable...........cccooeiiiiiiiiin — — — 36 —
Policy ClaIMS........coiiiiiieiici e 251,956 184,928 45,618 — —
Due to other funds...........ccooveiiiiiiie e 19 115 2 901 97
Deferred revenues................ 52,205 4,013 70,956 — —
Securities lending collateral.. — 21,027 2,957 232 —
Notes payable..........ccccccenee — — — 546 —
Revenue bonds payable............ccccooieniiiiiiiiiniieen — — — 1,260 —
Limited obligation bonds payable................c.ccceeeeenee — — — 4,120 —
Capital leases payable..........cccooveiriiiiiceniieeece, — — — 479 —
Compensated absences payable............ccccceeeeviiieennn. 32 23 259 2,077 —
Other current liabilities............cccocvvoiiiiniinr e — — 5,367 — —
Total current liabilities............ccoocuieieiiiiiiieeeiieeee 305,284 210,997 125,943 15,037 522
Long-term liabilities:
Policy Claims..........oooiiiiiiiiee e — — 81,748 — —
Interfund payables...........ccoooiiiiiiiii — — — 5,594 —
Notes payable................. — — — 2,394 —
Revenue bonds payable.... — — — 22,261 —
Limited obligation bonds payable — — — 15,272 —
Capital leases payable..........cccooveiviiiiiiceniieeeeee — — — 750 —
Compensated absences payable............cccceeeviiieeenn. 300 453 81 1,189 —
Total long-term liabilities..........cccccceeviiiiee e 300 453 81,829 47,460 —
Total liabilities 305,584 211,450 207,772 62,497 522
NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt................ 83 178 146 103,356 17
Restricted:
Expendable:
LOAN PrOGramMS. ......uveiiiiiiiiiieieieeieeeee e e e e e e e 20,000 — — — —
INSUranCe Programs..........ceeeeeereeereenncneeeee e 9,909 17,398 — — —
Nonexpendable:
EdUCALION. .....coiiiiiieciii e — — — — —
Unrestricted... — — (113,101) 21,657 1,788
Total net assets (defiCits)......cccccvvveeiiieeiiieeiiieene, $ 29,992 17,576 $ (112,955) $ 125,013 1,805
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Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal

Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 2,263 $ 659 $ 381 $ — $ — $ 8,602
74 560 886 — 12 3,998
— — — — — 793
— — — — — 36
— — — — — 482,502
54 404 892 — 10 2,494
— — — — — 127,174
— 133 — — — 24,349
— — — — — 546
— — — — — 1,260
— — — — — 4,120
— — 131 — — 610
102 619 366 — 8 3,486
— — — — — 5,367
2,493 2,375 2,656 — 30 665,337
— — — — — 81,748
— — — — — 5,594
— — — — — 2,394
— — — — — 22,261
— — — — — 15,272
— — 453 — — 1,203
59 354 210 — 5 2,651
59 354 663 — 5 131,123
2,552 2,729 3,319 — 35 796,460
11,593 787 6,000 — — 122,160
— — — — — 20,000
— — — — — 27,307
— — — 406 — 406
10,314 (1,609) 9,128 1,899 208 (69,716)
$ 21,907 $ (822) $ 15,128 $ 2,305 $ 208 $ 100,157
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changesin Fund Net Assets

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Central
Employee State Supplies
Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
Operating revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES. ......uuiiiiiieiiieeeiee e $ 81,175 $ 1,342,418 $ 78,690 $ 83,646 $ 8,972
Contributions . — — — — —
Interest and other investment iNCOMe............ccccovevveenieennenne — — — 1,035 —
Other operating reVENUES. .........ooiuiieiieeeeiieeesieee e e sieee e — 21,593 — — —
Total operating reVENUES.........cocvvveiieeeiiieesiieeeeeeeeneee e 81,175 1,364,011 78,690 84,681 8,972
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration..............cccceeevveennne. 53,625 115,276 4,945 75,633 9,183
Benefits and Claims..........ccoocvveiiiiiiiiiecee e 42,065 1,161,986 74,840 10 —
INterest........cccovvcvveviiieiiieeens — — — 13 —
Depreciation and amortization. . 27 20 901 7,056 5
Other operating EXPENSES.......ccoiviiiiiireiiieeiiieeeiieeesieee e — — 4,837 458 —
Total operating EXPENSES......cceviveeriiieeeiieeeriee e eeeee e 95,717 1,277,282 85,523 83,170 9,188
Operating iNnCome (I0SS)..ccccuiveiieeeriieeeiee e (14,542) 86,729 (6,833) 1,511 (216)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INEreSt INCOME.......coiiiiiiciie e 11,561 6,707 893 77 —
INEEIESt EXPENSE. .. eeieiiiieeiiie ettt e e — — — (2,172) —
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)........cuveevveeeriieeeannns (6) — 68 2,679 (10)
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)......ccceevveeennnen. 11,555 6,707 961 584 (10)
Income (loss) before other revenues and
ErANSTEIS ..iiiicc (2,987) 93,436 (5,872) 2,095 (226)
Capital contribULIONS........cccouviiiiieeiiee e — — — — —
TrAaNSTEIS IN..ciiiiciece e 5 — — 3,098 150
TrANSTEIS OUL...ciueiieiiiieeeiiee e (351) (353) — (6,568) (150)
Change in Net @SSEetS......ccccvviiieeiiiie e (3,333) 93,083 (5,872) (1,375) (226)
Net assets (deficits) at beginning of year........ccccccceeeveeens 33,325 (75,507) (107,083) 126,388 2,031
Net assets (deficits) at end of year.......ccccoocvevvvieiceeniennnns $ 29,992 $ 17,576 $ (112,955) $ 125,013 $ 1,805
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Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
17,770 $ 16,421 $ 24,981 $ — 302 $ 1,654,375
— — — 571 — 571
— — — 63 — 1,098
— — — — — 21,593
17,770 16,421 24,981 634 302 1,677,637
13,451 15,943 23,397 626 248 312,327
— — — — — 1,278,901
— — — — — 13
3,684 267 431 — — 12,391
3 88 4 — 2 5,392
17,138 16,298 23,832 626 250 1,609,024
632 123 1,149 8 52 68,613
— 78 — — — 19,316
— — — — — (2,172)
1,053 (36) 500 — — 4,248
1,053 42 500 — — 21,392
1,685 165 1,649 8 52 90,005
8 — — — — 8
164 — — — — 3,417
(2,330) (636) — — (14) (10,402)
(473) (471) 1,649 8 38 83,028
22,380 (351) 13,479 2,297 170 17,129
21,907 $ (822) $ 15,128 $ 2,305 208 $ 100,157
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Employee State
Insurance Insurance Accident General
Reserve Programs Fund Services
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from CUSIOMETS.......cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiie e $ 46,185 $ 1,110,169 $ 17,603 $ —
Internal activity—payments from other funds...........c.cccooiiiiiniiinenns 38,484 232,407 66,481 84,632
Other operating cash reCeipts..........ccoovveiiriiieiiiie i — 17,367 16,677 2,646
Claims Paid........ccciiiiiiiiiii (37,982) (1,137,925) (65,034) —
Payments to suppliers for goods and services. (35,518) (130,085) (5,416) (45,749)
Payments t0 @MPIOYEES. ........cciiiiiiiiiierieeie et (2,956) (4,066) (3,775) (31,070)
Internal activity—payments to other funds.............cccocooeviiiiiiiiicnee. (689) — (10,234) (853)
Other operating cash payments..........ccocveieieenieniene e — — (1) —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.............c........ 7,524 87,867 16,301 9,606
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Principal payments received from other funds.............cccccoooiiiennnne. 1,246 — — —
Principal payments made to other funds.... — — — (344)
Receipt of interest from other funds.............ccccceviiiiiiiinis 1,290 — — —
Loans received from other funds............ccccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, — — — 2,827
TrANSTEIS M.t 5 — — 3,098
Transfers OUL..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiii (351) (353) — (6,568)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
fiINANCING ACHIVItIES ..uuiiiiii e 2,190 (353) — (987)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital aSSEtS.........cceiiiiiiiiiiie e (20) (147) (32) (4,765)
Principal payments received from other funds.............ccccccoooviiiennnne. — — — 1,190
Principal payments on limited obligation bonds.............ccccccevieiiniene — — — (3,930)
Principal paid on capital debt and lease — — — (448)
Interest payments on capital debt.............ccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e — — — (2,172)
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets............ccccvevveeniinenn. — — — —
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities............. (20) (147) (32) (10,125)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments...........ccccvvvveveeen... 112,856 4,196 — —
Purchase of investments... (61,711) (401) — —
INterest 0N INVESIMENTS........oiviiiieiieiie e 12,202 6,768 857 77
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities...................... 63,347 10,563 857 77
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.............cc.c........ 73,041 97,930 17,126 (1,429)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ...........ccccceeviiieenns 23,323 57,000 6,006 29,106
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........ccocceviiiinieiiec e, 96,364 $ 154,930 $ 23,132 $ 27,677
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Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
= $ = $ = $ 24,981 $ 583 $ 302 $ 1,199,823
8,973 17,937 16,431 — — — 465,345
— 255 88 664 — — 37,697
— — — — — — (1,240,941)
(9,217) (10,083) (2,795) (6,049) — 1 (244,911)
— (1,377) (9,609) (15,295) (627) (238) (69,013)
— (472) (3,571) (1,664) — (25) (17,508)
(11) @ 2 @ — — (12)
(255) 6,259 546 2,636 (44) 40 130,480
— — — — — — 1,246
— — — — — — (344)
— — — — — — 1,290
— — — — — — 2,827
150 164 — — — — 3,417
(150) (2,330) (636) — — (14) (10,402)
— (2,166) (636) — — (14) (1,966)
— (3,784) (252) (20) — — (9,020)
— — — — — — 1,190
— — — — — — (3,930)
— — — — — — (448)
— — (79) (129) — — (2,380)
— 184 — — — — 184
— (3,600) (331) (149) — — (14,404)
— — — — — — 117,052
— — — — (52) — (62,164)
— — — — — — 19,904
_ — — — (52) — 74,792
(255) 493 (421) 2,487 (96) 26 188,902
328 8,736 1,290 2,026 1,570 194 129,579
73 $ 9,229 $ 869 $ 4,513 $ 1,474 $ 220 $ 318,481

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Employee State
Insurance Insurance Accident General
Reserve Programs Fund Services
Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS)........ecvirririeierieeeere st $ (14,542) 86,729 $ (6,833) $ 1,511
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization............ccocververiieneeneenie e 27 20 901 7,056
Other NONOPErating rEVENUES..........cocvviiiiiieiiee it — — — 2,619
L 1 0= (347) 1 — —
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
ACCOUNtS reCeiVabIe, NEL.........cccoiiiiiii e (2,982) (1,289) 5,350 (208)
ACCTUE INEEIEST.......viiiiiiii e — — — 13
Due from Other fUNAS .......cccueiiiiiiiiieeee s — (4,348) — (1,458)
INVENTOMIES. ... s — — — 172
Other assets 749 — 528 —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable 19 175 1,215 135
Accrued salaries and related expenses — — — 2
Accrued interest payable...........cooiiiiiiiiii e — — — (61)
Retainages payable.. — — — 9
POlICY CIAIMS. ... 16,702 5,056 16,415 —
Due to Other fUNAS.........ccooviiiiiiii e — — — (361)
DEferred FEVENUES ........cccoiiiiiiei e ettt e e e 7,873 1,446 (1,319) —
Compensated absences payable............ccccooviiiiiiiiiie 25 77 44 177
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities...................... $ 7,524 87,867 $ 16,301 $ 9,606
Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Increase in fair value of iINVEStMENLS.........cccccviiiiiiiiiiiiecr e, $ 1,076 308 $ — $ —
Long-term debt fOrgiven.........c.cveeiiiiiiiieiee e — — — 757
Total noncash capital, investing, and
fINANCING ACHIVITIES..cii i $ 1,076 308 $ — $ 757
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Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ (216) $ 632 $ 123 $ 1,149 $ 8 $ 52 $ 68,613
5 3,684 267 431 — — 12,391
— 255 88 664 — — 3,626
(10) 33 2 1) — — (322)
— (54) — (634) (52) — 131
— — 11 — — — 24
a7 186 7 160 — 11 (5,459)
53 4 — 132 — — 353
— — — — — — 1,277
(163) 1,535 29 140 — 1) 3,084
— — 3 109 — 2 112
— — — — — — (61)
— — — — — — 9
— — — — — — 38,173
93 (41) (27) 500 — 3 167
— — — — — — 8,000
— 33 43 (14) — (23) 362
$ (255) $ 6,259 $ 546 $ 2,636 $ (44) $ 40 $ 130,480
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1,384
— — — = — — 757
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 2,141
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State of South Carolina

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds include pension trust funds, investment trust funds, private-purpose trust funds, and agency funds.
Note 1b in the notes to the financial statements provides definitions of each of these fund types.

This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides the following supplementary information for the

State’ s fiduciary funds:

=  Combining Statement of Plan Net Assets—Pension Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Changesin Plan Net Assets—Pension Trust Funds

=  Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets—Private-Purpose Trust Funds

=  Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets—Private-Purpose Trust Funds

=  Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets—Agency Funds

=  Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities—Agency Funds

The State maintains only one investment trust fund, so no combining statements are necessary for that fund type. The
paragraphs below describe all other individual fiduciary funds that the State uses.

a. Pension Trust Funds

South Carolina Retirement System. This is a multiple-employer pension system that benefits employees of the State,
public schools, and political subdivisions of the State.

Police Officers' Retirement System. This is a multiple-employer pension system that benefits police officers and fire
fighters employed by the State or its political subdivisions.

General Assembly Retirement System. This is a single-employer pension system that benefits members of the South
Carolina General Assembly.

Judges' and Solicitors' Retirement System. This is a single-employer pension system that benefits the judges of the
State's Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, circuit courts, family courts, and the State's circuit solicitors.

National Guard Pension System. The State administers this single-employer pension system that provides a supplemental
retirement benefit to members of the South Carolina National Guard. The State is a nonemployer contributor to the system.

b. Private-Purpose Trust Funds

College Savings Plan Fund. The Future Scholar 529 College Savings Plan (the Plan), accounted for in this fund,
provides participant families a tax-advantaged method of saving for future college costs. A primary objective of both the
financial advisor program and the direct program within the Plan is to provide families with flexibility and professional
investment management in meeting their college savings objectives.

Other Private-Purpose Trust Funds. This fund accounts for monies the State has received as trustee under various trust
arrangements that specify how the principal and interest earnings must be used. In each case, al of the principal and income
benefit individuals, private organizations, or governments outside the State reporting entity; none of the monies may be used
for State purposes. The purposes to which the resources of these funds are dedicated include scholarships, the operation of
the equestrian center and activities at the Springdale Race Course (for the exclusive benefit of the Carolina Cup Racing
Association, Inc., a private nonprofit corporation), and the decommissioning of alow-level radioactive waste disposal facility
on behalf of Chem-Nuclear Systems, Inc., afor-profit corporation.

c. Agency Funds
Insurance Company Deposits Fund. This fund accounts for deposits which are required to be made by insurance
companiesin lieu of surety bonds.

Payroll Clearing Fund. This fund accounts for employee deductions and contributions for the short period of time
between the issuance of payroll checks and payment to the proper recipient.

Other Agency Funds. Balances in these funds, aggregated for presentation purposes, represent amounts held for
prisoners and patients of State institutions, cash bonds, miscellaneous clearing accounts, and other deposits.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Plan Net Assets

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Judges'
South Police General and National
Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard
Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension
System System System System System Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents...............c.......... $ 2532141 $ 280,238 $ 8,035 $ 13,774  $ 11,451 $ 2,845,639
Receivables:
ContributioNS.........ooviiieiiiie e 115,365 14,697 123 682 — 130,867
Employer long-term..........cccooceeriiienineennns 1,755 30 — — — 1,785
Accrued interest........cccoovvveerieiinieeiiieees 102,115 11,670 216 543 70 114,614
Unsettled investment sales.. 43,894 5,234 97 225 — 49,450
Total receivables............ 263,129 31,631 436 1,450 70 296,716
Due from other funds............ccccoviiieieennnee 5,381 1,417 74 42 — 6,914
Investments, at fair value:
United States government securities......... 2,718,706 385,895 1,707 16,196 — 3,122,504
United States government agencies and
government-insured securities.................. 1,684,747 290,734 4,247 10,471 — 1,990,199
Corporate bonds...........cccoevvieiiieiniieeninen. 3,979,140 432,351 9,305 22,320 — 4,443,116
Financial and other...........ccccccoviniiiennnen. 1,821,367 238,895 2,559 5,140 — 2,067,961
EQUItIES....oiiiiiieiiiiee e 9,788,784 1,168,825 20,453 50,406 — 11,028,468
Total investments..........ccocveevvieeiienennnn 19,992,744 2,516,700 38,271 104,533 — 22,652,248
Invested securities lending collateral............ 3,530,026 547,147 5,900 27,304 572 4,110,949
Capital assets, net. 3,437 351 10 16 — 3,814
Other assets.........ccoveriiiiiieeeeiiiiee e 145 19 — 1 — 165
Total asSetS......occveiiiieiiiienieenieee 26,327,003 3,377,503 52,726 147,120 12,093 29,916,445
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable............cccceiiiiiiiiiiiniiinn. 5,026 598 11 26 — 5,661
Accounts payable—unsettled investment
PUIChASES.......ceviiiiiiiice e 55,156 6,634 121 285 = 62,196
Due to other funds..........cccovviiiieiiiiiiineene 28,472 757 15 112 — 29,356
Deferred retirement benefits.. 884,776 — — — — 884,776
Securities lending collateral........................ 3,530,026 547,147 5,900 27,304 572 4,110,949
Other liabilities............oeeeeiiiiiiiei e 3,064 475 — — — 3,539
Total liabilities.......ccoeeiieiiiiieiiies 4,506,520 555,611 6,047 27,727 572 5,096,477

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension benefits.... ¢ 21,820,483 $ 2,821,892 $ 46679 $ 119,393 $ 11521  $ 24,819,968
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes

IN Plan Net Assets
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(Expressed in Thousands)

Additions:
Retirement contributions:
EMPIOYeT...cceviiiiiiieiicccce e
EMPIOYEE.....ouiiiiiiiie e

Total retirement contributions..............cc.......

Interest income and net appreciation
iNINVEStMENtS........ccovviiiiiiicce e
Investment eXPENSE. ........ccovvvveriiiiieeiienieeaiens

Net income from investing activities...............

Securities lending iNCOME............ccccoviiiieieennne
Securities lending expense

Net income from securities lending activities.
Total net investment income...................

Transfers between pension trust funds............
Transfers in

Total additionS........cceeveeeeeeeiiiiiii,

Deductions:

Regular retirement benefits...........ccccveevinnen..
Supplemental retirement benefits..
Deferred retirement benefits.............
Refunds of retirement contributions

to MemMbEerS......cccoovviii
Group life insurance claims...........cccccceeeeenee
Accidental death benefits
Depreciation..........cccoocveeeieiiiiiieee e
Administrative eXpense..........ccccoeveerieeeniineennns
Transfers between pension trust funds............

Total deductions........ccccevevvvciiiieneenen,
Change in net assets .........ccccceeeeueeee.

Net assets at beginning of year......................

Net assets at end of year..........cccceeevecvveeeennnen.

Judges’

South Police General and National

Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard

Retirement  Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension

System System System System System Totals

$ 538,809 $ 90,528 $ 2,890 $ 6,260 $ 199% % 640,483
433,252 58,802 924 2,034 — 495,012
972,061 149,330 3,814 8,294 1,996 1,135,495
1,507,920 177,144 3,265 8,210 557 1,697,096
19,878 2,386 41 101 — 22,406
1,488,042 174,758 3,224 8,109 557 1,674,690
75,142 10,315 121 428 — 86,006
66,297 9,224 107 389 — 76,017
8,845 1,091 14 39 — 9,989
1,496,887 175,849 3,238 8,148 557 1,684,679
2 2,071 11 58 — 2,142
1,982 64 — — — 2,046
2,470,932 327,314 7,063 16,500 2,553 2,824,362
1,173,459 151,477 5,560 9,215 2,519 1,342,230
1,982 64 — = — 2,046
338,778 — — — — 338,778
67,434 13,441 31 — — 80,906
13,710 1,468 16 1 — 15,195
— 1,047 — — — 1,047
107 11 — 1 — 119
14,242 1,808 31 76 25 16,182
2,136 4 2 — — 2,142
1,611,848 169,320 5,640 9,293 2,544 1,798,645
859,084 157,994 1,423 7,207 9 1,025,717
20,961,399 2,663,898 45,256 112,186 11,512 23,794,251
$ 21,820,483 $ 2,821,802 $ 46679 $ 119,393 $ 11,521 $ 24,819,968
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net:

Accrued interest

Unsettled investment sales
Investments.....................
Invested securities lending collateral
Other assets........ccccc......

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accounts payable—unsettled investment

purchases..........cccuvueeee.
Securities lending collateral

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Held in trust for other purposes

Totals

26,880

447

455
489,411
1,166
4,665

523,024

984

339
1,166

2,489

Other
College Private-Purpose
Savings Plan Trust
$ = $ 26,880
250 197
455 —
489,411 —
— 1,166
— 4,665
490,116 32,908
965 19
339 —
— 1,166
1,304 1,185
$ 488,812 $ 31,723

520,535
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes
In Fiduciary Net Assets

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Totals

177
136,856
33,818

170,851

4,036
202
8

4,246

Other
College Private-Purpose
Savings Plan Trust
Additions:
Licenses, fees, and permitS.............cccecvveeeevvveeeenns $ — $ 177
Tuition plan deposits........ccccceeeeviiciiiiieee e 136,856 —
INtEreSt INCOME.....ccieeiiiiiiiiii e 32,703 1,115
Total additioNS......coccvviiiiiiieiiee e, 169,559 1,292
Deductions:
Administrative eXpense.........cccceeeviiiieeieeeeeieiieeen 3,781 255
Payments in accordance with trust agreements..... — 202
Other EXPENSES.....coiieiiieee e eiiiiiee e e — 8
Total deduCtionS.......ccoovcviiiiieeeiiiiiiiiiee e 3,781 465
Change in net assets........ccccceeeeviiiiiiieneenn. 165,778 827
Net assets at beginning of year (restated)............ 323,034 30,896
Net assets at end of year.........ccccceeeiiiiiceinnis $ 488,812 $ 31,723

166,605
353,930

520,535
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Assetsand Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Insurance
Company Payroll Other
Deposits Clearing Agency Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccvvveeeeeeiiiinnns $ — $ 10,653 $ 152,850 $ 163,503
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ... oiieiiiiie et — 30 5,156 5,186
ACCIUE INTEIESt......vvvvvivrririririrrererrirrerereraeraraaaee — — 675 675
KBS it e bababarebsbebarsasrsrsrssnrsrereren — — 2,486 2,486
Due from other funds............ooevvveeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeiee — 47,996 12,388 60,384
INVESIMENTS. ... — — 37,242 37,242
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds................... 314,396 — 165 314,561
Invested securities lending collateral .................... — — 15,749 15,749
Total ASSELS..cceueiiieiieiie e $ 314,396 $ 58,679 $ 226,711 $ 599,786
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable...........occviviiiieeiiiiieieee e $ — $ 246 $ 18,255 $ 18,501
Tax refunds payable...........ccccvvvvieeiiiiiiiiiiiee e — — 664 664
Intergovernmental payables...........ccccccveeeiiiiinnennn. — — 2,366 2,366
DEPOSIES. .uvieieee ittt et — — 1,115 1,115
Amounts held in custody for others..............ccuuu. 314,396 58,433 188,562 561,391
Securities lending collateral.............ccccccveeeiiiinns — — 15,749 15,749
Total liabilitieS........coevvveveieiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaes $ 314,396 $ 58,679 $ 226,711 $ 599,786
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes
In Assets and Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2004 Additions Deductions June 30, 2005
INSURANCE COMPANY DEPOSITS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccocevveiiniiiiiinnnnns $ — $ 40,141 40,141 $ —
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds 354,537 — 40,141 314,396
TOtal @SSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee et $ 354,537 $ 40,141 80,282 $ 314,396
Liabilities:
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeviieenne. $ 354,537 $ — 40,141 $ 314,396
Total HabilitieS.....coccveiiiiii e $ 354,537 $ — 40,141 $ 314,396
PAYROLL CLEARING
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............c.ccoccveviiiiiiiiiniecns $ 10,347 $ 1,006,914 1,006,608 $ 10,653
Accounts receivable..... e 24 30 24 30
Due from other funds...........ccceoeiiiiiiiiiiii e 44,956 47,996 44,956 47,996
TOtal @SSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee et $ 55,327 $ 1,054,940 1,051,588 $ 58,679
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........cccccveiieiiiiiiiie e $ 10,519 $ 246 10,519 $ 246
Due to other funds — 50 50 —
Amounts held in custody for others.............cccceeviieennn. 44,808 868,816 855,191 58,433
Total llabilitieS....ccccocviriiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e $ 55,327 $ 869,112 865,760 $ 58,679
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes
In Assets and Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2004 Additions Deductions June 30, 2005
OTHER AGENCY
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 164,634 $ 2,179,792 $ 2,191,576 $ 152,850
Accounts receivable................... 7,926 32,322 35,092 5,156
Accrued interest receivable.............ccocoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee. 1,061 675 1,061 675
Taxes receivable. ..o 3,012 2,486 3,012 2,486
Due from other funds..........cccoooeiiiiiiiiiiii e 11,008 12,388 11,008 12,388
INVESTMENTS. ....oviiiiiiieec e 23,931 13,311 — 37,242
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds............c..ccceene. 165 — — 165
Invested securities lending collateral................cccceene... 29,717 15,749 29,717 15,749
Total @SSEtS......ooiiciii $ 241,454 $ 2,256,723 $ 2,271,466 $ 226,711
Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE.......ccveiiireciieciee e $ 16,757 $ 19,298 $ 17,800 $ 18,255
Due to other funds..........cccoooviiiiiiiiiiic e — 1,000 1,000 —
Tax refunds payable............cccceiiiiiiiiiiiii, 139 664 139 664
Intergovernmental payables............ccccocveeiiiiiiiiciiicens 2,680 2,366 2,680 2,366
DeposSitS......ccvveeeeeeeeiieiee e [P 1,097 1,115 1,097 1,115
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeriieennn. 191,064 1,787,733 1,790,235 188,562
Securities lending collateral...............cccooviiiiiieiiienen, 29,717 15,749 29,717 15,749
Total liabilities.....c.covv $ 241,454 $ 1,827,925 $ 1,842,668 $ 226,711
TOTALS--ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccoccevveviiiiiicinnnnns $ 174,981 $ 3,226,847 $ 3,238,325 $ 163,503
Accounts receivable............ccocoeiiii 7,950 32,352 35,116 5,186
Accrued interest receivable.............cccoooieiiiiiiiiciiene 1,061 675 1,061 675
Taxes receivable. ... 3,012 2,486 3,012 2,486
Due from other funds...........ccoooeiiiiieiiiie e 55,964 60,384 55,964 60,384
INVESTMENTS. ...t 23,931 13,311 — 37,242
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds..............cccceenee. 354,702 — 40,141 314,561
Invested securities lending collateral...............ccccccene 29,717 15,749 29,717 15,749
Total @SSEtS......oviiii $ 651,318 $ 3,351,804 $ 3,403,336 $ 599,786
Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE. .....coiiiiiieiiesiee e $ 27,276 $ 19,544 $ 28,319 $ 18,501
Due to other funds.... — 1,050 1,050 —
Tax refunds payable.............. . 139 664 139 664
Intergovernmental payables..............ccocceviiiiiiiiiiicns 2,680 2,366 2,680 2,366
DEPOSIES. ...ttt 1,097 1,115 1,097 1,115
Amounts held in custody for others..............coccoevcinnnn. 590,409 2,656,549 2,685,567 561,391
Securities lending collateral............cccccceevieeiiiienieeenn, 29,717 15,749 29,717 15,749
Total liabilities........ocoviii $ 651,318 $ 2,697,037 $ 2,748,569 $ 599,786
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State of South Carolina

Discretely Presented Component Units

Note 1a in the notes to the financial statements explains the relationship of component units to the primary government
and the differences between blended component units and discretely presented component units. Note 1b in the notes to the
financial statements explains that the State has designated four of its discretely presented component units as major
component units. Government-wide financial statements for each of the four major component units are included in the basic
financial statements (immediately preceding the notes to the financial statements).

This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides the following supplementary information for the
State’ s nonmajor discretely presented component units:

=  Combining Statement of Net Assets—Nonmagjor Discretely Presented Component Units
= Combining Statement of Activities—Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units
= Balance Sheet—First Stepsto School Readiness Board of Trustees

= Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances—First Stepsto School Readiness Board of
Trustees

a. Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units

The paragraphs below describe the State’'s nonmajor discretely presented component units:

The Clemson University Foundation is a non-profit, tax-exempt public charity that was established to raise and manage
private gifts for the advancement and benefit of Clemson University.

The University of South Carolina Educational Foundation (the Foundation) is an eleemosynary corporation operating for
the benefit and support of the University of South Carolina. The Foundation establishes and implements long-range fund
raising programsto assist in the expansion and improvement of the educational functions of the University.

The South Carolina Medical Malpractice Liability Joint Underwriting Association (the Association) was established to
provide medical malpractice insurance on a self supporting basis. The financial information presented in the accompanying
supplemental information is for the Association’sfiscal year ended December 31, 2004.

The South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees (First Steps) was established in 1999 as a non-
profit, tax-exempt corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The corporation was created
specifically to carry out the objectives of The South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness Act and to lessen the burdens on
government by overseeing the South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness initiative for improving early childhood
development.

The Children’s Trust Fund of South Carolina, Inc. (the Fund) is a non-profit, tax-exempt organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Fund's purpose is to stimulate innovative prevention and treatment
programming to meet critical needs of South Carolina's children by awarding grants to private non-profit organizations. The
financial information presented in the accompanying supplemental information is for the Fund's fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004.

b. First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees (First Steps)

The State presents fund financial statements for First Steps, a nonmajor discretely presented component unit, because that
organization does not issue separately audited financial statements of its own. First Steps uses accounting principles that
apply to specia revenue funds. As such, it uses the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting.

189



State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

University of Medical Malpractice
Clemson University South Carolina Joint Underwriting
Foundation Educational Foundation Association
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccoccvevveneereeneenen. $ 6,159 $ 11,405 $ 9,089
INVESIMENTS. ...t — 571 46,261
Invested securities lending collateral................ccoee... — — —
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNES......oiiiiiiiiiiiie i 225 138 147

Contributions......... e 2,319 8,532 —

Accrued interest.... — 15 571
Due from primary government...........ccccceeevcvvveeeeneeennn. — — —
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccoocviveeenniineeenn. 6,682 — —

Prepaid items...........ccoeveeenne. — 26 —
Deferred charges........ e — — 1,532
Total current assets.........coccevveivieiieiee e 15,385 20,687 57,600
Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNTS. ... 2,093 118 —

CoNtribULIONS......c.veiiiiiiiicce e 25,161 9,392 —
INVESIMENTS. ... 282,676 234,193 —

Other 10Ng-term assSetS.......ccovvvrieeeieiiiiiee e e 86 — —
Non-depreciable capital assets.. e 8,971 — —
Depreciable capital assets, Net.........ccccevvveeriieeninenns 415 68 65
Total long-term assets........ TP UUTPRRRON 319,402 243,771 65
Total @SSeLS...uviiiiiiiiiece e 334,787 264,458 57,665
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable............ccoiiiii 299 601 563

Accrued salaries and related expenses..................... 4 — —

Intergovernmental payables...........cccccovviiiieiiiiieeenn. — — —

Policy claims.........ccooveeiiineenns — — 35,000

Due to primary government... 60,548 28,265 —

Deferred revenues and deferred credits... — — 25,082

Securities lending collateral...........cccccoovieieiiniiinnenn. — — —

Accounts payable from restricted assets................... 247 — —

Compensated absences payable............. — — —

Other current liabilities.... e — 360 —

Total current liabilities............c.occoeeiiiiiiiiieeeen 61,098 29,226 60,645
Long-term liabilities:

PoliCy ClaimS........coiiiiiiiiiii e — — 149,816

Amounts held in custody for others............cccceeneee. 2,252 — 73

Notes payable...........ooiiiiiiee e — 150 —

Compensated absences payable............cc.ccceeveeenne — — —

Other long-term liabilities...........ccocoveeiiiiiiiiieeee. 7,631 2,589 —

Total long-term liabilities...........cocoveviieiniiiiiieccee, 9,883 2,739 149,889
Total liabilities........ccocvvveeriiii 70,981 31,965 210,534
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debit.............. 9,386 69 65
Restricted, expendable:
Education..........cccoiiiiiiiii e 82,433 71,181 —
OFNET .. — — 2,008
Restricted, nonexpendable, education...............c......... 151,835 132,239 —
L0 =1 o3 1= USSR 20,152 29,004 (154,942)
Total net assets (defiCit)......cccvveveevieiieiieirenne, $ 263,806 $ 232,493 $ (152,869)
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State of South Carolina

First Steps to

School Readiness Children's Trust

Board of Trustees Fund of S.C., Inc. Totals
$ 3,578 $ 188 $ 30,419
— 726 47,558
365 — 365
— — 510
— — 10,851
20 — 606
2 — 2
— — 6,682
— — 26
— — 1,532
3,965 914 98,551
— — 2,211
— — 34,553
— 18 516,887
— — 86
— — 8,971
6 — 554
6 18 563,262
3,971 932 661,813
154 — 1,617
58 2 64
103 — 103
— — 35,000
25 — 88,838
— — 25,082
365 — 365
— — 247
83 — 83
— — 360
788 2 151,759
— — 149,816
— — 2,325
— — 150
48 — 48
— — 10,220
48 — 162,559
836 2 314,318
6 — 9,526
3,129 — 156,743
— 254 2,262
— — 284,074
= 676 (105,110)
3,135 $ 930 $ 347,495
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Activities

NONMAJOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Net
Charges for Grants and (Expense)
Expenses Services Contributions Revenue
Clemson University Foundation.............cccccccvveviueennn. $ 16,900 $ — $ 45,712 $ 28,812
University of South Carolina Educational
Foundation.............coooveviiiiieeieieeeeee e 16,970 — 32,325 15,355
Medical Malpractice Joint Underwriting
ASSOCIALION. ... 54,161 41,878 1,342 (10,941)
First Steps to School Readiness
Board of TruSteeS.......ccoevvvveieeeeieeeiee e 23,865 — 25,457 1,592
Children's Trust Fund of S.C., INC.......cccceevviiiienninnnnn. 157 — 241 84
TOtAIS .eeiiiiiee $ 112,053 $ 41,878 $ 105,077 $ 34,902
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Net Assets (Deficit)

Net Assets (Deficit)

Beginning of Year End of Year
234,994 $ 263,806
217,138 232,493
(141,928) (152,869)
1,543 3,135
846 930
312,593 $ 347,495

State of South Carolina
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State of South Carolina

Balance Sheet

FIRST STEPS TO SCHOOL READINESS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash eqUIVAIENLES. ...........ooeeiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e $ 3,578

Invested securities lending collateral...........c...uevvvie i 365

Accrued interest receivable..............oooo 20

Due from primary gOVEIMMENT.........iicuviieeieeeeeeseeeiieeeeeeeessessnraeereeeeessssnnsrnreeeeeeesesanns 2
LI L= L= Y= = = PP $ 3,965

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE......eeiiiiiiiii it s e e s e e e saree s $ 154
Accrued salaries and related expenditures. ..........ccceeviieeeeiiieee e 58
Intergovernmental PAYabIES. .........ovviiii i 103
Due tO Primary GOVEIMIMENT........cuiiiuieieeiirieeeiiree e e e e e e e e snnneeeeaneee 25
Securities lending Collateral.............oocuviiiiiee i 365
TOtal [1ADIITIES .o 705

Fund Balance:
Unreserved, UNdeSIgNAted. .......cuui ittt 3,260

Total liabilities and fund balanCe..........cooovveeiiieiiiiiie e, $ 3,965

Reconciliation of the First Steps Balance Sheet to the Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units

Total fund balance - First StepS....cccccvviiiiiiiieeee, $ 3,260

Amounts reported for First Steps in the Combining Statement of
Net Assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the Balance
Sheet. These assets consist of:

Capital ASSEIS......iieiiiieec e $ 46
Accumulated depreciation...............ccccc (40)
Total capital assets.........cccceeiiiii 6

Compensated absences payable are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore are not reported in the
Balance Sheet.........oociiiiiiie e (131)

Net assets Of First StEPS. ... $ 3,135

194



State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balance

FIRST STEPS TO SCHOOL READINESS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Revenues:
Interest and other iINVestMent iINCOME...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $ 210
=T [T = | SRR PRT 3,449
State operating grants and CONTaCES...........c.eviviiiiiiiiiiieiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeerereeeaeeene. 21,151
CONTIDULIONS. ... 647
o) 2= L E=VA=T g LU =TSO PPURRR PP 25,457
Expenditures:
Current:
EAUCALION. ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e 6,192
a1 0=T 40 To)VZ=T g 10 0 =T o] = | S 17,634
Total EXPENAITUIES...cii i 23,826
Excess of revenues over eXpenditUres. ... iuiiiiieieee i 1,631
Fund balance at beginning of Year.......ccccccvvvvvvviiiiiiviiiiiiieee e 1,629
Fund balance at end Of Y ar........ccooiiiiiiiiiiii e $ 3,260

Reconciliation of the First Steps Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balance to the Combining Statement of Activities
Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units

Net change in fund balance - First StepS.....ccccoiiiiiiiiiee e $ 1,631

Amounts reported for First Steps in the Combining Statement of
Activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in the governmental fund.
However, in the Combining Statement of Activities the cost of
capital assets is allocated over their useful lives as depreciation
expense. In the current period these amounts are:
Capital OQULIAY........eveeeieee e 1
DEPreCiation EXPENSE.......uuuiiiieeeeeiiieieeet e e e e s sstreer e e e e e s s s rerree e e e e e anannaees (2)

Compensated absences expenses reported in the Combining Statement
of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and
therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental fund.

Increase in compensated absences payable...........ccccvvvieiviviniiiniiininn, (38)
Change in net assets of First StEPS.. .o, $ 1,592
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State of South Carolina

Expenditures by Function
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES*

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

Function 1996 1997 1998 1999

General governmentb .................................... $ 330,519 $ 351,156 $ 352,065 $ 355,558
Education ..........oevveeiiiiiiiiiee e 379,984 326,103 318,558 355,927
Health and environment..........ccoocovvevieenennne. 2,946,457 3,032,995 3,121,887 3,443,809
Social ServiCes........cccccceveeii, 709,747 700,442 662,912 648,689
Administration of justiCe...........ccceeevvieiinnnnnnn. 488,425 543,456 592,556 632,872
Resources and economic development........ 155,302 150,131 160,242 159,546
Transportation...........ccoeeeeveeeeiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeis 218,366 230,384 281,021 303,824
Capital outlay.........cceeeeeiiiiiiiiieiceieceeee, 398,776 436,798 396,801 453,708
Debt service:

Principal retirement..........ccccoooeeviiviieeeeneennnn. 82,997 97,728 110,076 90,786

Interest and fiscal charges.............ccccoco....... 50,574 53,493 51,132 55,193
Intergovernmental..........cccooeeeeieiieeieiiiiiinneenes 2,636,440 2,805,584 3,032,018 3,262,640

Total expenditures......ccccccvvvcceiiiiieeeeeeene, $ 8,397,587 $ 8,728,270 $ 9,079,268 $ 9,762,552

a General governmental fund types include the General Fund and special revenue funds.

b Until July 1, 2001, the State Infrastructure Bank (the Bank) was reported as part of the general government function. Since July 1, 2001, the Bank
has been reported as part of the transportation function. Prior years were not restated for this change.
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State of South Carolina

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
$ 422935 $ 488,865 $ 491,678 $ 475,705  $ 533,227 $ 613,314
403,453 443,540 485,131 632,904 652,100 680,676
3,600,808 4,200,086 4,218,410 4,512,620 4,931,105 5,129,216
674,353 720,602 803,304 844,927 874,703 999,624
694,845 716,462 644,270 644,896 574,404 582,748
180,403 198,351 180,011 162,794 154,066 179,635
518,584 324,207 435,384 559,466 614,220 629,430
527,769 589,107 535,512 443,343 463,321 540,087
107,621 139,977 185,031 231,533 220,265 243,050
81,632 102,435 226,568 236,281 237,941 251,855
3,874,298 4,132,596 4,530,261 4,469,022 4,594,739 4,678,620
$ 11,086,701 $ 12,056,228 $ 12,735,560 $ 13,213,491 $ 13,850,091 $ 14,528,255
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State of South Carolina

Revenues by Source

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES®

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

Sources 1996 1997 1998 1999

Taxes:

Individual income.........cccccvveeeeiiiiiieeeeens $ 1,809,287 $ 1,927,600 $ 2,103,799 $ 2,282,509

Retail sales and use.............cccvvvveeeeeenen. 2,034,484 2,141,864 2,304,004 2,521,264

(@1 1= RN 1,149,342 1,163,889 1,190,605 1,274,366
Licenses, fees, and permits...................... 243,502 258,960 281,242 290,530
Interest and other investment

INCOME..ceiiiieiiiiiiiiee e 98,728 113,199 130,155 122,002
Federal, State, local, and private grants... 2,907,661 3,087,312 3,213,004 3,445,858
Departmental Services...........ccceeeeveeveennnnn. 535,117 533,395 540,047 539,863
(@0 ] 01 1] 0111110 ] oIS 106,606 115,739 155,137 192,852
Fines and penalties............cccceeeeeeeiivinnnnnnn. 55,340 58,170 61,744 69,862
Tobacco legal settlement...........c.............. — — — —
Other.....eee e 73,639 70,424 81,067 80,220

Total revVeNUES.......cccvvveeeeeeecciiiieeee e, $ 9,013,706 $ 9,470,552 $ 10,060,804 $ 10,819,326

* General governmental fund types include the General Fund and special revenue funds.
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State of South Carolina

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
$ 2453465 $ 2492877 $ 2,340,840 $ 2,287,989 $ 2,408,756 $ 2,765,012
2,676,686 2,705,207 2,771,191 2,817,138 2,996,073 3,225,931
1,227,671 1,241,362 1,241,065 1,288,592 1,368,549 1,431,120
306,067 309,017 269,917 390,291 440,066 462,049
154,753 243,201 195,225 156,740 75,369 121,083
3,708,958 4,172,450 4,573,972 5,009,147 5,629,214 5,948,777
539,549 563,667 637,718 699,157 665,947 637,221
251,335 159,357 178,228 327,692 534,320 680,867
69,017 74,959 82,878 81,532 105,601 107,197
96,274 73,747 88,291 86,313 74,180 73,231
83,650 100,569 120,275 123,423 86,112 83,379
$ 11,567,425 $ 12,136,413 $ 12,499,600 $ 13,268,014 $ 14,384,187 $ 15,535,867
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State of South Carolina

Income and Sales Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year Individual Corporate Retail
Ended Income Income Sales
June 30 Tax Tax Tax®
1996 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
1997 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
1998 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
1999 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2000 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2001 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2002 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2003 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2004 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2005 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%

% Excludes the 2% accommodations tax and the local option sales tax; includes the 4% retail sales tax and
1% Education Improvement Act sales tax.

Source: Department of Revenue.
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State of South Carolina

Net General Obligation Bonds and Notes Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Payable

Gross From Higher Net General Net General

Fiscal Bonded Education Bonded Bonded

Year Ended Population® Debt " Fund Debt © Debt

June 30 (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) Per Capita
1996 3,796 $ 1,007,394 $ 41900 $ 965,494 % 254.35
1997 3,860 1,052,173 85,365 966,808 250.47
1998 3,919 1,036,642 84,465 952,177 242.96
1999 3,975 1,218,872 78,305 1,140,567 286.94
2000 4,024 1,493,551 99,945 1,393,606 346.32
2001 4,061 2,151,806 96,310 2,055,496 506.16
2002 4,106 2,348,630 142,635 2,205,995 537.26
2003 4,149 2,448,175 208,968 2,239,207 539.70
2004 4,198 2,509,001 242,740 2,266,261 539.84
2005 4,218 2,528,676 230,423 2,298,253 544.87

& Source: Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board. Population statistic for
2005 is projected.

® Includes general obligation bonds payable and general obligation bond anticipation notes reported as
governmental activities or in the Higher Education Fund; also includes general obligation notes payable
reported as governmental activities.

° Net general bonded debt is the gross general bonded debt less the general obligation debt payable not
expected to be repaid through general governmental resources (e.g., the debt payable from the Higher
Education Fund).

Note: Assessed value data is not presented because the State of South Carolina does not receive
property tax revenue.
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State of South Carolina

Computation of Legal Debt Margin
June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

Section 59-107-90 of the South Carolina Code of Laws states that the maximum amount of annual debt
service on institution bonds for each institution shall not exceed ninety percent of the sums received from tuition
fees for the preceding fiscal year.

Section 57-11-240 of the South Carolina Code of Laws and Article X, Section 13 of the South Carolina
Constitution state that highway bonds may be issued if such bonds are additionally secured by a pledge of
revenues designated by the General Assembly for State highway purposes from taxes or licenses imposed for
using the public highways of the State. The maximum annual debt service on all highway bonds shall not exceed
fifteen percent of the proceeds received from the designated revenues for the fiscal year next preceding.

Section 11-41-50 of the South Carolina Code of Laws states that the issuance of ?ener_al obligation bonds of
the State must be limited so that the maximum annual debt service on all general obligation bonds of the State
(excluding highway bonds, State institution bonds, tax anticipation notes, and bond anticipation notes) may not
exceed five and one-half percent of the general revenues of the State for the fiscal year next preceding (excluding
revenues which are authorized to be pledged for state highway bonds and state institution bonds).

Futhermore, Section 11-41-60 states that the maximum annual debt service on economic development bonds
may not exceed one-half of one percent of the ?eneral revenues of the State for the fiscal year next preceding
(excluding revenues which are authorized to be pledged for state highway bonds and state institution bonds).

INSTITUTION BONDS

Prior Year 90% Maximum
Institution Revenues Computation Debt Service Margin

The Citadel......ccooooovviiiiiiiiiiiie e, $ 562 $ 506 $ 457 $ 49
Clemson University.......ccccceevvevvveennnnnnn. 6,881 6,193 4,800 1,393
Coastal Carolina University.................. 968 871 696 175
College of Charleston...............cceevveenn. 4,214 3,793 573 3,220
Lander University........ccccceeenvevieveeinnnnnnn. 12,341 11,107 775 10,332
Medical University of South Carolina.... 20,895 18,806 5,747 13,059
South Carolina State University............ 729 656 318 338
University of South Carolina................. 11,462 10,316 7,054 3,262
Winthrop University.........ccoooovveiieinnnnnn. 3,299 2,969 1,318 1,651
Central Carolina Technical College...... 826 743 202 541
Midlands Technical College.................. 1,494 1,345 827 518
Tri-County Technical College............... 1,076 968 735 233

TotalS. oo, $ 64,747 $ 58,273 $ 23,502 $ 34,771

HIGHWAY BONDS

2003-2004 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for highway bonds............cccccocvveiviiinneeeee, $ 52,071
2003-2004 other revenues pledged for highway boNdS.............cooiiiiiiiiiiii e 534,517
2003-2004 revenues pledged for highway bonds............ccooooeiiiiiiicceeeeee e, 586,588
15% of 2003-2004 revenues pledged for highway bonds...........ccceeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeccie, 87,988
Less: maximum annual debt service for highway bonds @ ............ccooioiiiiiie e 71,766
Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2005--highway bonds...........cccvvveeiiiiiii e, $ 16,222

% As of June 30, 2005, the maximum annual debt service will occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009.

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Computation of Legal Debt Margin (Continued)
June 30, 2005
(Expressed in Thousands)

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS (EXCLUDING INSTITUTION BONDS, HIGHWAY BONDS,
AND ANTICIPATION NOTES)

2003-2004 Budgetary General FUNG FEVENUES .........uuiiiieeeeeieiiiciiiiiiiteieeeetaeeeeaessasssssiaaeeaeeeaaaeseeensannen $ 5,116,279
Less: 2003-2004 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for

highway bonds D ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt en et et eees 52,071
2003-2004 net Budgetary General FUN FEVENUES...........coeeiiiiiciiiiiiiieiieee e e e e e e s e eaeeeaaaeaeeeeaanes 5,064,208
5.5% of 2003-2004 net Budgetary General FUNA FEVENUES...........ceviieeeeeiiiiiiiiieir e e e ae e s e e e seiennveeees 278,531
Less: maximum annual debt service for general obligation bonds

excluding institution and highway bonds and bond anticipation NOtes ©............ccccevvvveeceeeevee e, 226,157

Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2005--general obligation bonds
excluding institution and highway bonds and bond anticipation notes...........cccccceevvvcvvieeeenn. $ 52,374

® For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, there were no net Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for
State institution bonds and anticipation notes.

¢ As of June 30, 2005, the maximum annual debt service will occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS

2003-2004 Budgetary General FUNG FEVENUES .........uuuiiiiieieeeeeiieiiciiiiiiieeeeeeeeeaeeaeesssasnssanasseeeseaaeaaeeas $ 5,116,279
Less: 2003-2004 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for highway bonds d 52,071
2003-2004 net Budgetary General FUNA FEVENUES...........ccoeeeeiiieiciciiiieeee e e e e e e st e e e e s e e e 5,064,208
0.5% of 2003-2004 net Budgetary General FUNd rEVENUES..........cccuvvviiiieiieeieeeeee et 25,321
Less: maximum annual debt service for economic development bonds ° 9,632
Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2005--economic development bonds......ccccccccvvvvevvinnnnn. $ 15,689

¢ For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, there were no net Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for
State institution bonds and anticipation notes.

¢ As of June 30, 2005, the maximum annual debt service will occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006.

Source: South Carolina Comptroller General's Office
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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State of South Carolina

Revenue Bond Coverage—Enterprise Funds®

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dallarsin Thousands)

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

The Citadel—1997 Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 3,080 $ 735 $ 609 $ 1,344 2.29
1999 3,767 870 1,182 2,052 1.84
2000 3,734 905 1,138 2,043 1.83
2001 3,979 955 1,094 2,049 1.94
2002 4,343 990 1,048 2,038 213
2003 4,901 1,040 1,000 2,040 2.40
2004 5,025 1,080 949 2,029 2.48
2005 5,228 1,145 896 2,041 2.56

The Citadel—2003 Athletic Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds
2004 $ 2,823 $ 154 $ 133 $ 287 9.84
2005 2,897 162 126 288 10.06

Clemson University—Plant Improvement Bonds

1999 $ 1,160 $ 390 $ 428 $ 818 1.42
2000 1,114 485 354 839 1.33
2001 1,204 515 324 839 1.44
2002 1,177 570 292 862 1.37
2003 1,002 590 266 856 1.17
2004 1,003 615 242 857 1.17
2005 1,005 635 216 851 1.18

Clemson University—Athletic Facilities Revenue Bonds

2002 $ 3,360 $ 1,025 $ 823 $ 1,848 1.82
2003 4,299 985 871 1,856 2.32
2004 3,726 1,040 1,105 2,145 1.74
2005 3,761 1,095 1,059 2,154 1.75

Clemson University—Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 7,392 $ 1,395 $ 467 $ 1,862 3.97
1999 6,848 2,325 1,339 3,664 1.87
2000 8,437 2,340 1,235 3,575 2.36
2001 9,116 2,340 2,398 4,738 1.92
2002 10,760 2,445 2,290 4,735 2.27
2003 12,141 2,435 2,157 4,592 2.64
2004 11,865 2,555 3,048 5,603 212
2005 13,170 2,605 3,126 5,731 2.30

 All of the bonds described in this schedule are accounted for in the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund.
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State of South Carolina

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

Coastal Carolina University—1999 Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds

2000 $ 2,875 $ 320 $ 1,573 $ 1,893 1.52
2001 3,127 635 1,554 2,189 143
2002 3,352 675 1,520 2,195 1.53
2003 3,159 710 1,485 2,195 1.44
2004 2,832 640 1,445 2,085 1.36
2005 2,798 790 1,323 2,113 1.32

College of Charleston—Higher Education Facilities Revenue Bonds

1996 $ 2,081 $ 655 $ 1,048 $ 1,703 1.22
1997 2,414 685 1,015 1,700 142
1998 2,211 715 982 1,697 1.30
1999 2,814 750 954 1,704 1.65
2000 2,363 785 907 1,692 1.40
2001 2,425 825 865 1,690 143
2002 1,830 865 822 1,687 1.08
2003 2,996 580 1,976 2,556 117
2004 5,798 2,050 2,692 4,742 1.22
2005 7,105 2,410 2,683 5,093 1.40

Lander University—2002 Higher Education Facilities Revenue Bonds

2003 $ 1,352 $ 165 $ 94 $ 259 5.22
2004 1,394 170 86 256 5.45
2005 1,507 180 78 258 5.84

Spartanburg Technical College—1999 Special Student Fee Capital Improvement Bonds

2000 $ 326 $ 213 $ 85 $ 298 1.09
2001 332 153 145 298 111
2002 389 160 138 298 131
2003 377 168 130 298 1.27
2004 365 177 121 298 1.22
2005 339 185 113 298 1.14

Spartanburg Technical College—2001 Special Fee Capital Improvement Bonds

2002 $ 370 $ 129 $ 115 $ 244 1.52
2003 312 127 117 244 1.28
2004 287 133 111 244 1.18
2005 282 134 104 238 1.18

Spartanburg Technical College—2004 Special Fee Capital Improvement Bonds
2005 $ 447 $ 200 $ 165 $ 365 1.22

Continued on Next Page

207




State of South Carolina

Revenue Bond Cover age—Enter prise Funds® (Continued)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollarsin Thousands)

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

University of South Carolina Aiken Campus—1999 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

2000 $ 407 $ 160 $ 247 $ 407 1.00
2001 386 165 221 386 1.00
2002 389 175 214 389 1.00
2003 387 180 207 387 1.00
2004 389 190 199 389 1.00
2005 392 200 192 392 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—1995 Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds

1996 $ 237 $ = $ 237 $ 237 1.00
1997 1,054 580 474 1,054 1.00
1998 1,051 605 446 1,051 1.00
1999 1,032 615 417 1,032 1.00
2000 1,033 645 388 1,033 1.00
2001 1,007 650 357 1,007 1.00
2002 987 660 327 987 1.00
2003 630 335 295 630 1.00
2004 629 350 279 629 1.00
2005 633 370 263 633 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—1996 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

1997 $ 1,099 $ = $ 1,099 $ 1,099 1.00
1998 1,781 315 1,466 1,781 1.00
1999 1,779 335 1,444 1,779 1.00
2000 1,786 365 1,421 1,786 1.00
2001 1,787 390 1,397 1,787 1.00
2002 1,790 420 1,370 1,790 1.00
2003 1,791 450 1,341 1,791 1.00
2004 1,796 485 1,311 1,796 1.00
2005 1,803 525 1,278 1,803 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—2000 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

2001 $ 1,449 $ 270 $ 1,179 $ 1,449 1.00
2002 1,470 305 1,165 1,470 1.00
2003 1,469 320 1,149 1,469 1.00
2004 1,473 340 1,133 1,473 1.00
2005 1,470 355 1,115 1,470 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—2003 Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds
2004 $ 399 $ 235 $ 178 $ 413 0.97
2005 412 210 202 412 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—2004 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds
2005 $ 1,838 $ 725 $ 1,202 $ 1,927 0.95

 All of the bonds described in this schedule are accounted for in the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund.
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State of South Carolina

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

University of South Carolina Spartanburg Campus—1997 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 414 $ 130 $ 284 $ 414 1.00
1999 372 135 237 372 1.00
2000 375 145 230 375 1.00
2001 372 150 222 372 1.00
2002 374 160 214 374 1.00
2003 376 170 206 376 1.00
2004 372 175 197 372 1.00
2005 373 185 188 373 1.00

Winthrop University—Facilities Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 182 $ 60 $ 29 $ 89 2.04
1999 213 48 40 88 2.42
2000 242 51 38 89 2.72
2001 267 54 35 89 3.00
2002 266 58 31 89 2.99
2003 883 401 237 638 1.38
2004 944 395 237 632 1.49
2005 2,211 413 219 632 3.50

Winthrop University—2001 Athletic Facilities Revenue Bonds

2002 $ 458 $ 120 $ 67 $ 187 2.45
2003 486 120 105 225 2.16
2004 501 120 99 219 2.29
2005 498 120 94 214 2.33

Source: South Carolina Comptroller General's Office
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State of South Carolina

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures
for General Obligation Debt to Total
General Governmental Expenditures

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollarsin Thousands)

Fiscal Ratio of
Year Total General Debt Service to
Ended Debt Governmental General Governmental
June 30 Principal Interest Service Expenditures Expenditures
1996 $ 82,997 $ 50,574 $ 133,571  $ 8,397,587 1.59%
1997 97,728 53,493 151,221 8,728,270 1.73%
1998 110,076 51,132 161,208 9,079,268 1.78%
1999 90,786 55,193 145,979 9,762,552 1.50%
2000 107,621 81,632 189,253 11,086,701 1.71%
2001 139,977 102,435 242,412 12,056,228 2.01%
2002 185,031 226,568 411,599 12,735,560 3.23%
2003 231,533 236,281 467,814 13,200,996 3.54%
2004 220,265 237,941 458,206 13,850,091 3.31%
2005 243,050 251,855 494,905 14,528,255 3.41%

a
General governmental expenditures include the General Fund and special revenue funds.
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State of South Carolina

Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits
Last Ten Years
(Dollarsin Millions)

Nonresidential Residential

Construction Construction® Property value®

Thousands of Number of Bank Nonresidential Residential

Square Feet at Units at Value at Deposits at at at
Year December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 June 30 June 30
1994 20,369 23,670 $ 1,898 $ 30,475 $ 44,204 $ 54,118
1995 22,345 22,400 1,826 33,035 45,334 57,987
1996 25,816 28,281 2,402 30,032 46,864 60,977
1997 31,397 27,984 2,430 23,515 48,409 63,905
1998 23,763 31,070 2,821 24,729 51,294 70,109
1999 26,181 32,894 3,261 25,921 57,699 77,131
2000 23,396 30,777 3,278 27,443 61,943 81,611
2001 26,424 27,975 3,183 29,269 72,803 92,494
2002 24,896 30,969 3,811 31,459 75,351 99,423
2003 23,611 37,079 4,491 34,283 80,509 105,402
2004 23,865 39,094 5,214 37,249 ¢ ¢
2005 ¢ ¢ © ¢ d d

% The residential construction statistics exclude mobile home permits.
b Property taxes do not represent a source of revenue for the State.

° Not yet available.

‘ Due to legislation requiring that tax assessments be based on the prior year's property value, neither the 2004 nor 2005

information is yet available.

Sources: Board of Economic Advisors, State Budget and Control Board; Department of Revenue; University of South
Carolina, Moore School of Business, Division of Research.
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State of South Carolina

Demographic Statistics

Last Ten Years
Median
Per Capita Age® School Unemployment
Population® Income® (Years) Enrollment” Rate®
at Year Ended at at at
Year June 30 December 31 June 30 June 30 December 31
1995 3,748,582 $ 19,473 33.7 701,140 5.5%
1996 3,796,200 20,403 341 699,058 5.8%
1997 3,859,696 20,998 34.5 708,751 3.6%
1998 3,919,235 22,115 35.0 718,969 4.2%
1999 3,974,682 23,075 35.4 720,855 4.4%
2000 4,023,548 24,424 354 716,721 4.1%
2001 4,061,209 24,985 35.7 714,427 5.9%
2002 4,105,848 25,485 36.0 723,313 6.4%
2003 4,148,744 26,144 36.3 725,638 6.7%
2004 4,198,068 27,172 36.6 729,541 6.7%
2005 4,218,310 d 36.9 732,958 d

% Source: Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board. Population statistic for

b . .
Source: South Carolina Department of Education.

2005 is projected.

Cc
Source: South Carolina Employment Security Commission.

d

Not yet available.
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State of South Carolina

Largest M anufacturing Companiesa
December 31, 2004

Number of Plants Number of Employees
Name in South Carolina in South Carolina
Washington Group International .................... 1 11,700
Michelin North America Incorporated.............. 8 5,903
BMW AG... .ottt 1 4,600
Robert Bosch GmbH...........ccoociiiiii, 5 4,379
General Electric Company...........cccccvvveeeeeennn. 2 4,000
AB EIECHrOIUX ..ocooiiiieeiiiiee e 2 3,500
Springs Industries, Incorporated..................... 6 3,389
Sealed Air Corporation...........cccccveveveveeennnen... 3 2,994
The Timken Company.......cccccceevvevcvvieeeeeeeeennn. 4 2,804
West Point StEVENS..........cccvveeiiiiieeeiieeeee 2 2,371
Gold Kist Incorporated..........cccccceveeeeveeicnvnnnnnn. 1 2,360
International Paper Incorporated..................... 7 1,972
Honeywell International Incorporated.............. 5 1,950
Wellman Incorporated.............cccoeeeeeeeeeennnn, 3 1,832
Nucor Corporation..........cccccueeeeeeeeeiiccinnneeeeeeenn, 4 1,828
Mohawk INdUSEIES .........coccvvereiiiiiieeiieeee e 5 1,813
Sonoco Products Company........ccceeeeeenvennen. 3 1,781
Eaton Corporation...............eueveveveveieininneeennnnn. 5 1,772
MeadWestvaco Corporation...........ccccceeeeeenn.. 7 1,739
Georgia-Pacific Corporation.............ccccvvvvvennns 11 1,690
ArvinMeritor Incorporated.............ccceevvvveneennn. 4 1,652
Avondale MillS...........occoveeiiiiiiiiiee e 7 1,649

®Based on number of employees. This list includes all companies with 1,600 or more employees.

Source: South Carolina Department of Commerce
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State of South Carolina

M iscellaneous Statistics
December 31, 2004 (Except as Noted)

Date of ratification--U. S. CONSHIULION.........ceoiiiieiiiieiicree e 1788%
FOrm Of QOVEINMENT..... .. e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e annes Legislative-Executive-Judicial
Miles of State highways...........ooooiii 66,252"
Land area (SQUAIrE MIIES)......cceiiuiriieiiee e e e e st e e e e e e s s s steee e e e e e s e s st e e e e e e s e ananreneeeeees 30,111°

State police protection--(at October 31, 2004):

Police and sSheriff agENCIES.......cccuuviiiieeee e 2644
Total number of SWOrN OffiCErS.......cooviiiiiiiiieeees 9,053¢

Higher education (universities, colleges, and
technical education centers):

NUMDET Of CAMPUSES. ... ..uuicccccc e 60°

NUMDET OF STUAGNES. ...ttt ettt et e e en e eeeeeee e 210,917°
Recreation:

Number of State parks and historical SIteS...............cooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieen, 53f

Area Of State PArKS.........cooviiiiiiiee et 81,168 acres'

Area Of State fOreStS.......oooiiiii e 91,600 acres®
State employees--all funds (at June 30, 2005).......ccccceeiiiiiiiiii e, 60,459"
Sources:

42005 Legislative Manual

b Department of Transportation

¢ Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board
4 State Law Enforcement Division

¢ Commission on Higher Education

fDepartment of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

9 Forestry Commission

" Office of State Budget, State Budget and Control Board
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State of South Carolina

Section 1-11-425 of the South Carolina Code of Laws requiresinclusion of the following information:
Total printing cost was $685.13; 140 copies were printed at a cost of $4.89 each.
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OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER GENERAL

305 Wade Hampton Office Building
1200 Senate Street » Columbia, South Carolina 29201
Telephone: 803-734-2121 « Fax: 803-734-2064
E-Mail: cgoffice@cg.state.sc.us » Home Page: www.cg.state.sc.us
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